
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

November 21, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of The City Council Meeting Minutes For November 7, 2022. 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   
2. A Request For A Street Light To Be Installed Next To The Alley Adjacent To 213 Brinkerhoff St. 

Consent Agenda 
3. A Resolution Approving A Maintenance Agreement With Cummins, Inc., For Generator 

Maintenance. 

4. A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of An Easement Machine For The Public Utilities 

Department. 

5. A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of An Application To The Missouri Department Of 

Economic Development For Grant Funding For Downtown Revitalization. 

6. A Resolution Authorizing Submission Of A Traffic Engineering Assistance Program Grant 

Application For 2023. 

7. A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Agreement With L & J 

Development, Inc., For Amphitheatre Improvements.  

Ordinances & Resolutions 
8. An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To 

Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located At 805 And 

809 Myra Street And 810 Sturgeon Street. 

9. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Moberly Community Foundation. 

10. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement Amendment With Moberly Area Community 

College For Ball Field Rental.  

11. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Missouri Highways And 

Transportation Commission Transportation Enhancement Funds Program Agreement For Sidewalks 

Along Route EE. 

12. A Resolution Authorizing The 2022 Christmas Parade Route And Public Consumption Of 

Alcoholic Beverages. 

13. A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements For The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project. 

14. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Architect’s Agreement With WSKF, 

Inc. 

1



15. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing An Application For The 2022 Local 

Law Enforcement Block Grant. 

16. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Application For A Fire Protection 

Grant. 

17. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
18. Department Head Monthly Reports. 

19. Consideration of Final Appointment To The Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District 

Board. 

Adjournment 
20. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status of Legal and Negotiated Contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,12) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend the meeting virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly’s Facebook 

page.  A link to the City’s Channel may be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com.  The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

November 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 3 

November 7, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to approve the agenda.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to approve the minutes of 

the October 17, and October 27, 2022, Council meetings as presented.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received from the Moberly Chamber of Commerce to hold the 2022 

Christmas Festival on Saturday, December 3, 2022, from 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  

The Chamber requests parking in the 100-500 block of W Reed be reserved for 

mobile food trucks, trailer and vendors parking from 6:00am to 8:00pm for the 

downtown Christmas Festival.  The festival will feature all-day pop-up vendors 

markets, horse drawn carriage rides, live reindeer and living windows.  The 

Christmas parade will begin at 3:00 pm, travel from Sturgeon Street to Johnson 

Street along Reed Street.  The Chamber of Commerce requests permission to use 

the City Hall parking lot, Depot Park parking lot and Homecare parking lot to 

stage parade entries.  The parade is to start at W Reed Street and Sturgeon 

Street and travel west on Reed Street to Johnson Street where it will disband.  

Chamber of Commerce Director Megan Schmitt expects 30 to 50 entries in the 

parade and will have six volunteers to help with the parade.  The Moberly Police 

are requested to lead the parade and provide traffic control along the parade 

route.  The Moberly Chamber of Commerce also requests the lifting of Moberly 

Ordinance 6-5 Public Consumption of alcohol to allow downtown vendors to serve 

alcoholic drinks.  These drinks will be served in event cups and wrist band 

will be used to prevent underage consumption or outside drinks.  A resolution 

authorizing public consumption will follow at the November 21, 2022, City 

Council meeting.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to approve 

the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received from Nikki Soendker to host the annual Unfinished Pieces 

5K on April 1, 2023, to raise funds for autism awareness.  The route begins at 

the Riley Pavilion, turn right onto Rothwell Park Road, staying on the road, 

looping around the restrooms by the tennis courts and following the trail back 

to the pavilion.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to 

approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the 

Consent Agenda to be read.  Brubaker made a motion for City Attorney, Randall 

3

#1.



 

November 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 3 

Thompson, to read the consent agenda.  Lucas seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Resolution R1359: ”A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF MARK WILLIS AND AUTHORIZING 

CONTRACTING FOR AN EAST 24 HIGHWAY SEWER EXTENSION” 

 

The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser 

to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  

Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN 

AMENDMENT TO A CERTAIN COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT OPTION AGREEMENT 

WITH TANNEHILL APARTMENTS LP AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 

AMENDMENT” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  

Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having 

previously been made available for public inspection was read by title two 

times.  Brubaker moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Lucas 

seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the 

motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and 

Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A FOURTH CHANGE 

ORDER TO THE ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT WITH ENERGY SOLUTIONS PROFESSIONALS, 

LLC” and made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Kyser to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,093,722.83” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Brubaker seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Lucas and seconded by Kyser to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Members from the News Media were: Wynona Whitaker, Moberly Monitor Index. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of privileged communication 

and negotiated contract.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,12).  Roll call vote:  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A closed session was held. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

4

#1.



 

November 7, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 3 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

Discussion Regarding Proposals From Vendors (2) For A 5 Year Generator 

Maintenance Service Contract And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

A Discussion Regarding The Purchase Of An Easement Machine For Public Utilities 

From Coe Equipment Inc. 

 

A Request For A Street Light To Be Installed Next To The Alley Adjacent To 213 

Brinkerhoff Street. 

 

Draft TAP Grant Agreement Between The City Of Moberly And MoDOT. 

 

An Application For A Re-Zoning Submitted By The City Of Moberly On Behalf Of 

The Property Owners For The Properties Located At 805 Myra Street, 809 Myra 

Street, And 810 Sturgeon Street.  This Is Currently Zoned B-3 (General 

Commercial District). 

 

An Application For A Text Amendment Submitted By The City Of Moberly To Add 

Section 46-XXX (Landscape Plan) Related To Development Applications. To Clarify 

And Provide Guidance On Submissions Of Plans For Developments Within Moberly, 

MO. 

 

An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Moberly Community 

Foundation. 

 

Receipt Of Bids For Demolition Of 1200 E Hwy 24 (Moberly Inn). 

 

An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement Amendment With Moberly Area 

Community College For Ball Field Rental. 

 

Review Of An Amphitheater Project Change Order. 

 

A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of An Application To The Missouri 

Department Of Economic Development For Grant Funding For Downtown 

Revitalization. 

 

A Request For Lighting Along W Urbandale From S Williams To The Tracks. 

 

Review Of The City Of Moberly FY23 TEAP Grant Application. 

5

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Request For A Street Light To Be Installed Next To The Alley Adjacent 

To 213 Brinkerhoff St. 

  

Summary: We received a request to review and area for the possible placement of an 

additional streetlight near the alley adjacent to 213 Brinkerhoff.  I have 

included a diagram of the location in question below. On the alley adjacent to 

213 Brinkerhoff (highlighted in red box), the Northern most streetlight around 

this block exist at Brinkerhoff & Coates (top green dot) is facing to the North 

over Coates and is mostly obscured by tree foliage.  The Southernmost 

streetlight around this block exist at Reed & Brinkerhoff (bottom green dot) is 

facing South over Reed and is significantly lower due to sharp elevation 

change from the alley in question down to Reed (see contours). 

 

We typically don’t like to space pole lights closer than 300’, assuming there 

are no obstructions/topographic issues to impact them.  As a result of the 

foliage, direction of existing lights in question and the elevation fluctuations, 

the light at this alley crossing is minimal to none.   

 

Staff recommends contacting Ameren to determine if secondary power is 

available an existing pole on the East side of the alley, near where the Red dot 

is shown on the diagram below.  If secondary power exists on that pole, I 

recommend an additional street light be placed at that location with an 

extension arm significant enough to reach out to the NW over the intersection. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this request 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Request       Passed Failed 

 

6

#2.



7

#2.



8

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving A Maintenance Agreement With Cummins, Inc., For 

Generator Maintenance. 

 

  

Summary: This service contract will include routine maintenance of each unit per the 

manufacturer’s listed operations and maintenance schedules.  Cummins Inc. 

out of Columbia, MO is the vendor historically used and is offering a 

competitive lower cost for this effort.  The vendors considered both provide 

generator service to the Moberly area.  Estimated cost for this effort is 

$4,769.07 for the initial year with additional lower costs compared to the 

competitor for each of the successive years. 

 

Vendor Annual Full Service 

Contract Cost 

Contract Total 5 Years 

Martin Energy Group 

Services, Inc. 

PO BOX 729 

Tipton, MO 65081 

660-458-7000 

 

 

$6,683.10 

 

$36,197.83*  

 

Cummins, Inc. 

5221 Hwy 763 North 

Columbia, MO 65202 

573-449-3711 

$4,769.07 $26,595.35 

 

 *Not to Exceed 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 301.114.5406 & 301.113.5406 

  

Available Budget $: 81,453 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
9

#3.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________  

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH CUMMINS, 

INC., FOR GENERATOR MAINTENANCE. 

 

WHEREAS, the Utilities department is desirous of purchasing maintenance agreements 

for eight (8) generators at various locations throughout the City for a term of five (5) years; and 

WHEREAS, the Utilities department received two bids for maintenance with the lowest 

responsible bid being received from Cummins, Inc., in the amount of $26,595.35 for 

maintenance of the generator locations identified on the attached proposal; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the Maintenance Agreement from Cummins, Inc.; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends accepting the bid and authorizing the City Manager 

to execute the Maintenance Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the bid of Cummins, Inc., and authorizes the City Manager to enter into the attached 

Maintenance Agreement and to take such other action as may be required to accomplish the 

purpose of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

        

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

10

#3.



Page 1 of 2

CITY OF MOBERLY

179595

101 W REED ST
Moberly, MO 65270

17-OCT-22

Beau  Cross

1 Year(s)

660 269-9437
660 263-4992

PMA-CITY OF MOBERLY
PMA-CITY OF MOBERLY

HURLEY ST
101 W REED ST

1
2

MOBERLY
MOBERLY

65270
65270

MO
MO

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2

7 BRIDGES RD
BUS 63 N LFT ST
HUNTSVILLE AV
MCKINSEY ST LS
NE LIFT STATION
ROLLINS ST LS
WASTEWATER P
DARWOOD CIRC

GENERAC 300KW
CATERPILLAR
GENERAC
ONAN
ONAN 125KW
KOHLER 250KW
ONAN 800KW
ONAN

7782820100
D50P3
D25/2413-0
DSGAA SPEC M
DGDK-5627591
250R0ZD71
DQCC-636609 SP
DGHDB SPEC B

2092706
OLY00000TNPR028
0789965
G150855064
G030523652
372320
B080160760
G150855067

GENSET
GENSET
GEN SET
ST
SPEC B
SPEC PA-132439-7
GENSET
ST

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

7 BRIDGES RD

BUS 63 N LFT 
ST

HUNTSVILLE 
AVE

MCKINSEY ST 
LS

NE LIFT 
STATION

ROLLINS ST LS

WASTEWATER 
PLT

DARWOOD 
CIRCLE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

STANDARD PM FULL SERVICE

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

***Generator Planned Equipment Maintenance Quote***
Service/Scheduled Month -
Based on previous PM schedule, services are tentatively scheduled for:
Full Service January 2023-2027 for all 8 units.
_____________________________________________________________________________________
For any questions regarding this proposal and to continue your services without interruption, please sign the agreement and return to:
Beau Cross 816-986-8139 beau.cross@cummins.com
_____________________________________________________________________________________

 722.07

 489.67

 452.36

 549.28

 581.42

 644.14

 1,363.60

 516.53

 3,610.35

 2,448.35

 2,261.80

 2,746.40

 2,907.10

 3,220.70

 6,818.00

 2,582.65

7782820100
D50P3
D25/2413-0
DSGAA SPEC M
DGDK
250ROZD71
DQCC-6366109 SPEC
DGHDB SPEC B

Emily Lute

146680

17-OCT-23

COLUMBIA MO BRANCH
5221 HWY 763 NORTH
COLUMBIA, MO 65202 
Phone: 573-449-3711

Contact:
Phone:
Fax:
Cust Id:

Quote Date:
Quote Expires:
Quote Num:
Quoted By:

Quote Term:

Site Information

Site Unit Number Manufacturer Model Prod Model Serial Number Type

Site Unit Number Service Event Qty Sell Price Extended Price

Customer ContactCustomer Address Quote Information

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

11

#3.



PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
These Planned Maintenance Agreement Terms and Conditions, together with the Quote on the front side and the Scope of Services, are hereinafter referred to as this 'Agreement' and shall constitute the entire agreement between 
the customer identified in the Quote ('Customer') and Cummins Inc. ('Cummins') and supersede any previous agreement or understanding (oral or written) between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
Customer shall be deemed to have made an unqualified acceptance of these Terms and Conditions and it shall become a binding agreement between the parties on the earliest of the following to occur: (i) Cummins' receipt of 
Customer's purchase order or purchase order number; (ii) Customer's signing or acknowledgment of this Agreement; (iii) Cummins' release of Products to production pursuant to Customer's oral or written instruction or 
direction; (iv) Customer's payment of any amounts due to Cummins; or (v) any other event constituting acceptance under applicable law.  No prior inconsistent course of dealing, course of performance, or usage of trade, if any, 
constitutes a waiver of or serves to explain or interpret this Agreement. Electronic transactions between Customer and Cummins will be solely governed by this Agreement, and any terms and conditions on Customer's website or 
other internet site will be null and void and of no legal effect on Cummins. In the event Customer delivers, references, incorporates by reference, or produces any purchase order or document, any terms and conditions related 
thereto: (i) shall be null and void and of no legal effect on Cummins, and (ii) this Agreement shall remain the governing terms of the transaction.

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. Cummins shall perform the maintenance ('Services') on the equipment identified in the Quote ('Equipment') in accordance with the schedule specified in the Quote. 
The Services include those services defined in the 'Service Event' section of the Quote. No additional services or materials are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing. Unless otherwise indicated in
the Quote, Cummins will provide the labor and tools necessary to perform the Services and shall keep Customer's property free from accumulation of waste materials caused by Cummins' operations. Either party may terminate 
this Agreement with or without cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS. Customer shall provide Cummins safe access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to perform the Services. During the performance of the 
Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services. Customer shall make all necessary arrangement to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER'S MANUAL FOR THE 
EQUIPMENT.

3. PAYMENT TERMS. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. If Customer does not have approved credit 
with Cummins, as solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Services. If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may 
charge Customer eighteen percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law. Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to 
Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins. Unless otherwise stated, the Quote excludes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes
which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer and shall be stated on the invoice.

4. DELAYS. Any performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed. Cummins shall not be liable for any delays in performance however occasioned, including any that result directly or indirectly 
from acts of Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes. AS A RESULT 
OF THE OUTBREAK OF THE DISEASE COVID-19 ARISING FROM THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, TEMPORARY DELAYS IN DELIVERY, LABOUR OR SERVICES FROM CUMMINS AND ITS SUB-SUPPLIERS
OR SUBCONTRACTORS MAY OCCUR. AMONG OTHER FACTORS, CUMMINS' DELIVERY OBLIGATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECT AND PUNCTUAL SUPPLY FROM OUR SUB-SUPPLIERS OR 
SUBCONTRACTORS, AND CUMMINS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MAKE PARTIAL DELIVERIES OR MODIFY ITS LABOUR OR SERVICE. WHILE CUMMINS SHALL MAKE EVERY COMMERCIALLY 
REASONABLE EFFORT TO MEET THE DELIVERY, SERVICE OR COMPLETION OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN, SUCH DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

5. WARRANTY. Cummins shall perform the Services in a reasonable and workmanlike manner. Parts and components supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturer's limited warranty. No 
other warranty for parts or components is provided under this Agreement. All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services. In the event of a warrantable defect in
workmanship of Services supplied under this Agreement ('Warrantable Defect'), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such 
Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of any Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has 
determined that there is a Warrantable Defect. Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services. New parts supplied during the remedy of
Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of such parts. The remedies set forth in this Section 5 shall not be deemed to have failed of their essential purpose 
so long as Cummins is willing to correct defective Services or refund the purchase price therefor.

6. LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES 
PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY 
STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD 
PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, 
LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, AND DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAYS) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF PARTS OR SERVICES 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF UNDER 
THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF PARTS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES 
CUSTOMER?S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN.

7. INDEMNITY. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys'
fees, brought against or incurred by Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the ('Claims'), where such Claims were caused or contributed to by, in whole 
or in part, the acts, omissions, fault or negligence of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal 
counsel at Customer's expense.
8. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to
be proprietary or confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, 
strategies, sales, projects and analyses; (b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.

9. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. 
The parties agree that the courts of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
10. INSURANCE. Upon Customer's request, Cummins will provide to Customer a Certificate of Insurance evidencing Cummins' relevant insurance coverage.
11. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing 
intellectual property or subject matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-
existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' property. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.

13. MISCELLANEOUS. Cummins shall be an independent contractor with respect to the Services performed under this Agreement. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first
class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote. No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties 
hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any 
of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.
14. ON-CALL SERVICES. Upon Customer's request, Cummins shall provide on-call services (repair, emergency work or other) on the Equipment ('On-call Services'). Any On-call Services shall be invoiced to the Customer 
at the Cummins current hour rate (including traveling) and shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
15. PRICING.  To the extent allowed by law, actual prices may vary from the price at the time of order placement, as the same will be based on prices prevailing on the date of shipment.  Subject to local laws, Cummins reserves 
the right to adjust pricing on goods and services due to input and labor cost changes and other unforeseen circumstances beyond Cummins' control.

16. To the extent applicable, this contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based 
on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or national origin. Moreover, these 
regulations require that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
national origin, protected veteran status or disability. The employee notice requirements set forth in 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A, are hereby incorporated by reference into this contract.
07.25.2022

12

#3.



Page 2 of 2

CITY OF MOBERLY

179595

101 W REED ST
Moberly, MO 65270

17-OCT-22

Beau  Cross

1 Year(s)

660 269-9437
660 263-4992

***Payment Info***
Customers with a line of credit will be invoiced after the completion of service event unless requested otherwise. Customers without a line 
of credit including residential customers will be invoiced annually prior to services being performed.
PO#____________________________  
Purchase order must be made out to Cummins Inc. or Cummins Sales and Service
W9 available upon request.
Please note our payment remit to address is:
P.O. Box 772639
Detroit, MI 48277-2639
_____________________________________________________________________________________
For any questions regarding your account or additional sales opportunities:
Andy Sizemore 816-518-3659 andy.sizemore@cummins.com
_____________________________________________________________________________________
Unless otherwise noted, quote reflects services completed during regular business hours. Additional repairs will not be performed without 
customer's authorization.
PM customers receive a discounted labor rate on recommended repairs for units on this agreement.

Signature:

Date:

Signature:

Date:

Emily Lute

CUMMINS INC

 $26,595.35

 $26,595.35

146680

17-OCT-23

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS 
DOCUMENT, INCLUDING LIMITATIONS OF 
WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY, WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY 
INCORPORATED HEREIN.  CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT THE CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS HAVE 
BEEN READ, FULLY UNDERSTOOD, AND ACCEPTED.

Contact:
Phone:
Fax:
Cust Id:

Quote Date:
Quote Expires:
Quote Num:
Quoted By:

Quote Term:

Standard Agreement Amount

Proposal Total

Customer Approval

Customer ContactCustomer Address Quote Information

PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

13

#3.



PLANNED MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS
These Planned Maintenance Agreement Terms and Conditions, together with the Quote on the front side and the Scope of Services, are hereinafter referred to as this 'Agreement' and shall constitute the entire agreement between 
the customer identified in the Quote ('Customer') and Cummins Inc. ('Cummins') and supersede any previous agreement or understanding (oral or written) between the parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
Customer shall be deemed to have made an unqualified acceptance of these Terms and Conditions and it shall become a binding agreement between the parties on the earliest of the following to occur: (i) Cummins' receipt of 
Customer's purchase order or purchase order number; (ii) Customer's signing or acknowledgment of this Agreement; (iii) Cummins' release of Products to production pursuant to Customer's oral or written instruction or 
direction; (iv) Customer's payment of any amounts due to Cummins; or (v) any other event constituting acceptance under applicable law.  No prior inconsistent course of dealing, course of performance, or usage of trade, if any, 
constitutes a waiver of or serves to explain or interpret this Agreement. Electronic transactions between Customer and Cummins will be solely governed by this Agreement, and any terms and conditions on Customer's website or 
other internet site will be null and void and of no legal effect on Cummins. In the event Customer delivers, references, incorporates by reference, or produces any purchase order or document, any terms and conditions related 
thereto: (i) shall be null and void and of no legal effect on Cummins, and (ii) this Agreement shall remain the governing terms of the transaction.

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES; PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. Cummins shall perform the maintenance ('Services') on the equipment identified in the Quote ('Equipment') in accordance with the schedule specified in the Quote. 
The Services include those services defined in the 'Service Event' section of the Quote. No additional services or materials are included in this Agreement unless agreed upon by the parties in writing. Unless otherwise indicated in
the Quote, Cummins will provide the labor and tools necessary to perform the Services and shall keep Customer's property free from accumulation of waste materials caused by Cummins' operations. Either party may terminate 
this Agreement with or without cause by providing thirty (30) days written notice to the other.
2. CUSTOMER OBLIGATIONS. Customer shall provide Cummins safe access to Customer's site and arrange for all related services and utilities necessary for Cummins to perform the Services. During the performance of the 
Services, Customer shall fully and completely secure all or any part of any facility where the Equipment is located to remove and mitigate any and all safety issues and risks, including but not limited to facility occupants, 
customers, invitees, or any third party and or property damage or work interruption arising out of the Services. Customer shall make all necessary arrangement to address and mitigate the consequences of any electrical service 
interruption which might occur during the Services. CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER'S MANUAL FOR THE 
EQUIPMENT.

3. PAYMENT TERMS. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. If Customer does not have approved credit 
with Cummins, as solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Services. If payment is not received when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may 
charge Customer eighteen percent (18%) interest annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law. Customer agrees to pay all Cummins' costs and expenses (including all reasonable attorneys' fees) related to 
Cummins' enforcement and collection of unpaid invoices, or any other enforcement of this Agreement by Cummins. Unless otherwise stated, the Quote excludes all applicable local, state, or federal sales and/or use or similar taxes
which Cummins is required by applicable laws to collect from Customer and shall be stated on the invoice.

4. DELAYS. Any performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed. Cummins shall not be liable for any delays in performance however occasioned, including any that result directly or indirectly 
from acts of Customer or causes beyond Cummins' control, including but not limited to acts of God, accidents, fire, explosions, flood, unusual weather conditions, acts of government authority, or labor disputes. AS A RESULT 
OF THE OUTBREAK OF THE DISEASE COVID-19 ARISING FROM THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, TEMPORARY DELAYS IN DELIVERY, LABOUR OR SERVICES FROM CUMMINS AND ITS SUB-SUPPLIERS
OR SUBCONTRACTORS MAY OCCUR. AMONG OTHER FACTORS, CUMMINS' DELIVERY OBLIGATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECT AND PUNCTUAL SUPPLY FROM OUR SUB-SUPPLIERS OR 
SUBCONTRACTORS, AND CUMMINS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MAKE PARTIAL DELIVERIES OR MODIFY ITS LABOUR OR SERVICE. WHILE CUMMINS SHALL MAKE EVERY COMMERCIALLY 
REASONABLE EFFORT TO MEET THE DELIVERY, SERVICE OR COMPLETION OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN, SUCH DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

5. WARRANTY. Cummins shall perform the Services in a reasonable and workmanlike manner. Parts and components supplied under this Agreement are governed by the express written manufacturer's limited warranty. No 
other warranty for parts or components is provided under this Agreement. All Services shall be free from defects in workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days after completion of Services. In the event of a warrantable defect in
workmanship of Services supplied under this Agreement ('Warrantable Defect'), Cummins' obligation shall be solely limited to correcting the Warrantable Defect. Cummins shall correct the Warrantable Defect where (i) such 
Warrantable Defect becomes apparent to Customer during the warranty period; (ii) Cummins receives written notice of any Warrantable Defect within thirty (30) days following discovery by Customer; and (iii) Cummins has 
determined that there is a Warrantable Defect. Warrantable Defects remedied under this provision shall be subject to the remaining warranty period of the original warranty of the Services. New parts supplied during the remedy of
Warrantable Defects are warranted for the balance of the warranty period still available from the original warranty of such parts. The remedies set forth in this Section 5 shall not be deemed to have failed of their essential purpose 
so long as Cummins is willing to correct defective Services or refund the purchase price therefor.

6. LIMITATIONS OF WARRANTIES AND LIABILITY. THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE LIMITED WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND REMEDIES 
PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT AS SET OUT IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS 
EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY 
STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD 
PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, 
LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, DAMAGE TO GOODWILL, AND DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAYS) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM CUMMINS' SUPPLY OF PARTS OR SERVICES 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS' LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER'S BEHALF UNDER 
THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF PARTS AND SERVICES SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES 
CUSTOMER?S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY PROVIDED HEREIN.

7. INDEMNITY. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys'
fees, brought against or incurred by Cummins related to or arising out of this Agreement or the Services supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the ('Claims'), where such Claims were caused or contributed to by, in whole 
or in part, the acts, omissions, fault or negligence of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims covered by this indemnity to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal 
counsel at Customer's expense.
8. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to
be proprietary or confidential, whether disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, 
strategies, sales, projects and analyses; (b) financial information, pricing, and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to ensure compliance with this provision by its employees and agents.

9. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. 
The parties agree that the courts of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim arising in connection with this Agreement.
10. INSURANCE. Upon Customer's request, Cummins will provide to Customer a Certificate of Insurance evidencing Cummins' relevant insurance coverage.
11. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.
12. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing 
intellectual property or subject matter related thereto, shall be Cummins' property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-
existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins' property. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a licence or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of Cummins.

13. MISCELLANEOUS. Cummins shall be an independent contractor with respect to the Services performed under this Agreement. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first
class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express courier service to the addresses set forth in the Quote. No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and signed by the parties 
hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by a party of a breach of any 
of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof.
14. ON-CALL SERVICES. Upon Customer's request, Cummins shall provide on-call services (repair, emergency work or other) on the Equipment ('On-call Services'). Any On-call Services shall be invoiced to the Customer 
at the Cummins current hour rate (including traveling) and shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
15. PRICING.  To the extent allowed by law, actual prices may vary from the price at the time of order placement, as the same will be based on prices prevailing on the date of shipment.  Subject to local laws, Cummins reserves 
the right to adjust pricing on goods and services due to input and labor cost changes and other unforeseen circumstances beyond Cummins' control.

16. To the extent applicable, this contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based 
on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or national origin. Moreover, these 
regulations require that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, 
national origin, protected veteran status or disability. The employee notice requirements set forth in 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A, are hereby incorporated by reference into this contract.
07.25.2022

14

#3.



Quote

Sold To: Ship To:

City Of Moberly

W.W. Plant & Pump Stations

Moberly, MO  65270

Cash Customer - MO

City Of Moberly

Need Customer Billing Address

Page: 1

Order Number:

Order Date:

Salesperson:

Customer Number:

0165312

10/26/2021

CASMO01

Nelson Coblentz

Martin Energy Group Services, LLC

PO BOX 729

Tipton, MO 65081

660-458-7000

Confirm To:

Customer P.O.

Moberly WW

Ship VIA

MEGS TRUCK

F.O.B. Terms

Net 30 Days

Item Code Unit Price AmountShipped Back OrderOrdered

/MPMAZ4 EA 618.00 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; 7 Bridges RD Generac 300 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; 7

/MO PARTS EA 780.00 780.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil, Fuel & Oil filter Change; 7 Bridges RD Generac 300 KWOil, Fuel & Oil filter Change;

.

/MPMAZ4 EA 401.70 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; Bus 63 N Lift ST Cat 50 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; B

/MO PARTS EA 190.00 190.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil, Fuel & Oil filter Change; Bus 63 N Lift ST Cat 50 KWOil, Fuel & Oil filter Change;

.

/MPMAZ4 EA 401.70 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; Darwood Circle Cummins 60 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; D

/MO PARTS EA 180.00 180.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil, Fuel & Oil FIlter Change; Darwood Circle Cummins 60 KWOil, Fuel & Oil FIlter Change;

.

/MPMAZ4 EA 370.80 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; Huntsville AVE. Generac 15 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; H

/MO PARTS EA 60.00 60.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil & FIlter Change; Huntsville AVE. Generac 15 KWOil & FIlter Change; Huntsvill

.

/MPMAZ4 EA 401.70 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; McKinsey St. LS. Cummins 100 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; M

/MO PARTS EA 226.00 226.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change; McKinsey St. LS. Cummins 100 KWOil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change;

.

Continued

15

#3.



Quote

Sold To: Ship To:

City Of Moberly

W.W. Plant & Pump Stations

Moberly, MO  65270

Cash Customer - MO

City Of Moberly

Need Customer Billing Address

Page: 2

Order Number:

Order Date:

Salesperson:

Customer Number:

0165312

10/26/2021

CASMO01

Nelson Coblentz

Martin Energy Group Services, LLC

PO BOX 729

Tipton, MO 65081

660-458-7000

Confirm To:

Customer P.O.

Moberly WW

Ship VIA

MEGS TRUCK

F.O.B. Terms

Net 30 Days

Item Code Unit Price AmountShipped Back OrderOrdered

/MPMAZ4 EA 401.70 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; NE Lift Station Cummins 125 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; N

/MO PARTS EA 264.00 264.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change; NE Lift Station Cummins 125 KWOil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change;

.

/MPMAZ4 EA 463.50 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; Rollings ST LS Kohler 250 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; R

/MO PARTS EA 342.00 342.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change; Rollings ST LS Kohler 250 KWOil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change;

.

/MPMAZ4 EA 618.00 618.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

PrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; Wastewater Plant Cummins 800 KWPrevMaintAgree,1Gen, Plan A; W

/MO PARTS EA 964.00 964.0000 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Oil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change; Wastewater Plant Cummins 800 KWOil, Fuel & Oil Filter Change;

.

/MLABOR HR 0.00 80.0000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Labor Hourly Rate

All additional repairs approved by customer would be time + material

Discounted Prices on PM service is only valid for order of 2 or more PM services

10/17/22 Updated pricing for 2022, Quote is good for 3 Months

Preventive Maintenance Service can be Extended 4 Years With Price increase not to Exceed 4% Per Year

Please Remit PAYMENTS To:

     Martin Energy Group Services, LLC

    PO BOX 729

    Tipton, MO 65081
Net Order: 6,683.10 

Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

6,683.10 Order Total:

Sale in accordance with Martin Energy Group Services, LLC Conditions of Sale.

1.5% per month Finance Charges may apply on overdue invoices.

16

#3.

dulmer
Highlight
Preventive Maintenance Service can be Extended 4 Years With Price increase not to Exceed 4% Per Year



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of An Easement Machine For The 

Public Utilities Department. 

 

  

Summary: Public Utilities maintains sewer collection lines throughout the Moberly. 

Access to these lines can be problematic, with some line and manhole 

locations out of reach of the existing truck-mounted jet rodding system. This 

self-propelled easement machine allows for access to the remaining locations 

that the vactor truck cannot reach. This system will be used frequently within 

the sewer collection system to clear blockages, to clean collection system 

segments for evaluation necessary for rehabilitation or replacement, and to 

answer questions related to sewer backups, sanitary sewer overflows and to 

allow assessment of system condition. This purchase is being made utilizing 

Sourcewell, an organization that allows members to utilize discounts similar to 

“state bid.” The discount obtained through this group is $6,253.70. Purchase 

price for this Vactor Ace Easement Machine will be $77,137.55 after discount, 

and is included in lieu of a replacement dump truck and vactor ($140,000) 

scheduled for ordering in the current year and initial payments for each to 

follow in FY 24 CIP budget. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Plan, Distribution & Collection 

  

Account Number: 301.112.5502 

  

Available Budget $: 220,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x  Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
17

#4.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF AN EASEMENT MACHINE 

FOR THE PUBLIC UTILITIES DEPARTMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Utilities department desires to purchase a self-propelled 

easement machine to access sewer lines and manholes which the vactor truck cannot reach; and 

WHEREAS, staff sought a bid through Sourcewell, a member cooperative purchasing 

group; and 

WHEREAS, a bid was received from Coe Equipment, Inc., in the amount of $77,137.55 

(after a $6,253.70 cooperative purchasing discount) for a Vactor Ace Easement Machine; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends acceptance of the attached bid and the purchase of 

the machine. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Coe 

Equipment, Inc., and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to purchase the easement 

machine for the sum of $77,137.55 and to take such other and further action necessary to carry 

out the purposes of this resolution. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

18

#4.



19

#4.



20

#4.



21

#4.



22

#4.



23

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of An Application To The 

Missouri Department Of Economic Development For Grant Funding For 

Downtown Revitalization. 

  

Summary: In 2016, The city of Moberly sent out an RFP for the redevelopment of the Kelly Hotel.  In 

2016, the city quit using the facility as the Parks and Rec Dept and relocated.  It has been 

totally vacant ever since.  In 2017 and 2018, the city implemented tourism strategies for 

Moberly and developed a downtown strategic plan.  Both reports pointed to the need for more 

hotel space and a development of the Municipal Auditorium with tourism focus to help drive 

usage of a city facility.  The Kelly Hotel could be redeveloped into hotel space to help attract 

tourism through commercial and recreational use of the auditorium and hotel rooms in an old 

adjacent building that could be demolished if a plan wasn’t developed.   

 

During our first due diligence period in 2019-2020, the pandemic hit.  Investors stepped back, 

agreements were extended and MD could not pull off project.  After that, USDA loan 

guarantee program was put on hold, investment in hotels dried up and the USDA loan 

guarantee program we were going to use was paused due to COVID.  The commodities prices 

went up drastically as well.  This situation might make the city eligible for COVID Grant 

Funds for Local Tourism. 

 

In 2022, the city found another opportunity with a development company.  They specialize in 

boutique and flagged properties and were willing to develop the Kelly Hotel and or the new 

hotel next door hotel project.  They will work with a boutique flag to build out the Kelly Hotel 

and a new hotel next door.   

 

The hotel project would have been completed and downtown Moberly would be benefiting if 

it wasn’t for COVID.  The hotel business got turned upside-down and the prices for materials 

shot up.  This grant will make the hotel and auditorium project a realty, and deliver up to 55 

rooms to Moberly’s tourism and downtown assets if the resolution is approved and grant funds 

are awarded.  

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution.  

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

24

#5.



BILL NO. _______________    RESOLUTION NO.____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION TO THE 

MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FOR GRANT 

FUNDING FOR DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION. 

 

WHEREAS, a proposed strategy to facilitate development of a downtown hotel involves 

seeking grant assistance through the State of Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, City staff has identified potential grant funds through the Missouri 

Department of Economic Development for this purpose; and 

WHEREAS, City staff seeks authority to make application for up to One Million Five 

Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000.00) in grant funds which grant will require a 50/50 

match by the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager or his designee to make an application to the Missouri Department of Economic 

Development for grant funding as describe herein and further authorizes the City Manager to 

take such other and further actions necessary to carry out the purposes of this resolution.  

RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

25

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing Submission Of A Traffic Engineering Assistance 

Program Grant Application For 2023. 

  

Summary: The engineering study will evaluate the following safety and layouts of the 

future extensions and 

intersections of McKeown, Fowler, and Robertson Roads. Specific portions of 

the study include: 

- Evaluate the safest and best geometry for the intersections of 

Fowler/Robertson, 

Fowler/Buchanan, McKeown/Robertson and McKeown/Buchanan. The study 

will include 

evaluation of the turning radius, turning lanes and signal justification. 

- The rail spur adjacent to the intersection of Fowler/Robertson will be crossed 

by an 

extension of Robertson Road. The new rail crossing will be evaluated for 

safety and the 

need for relocating the rail spur or the intersection. 

- Recommended alignment and lane widths of the future extension. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other       Passed Failed 

 

26

#6.



BILL NO: _______________    RESOLUTION NO.____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A TRAFFIC ENGINEERING 

ASSISTANCE PROGRAM GRANT APPLICATION FOR 2023. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff seeks authorization to submit a Traffic Engineering Assistance 

Program (“TEAP”) Grant Application (attached) to the Missouri Department of Transportation 

for 2023; and 

WHEREAS, grant funds would be used for a Moberly Industrial Park Roadway and 

Intersection Extension Study; and 

WHEREAS, the grant program provides for 80% reimbursement of project costs up to 

$12,000.00 and the estimated costs of this project is $14,930.00.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager or his designee to submit the TEAP grant application described herein and to take such 

other and further actions as may be necessary to carry out the purpose of this resolution.  

RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

27

#6.



 

TRAFFIC ENGINEERING ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (TEAP) 
 

PROGRAM APPLICATION  

(Program information available in EPG 136.3.8.5) 
 

 
Project #     (to be assigned by MoDOT)   Application Date:   09/23/22  

 

   

      

A.  LOCAL PUBLIC AGENCY (LPA) INFORMATION   
           

Sponsor Name:    City of Moberly, MO                                  

Contact Person:  Tom Sanders           

Title:    Director of Public Works         

Address:    101 West Reed Street    City:  Moberly State:   MO Zip:   65270  

Phone: (660) 269-8705    Fax:                                    Email:    tsanders@cityofmoberly.com   

 

Co-Sponsor Name:  N/A            

Contact Person:              

Title:                

Address:           City:    State:    Zip:      

Phone:                             Fax:                                    Email:           

 

 

B.  BASIC PROJECT INFORMATION 
 

Project Title: Moberly Industrial Park Roadway and Intersection Extension Study                           

MoDOT District:     Northeast          County:    Randolph        

Metropolitan Planning Organization (if applicable):   N/A        

If selected, what year would study recommendations be implemented by the LPA? 2023   

 

C.  PROJECT LOCATION INFORMATION 

 

1. Where is the project located?  Attach a map no larger than 8 ½ inches by 11 inches.    

 

The project is off-system, and located in Moberly, Missouri within the Industrial Park. It generally 

located west of Business 63, north of Fowler Road, and east of Buchanan Street. the downtown 

area. The project includes extensions of McKeown, Fowler, and Robertson Roads. 
 

28

#6.



2. Please check the appropriate box for each question. 

 

➢ Is the project a component or an extension of a  

previous or future transportation federal aid project?       Yes  ☐ No  ☒ 

      If so, give the project number:                                           

      If so, explain relationship: 

 

➢ Does the project sponsor own the right of way?   Yes  ☒ No  ☐        

 

➢ Does any part of the project study limits fall on MoDOT 

right of way?       Yes  ☐ No  ☒ 

 

➢ If yes, does the project sponsor have approval from   

     appropriate MoDOT District Traffic Engineer (no 

     duplication of services)?      Yes  ☐ No  ☐ 

 

 

D.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
Please provide a concise overview of the project by answering questions and providing data in the 

following sub-sections.  Drawings no larger than 8 ½ inches by 11 inches may be attached to the back of 

this application. 

           
1. Project Activities and Tasks 

Check all that apply. A project may overlap categories.  

 

☒  Corridor Safety and/or Operational Analysis 

☒  Intersection Safety and/or Operational Analysis 

☐  Speed Limit Review 

☐  Pedestrian Safety and/or Operational Analysis 

☐  Bicycle Safety and/or Operational Analysis 

☐  Inventories (sign, sidewalk, bicycle facilities, etc.) 

☐  Parking Analysis 

☐  Other, explain  

☐  ADA Transition Plan (ADA Transition Plan work may utilize Trails & Sidewalk or TEAP category 

from MoDOT LPA Consultant On-Call List)   

 

 
2. Project Overview 

Define what problem or need the project will address and provide a brief summary of the project. 

 

Define the problem or need: 

 

The industrial park continues to grow at a fast rate with interest from many future tenants. The city 

does not currently have a plan to address the future expansion of the transportation network. There 

is also a single useful point of ingress/egress along Hwy 24 and Business 63 for many of the 

existing manufacturers in and around the park. To appropriately plan for future growth in 

manufacturing facilities, the city will use the information generated by this report to appropriately 

plan for the congestion from the increased truck and employee traffic. The study is needed to 

29

#6.



determine the optimum lane configuration, intersection layout, additional points of ingress/egress, 

and signal needs study along the three road corridors.  

 

Project summary and how the problem will be addressed: 

 

The engineering study will evaluate the following safety and layouts of the future extensions and 

intersections of McKeown, Fowler, and Robertson Roads. Specific portions of the study include: 

• Evaluate the safest and best geometry for the intersections of Fowler/Robertson, 

Fowler/Buchanan, McKeown/Robertson and McKeown/Buchanan. The study will include 

evaluation of the turning radius, turning lanes and signal justification. 

• The rail spur adjacent to the intersection of Fowler/Robertson will be crossed by an 

extension of Robertson Road. The new rail crossing will be evaluated for safety and the 

need for relocating the rail spur or the intersection.  

• Recommended alignment and lane widths of the future extension. 

• Establish additional points of egress. 

• Develop cost estimate for the improvements 

 

3. Project Details  

Provide a brief description to each category listed below as to how it applies to the project. 

 

"Engineering Resources" - Refers to the LPA's own staffed traffic engineering resources.   

 

The City of Moberly does not have an engineering staff, or anyone dedicated to traffic problems. 

 

"Safety" - Refers to the degree to which traffic safety is addressed via the project. 

 

The study will improve safety by providing a planning guide for the city as truck and employee 

traffic increases with the build-out of the industrial park. The evalution of the rail/roadway 

crossing will also provide a planning resource when Robertson Road is extended norh. 

 

"Congestion" -  Refers to the degree to which traffic congestion is addressed via the project. (Not 

applicable for ADA Transition Plans) 

 

The study will evaluate the need for signal improvements, roadway width and turning lanes as 

increased truck traffic utilizes the roadways within the industrial park. 

 

"Innovation" - Refers to countermeasures being considered (roundabouts, flashing yellow arrow, j-

turns, prismatic sheeting, etc.). 

 

This study will allow the City of Moberly to draw on the experience and expertise of professional 

traffic engineers to use cutting edge traffic modelling and intersection impact studies to predict the 

future traffic in the industrial park. 

 

  

30

#6.



"Implementation" - Refers to the feasibility of the LPA following through with changes as a result 

of the project. 

 

The improvements that will be recommended by this study will be used by the City to show future 

tenants the impact and associated cost they will have on the industrial park’s transportation 

network. That will be used to assess impact fees as development occurs. 

 

"Value" - Refers to the overall gain the project could offer compared to the total cost. 

 

The investment in this study will provide the city the data necessary to appropriately plan for the 

future growth of the industrial park. Without this information, the city will be guessing on the 

roadway layout, geometry and intersection planning necessary for growth of the industrial park. 

 

 

 

E.  GENERAL COST ESTIMATE 

List the cost of the project components in the table provided below.  Federal funds can reimburse 80 

percent (up to $12,000 per project) of the total project cost.  Non-federal matching funds (at least 20%) 

may come from the LPA's resources or from a third-party donation to the LPA for cash, materials or 

labor.  

 

Example #1:  

Total Project Cost:  $20,000 

Federal Funds:  $20,000 x .80 = $16,000 BUT the max is $12,000 

LPA:  $20,000 * .20 = $4,000 (Plus the overage of $4,000 of the federal share) = $8,000 

 

Example #2: 

Total Project Cost: $5,000 

Federal Funds: $5,000 x .80 = $4,000 

LPA: $5,000 x .20 = $1,000 

     See Exhibit B for Detail 

TASKS 
(surveying, traffic counts, 

conceptual report, final 
report, etc.) 

TASK TOTAL 

 

FEDERAL SHARE 

REQUEST 
(80% of project total, 

up to $8,000 per 
project) 

NON-FEDERAL 
MATCH  

(Project total – 80% of 
project total, at least 

20%) 

1.  Data Collection $2,280   

2.  Traffic Study $1,944 

3.  Conceptual Design $5,914 

4.  Report $4,848 

PROJECT TOTAL $14,930 $11,944 $2,986 

 

  

31

#6.



F.  PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT AND PARTNERSHIPS 
Describe the public involvement outreach activities the LPA has completed, or intends to complete, in 

order to gain support for this project.  Also describe any partnerships that will be developed as a part of 

this project.  Describe any anticipated opposition to the project and how that opposition will be addressed. 

 

Outreach: 

 

The City of Moberly has been actively courting manufacturers to the industrial park since its 

inception. In that time, there have been numerous public hearings and council discussions on the 

growth of the park. Recently, there have been three large industries locate in the park – Swift 

Foods, Lakeview Biodiesel and MFA Oil. Plans for the expansion of the industrial park have been 

overwhelmingly positive, and the city is receiving inquiries about the sites on a weekly basis. 

 

Partnerships: 

 

The City has worked closely with the Moberly Area Economic Development Corporation in the 

development of the park.  

 

Opposition: 

 

There has been no opposition to the further development of the industrial park roadway system. 

 

 

G. PAST EXPERIENCE 

Briefly describe the LPA’s past experience with the implementation of similar projects. Include the 

experience level of the consultant, engineer, etc., if applicable. 

 

In the past 5 years, the city has successfully worked with MoDOT on one TEAP, two TAP 

projects and one STP project. In addition, the city is currently in the process of beginning the 

design of their second Cost Share project. Each of these projects were completed on time in 

accordance with Program Guidelines. 

 

 
H. PERSON IN RESPONSIBLE CHARGE 
23 CFR 635.105 states a Local Public Agency must provide a full time employee to be in “responsible 

charge” of a project receiving federal funds.  The person in "responsible charge" of LPA administered 

projects need not be an engineer. This requirement applies even when consultants are providing 

construction engineering services. 

The person designated as being in "responsible charge" is expected to be a public employee who is 

accountable for a project. This person should be expected to be able to perform the following duties and 

functions: 

• Administers inherently governmental project activities, including those dealing with cost, time, 

adherence to contract requirements, construction quality and scope of Federal-aid projects; 

• Maintains familiarity of day to day project operations, including project safety issues; 

• Makes or participates in decisions about changed conditions or scope changes that require change 

orders or supplemental agreements; 

32

#6.



• Visits and reviews the project on a frequency that is commensurate with the magnitude and 

complexity of the project; 

• Reviews financial processes, transactions and documentation to ensure that safeguards are in place 

to minimize fraud, waste, and abuse; and 

• Directs project staff, agency or consultant, to carry out project administration and contract 

oversight, including proper documentation. 

• Is aware of the qualifications, assignments and on-the-job performance of the agency and 

consultant staff at all stages of the project. 

If your application is successfully awarded funding, designation of a person in responsible charge will be 

required prior to commencement of the TEAP project. 

 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________    09/23/22                                           

Sponsor signature       Date 

33

#6.



PROJECT LOCATION

0 1000' 2000'
SCALE: 1"=1000'
EXHIBIT

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  ALL BARTLETT & WEST PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NO PART MAY BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, DISPLAYED PUBLICLY, USED TO CREATE DERIVATIVES, DISTRIBUTED, STORED IN A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BARTLETT & WEST.

Dr
aw

in
g 

Na
m

e:
 C

:\
Us

er
s\

ak
j0

12
72

\O
ne

Dr
iv

e 
- B

ar
tle

tt 
& 

W
es

t, 
In

c\
De

sk
to

p\
_T

em
p\

20
22

 M
ob

er
ly

 T
EA

P 
Ex

hi
bi

t.d
w

g 
 L

ay
ou

t N
am

e:
 E

X 
01

 P
lo

tte
d 

By
: A

KJ
01

27
2 

Pl
ot

te
d 

on
: 9

/1
5/

20
22

 9
:2

9:
42

 A
M

La
st

 e
di

t o
n:

 9
/1

5/
20

22
 9

:1
6 

AM
 b

y:
 A

KJ
01

27
2

W FOWLER RD

HW
Y 63

BU
SI

NE
SS

 6
3

N 
BU

CH
AN

AN
 S

T

McKEOWN RD

HWY 24RO
BE

RT
SO

N 
RD

EVERLAST
MFR

LAKEVIEW
BIODIESEL

PLANT

DURA
AUTOMOTIVE

MFR

VEST
FIBER
MFR

MFA OIL

SWIFT
PREPARED

FOODS

MOBERLY
INDUSTRIAL

PARK

RAIL
SPUR

34

#6.



9/23/2022 Page 1 of 1

Eng. IV

Item
$172.00 $157.00

Task 1 TEAP Study

1.1 Data Collection $2,228.00

Obtain traffic crash and volume data from the city 1 4 $800.00

Inventory existing future intersection and adjacent roadway 

lane configurations
1 8

$1,428.00

1.2 Traffic Study $1,944.00

Develop future traffic data 4 8 $1,944.00

1.3 Conceptual Design $5,914.00

Develop basic geometry and typical sections for study 

roadways and intersections. 1 8 Prints $10.00 $1,428.00

Create plan view layout for study roadways and intersections 2 12 Prints $20.00 $2,228.00

Produce construction cost estimate for recommended design 2 12 $2,228.00

1.4 TEAP Report $4,848.00

Compile traffic study and concept design information and 

produce final report
1 8 Prints $50.00 $1,428.00

Creation of exhibits for report 4 8 Prints $50.00 $1,944.00

Internal peer review and quality reviews 4 $688.00

Project administration 4 $688.00

Totals Totals 24 68 $130.00 $14,804.00 $14,930.00

Task Total 

(Expense + 

Labor)

Expense 

Cost

Scope and Fee Estimate

Moberly Industrial Park TEAP Study

City of Moberly, MO

Project Tasks
PM / 

Eng. IV

Other Direct Costs

Labor fee

Fee Est.35

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Agreement 

With L & J Development, Inc., For Amphitheatre Improvements.  

  

Summary: In past months, we reached out to L&J Development about some additional 

needs as they are the contracted entity for the amphitheater. They are a trusted 

local contractor and use a trusted local electrical subcontractor who is already 

going to be doing similar work on site. It is far more efficient to have them 

tackle these additional needs so we are not battling conflicting and 

overlapping contractor schedules causing unnecessary delays. In some cases 

such as the electrical, the work can be done at the same time as the 

amphitheater electrical. The needs, as shown in the attached change order 

totaling (97,153.65), include: 

 Coordinated electrical. The further we dug into electrical in the area, 

the more we unraveled decades of layers that were not up to code. The 

change order will result in the Lodge, Riley Pavilion, Amphitheater, 

and Solar Pavilion all being tied into the same transformer, meter, and 

800 amp cabinet west of the Riley Pavilion. 

 Lighting and receptacles within the solar pavilion as well as exterior 

lighting on the solar pavilion and north side of the Riley Pavilion. 

 Running new electrical service to the Riley Pavilion from the west 

instead of the overhead lines from the east, eliminating unnecessary 

overhead lines (and meter) that will detract from the amphitheater. 

 Dirt and rock work for the parking lot which will later be paved 

utilizing City bids. The parking lot will have to be completed after 

completion of the amphitheater and after demolition of the sale barn. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks – Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502  

  

Available Budget $: $185,132.04 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
    _    Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report   __  Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence   X_  Proposed Resolution   
   _   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    X  Other: Change Order      Passed Failed 

36

#7.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

AGREEMENT WITH L & J DEVELOPMENT, INC., FOR AMPHITHEATRE 

IMPROVEMENTS. 

 

WHEREAS, on February 7, 2022, this Council accepted the bid of L & J Development, 

Inc., (“L&J”) in the amount of $394,134.44 and authorized contracting to construct the 

Amphitheatre; and 

WHEREAS, a proposed Change Order (attached hereto) has been submitted by L&J to 

make additional improvements in the area of the Amphitheatre to make electrical updates to the 

Riley Pavilion, the Lodge and the Solar Pavilion and dirt and rock work for the parking lot in the 

amount of $97,153.65; and  

WHEREAS, staff recommends that the council authorize acceptance of the Change 

Order and authorize the City Manager to execute and pay said Order. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts and 

approves the attached Change Order and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Change 

Order on behalf of the City and to take such further action as may be necessary to carry out the 

intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

37

#7.



Change Order 
Order#: 1 

Project: To: City of Moberly
100 West Reed
Attn. Greg Hodge
Moberly MO 65270 

0 

City of Moberly Ampitheater
100 West Reed
Attn. Greg Hodge
Moberly MO 65270 

394,134.44 

The contractor agrees to perform and the owner agrees to
pay  for the following changes to this contract.  

Requested Amount of Change 

0.00 

The original Contract Sum was 

Plans Attached 

394,134.44 

Contractor: 

Owner: Date: 

Date: 

Negative changes will lower the overall contract
price requiring no additional payment by owner. 

Order Date: 

Ordered By: Customer Order: 

11/01/2022 

1 Jeffrey Lawrence 

Net change by previous Change Orders 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order 

The Contract Sum will be changed by this Change Order 

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 
The Contract Time will be changed by 

491,288.09 

1269 

97,153.65 

97,153.65 

Days 

Specifications Attached 

Description of Work Amount

Change Order #1
This Change Order is for the Parking Lot Prep and Extra Electrical work as described below.

Parking Lot Prep
This is for the removal of 10" of soils and rock and then the grading and compacting of 1" rock under the area that will be
paved for additional parking and drive lanes in front of the Riley Pavilion, the Apmitheater and the Solar Pavilion. This covers
approximately 17,180 SF of Space and we have figured for 500 Tons of rock. If we get into unsuitable soils under the old
Livestock Barn we will have to address that at the time

Grading - Labor, Machinery and Equipment 21,417.00
This covers the cost of Operator's Labor and Equipment to grade out the Parking Area to the required depth and backfill with
clean rock and compact.

Backfill with Rock 13,975.50
This covers 500 Tons of 1" rock to be hauled to the site to be placed and compacted by L&J Development. Rock supplied by
M&M Trucking.

Electrical Work as quoted by NEMO Electric
The following items were priced by Chris Long of NEMO Electric per direction from Parks and Recreation.

Solar Pavilion  - Additional Work 22,935.00
Additional Work for the Solar Pavilion:
1.  Add 20 VHB-24-W-UNV-L840-CD-U Light Fixtures operated by a breaker 
2. Add for Dimming of all Fixtures
3. Add Receptacles, 2 Circuits with 2 GFCI per column 
4. Add 4 Light Fixtures on the South Side Dimmable

PO Box 715
Moberly, MO 65270 

38

#7.



Change Order 

Continued... 

Order: 

Page 

1 

2 of 2 

Date: 11/03/2022 

Description of Work Amount

5. Add 4 Light Fixtures on the North Side NON Dimmable 

Riley Pavilion - Additional Work 21,697.50
Additional work for the Riley Pavilion:

1. Add 4 Light Fixtures to the North Side Dimmable 
2. Connect existing 200 Amp Panel in Pavilion to the New 800 Amp Panel at New Transformer. Includes Labor and Materials
including all PVC Conduit, EMT Conduit and Wire

Work Associated with New Transformer Installation 14,025.00
The following work is for the Relocating the Ameren transformer that is behind the Riley Pavilion.

Install New Conduit and wire from the Transformer to the CT Cabinet

Stub out Conduit for Solar Pavilion, Riley Pavilion, Amphitheater and one Spare.

New Concrete Pad for the CT Cabinet and 800 Amp Panel

Remove wiring to the Lodge and Lodge panels and re-install with a separate ground

Rework the Lodge CT Cabinet to be able to use without CT's.

Add for Additional Payment and Performance Bond 3,103.65
Additional Bonding Cost for this Change Order

Notes

39

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning 

Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly 

For Property Located At 805 And 809 Myra Street And 810 Sturgeon Street. 

  

Summary: The proposed site is located at 805 & 809 Myra St, and 810 Sturgeon St; and 

currently is zoned B-3 (General Commercial District).  The property was historically 

R-2 (one and two family residential). A previous owner in the area had this property 

and others surrounding it to be re-zoned to B-3 for future development that has never 

occurred.  In reaching out to that property owner, they agreed to be in support of this 

re-zoning back to R-2 (one and two family residential).  This application for Re-

zoning, completes a plan of rezoning the adjacent properties to agree with 

surrounding lots.  Property owners have not objected to clearing up the zoning plan 

for this area as one is currently used as residential and the other two are vacant 

currently. 

The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the rezoning.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

40

#8.



BILL NO.__________    ORDINANCE NO.__________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND 

ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING APPLICATION OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 805 AND 809 MYRA STREET 

AND 810 STURGEON STREET. 

 

WHEREAS,  On October 1, 2022, staff for the City of Moberly submitted a Rezoning 

Application to the Zoning Administrator to rezone property located at 805 and 809 Myra Street 

and 810 Sturgeon Street from B-3 (General Commercial District) to R-2 (One and Two Family 

Residential District); and 

WHEREAS, after proper Notice a hearing was held before the City of Moberly Planning 

and Zoning Commission on October 31, 2022, at which time the Commission recommended 

approval of the rezoning request after having considered all standards listed in the zoning 

regulations, and all other conditions listed for that use in other sections of the regulations.  The 

Commission found that the proposed use did provide safeguards to assure its compatibility with 

the surrounding area. 

WHEREAS, the Commission recommended approval of the Application. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the rezoning application and the findings, 

conclusions and conditions of the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby 

adopts the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission and approves the rezoning 

application for property located at 805 and 809 Myra Street and 810 Sturgeon Street. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City 

of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

41

#8.



42

#8.



43

#8.



44

#8.



45

#8.



46

#8.



47

#8.



48

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Moberly 

Community Foundation. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly has agreed to provide $2,000 towards the effort and that was the 

estimated cost to demolish and remove them from the City r/w in the event there was 

no interest to relocate them out of the r/w/ 

There have been some outside pledges for donations already, so with the City’s funds 

and quick incoming outside funds, we are asking the contractor, L&J Development, 

to proceed with the footing installation as soon as this agreement can be put in place.  

The costs from L&J are listed below. I would note that the prices are assuming the 

pillars can be relocated mostly intact.  In the event of collapse/failure of pillars 

beyond reasonable repair, the cost to rebuild them will depend on what additional 

funding the donors can come up with and the end product that is determined. 

The City has already acquired private easements for the pillars from the adjacent 

property owners, so once the agreement is put together, footing can get started. 

 

Move the columns/New footings – Footing will be $2,800 and moving will be $3,200. 

 

Frame new Roof on Top and Shingle – Labor and Materials $1,500.00 

 

New Skim Coat on the Exterior – Labor and Materials $3,500.00 

Per previous conversations we will do our best to move them without damage but if 

they are damaged we aren’t responsible for it. 

Staff recommends approval. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other Agreements        Passed Failed 

 

49

#9.



  

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH MOBERLY 

COMMUNITY FOUNDATION. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   Attached hereto is a Cooperative Agreement with the Moberly 

Community Foundation to assist with fundraising for the moving and/or reconstruction of the 

Urbandale Pillars.  

SECTION TWO:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the Mayor of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION THREE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day 

of  November, 2022.  

 

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

50

#9.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING URBANDALE PILLAR REPAIR 

 

 THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING URBANDALE PILLAR REPAIR (this “Agreement”) 
is made and entered into as of the ____ day of ________________2022 by and between the CITY OF 
MOBERLY, MISSOURI a third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 
101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”) and the MOBERLY COMMUNITY 
FOUNDATION (“MCF”), a Missouri nonprofit corporation,  (“MCF” and together with the “city” the 
“Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with any private person, firm, association or corporation 
for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or 
facility, or for a common service, provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or 
cooperative action are within the scope of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. MCF desires to participate in preserving the historical character of the Urbandale 
neighborhood in Moberly, Missouri by serving as a conduit to pass donated funds to the City to offset 
construction costs for repairing and/or moving two pillars which serve as entrance monuments for the 
Urbandale area. 
 
 C. The pillars are located in the city right-of-way; therefore, the City is a willing to 
coordinate and pay for costs associated with the repairing or replacing of the monuments provided a 
certain threshold of donations are received prior to the start of the project.  MCF will accept donations 
to pass along to the City to offset construction costs. 
 
 D. The Parties have received a bid quote from L & J Development Company (“contractor”) 
for all potential elements of the project (including repair, or replacement and/or moving the pillars).  

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

 1. The Project. The City agrees to undertake the repair and/or movement of the pillars 

by contracting with the contractor for the project once the City has obtained necessary permanent and 

temporary construction easements.  The City agrees to make payment to contractor for the estimated 

cost of the project.  The City will contract with contractor and be responsible for the coordination and 

administration of the project, including but not limited to the determination of whether the pillars must 

be replaced and the location of the pillars in the right-of-way.  The City’s obligation to start the project is 

conditioned upon MCF receiving at least $10,000.00 in donations for the project. 

51

#9.



  

2. Reimbursement.   

 If the existing pillars are repaired and moved the City will contribute Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) 

to the project.   

If the project costs less than $11,000.00 to complete, then the City will make an accounting to MCF for 

the final costs of the project and refund any remaining funds to MCF.   

 3. Donations. 

MCF agrees to begin actively accepting contributions for the Project from all interested parties upon the 

execution of this Agreement.  MCF is hereby obligated to pass those donations along to the City once 

donations have reached a minimum of $10,000.  If, within one year’s time from the execution of the 

Agreement, MCF does not receive the minimum $10,000 in donations then their obligation to accept 

and pass along donations for the project shall end.  Any donations received may then be refunded by 

MCF. 

4. Perpetual Care Fund. 

MCF will create a Perpetual Care Fund (the “Fund”) for the ongoing maintenance of the pillars.  The fund 

assets shall be held by the MCF organization and administered through the city.  Any funds donated in 

excess of $10,000 shall be paid into the Fund.  Any monies reimbursed to MCF by the City pursuant to 

Section 2., above, will be paid into the Fund.  

 4. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.  

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 

immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its officials, agents, 

attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to  

MCF or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of MCF in respect of any suit, claim, or 

cause of action arising out of this Agreement and MCF hereby waives any such claim.  No official, officer, 

agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be personally liable to MCF or the 

successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of MCF in the event of any default or breach by 

any party under this Agreement. 

5. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
If to MCF:  Moberly Community Foundation 
   P.O. Box 32 
   Moberly, MO  65270 
   Attn: Chairman 
     
 

52

#9.



Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 6. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 7. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of MCF or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or 

agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 8. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 9. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

NOMO, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 10. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 11. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and MCF have each caused this Agreement to be executed in 

multiple original counterparts in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above 

written. 

       
 

53

#9.



 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
           Jerry Jeffrey,  Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
 
      Moberly Community Foundation 
 
 
 
      By:______________________________________ 
      Bob Riley, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:____________________________ 
  
 
 
 
 
       
 
       

 

 

 

54

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement Amendment With 
Moberly Area Community College For Ball Field Rental.  

  

Summary: MACC requested an easing of costs to help offset the cost of their projects as 
they came in over budget. After much discussion, the Park Board approved 
easing the cost of a cap of $25,000 per season ($12,500 baseball, $12,500 
softball) which both programs believed they would reach and reducing it to a 
flat fee of $15,000. The previous payments were to be billed monthly based 
on actual usage requiring constant credits and additions as practice and play 
schedules changed due to weather, etc. whereas the amendment provides 
for payments in two installments annually. This will ease financial concerns of 
MACC while simplifying the billing and field use monitoring by MPRD staff. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Revenue – Rental of Facilities 

  

Account Number: 115.000.4502  

  

Available Budget $: $63,000 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _    Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report   X   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence   __  Proposed Resolution   
   _   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    X   Other: Agreement Amendment      Passed Failed 

 

55

#10.



 

 

BILL NO.__________      ORDINANCE NO.__________  

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 

WITH MOBERLY AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOR BALL FIELD RENTAL. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE: The City and the Moberly Area Community College (the “College”) 

previously entered into a Ball Field Rental Agreement for the use of ball fields at the Howard Hils 

Athletic Complex which agreement was approved by this Council on February 7, 2022. 

 

 SECTION TWO: Thereafter the parties determined that the rental amount provided for in 

the Agreement should be changed and the parties have agreed upon the terms of the attached 

Amendment with respect to rental charges. 

 

SECTION THREE: City staff recommends approval and execution of the Amendment to 

the Ball Field Rental Agreement. 

 

SECTION FOUR: The City Council hereby approves the Amendment and hereby 

authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Amendment on behalf of the City. 

 

 SECTION FIVE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the officer 

presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council authorizes the 

City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish the purposes of 

this Ordinance. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st day of 

November, 2022. 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

_____________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

56

#10.



FIRST AMENDMENT TO BALL FIELD RENTAL AGREEMENT 

 

 COMES NOW the City of Moberly, Missouri and the Moberly Area Community College (together 

the “Parties”) and hereby enter into the following Amendment to that certain BALL FIELD RENTAL 

AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) previously entered into between them on the     day of                      , 

2022. 

 The Parties desire to make mutually agreed upon changes to paragraphs B and C of the 

Agreement. 

1.   Paragraph B of the Agreement is hereby stricken in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

 

 B.  TERM. 

The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of two years next following the Effective Date.  

Thereafter the Agreement shall automatically renew for successive two-year terms unless terminated by 

either party.  Either party may terminate the Agreement, with or without cause, by providing written 

notice to the other at least sixty (60) days prior to the next automatic renewal date. 

The parties anticipate that the fields will be used for the Fall of 2022 and the Spring and Fall of 2023.  

Rent shall be based on use of the facilities for practice and games.  The College agrees to notify staff of 

the City’s Parks and Recreation Department at least thirty (30) days in advance of the number of times 

each week that the fields are used.  City staff will invoice the College semi-annually on December 31 and 

June 30 for the agreed upon rental amount. 

2. Paragraph C of the Agreement is hereby stricken in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

  

 C.  AMOUNT. 

The College agrees to pay rent of Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) annually.  The City shall invoice 

Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($7,500.00) to the College on December 31 and June 30 of each 

year beginning December 31 of 2022 until this Agreement is terminated by either party.   

3. The remainder of the original Agreement remains in place only with the terms altered by this 

Amendment. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands this ____ day of ______________, 

2022. 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI    MOBERLY AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

_____________________________   _________________________________ 
By:       By: 

 

57

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Missouri 

Highways And Transportation Commission Transportation Enhancement 

Funds Program Agreement For Sidewalks Along Route EE. 

  

Summary: This is for construction of 2,662’ of sidewalk and approaches along Route 

EE/E. Rollins, from Morley St. to Gratz-Brown. This project agreement is for 

an 80% Federal/20% City match, with the Federal amount not to exceed 

$328,916.00.  Total project cost is estimated at $411,145.00, for a City Match 

of $82,229.00.  The match is proposed to be funded out of the Transportation 

Trust Fund. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other       Passed Failed 

 

58

#11.



 

 

 BILL NO.__________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO.__________

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENT FUNDS PROGRAM AGREEMENT FOR 
SIDEWALKS ALONG ROUTE EE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City has qualified for a TAP Grant to install 2,662 feet of sidewalk along 
Route EE from Morley Street to Gratz-Brown Road; and 
 

WHEREAS, the TAP Grant provides for a total project cost of $411,145.00 with the City 
being responsible for 20% of the project costs; and 
 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a certain Missouri Highway and Transportation 
Commission Transportation Enhancement Funds Program Agreement which provides for the 
sidewalk installation. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 
 SECTION ONE: That the City hereby accepts and approves the Missouri Highways and 
Transportation Commission Transportation Enhancement Funds Program Agreement (the 
“Agreement”) attached hereto. 
 
 SECTION TWO: That the City Manager, Brian Crane, is hereby authorized to execute the 
Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly and to take such other and further action as may be 
required to effectuate the purpose of this ordinance. 
 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the 
City Council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 21st 

day of November, 2022. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

____________________________ 
Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk  

 

59

#11.



 
CCO Form: FS25 
Approved: 04/95 (MGB) 
Revised: 03/17 (MWH) 
Modified: 10/22 (MWH) 
 
CFDA Number:          20.205 
CFDA Title:          Highway Planning and Construction 
Award name/number:       TAP – 4500 (210) 
Award Year:          FY 2022 
Federal Agency:  Federal Highway Administration, Department of Transportation
  
 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TRANSPORTATION ENHANCEMENTS FUNDS 

PROGRAM AGREEMENT 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") and City of Moberly (hereinafter, City). 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 
 

(1) PURPOSE:  The United States Congress has authorized, in Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA), 23 U.S.C. §101, §106, §133, and §208, funds to be used 
for transportation enhancements activities.  The purpose of this Agreement is to grant the 
use of such transportation enhancement funds to the City.     

 
(2) LOCATION:  The transportation enhancements funds which are the subject 

of this Agreement are for the project at the following location:   
 
        Construct approximately 2,662 feet of sidewalks on Route EE from Business 
63 to Gratz-Brown Street.  

 
 The general location of the project is shown on attachment marked "Exhibit A" and 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 
 (3) REASONABLE PROGRESS POLICY: The project as described in this 
agreement is subject to the reasonable progress policy set forth in the Local Public 
Agency (LPA) Manual and the final deadline specified in Exhibit B attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference.  In the event, the LPA Manual and the final deadline 
within Exhibit B conflict, the final deadline within Exhibit B controls.  If the project is within 
a Transportation Management Area that has a reasonable progress policy in place, the 

60

#11.



project is subject to that policy.  If the project is withdrawn for not meeting reasonable 
progress, the City agrees to repay the Commission for any progress payments made to 
the City for the project and agrees that the Commission may deduct progress payments 
made to the City from future payments to the City.  The City may not be eligible for future 
Transportation Enhancements Funds if the City does not meet the reasonable progress 
policy. 
  

 
(4) INDEMNIFICATION :   
 

(A) To the extent allowed or imposed by law, the City shall defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the Commission, including its members and the Missouri 
Department of Transportation (MoDOT or Department) employees, from any claim or 
liability whether based on a claim for damages to real or personal property or to a person 
for any matter relating to or arising out of the City’s wrongful or negligent performance of 
its obligations under this Agreement. 

 
 (B) The City will require any contractor procured by the City to work 

under this Agreement: 
 
  1. To obtain a no cost permit from the Commission’s district 

engineer prior to working on the Commission’s right-of-way, which shall be signed by an 
authorized contractor representative (a permit from the Commission’s district engineer 
will not be required for work outside of the Commission’s right-of-way); and 

 
  2. To carry commercial general liability insurance and 

commercial automobile liability insurance from a company authorized to issue insurance 
in Missouri, and to name the Commission, and MoDOT and its employees, as additional 
named insureds in amounts sufficient to cover the sovereign immunity limits for Missouri 
public entities as calculated by the Missouri Department of Insurance, Financial 
Institutions and Professional Registration, and published annually in the Missouri Register 
pursuant to Section 537.610, RSMo. The City shall cause insurer to increase the 
insurance amounts in accordance with those published annually in the Missouri Register 
pursuant to Section 537.610, RSMo. 
 
  (C) In no event shall the language of this Agreement constitute or be 
construed as a waiver or limitation for either party’s rights or defenses with regard to each 
party’s applicable sovereign, governmental, or official immunities and protections as 
provided by federal and state constitution or law. 
 
  
 (5) AMENDMENTS:  Any change in this Agreement, whether by modification 
or supplementation, must be accomplished by a formal contract amendment signed and 
approved by the duly authorized representatives of the City and the Commission. 
 
 (6) COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVE:  The Commission's District Engineer 

61

#11.



is designated as the Commission's representative for the purpose of administering the 
provisions of this Agreement.  The Commission's representative may designate by written 
notice other persons having the authority to act on behalf of the Commission in 
furtherance of the performance of this Agreement. 
 
 (7) NONDISCRIMINATION ASSURANCE:  With regard to work under this 
Agreement, the City agrees as follows: 
 
  (A) Civil Rights Statutes:  The City shall comply with all state and federal 
statutes relating to nondiscrimination, including but not limited to Title VI and Title VII of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. §2000d and §2000e, et seq.), as well 
as any applicable titles of the "Americans with Disabilities Act" (42 U.S.C. §12101, et 
seq.).  In addition, if the City is providing services or operating programs on behalf of the 
Department or the Commission, it shall comply with all applicable provisions of Title II of 
the "Americans with Disabilities Act". 
 
  (B) Administrative Rules:  The City shall comply with the administrative 
rules of the United States Department of Transportation relative to nondiscrimination in 
federally-assisted programs of the United States Department of Transportation (49 C.F.R. 
Part 21) which are herein incorporated by reference and made part of this Agreement. 
 
  (C) Nondiscrimination:  The City shall not discriminate on grounds of the 
race, color, religion, creed, sex, disability, national origin, age or ancestry of any individual 
in the selection and retention of subcontractors, including procurement of materials and 
leases of equipment.  The City shall not participate either directly or indirectly in the 
discrimination prohibited by 49 C.F.R. §21.5, including employment practices. 
 
  (D) Solicitations for Subcontracts, Including Procurements of Material 
and Equipment:  These assurances concerning nondiscrimination also apply to 
subcontractors and suppliers of the City.  These apply to all solicitations either by 
competitive bidding or negotiation made by the City for work to be performed under a 
subcontract including procurement of materials or equipment.  Each potential 
subcontractor or supplier shall be notified by the City of the requirements of this 
Agreement relative to nondiscrimination on grounds of the race, color, religion, creed, 
sex, disability or national origin, age or ancestry of any individual. 
 
  (E) Information and Reports:  The City shall provide all information and 
reports required by this Agreement, or orders and instructions issued pursuant thereto, 
and will permit access to its books, records, accounts, other sources of information, and 
its facilities as may be determined by the Commission or the United States Department 
of Transportation to be necessary to ascertain compliance with other contracts, orders 
and instructions.  Where any information required of the City is in the exclusive 
possession of another who fails or refuses to furnish this information, the City shall so 
certify to the Commission or the United States Department of Transportation as 
appropriate and shall set forth what efforts it has made to obtain the information. 
 

62

#11.



  (F) Sanctions for Noncompliance:  In the event the City fails to comply 
with the nondiscrimination provisions of this Agreement, the Commission shall impose 
such contract sanctions as it or the United States Department of Transportation may 
determine to be appropriate, including but not limited to: 
 
   1. Withholding of payments under this Agreement until the City 
complies; and/or 
 
   2. Cancellation, termination or suspension of this Agreement, in 
whole or in part, or both. 

 
 
  (G) Incorporation of Provisions:  The City shall include the provisions of 
paragraph (7) of this Agreement in every subcontract, including procurements of materials 
and leases of equipment, unless exempted by the statutes, executive order, 
administrative rules or instructions issued by the Commission or the United States 
Department of Transportation.  The City will take such action with respect to any 
subcontract or procurement as the Commission or the United States Department of 
Transportation may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions 
for noncompliance; provided that in the event the City becomes involved or is threatened 
with litigation with a subcontractor or supplier as a result of such direction, the City may 
request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United 
States. 
 
 (8) ASSIGNMENT:  The City shall not assign, transfer or delegate any interest 
in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Commission. 
 
 (9) LAW OF MISSOURI TO GOVERN:  This Agreement shall be construed 
according to the laws of the State of Missouri.  The City shall comply with all local, state 
and federal laws and regulations relating to the performance of this Agreement. 
 
 (10) CANCELLATION:  The Commission may cancel this Agreement at any time 
for a material breach of contractual obligations by providing the City with written notice of 
cancellation.  Should the Commission exercise its right to cancel this Agreement for such 
reasons, cancellation will become effective upon the date specified in the notice of 
cancellation sent to the City. 
 
 (11) ACCESS TO RECORDS:  The City and its contractors must maintain all 
records relating to this Agreement, including but not limited to invoices, payrolls, etc.  
These records must be available at no charge to the Federal Highway Administration 
(FHWA) and the Commission and/or their designees or representatives during the period 
of this Agreement and any extension, and for a period of three (3) years after the date on 
which the City receives reimbursement of their final invoice from the Commission. 
 
 (12) FEDERAL-AID PROVISIONS:  Because responsibility for the performance 
of all functions or work contemplated as part of this project is assumed by the City, and 

63

#11.



the City may elect to construct part of the improvement contemplated by this Agreement 
with its own forces, a copy of Section II and Section III, as contained in the United States 
Department of Transportation Form FHWA 1273 "Required Contract Provisions, Federal-
Aid Construction Contracts," is attached and made a part of this Agreement as Exhibit C.  
Wherever the term "the contractor" or words of similar import appear in these sections, 
the term “the City” is to be substituted.  The City agrees to abide by and carry out the 
condition and obligations of "the contractor" as stated in Section II, Equal Opportunity, 
and Section III, Nonsegregated Facilities, as set out in Form FHWA 1273. 
 

(13) ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF WAY: With respect to the acquisition of 
right of way necessary for the completion of the project, City shall acquire any additional 
necessary right of way required for this project and in doing so agrees that it will comply 
with all applicable federal laws, rules and regulations, including 42 U.S.C. 4601-4655, the 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Act, as amended and any 
regulations promulgated in connection with the Act.  

 
 (14) MAINTENANCE OF DEVELOPMENT:  The City shall maintain the herein 
contemplated improvements without any cost or expense to the Commission.  All 
maintenance by the City shall be done for the safety of the general public and the 
esthetics of the area.  In addition, if any sidewalk or bike trails are constructed on the 
Commission's right-of-way pursuant to this Agreement, the City shall inspect and maintain 
the sidewalk or bike trails constructed by this project in a condition reasonably safe to the 
public and, to the extent allowed by law, shall indemnify and hold the Commission 
harmless from any claims arising from the construction and maintenance of said sidewalk 
or bike trails.  If the City fails to maintain the herein contemplated improvements, the 
Commission or its representatives, at the Commission's sole discretion shall notify the 
City in writing of the City’s failure to maintain the improvement.  If the City continues to 
fail in maintaining the improvement, the Commission may remove the herein 
contemplated improvement whether or not the improvement is located on the 
Commission's right of way.  Any removal by the Commission shall be at the sole cost and 
expense of the City.  Maintenance includes but is not limited to mowing and trimming 
between shrubs and other plantings that are part of the improvement. 
 
 (15) PLANS:  The City shall prepare preliminary and final plans and 
specifications for the herein improvements.  The plans and specifications shall be 
submitted to the Commission for the Commission's review and approval.  The 
Commission has the discretion to require changes to any plans and specification prior to 
any approval by the Commission. 
 
 (16) REIMBURSEMENT:  The cost of the contemplated improvements will be 
borne by the United States Government and by the City as follows: 

 
(A) Any federal funds for project activities shall only be  

available for reimbursement of eligible costs which have been incurred by City.  Any costs 
incurred by City prior to authorization from FHWA and notification to proceed from the 
Commission are not reimbursable costs.  The federal share for this project will be 80 % 

64

#11.



percent not to exceed three hundred twenty-eight thousand nine hundred sixteen dollars 
($328,916.00).  The calculated federal share for seeking federal reimbursement of 
participating costs for the herein improvements will be determined by dividing the total 
federal funds applied to the project by the total participating costs.   Any costs for the 
herein improvements which exceed any federal reimbursement or are not eligible for 
federal reimbursement shall be the sole responsibility of City.  The Commission shall not 
be responsible for any costs associated with the herein improvement unless specifically 
identified in this Agreement or subsequent written amendments.   

 
 (17) PROGRESS PAYMENTS:  The City may request progress payments be 
made for the herein improvements as work progresses but not more than once every two 
(2) weeks.  Progress payments must be submitted monthly.  The City shall repay any 
progress payments which involve ineligible costs. 
 
 (18) PROMPT PAYMENTS:  Progress invoices submitted to MoDOT for 
reimbursement more than thirty (30) calendar days after the date of the vendor invoice 
shall also include documentation that the vendor was paid in full for the work identified in 
the progress invoice.  Examples of proof of payment may include a letter or e-mail from 
the vendor, lien waiver or copies of cancelled checks.  Reimbursement will not be made 
on these submittals until proof of payment is provided.  Progress invoices submitted to 
MoDOT for reimbursement within thirty (30) calendar days of the date on the vendor 
invoice will be processed for reimbursement without proof of payment to the vendor.  If 
the City has not paid the vendor prior to receiving reimbursement, the City must pay the 
vendor within two (2) business days of receipt of funds from MoDOT. 

 
 (19) PERMITS:  The City shall secure any necessary approvals or permits from 
any federal or state agency as required for the completion of the herein improvements.  If 
this improvement is on the right of way of the Commission, the City must secure a permit 
from the Commission prior to the start of any work on the right of way.  The permits which 
may be required include, but are not limited to, environmental, architectural, historical or 
cultural requirements of federal or state law or regulation. 
 
 (20) INSPECTION OF IMPROVEMENTS AND RECORDS:  The City shall 
assure that representatives of the Commission and FHWA shall have the privilege of 
inspecting and reviewing the work being done by the City’s contractor and subcontractor 
on the herein project.  The City shall also assure that its contractor, and all subcontractors, 
if any, maintain all books, documents, papers and other evidence pertaining to costs 
incurred in connection with the Transportation Enhancement Program Agreement, and 
make such materials available at such contractor's office at all reasonable times at no 
charge during this Agreement period, and for three (3) years from the date of final 
payment under this Agreement, for inspection by the Commission, FHWA or any 
authorized representatives of the Federal Government and the State of Missouri, and 
copies shall be furnished, upon request, to authorized representatives of the Commission, 
State, FHWA, or other Federal agencies. 
  
 (21) CREDIT FOR DONATIONS OF FUNDS, MATERIALS, OR SERVICES:  A 

65

#11.



person may offer to donate funds, materials or services in connection with this project.  
Any donated funds, or the fair market value of any donated materials or services that are 
accepted and incorporated into this project shall be credited according to 23 U.S.C. §323. 
  
 (22) DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES (DBE):  The Commission 
will advise the City of any required goals for participation by DBEs to be included in the 
City’s proposal for the work to be performed.  The City shall submit for Commission 
approval a DBE goal or plan.  The City shall comply with the plan or goal that is approved 
by the Commission and all requirements of 49 C.F.R. Part 26, as amended. 
 
 (23) VENUE:  It is agreed by the parties that any action at law, suit in equity, or 
other judicial proceeding to enforce or construe this Agreement, or regarding its alleged 
breach, shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Cole County, Missouri. 
 
 (24) NOTICE TO BIDDERS:  The City shall notify the prospective bidders that 
disadvantaged business enterprises shall be afforded full and affirmative opportunity to 
submit bids in response to the invitation and will not be discriminated against on grounds 
of race, color, sex, or national origin in consideration for an award. 
 
 (25) FINAL AUDIT:  The Commission may, in its sole discretion, perform a final 
audit of project costs.  The United States Government shall reimburse the City, through 
the Commission, any monies due.  The City shall refund any overpayments as determined 
by the final audit. 
 
 (26) AUDIT REQUIREMENT:  If the City expend(s) seven hundred fifty thousand 
dollars ($750,000) or more in a year in federal financial assistance it is required to have 
an independent annual audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200.  A copy of 
the audit report shall be submitted to MoDOT within the earlier of thirty (30) days after 
receipt of the auditor's report(s), or nine (9) months after the end of the audit 
period.  Subject to the requirements of 2 CFR Part 200, if the City expend(s) less than 
seven hundred fifty thousand dollars ($750,000) a year, the City may be exempt from 
auditing requirements for that year but records must be available for review or audit by 
applicable state and federal authorities. 
 
 (27) FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT OF 
2006:  The City shall comply with all reporting requirements of the Federal Funding 
Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) of 2006, as amended.  This Agreement is 
subject to the award terms within 2 C.F.R. Part 170. 
 
 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

66

#11.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the date last 
written below. 
 
 Executed by the City this ____ day of ___________, 20__. 
 
 Executed by the Commission this ____ day of ________________, 20___. 
 
 
 
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  City  of Moberly      
 
 
                                                            By                                                                                                             
 
Title                                                     Title                                                        
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                            By                                                          
Secretary to the Commission   
       Title                                                        
 
 
Approved as to Form:    Approved as to Form: 
 
 
                                                                                                                     
Commission Counsel 
       Title __________________________ 
 
 
       Ordinance No                                        
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

67

#11.



 
Exhibit A - Location of Project 

 
 
City of Moberly  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

68

#11.



 
Exhibit B – Project Schedule 

 
Project Description: TAP 4500 (210) 
 
 
 

        Construct approximately 2,662 feet of sidewalks on Route EE from Business 
63 to Gratz-Brown Street.  

 
Task  Date 
Date funding is made available or allocated to recipient 10/22/2022 
Solicitation for Professional Engineering Services (advertised) 12/01/2022 
Engineering Services Contract Approved 01/01/2023 
Preliminary and Right-of-Way Plans Submittal 
(if Applicable) 

11/01/2023 

Plans, Specifications & Estimate (PS&E) Submittal 04/01/2024 
Plans, Specifications & Estimate (PS&E) Approval  06/01/2024 
Advertisement for Letting  08/01/2024 
Bid Opening 09/01/2024 
Construction Contract Award or Planning Study completed 
(REQUIRED) 

10/01/2024 

 
*Note: the dates established in the schedule above will be used in the applicable ESC between the 
sponsor agency and consultant firm. 
 
**Schedule dates are approximate as the project schedule will be actively managed and issues 
mitigated through the project delivery process.  The Award Date or Planning Study Date 
deliverable is not approximate and a Supplemental Agreement is required to modify this date.  
  

69

#11.



Exhibit C - Required Contract Provisions 
Federal-Aid Construction Contracts 

 
 

70

#11.



1 

FHWA-1273 -- Revised July 5, 2022 

REQUIRED CONTRACT PROVISIONS  
FEDERAL-AID CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS 

I. General
II. Nondiscrimination
III. Non-segregated Facilities
IV. Davis-Bacon and Related Act Provisions
V. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act

Provisions
VI. Subletting or Assigning the Contract
VII. Safety: Accident Prevention
VIII. False Statements Concerning Highway Projects
IX. Implementation of Clean Air Act and Federal Water

Pollution Control Act
X. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,

Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
XI. Certification Regarding Use of Contract Funds for

Lobbying
XII. Use of United States-Flag Vessels:

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Employment and Materials Preference for Appalachian
Development Highway System or Appalachian Local Access
Road Contracts (included in Appalachian contracts only)

I. GENERAL

1. Form FHWA-1273 must be physically incorporated in each
construction contract funded under title 23, United States
Code, as required in 23 CFR 633.102(b) (excluding
emergency contracts solely intended for debris removal).  The
contractor (or subcontractor) must insert this form in each
subcontract and further require its inclusion in all lower tier
subcontracts (excluding purchase orders, rental agreements
and other agreements for supplies or services).  23 CFR
633.102(e).

The applicable requirements of Form FHWA-1273 are 
incorporated by reference for work done under any purchase 
order, rental agreement or agreement for other services.  The 
prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor, lower-tier subcontractor or service provider.  23 
CFR 633.102(e).   

Form FHWA-1273 must be included in all Federal-aid design-
build contracts, in all subcontracts and in lower tier 
subcontracts (excluding subcontracts for design services, 
purchase orders, rental agreements and other agreements for 
supplies or services) in accordance with 23 CFR 633.102.  The 
design-builder shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor, lower-tier subcontractor or service provider. 

Contracting agencies may reference Form FHWA-1273 in 
solicitation-for-bids or request-for-proposals documents, 
however, the Form FHWA-1273 must be physically 
incorporated (not referenced) in all contracts, subcontracts and 
lower-tier subcontracts (excluding purchase orders, rental 
agreements and other agreements for supplies or services 
related to a construction contract).  23 CFR 633.102(b). 

2. Subject to the applicability criteria noted in the following
sections, these contract provisions shall apply to all work

performed on the contract by the contractor's own organization 
and with the assistance of workers under the contractor's 
immediate superintendence and to all work performed on the 
contract by piecework, station work, or by subcontract.  23 
CFR 633.102(d). 

3. A breach of any of the stipulations contained in these
Required Contract Provisions may be sufficient grounds for
withholding of progress payments, withholding of final
payment, termination of the contract, suspension / debarment
or any other action determined to be appropriate by the
contracting agency and FHWA.

4. Selection of Labor: During the performance of this contract,
the contractor shall not use convict labor for any purpose
within the limits of a construction project on a Federal-aid
highway unless it is labor performed by convicts who are on
parole, supervised release, or probation.  23 U.S.C. 114(b).
The term Federal-aid highway does not include roadways
functionally classified as local roads or rural minor collectors.
23 U.S.C. 101(a).

II. NONDISCRIMINATION (23 CFR 230.107(a); 23 CFR Part
230, Subpart A, Appendix A; EO 11246)

The provisions of this section related to 23 CFR Part 230, 
Subpart A, Appendix A are applicable to all Federal-aid 
construction contracts and to all related construction 
subcontracts of $10,000 or more.  The provisions of 23 CFR 
Part 230 are not applicable to material supply, engineering, or 
architectural service contracts.   

In addition, the contractor and all subcontractors must comply 
with the following policies: Executive Order 11246, 41 CFR 
Part 60, 29 CFR Parts 1625-1627, 23 U.S.C. 140, Section 504 
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 794), 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. 
2000d et seq.), and related regulations including 49 CFR Parts 
21, 26, and 27; and 23 CFR Parts 200, 230, and 633. 

The contractor and all subcontractors must comply with:  the 
requirements of the Equal Opportunity Clause in 41 CFR 60-
1.4(b) and, for all construction contracts exceeding $10,000, 
the Standard Federal Equal Employment Opportunity 
Construction Contract Specifications in 41 CFR 60-4.3. 

Note: The U.S. Department of Labor has exclusive authority to 
determine compliance with Executive Order 11246 and the 
policies of the Secretary of Labor including 41 CFR Part 60, 
and 29 CFR Parts 1625-1627.  The contracting agency and 
the FHWA have the authority and the responsibility to ensure 
compliance with 23 U.S.C. 140, Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. 794), and 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. 
2000d et seq.), and related regulations including 49 CFR Parts 
21, 26, and 27; and 23 CFR Parts 200, 230, and 633. 

The following provision is adopted from 23 CFR Part 230, 
Subpart A, Appendix A, with appropriate revisions to conform 
to the U.S. Department of Labor (US DOL) and FHWA 
requirements.   

71

#11.



 
2 

 

 
1. Equal Employment Opportunity: Equal Employment 
Opportunity (EEO) requirements not to discriminate and to 
take affirmative action to assure equal opportunity as set forth 
under laws, executive orders, rules, regulations (see 28 CFR 
Part 35, 29 CFR Part 1630, 29 CFR Parts 1625-1627, 41 CFR 
Part 60 and 49 CFR Part 27) and orders of the Secretary of 
Labor as modified by the provisions prescribed herein, and 
imposed pursuant to 23 U.S.C. 140, shall constitute the EEO 
and specific affirmative action standards for the contractor's 
project activities under this contract. The provisions of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et 
seq.) set forth under 28 CFR Part 35 and 29 CFR Part 1630 
are incorporated by reference in this contract. In the execution 
of this contract, the contractor agrees to comply with the 
following minimum specific requirement activities of EEO: 
 

a. The contractor will work with the contracting agency and 
the Federal Government to ensure that it has made every 
good faith effort to provide equal opportunity with respect to all 
of its terms and conditions of employment and in their review 
of activities under the contract.  23 CFR 230.409 (g)(4) & (5). 
 
    b. The contractor will accept as its operating policy the 
following statement: 
 

"It is the policy of this Company to assure that applicants 
are employed, and that employees are treated during 
employment, without regard to their race, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, color, national origin, age 
or disability.  Such action shall include: employment, 
upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment 
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms 
of compensation; and selection for training, including 
apprenticeship, pre-apprenticeship, and/or on-the-job 
training." 

 
2.  EEO Officer: The contractor will designate and make 
known to the contracting officers an EEO Officer who will have 
the responsibility for and must be capable of effectively 
administering and promoting an active EEO program and who 
must be assigned adequate authority and responsibility to do 
so. 
 
3.  Dissemination of Policy: All members of the contractor's 
staff who are authorized to hire, supervise, promote, and 
discharge employees, or who recommend such action or are 
substantially involved in such action, will be made fully 
cognizant of and will implement the contractor's EEO policy 
and contractual responsibilities to provide EEO in each grade 
and classification of employment.  To ensure that the above 
agreement will be met, the following actions will be taken as a 
minimum: 
 

a.  Periodic meetings of supervisory and personnel office 
employees will be conducted before the start of work and then 
not less often than once every six months, at which time the 
contractor's EEO policy and its implementation will be 
reviewed and explained.  The meetings will be conducted by 
the EEO Officer or other knowledgeable company official. 
  

b.  All new supervisory or personnel office employees will be 
given a thorough indoctrination by the EEO Officer, covering 
all major aspects of the contractor's EEO obligations within 
thirty days following their reporting for duty with the contractor. 
 

c.  All personnel who are engaged in direct recruitment for 
the project will be instructed by the EEO Officer in the 
contractor's procedures for locating and hiring minorities and 
women. 

  
d.  Notices and posters setting forth the contractor's EEO 

policy will be placed in areas readily accessible to employees, 
applicants for employment and potential employees. 
 

e.  The contractor's EEO policy and the procedures to 
implement such policy will be brought to the attention of 
employees by means of meetings, employee handbooks, or 
other appropriate means. 
 
4. Recruitment: When advertising for employees, the 
contractor will include in all advertisements for employees the 
notation: "An Equal Opportunity Employer."  All such 
advertisements will be placed in publications having a large 
circulation among minorities and women in the area from 
which the project work force would normally be derived. 
 

a.  The contractor will, unless precluded by a valid 
bargaining agreement, conduct systematic and direct 
recruitment through public and private employee referral 
sources likely to yield qualified minorities and women.  To 
meet this requirement, the contractor will identify sources of 
potential minority group employees and establish with such 
identified sources procedures whereby minority and women 
applicants may be referred to the contractor for employment 
consideration. 
 

b.  In the event the contractor has a valid bargaining 
agreement providing for exclusive hiring hall referrals, the 
contractor is expected to observe the provisions of that 
agreement to the extent that the system meets the contractor's 
compliance with EEO contract provisions.  Where 
implementation of such an agreement has the effect of 
discriminating against minorities or women, or obligates the 
contractor to do the same, such implementation violates 
Federal nondiscrimination provisions. 
 

c.  The contractor will encourage its present employees to 
refer minorities and women as applicants for employment.  
Information and procedures with regard to referring such 
applicants will be discussed with employees. 
 
5.  Personnel Actions: Wages, working conditions, and 
employee benefits shall be established and administered, and 
personnel actions of every type, including hiring, upgrading, 
promotion, transfer, demotion, layoff, and termination, shall be 
taken without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, national origin, age or disability.  
The following procedures shall be followed: 
 

a.  The contractor will conduct periodic inspections of project 
sites to ensure that working conditions and employee facilities 
do not indicate discriminatory treatment of project site 
personnel. 
 

b.  The contractor will periodically evaluate the spread of 
wages paid within each classification to determine any 
evidence of discriminatory wage practices. 
 

c.  The contractor will periodically review selected personnel 
actions in depth to determine whether there is evidence of 
discrimination.  Where evidence is found, the contractor will 
promptly take corrective action.  If the review indicates that the 
discrimination may extend beyond the actions reviewed, such 
corrective action shall include all affected persons. 
 

d.  The contractor will promptly investigate all complaints of 
alleged discrimination made to the contractor in connection 
with its obligations under this contract, will attempt to resolve 
such complaints, and will take appropriate corrective action 

72

#11.



 
3 

 

within a reasonable time.  If the investigation indicates that the 
discrimination may affect persons other than the complainant, 
such corrective action shall include such other persons.  Upon 
completion of each investigation, the contractor will inform 
every complainant of all of their avenues of appeal. 
 
6. Training and Promotion: 
 

a.  The contractor will assist in locating, qualifying, and 
increasing the skills of minorities and women who are 
applicants for employment or current employees.  Such efforts 
should be aimed at developing full journey level status 
employees in the type of trade or job classification involved.  
 

b.  Consistent with the contractor's work force requirements 
and as permissible under Federal and State regulations, the 
contractor shall make full use of training programs (i.e., 
apprenticeship and on-the-job training programs for the 
geographical area of contract performance).  In the event a 
special provision for training is provided under this contract, 
this subparagraph will be superseded as indicated in the 
special provision.  The contracting agency may reserve 
training positions for persons who receive welfare assistance 
in accordance with 23 U.S.C. 140(a). 
 

c.  The contractor will advise employees and applicants for 
employment of available training programs and entrance 
requirements for each. 
 

d.  The contractor will periodically review the training and 
promotion potential of employees who are minorities and 
women and will encourage eligible employees to apply for 
such training and promotion. 
 
7. Unions: If the contractor relies in whole or in part upon 
unions as a source of employees, the contractor will use good 
faith efforts to obtain the cooperation of such unions to 
increase opportunities for minorities and women.  23 CFR 
230.409.  Actions by the contractor, either directly or through a 
contractor's association acting as agent, will include the 
procedures set forth below: 
 

a.  The contractor will use good faith efforts to develop, in 
cooperation with the unions, joint training programs aimed 
toward qualifying more minorities and women for membership 
in the unions and increasing the skills of minorities and women 
so that they may qualify for higher paying employment. 
 

b.  The contractor will use good faith efforts to incorporate an 
EEO clause into each union agreement to the end that such 
union will be contractually bound to refer applicants without 
regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, 
gender identity, national origin, age, or disability. 
 

c.  The contractor is to obtain information as to the referral 
practices and policies of the labor union except that to the 
extent such information is within the exclusive possession of 
the labor union and such labor union refuses to furnish such 
information to the contractor, the contractor shall so certify to 
the contracting agency and shall set forth what efforts have 
been made to obtain such information. 
 

d.  In the event the union is unable to provide the contractor 
with a reasonable flow of referrals within the time limit set forth 
in the collective bargaining agreement, the contractor will, 
through independent recruitment efforts, fill the employment 
vacancies without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, or disability; 
making full efforts to obtain qualified and/or qualifiable 
minorities and women.  The failure of a union to provide 

sufficient referrals (even though it is obligated to provide 
exclusive referrals under the terms of a collective bargaining 
agreement) does not relieve the contractor from the 
requirements of this paragraph.  In the event the union referral 
practice prevents the contractor from meeting the obligations 
pursuant to Executive Order 11246, as amended, and these 
special provisions, such contractor shall immediately notify the 
contracting agency. 
 
8.  Reasonable Accommodation for Applicants / 
Employees with Disabilities:  The contractor must be familiar 
with the requirements for and comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act and all rules and regulations established 
thereunder.  Employers must provide reasonable 
accommodation in all employment activities unless to do so 
would cause an undue hardship. 
 
9. Selection of Subcontractors, Procurement of Materials 
and Leasing of Equipment: The contractor shall not 
discriminate on the grounds of race, color, religion, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, or disability in 
the selection and retention of subcontractors, including 
procurement of materials and leases of equipment.  The 
contractor shall take all necessary and reasonable steps to 
ensure nondiscrimination in the administration of this contract. 
 

a.  The contractor shall notify all potential subcontractors, 
suppliers, and lessors of their EEO obligations under this 
contract. 
 

b.  The contractor will use good faith efforts to ensure 
subcontractor compliance with their EEO obligations. 
 
 
10. Assurances Required: 
 

a.  The requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 and the State 
DOT’s FHWA-approved Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
(DBE) program are incorporated by reference. 
 

b.  The contractor, subrecipient or subcontractor shall not 
discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex 
in the performance of this contract. The contractor shall carry 
out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the award 
and administration of DOT-assisted contracts. Failure by the 
contractor to carry out these requirements is a material breach 
of this contract, which may result in the termination of this 
contract or such other remedy as the recipient deems 
appropriate, which may include, but is not limited to: 

(1) Withholding monthly progress payments; 
(2) Assessing sanctions; 
(3) Liquidated damages; and/or 
(4) Disqualifying the contractor from future bidding as non-

responsible. 
c.  The Title VI and nondiscrimination provisions of U.S. 

DOT Order 1050.2A at Appendixes A and E are incorporated 
by reference.  49 CFR Part 21. 
 
11. Records and Reports: The contractor shall keep such 
records as necessary to document compliance with the EEO 
requirements.  Such records shall be retained for a period of 
three years following the date of the final payment to the 
contractor for all contract work and shall be available at 
reasonable times and places for inspection by authorized 
representatives of the contracting agency and the FHWA. 
 

a.  The records kept by the contractor shall document the 
following: 
 

73

#11.



 
4 

 

    (1) The number and work hours of minority and non-
minority group members and women employed in each work 
classification on the project; 
 

(2) The progress and efforts being made in cooperation 
with unions, when applicable, to increase employment 
opportunities for minorities and women; and 

 
(3) The progress and efforts being made in locating, hiring, 

training, qualifying, and upgrading minorities and women.  
 

b.  The contractors and subcontractors will submit an annual 
report to the contracting agency each July for the duration of 
the project indicating the number of minority, women, and non-
minority group employees currently engaged in each work 
classification required by the contract work.  This information is 
to be reported on Form FHWA-1391.  The staffing data should 
represent the project work force on board in all or any part of 
the last payroll period preceding the end of July.  If on-the-job 
training is being required by special provision, the contractor 
will be required to collect and report training data.  The 
employment data should reflect the work force on board during 
all or any part of the last payroll period preceding the end of 
July. 
 
 
III. NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES 
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts and to all related construction subcontracts of more 
than $10,000.  41 CFR 60-1.5. 
 
As prescribed by 41 CFR 60-1.8, the contractor must ensure 
that facilities provided for employees are provided in such a 
manner that segregation on the basis of race, color, religion, 
sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin 
cannot result.  The contractor may neither require such 
segregated use by written or oral policies nor tolerate such use 
by employee custom.  The contractor's obligation extends 
further to ensure that its employees are not assigned to 
perform their services at any location under the contractor's 
control where the facilities are segregated.  The term "facilities" 
includes waiting rooms, work areas, restaurants and other 
eating areas, time clocks, restrooms, washrooms, locker 
rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, 
drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, 
transportation, and housing provided for employees.  The 
contractor shall provide separate or single-user restrooms and 
necessary dressing or sleeping areas to assure privacy 
between sexes. 
 
 
IV.  DAVIS-BACON AND RELATED ACT PROVISIONS 

This section is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
projects exceeding $2,000 and to all related subcontracts and 
lower-tier subcontracts (regardless of subcontract size), in 
accordance with 29 CFR 5.5.  The requirements apply to all 
projects located within the right-of-way of a roadway that is 
functionally classified as Federal-aid highway.  23 U.S.C. 113.  
This excludes roadways functionally classified as local roads 
or rural minor collectors, which are exempt.  23 U.S.C. 101.  
Where applicable law requires that projects be treated as a 
project on a Federal-aid highway, the provisions of this subpart 
will apply regardless of the location of the project.  Examples 
include: Surface Transportation Block Grant Program projects 
funded under 23 U.S.C. 133 [excluding recreational trails 
projects], the Nationally Significant Freight and Highway 

Projects funded under 23 U.S.C. 117, and National Highway 
Freight Program projects funded under 23 U.S.C. 167.    

The following provisions are from the U.S. Department of 
Labor regulations in 29 CFR 5.5 “Contract provisions and 
related matters” with minor revisions to conform to the FHWA-
1273 format and FHWA program requirements. 

1.  Minimum wages (29 CFR 5.5) 

a.  All laborers and mechanics employed or working upon 
the site of the work, will be paid unconditionally and not less 
often than once a week, and without subsequent deduction or 
rebate on any account (except such payroll deductions as are 
permitted by regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor 
under the Copeland Act (29 CFR part 3)), the full amount of 
wages and bona fide fringe benefits (or cash equivalents 
thereof) due at time of payment computed at rates not less 
than those contained in the wage determination of the 
Secretary of Labor which is attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, regardless of any contractual relationship which may 
be alleged to exist between the contractor and such laborers 
and mechanics. 

Contributions made or costs reasonably anticipated for bona 
fide fringe benefits under section 1(b)(2) of the Davis-Bacon 
Act on behalf of laborers or mechanics are considered wages 
paid to such laborers or mechanics, subject to the provisions 
of paragraph 1.d. of this section; also, regular contributions 
made or costs incurred for more than a weekly period (but not 
less often than quarterly) under plans, funds, or programs 
which cover the particular weekly period, are deemed to be 
constructively made or incurred during such weekly period. 
Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the appropriate 
wage rate and fringe benefits on the wage determination for 
the classification of work actually performed, without regard to 
skill, except as provided in 29 CFR 5.5(a)(4). Laborers or 
mechanics performing work in more than one classification 
may be compensated at the rate specified for each 
classification for the time actually worked therein: Provided, 
That the employer's payroll records accurately set forth the 
time spent in each classification in which work is performed. 
The wage determination (including any additional classification 
and wage rates conformed under paragraph 1.b. of this 
section) and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH–1321) shall be 
posted at all times by the contractor and its subcontractors at 
the site of the work in a prominent and accessible place where 
it can be easily seen by the workers. 

b. (1) The contracting officer shall require that any class of 
laborers or mechanics, including helpers, which is not listed in 
the wage determination and which is to be employed under the 
contract shall be classified in conformance with the wage 
determination. The contracting officer shall approve an 
additional classification and wage rate and fringe benefits 
therefore only when the following criteria have been met: 

(i) The work to be performed by the classification 
requested is not performed by a classification in the wage 
determination; and 

(ii) The classification is utilized in the area by the 
construction industry; and 

74

#11.

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/eforms/


 
5 

 

(iii) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide 
fringe benefits, bears a reasonable relationship to the 
wage rates contained in the wage determination. 

(2) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be 
employed in the classification (if known), or their 
representatives, and the contracting officer agree on the 
classification and wage rate (including the amount 
designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of 
the action taken shall be sent by the contracting officer to the 
Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, U.S. 
Department of Labor, Washington, DC 20210. The 
Administrator, or an authorized representative, will approve, 
modify, or disapprove every additional classification action 
within 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting 
officer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day 
period that additional time is necessary. 

(3) In the event the contractor, the laborers or mechanics 
to be employed in the classification or their representatives, 
and the contracting officer do not agree on the proposed 
classification and wage rate (including the amount 
designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the 
contracting officer shall refer the questions, including the 
views of all interested parties and the recommendation of the 
contracting officer, to the Administrator for determination. 
The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will issue 
a determination within 30 days of receipt and so advise the 
contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within 
the 30-day period that additional time is necessary. 

(4) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where 
appropriate) determined pursuant to paragraphs 1.b.(2) or 
1.b.(3) of this section, shall be paid to all workers performing 
work in the classification under this contract from the first 
day on which work is performed in the classification. 

c. Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the 
contract for a class of laborers or mechanics includes a fringe 
benefit which is not expressed as an hourly rate, the contractor 
shall either pay the benefit as stated in the wage determination 
or shall pay another bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly cash 
equivalent thereof. 

d. If the contractor does not make payments to a trustee or 
other third person, the contractor may consider as part of the 
wages of any laborer or mechanic the amount of any costs 
reasonably anticipated in providing bona fide fringe benefits 
under a plan or program, Provided, That the Secretary of 
Labor has found, upon the written request of the contractor, 
that the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have 
been met. The Secretary of Labor may require the contractor 
to set aside in a separate account assets for the meeting of 
obligations under the plan or program. 

2.  Withholding (29 CFR 5.5)  

The contracting agency shall upon its own action or upon 
written request of an authorized representative of the 
Department of Labor, withhold or cause to be withheld from 
the contractor under this contract, or any other Federal 
contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-
assisted contract subject to Davis-Bacon prevailing wage 
requirements, which is held by the same prime contractor, so 
much of the accrued payments or advances as may be 
considered necessary to pay laborers and mechanics, 

including apprentices, trainees, and helpers, employed by the 
contractor or any subcontractor the full amount of wages 
required by the contract.  In the event of failure to pay any 
laborer or mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or 
helper, employed or working on the site of the work, all or part 
of the wages required by the contract, the contracting agency 
may, after written notice to the contractor, take such action as 
may be necessary to cause the suspension of any further 
payment, advance, or guarantee of funds until such violations 
have ceased. 

3.  Payrolls and basic records (29 CFR 5.5)  

a.  Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be 
maintained by the contractor during the course of the work and 
preserved for a period of three years thereafter for all laborers 
and mechanics working at the site of the work. Such records 
shall contain the name, address, and social security number of 
each such worker, his or her correct classification, hourly rates 
of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs 
anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents 
thereof of the types described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the 
Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly number of hours worked, 
deductions made and actual wages paid. Whenever the 
Secretary of Labor has found under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1)(iv) that 
the wages of any laborer or mechanic include the amount of 
any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a 
plan or program described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-
Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintain records which show 
that the commitment to provide such benefits is enforceable, 
that the plan or program is financially responsible, and that the 
plan or program has been communicated in writing to the 
laborers or mechanics affected, and records which show the 
costs anticipated or the actual cost incurred in providing such 
benefits. Contractors employing apprentices or trainees under 
approved programs shall maintain written evidence of the 
registration of apprenticeship programs and certification of 
trainee programs, the registration of the apprentices and 
trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in the 
applicable programs. 

b. (1) The contractor shall submit weekly for each week in 
which any contract work is performed a copy of all payrolls to 
the contracting agency.  The payrolls submitted shall set out 
accurately and completely all of the information required to be 
maintained under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(3)(i), except that full social 
security numbers and home addresses shall not be included 
on weekly transmittals. Instead the payrolls shall only need to 
include an individually identifying number for each employee 
(e.g., the last four digits of the employee's social security 
number). The required weekly payroll information may be 
submitted in any form desired. Optional Form WH–347 is 
available for this purpose from the Wage and Hour Division 
Web site. The prime contractor is responsible for the 
submission of copies of payrolls by all subcontractors. 
Contractors and subcontractors shall maintain the full social 
security number and current address of each covered worker, 
and shall provide them upon request to the contracting agency 
for transmission to the State DOT, the FHWA or the Wage and 
Hour Division of the Department of Labor for purposes of an 
investigation or audit of compliance with prevailing wage 
requirements. It is not a violation of this section for a prime 
contractor to require a subcontractor to provide addresses and 
social security numbers to the prime contractor for its own 
records, without weekly submission to the contracting agency. 

(2) Each payroll submitted shall be accompanied by a 
“Statement of Compliance,” signed by the contractor or 

75

#11.



 
6 

 

subcontractor or his or her agent who pays or supervises the 
payment of the persons employed under the contract and shall 
certify the following: 

(i) That the payroll for the payroll period contains the 
information required to be provided under 29 CFR 
5.5(a)(3)(ii), the appropriate information is being 
maintained under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(3)(i), and that such 
information is correct and complete; 

(ii) That each laborer or mechanic (including each 
helper, apprentice, and trainee) employed on the contract 
during the payroll period has been paid the full weekly 
wages earned, without rebate, either directly or indirectly, 
and that no deductions have been made either directly or 
indirectly from the full wages earned, other than 
permissible deductions as set forth in 29 CFR part 3; 

(iii) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not 
less than the applicable wage rates and fringe benefits or 
cash equivalents for the classification of work performed, 
as specified in the applicable wage determination 
incorporated into the contract. 

(3) The weekly submission of a properly executed 
certification set forth on the reverse side of Optional Form 
WH–347 shall satisfy the requirement for submission of the 
“Statement of Compliance” required by paragraph 3.b.(2) of 
this section. 

(4) The falsification of any of the above certifications may 
subject the contractor or subcontractor to civil or criminal 
prosecution under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 31 U.S.C. 231. 

c. The contractor or subcontractor shall make the records 
required under paragraph 3.a. of this section available for 
inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized 
representatives of the contracting agency, the State DOT, the 
FHWA, or the Department of Labor, and shall permit such 
representatives to interview employees during working hours 
on the job. If the contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the 
required records or to make them available, the FHWA may, 
after written notice to the contractor, the contracting agency or 
the State DOT, take such action as may be necessary to 
cause the suspension of any further payment, advance, or 
guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to submit the required 
records upon request or to make such records available may 
be grounds for debarment action pursuant to 29 CFR 5.12. 

4.  Apprentices and trainees (29 CFR 5.5) 

a. Apprentices (programs of the USDOL).  

Apprentices will be permitted to work at less than the 
predetermined rate for the work they performed when they are 
employed pursuant to and individually registered in a bona fide 
apprenticeship program registered with the U.S. Department of 
Labor, Employment and Training Administration, Office of 
Apprenticeship Training, Employer and Labor Services, or with 
a State Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Office, or if a 
person is employed in his or her first 90 days of probationary 
employment as an apprentice in such an apprenticeship 
program, who is not individually registered in the program, but 
who has been certified by the Office of Apprenticeship 
Training, Employer and Labor Services or a State 

Apprenticeship Agency (where appropriate) to be eligible for 
probationary employment as an apprentice.  

The allowable ratio of apprentices to journeymen on the job 
site in any craft classification shall not be greater than the ratio 
permitted to the contractor as to the entire work force under 
the registered program. Any worker listed on a payroll at an 
apprentice wage rate, who is not registered or otherwise 
employed as stated above, shall be paid not less than the 
applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the 
classification of work actually performed. In addition, any 
apprentice performing work on the job site in excess of the 
ratio permitted under the registered program shall be paid not 
less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination 
for the work actually performed. Where a contractor is 
performing construction on a project in a locality other than 
that in which its program is registered, the ratios and wage 
rates (expressed in percentages of the journeyman's hourly 
rate) specified in the contractor's or subcontractor's registered 
program shall be observed.  

Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate 
specified in the registered program for the apprentice's level of 
progress, expressed as a percentage of the journeymen hourly 
rate specified in the applicable wage determination. 
Apprentices shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with 
the provisions of the apprenticeship program. If the 
apprenticeship program does not specify fringe benefits, 
apprentices must be paid the full amount of fringe benefits 
listed on the wage determination for the applicable 
classification. If the Administrator determines that a different 
practice prevails for the applicable apprentice classification, 
fringes shall be paid in accordance with that determination.  

In the event the Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer 
and Labor Services, or a State Apprenticeship Agency 
recognized by the Office, withdraws approval of an 
apprenticeship program, the contractor will no longer be 
permitted to utilize apprentices at less than the applicable 
predetermined rate for the work performed until an acceptable 
program is approved. 

b. Trainees (programs of the USDOL).  

Except as provided in 29 CFR 5.16, trainees will not be 
permitted to work at less than the predetermined rate for the 
work performed unless they are employed pursuant to and 
individually registered in a program which has received prior 
approval, evidenced by formal certification by the U.S. 
Department of Labor, Employment and Training 
Administration.  

The ratio of trainees to journeymen on the job site shall not be 
greater than permitted under the plan approved by the 
Employment and Training Administration.  

Every trainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified 
in the approved program for the trainee's level of progress, 
expressed as a percentage of the journeyman hourly rate 
specified in the applicable wage determination. Trainees shall 
be paid fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the 
trainee program. If the trainee program does not mention 
fringe benefits, trainees shall be paid the full amount of fringe 
benefits listed on the wage determination unless the 
Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division determines that 
there is an apprenticeship program associated with the 

76

#11.



 
7 

 

corresponding journeyman wage rate on the wage 
determination which provides for less than full fringe benefits 
for apprentices. Any employee listed on the payroll at a trainee 
rate who is not registered and participating in a training plan 
approved by the Employment and Training Administration shall 
be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage 
determination for the classification of work actually performed. 
In addition, any trainee performing work on the job site in 
excess of the ratio permitted under the registered program 
shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the 
wage determination for the work actually performed.  

In the event the Employment and Training Administration 
withdraws approval of a training program, the contractor will no 
longer be permitted to utilize trainees at less than the 
applicable predetermined rate for the work performed until an 
acceptable program is approved. 

c. Equal employment opportunity. The utilization of 
apprentices, trainees and journeymen under this part shall be 
in conformity with the equal employment opportunity 
requirements of Executive Order 11246, as amended, and 29 
CFR part 30. 

d.  Apprentices and Trainees (programs of the U.S. DOT). 

Apprentices and trainees working under apprenticeship and 
skill training programs which have been certified by the 
Secretary of Transportation as promoting EEO in connection 
with Federal-aid highway construction programs are not 
subject to the requirements of paragraph 4 of this Section IV. 
23 CFR 230.111(e)(2). The straight time hourly wage rates for 
apprentices and trainees under such programs will be 
established by the particular programs. The ratio of 
apprentices and trainees to journeymen shall not be greater 
than permitted by the terms of the particular program.   

5. Compliance with Copeland Act requirements.  The 
contractor shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR part 
3, which are incorporated by reference in this contract as 
provided in 29 CFR 5.5. 

6. Subcontracts.  The contractor or subcontractor shall insert 
Form FHWA-1273 in any subcontracts and also require the 
subcontractors to include Form FHWA-1273 in any lower tier 
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the 
compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor 
with all the contract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5. 

7. Contract termination: debarment.  A breach of the 
contract clauses in 29 CFR 5.5 may be grounds for termination 
of the contract, and for debarment as a contractor and a 
subcontractor as provided in 29 CFR 5.12. 

8. Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act 
requirements.  All rulings and interpretations of the Davis-
Bacon and Related Acts contained in 29 CFR parts 1, 3, and 5 
are herein incorporated by reference in this contract as 
provided in 29 CFR 5.5. 

9. Disputes concerning labor standards. As provided in 29 
CFR 5.5, disputes arising out of the labor standards provisions 
of this contract shall not be subject to the general disputes 
clause of this contract. Such disputes shall be resolved in 
accordance with the procedures of the Department of Labor 

set forth in 29 CFR parts 5, 6, and 7. Disputes within the 
meaning of this clause include disputes between the contractor 
(or any of its subcontractors) and the contracting agency, the 
U.S. Department of Labor, or the employees or their 
representatives. 

10. Certification of eligibility (29 CFR 5.5) 

a. By entering into this contract, the contractor certifies that 
neither it (nor he or she) nor any person or firm who has an 
interest in the contractor's firm is a person or firm ineligible to 
be awarded Government contracts by virtue of section 3(a) of 
the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1). 

b. No part of this contract shall be subcontracted to any person 
or firm ineligible for award of a Government contract by virtue 
of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1). 

c. The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the 
U.S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
 
V.  CONTRACT WORK HOURS AND SAFETY STANDARDS 
ACT  

Pursuant to 29 CFR 5.5(b), the following clauses apply to any 
Federal-aid construction contract in an amount in excess of 
$100,000 and subject to the overtime provisions of the 
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act. These 
clauses shall be inserted in addition to the clauses required by 
29 CFR 5.5(a) or 29 CFR 4.6.  As used in this paragraph, the 
terms laborers and mechanics include watchmen and guards. 

1. Overtime requirements.  No contractor or subcontractor 
contracting for any part of the contract work which may require 
or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics shall 
require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any 
workweek in which he or she is employed on such work to 
work in excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such 
laborer or mechanic receives compensation at a rate not less 
than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours 
worked in excess of forty hours in such workweek.  29 CFR 
5.5. 

2. Violation; liability for unpaid wages; liquidated 
damages.  In the event of any violation of the clause set forth 
in paragraph 1 of this section, the contractor and any 
subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the 
unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and subcontractor 
shall be liable to the United States (in the case of work done 
under contract for the District of Columbia or a territory, to such 
District or to such territory), for liquidated damages. Such 
liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each 
individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and 
guards, employed in violation of the clause set forth in 
paragraph 1 of this section, in the sum currently provided in 29 
CFR 5.5(b)(2)* for each calendar day on which such individual 
was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard 
workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime 
wages required by the clause set forth in paragraph 1 of this 
section.  29 CFR 5.5. 

* $27 as of January 23, 2019 (See 84 FR 213-01, 218) as may 
be adjusted annually by the Department of Labor; pursuant to 
the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990). 

77

#11.



 
8 

 

3. Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. 
The FHWA or the contacting agency shall upon its own action 
or upon written request of an authorized representative of the 
Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from 
any moneys payable on account of work performed by the 
contractor or subcontractor under any such contract or any 
other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any 
other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work 
Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held by the same 
prime contractor, such sums as may be determined to be 
necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such contractor or 
subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as 
provided in the clause set forth in paragraph 2 of this section.  
29 CFR 5.5. 

4. Subcontracts.  The contractor or subcontractor shall insert 
in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in paragraphs 1 
through 4 of this section and also a clause requiring the 
subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier 
subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for 
compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor 
with the clauses set forth in paragraphs 1 through 4 of this 
section.  29 CFR 5.5. 

 
VI. SUBLETTING OR ASSIGNING THE CONTRACT 
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts on the National Highway System pursuant to 23 CFR 
635.116. 
 
1. The contractor shall perform with its own organization 
contract work amounting to not less than 30 percent (or a 
greater percentage if specified elsewhere in the contract) of 
the total original contract price, excluding any specialty items 
designated by the contracting agency.  Specialty items may be 
performed by subcontract and the amount of any such 
specialty items performed may be deducted from the total 
original contract price before computing the amount of work 
required to be performed by the contractor's own organization 
(23 CFR 635.116).  
 

a.  The term “perform work with its own organization” in 
paragraph 1 of Section VI refers to workers employed or 
leased by the prime contractor, and equipment owned or 
rented by the prime contractor, with or without operators.  
Such term does not include employees or equipment of a 
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor, agents of the prime 
contractor, or any other assignees.  The term may include 
payments for the costs of hiring leased employees from an 
employee leasing firm meeting all relevant Federal and State 
regulatory requirements.  Leased employees may only be 
included in this term if the prime contractor meets all of the 
following conditions: (based on longstanding interpretation) 
 
  (1) the prime contractor maintains control over the 
supervision of the day-to-day activities of the leased 
employees; 

(2) the prime contractor remains responsible for the quality 
of the work of the leased employees; 

   (3) the prime contractor retains all power to accept or 
exclude individual employees from work on the project; and 

(4) the prime contractor remains ultimately responsible for 
the payment of predetermined minimum wages, the 
submission of payrolls, statements of compliance and all 
other Federal regulatory requirements. 

 
b. "Specialty Items" shall be construed to be limited to work 

that requires highly specialized knowledge, abilities, or 

equipment not ordinarily available in the type of contracting 
organizations qualified and expected to bid or propose on the 
contract as a whole and in general are to be limited to minor 
components of the overall contract.  23 CFR 635.102. 
 
2. Pursuant to 23 CFR 635.116(a), the contract amount upon 
which the requirements set forth in paragraph (1) of Section VI 
is computed includes the cost of material and manufactured 
products which are to be purchased or produced by the 
contractor under the contract provisions. 
 
3. Pursuant to 23 CFR 635.116(c), the contractor shall furnish 
(a) a competent superintendent or supervisor who is employed 
by the firm, has full authority to direct performance of the work 
in accordance with the contract requirements, and is in charge 
of all construction operations (regardless of who performs the 
work) and (b) such other of its own organizational resources 
(supervision, management, and engineering services) as the 
contracting officer determines is necessary to assure the 
performance of the contract. 
 
4. No portion of the contract shall be sublet, assigned or 
otherwise disposed of except with the written consent of the 
contracting officer, or authorized representative, and such 
consent when given shall not be construed to relieve the 
contractor of any responsibility for the fulfillment of the 
contract.  Written consent will be given only after the 
contracting agency has assured that each subcontract is 
evidenced in writing and that it contains all pertinent provisions 
and requirements of the prime contract. (based on long-
standing interpretation of 23 CFR 635.116). 
 
5. The 30-percent self-performance requirement of paragraph 
(1) is not applicable to design-build contracts; however, 
contracting agencies may establish their own self-performance 
requirements.  23 CFR 635.116(d).  
 
 
VII. SAFETY: ACCIDENT PREVENTION 
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts and to all related subcontracts. 
 
1.  In the performance of this contract the contractor shall 
comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws 
governing safety, health, and sanitation (23 CFR Part 635). 
The contractor shall provide all safeguards, safety devices and 
protective equipment and take any other needed actions as it 
determines, or as the contracting officer may determine, to be 
reasonably necessary to protect the life and health of 
employees on the job and the safety of the public and to 
protect property in connection with the performance of the 
work covered by the contract.  23 CFR 635.108. 
 
2.  It is a condition of this contract, and shall be made a 
condition of each subcontract, which the contractor enters into 
pursuant to this contract, that the contractor and any 
subcontractor shall not permit any employee, in performance 
of the contract, to work in surroundings or under conditions 
which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous to his/her 
health or safety, as determined under construction safety and 
health standards (29 CFR Part 1926) promulgated by the 
Secretary of Labor, in accordance with Section 107 of the 
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 
3704).  29 CFR 1926.10. 
 
3.  Pursuant to 29 CFR 1926.3, it is a condition of this contract 
that the Secretary of Labor or authorized representative 
thereof, shall have right of entry to any site of contract 
performance to inspect or investigate the matter of compliance 

78

#11.



 
9 

 

with the construction safety and health standards and to carry 
out the duties of the Secretary under Section 107 of the 
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 
3704). 
 
 
VIII. FALSE STATEMENTS CONCERNING HIGHWAY 
PROJECTS 
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts and to all related subcontracts. 
 
In order to assure high quality and durable construction in 
conformity with approved plans and specifications and a high 
degree of reliability on statements and representations made 
by engineers, contractors, suppliers, and workers on Federal-
aid highway projects, it is essential that all persons concerned 
with the project perform their functions as carefully, thoroughly, 
and honestly as possible.  Willful falsification, distortion, or 
misrepresentation with respect to any facts related to the 
project is a violation of Federal law.  To prevent any 
misunderstanding regarding the seriousness of these and 
similar acts, Form FHWA-1022 shall be posted on each 
Federal-aid highway project (23 CFR Part 635) in one or more 
places where it is readily available to all persons concerned 
with the project: 
 
 
18 U.S.C. 1020 reads as follows: 
 
  "Whoever, being an officer, agent, or employee of the United 
States, or of any State or Territory, or whoever, whether a 
person, association, firm, or corporation, knowingly makes any 
false statement, false representation, or false report as to the 
character, quality, quantity, or cost of the material used or to 
be used, or the quantity or quality of the work performed or to 
be performed, or the cost thereof in connection with the 
submission of plans, maps, specifications, contracts, or costs 
of construction on any highway or related project submitted for 
approval to the Secretary of Transportation; or 
 
  Whoever knowingly makes any false statement, false 
representation, false report or false claim with respect to the 
character, quality, quantity, or cost of any work performed or to 
be performed, or materials furnished or to be furnished, in 
connection with the construction of any highway or related 
project approved by the Secretary of Transportation; or 
 
  Whoever knowingly makes any false statement or false 
representation as to material fact in any statement, certificate, 
or report submitted pursuant to provisions of the Federal-aid 
Roads Act approved July 11, 1916, (39 Stat. 355), as 
amended and supplemented; 
 
  Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 5 
years or both." 
 
 
IX. IMPLEMENTATION OF CLEAN AIR ACT AND FEDERAL 
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL ACT (42 U.S.C. 7606; 2 
CFR 200.88; EO 11738) 
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts in excess of $150,000 and to all related 
subcontracts.  48 CFR 2.101; 2 CFR 200.326. 
 
By submission of this bid/proposal or the execution of this 
contract or subcontract, as appropriate, the bidder, proposer, 
Federal-aid construction contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or 
vendor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders 

or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 
7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as 
amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be reported 
to the Federal Highway Administration and the Regional Office 
of the Environmental Protection Agency.  2 CFR Part 200, 
Appendix II. 
 
The contractor agrees to include or cause to be included the 
requirements of this Section in every subcontract, and further 
agrees to take such action as the contracting agency may 
direct as a means of enforcing such requirements.  2 CFR 
200.326. 
 
 
 
X. CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, 
SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY 
EXCLUSION 
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts, design-build contracts, subcontracts, lower-tier 
subcontracts, purchase orders, lease agreements, consultant 
contracts or any other covered transaction requiring FHWA 
approval or that is estimated to cost $25,000 or more –  as 
defined in 2 CFR Parts 180 and 1200.  2 CFR 180.220 and 
1200.220. 
 
 
1. Instructions for Certification – First Tier Participants:  
  
    a. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective 
first tier participant is providing the certification set out below. 
 
    b. The inability of a person to provide the certification set out 
below will not necessarily result in denial of participation in this 
covered transaction. The prospective first tier participant shall 
submit an explanation of why it cannot provide the certification 
set out below. The certification or explanation will be 
considered in connection with the department or agency's 
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, 
failure of the prospective first tier participant to furnish a 
certification or an explanation shall disqualify such a person 
from participation in this transaction.  2 CFR 180.320. 
 
    c. The certification in this clause is a material representation 
of fact upon which reliance was placed when the contracting 
agency determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later 
determined that the prospective participant knowingly rendered 
an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies 
available to the Federal Government, the contracting agency 
may terminate this transaction for cause of default.  2 CFR 
180.325. 
 
    d. The prospective first tier participant shall provide 
immediate written notice to the contracting agency to whom 
this proposal is submitted if any time the prospective first tier 
participant learns that its certification was erroneous when 
submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed 
circumstances.  2 CFR 180.345 and 180.350. 
 
    e. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," 
"suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principal," 
and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, are defined 
in 2 CFR Parts 180, Subpart I, 180.900-180.1020, and 1200.  
“First Tier Covered Transactions” refers to any covered 
transaction between a recipient or subrecipient of Federal 
funds and a participant (such as the prime or general contract).  
“Lower Tier Covered Transactions” refers to any covered 
transaction under a First Tier Covered Transaction (such as 
subcontracts).  “First Tier Participant” refers to the participant 

79

#11.



 
10 

 

who has entered into a covered transaction with a recipient or 
subrecipient of Federal funds (such as the prime or general 
contractor).  “Lower Tier Participant” refers any participant who 
has entered into a covered transaction with a First Tier 
Participant or other Lower Tier Participants (such as 
subcontractors and suppliers).  
 
    f. The prospective first tier participant agrees by submitting 
this proposal that, should the proposed covered transaction be 
entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier 
covered transaction with a person who is debarred, 
suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by 
the department or agency entering into this transaction.  2 
CFR 180.330. 
 
    g. The prospective first tier participant further agrees by 
submitting this proposal that it will include the clause titled 
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility 
and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transactions," 
provided by the department or contracting agency, entering 
into this covered transaction, without modification, in all lower 
tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier 
covered transactions exceeding the $25,000 threshold.  2 CFR 
180.220 and 180.300. 
 
    h. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a 
certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered 
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it 
knows that the certification is erroneous.  2 CFR 180.300; 
180.320, and 180.325.  A participant is responsible for 
ensuring that its principals are not suspended, debarred, or 
otherwise ineligible to participate in covered transactions.  2 
CFR 180.335.  To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well 
as the eligibility of any lower tier prospective participants, each 
participant may, but is not required to, check the System for 
Award Management website (https://www.sam.gov/).  2 CFR 
180.300, 180.320, and 180.325.  
 
    i.  Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to 
require the establishment of a system of records in order to 
render in good faith the certification required by this clause. 
The knowledge and information of the prospective participant 
is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by 
a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings. 
 
    j. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph (f) of 
these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction 
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a 
person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to 
other remedies available to the Federal Government, the 
department or agency may terminate this transaction for cause 
or default.  2 CFR 180.325. 
 
* * * * * 
 
2.  Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, 
Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion – First Tier 
Participants: 
 
a.  The prospective first tier participant certifies to the best of 
its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals: 
 
    (1)   Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for 
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from 
participating in covered transactions by any Federal 
department or agency, 2 CFR 180.335;. 
 

    (2)   Have not within a three-year period preceding this 
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered 
against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing 
a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under 
a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust 
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, 
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false 
statements, or receiving stolen property, 2 CFR 180.800;  
 
    (3)   Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or 
civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State or 
local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in 
paragraph (a)(2) of this certification, 2 CFR 180.700 and 
180.800; and 
 
    (4)   Have not within a three-year period preceding this 
application/proposal had one or more public transactions 
(Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.  2 
CFR 180.335(d). 
 
 (5) Are not a corporation that has been convicted of a felony 
violation under any Federal law within the two-year period 
preceding this proposal (USDOT Order 4200.6 implementing 
appropriations act requirements); and 
 
 (6) Are not a corporation with any unpaid Federal tax liability 
that has been assessed, for which all judicial and 
administrative remedies have been exhausted, or have lapsed, 
and that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an 
agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax 
liability (USDOT Order 4200.6 implementing appropriations act 
requirements). 
 
  b.   Where the prospective participant is unable to certify to 
any of the statements in this certification, such prospective 
participant should attach an explanation to this proposal.  2 
CFR 180.335 and 180.340. 
 
 
  3. Instructions for Certification - Lower Tier Participants: 
 
(Applicable to all subcontracts, purchase orders, and other 
lower tier transactions requiring prior FHWA approval or 
estimated to cost $25,000 or more - 2 CFR Parts 180 and 
1200).  2 CFR 180.220 and 1200.220. 
 
    a. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective 
lower tier participant is providing the certification set out below. 
 
    b. The certification in this clause is a material representation 
of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction 
was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective 
lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous 
certification, in addition to other remedies available to the 
Federal Government, the department, or agency with which 
this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, 
including suspension and/or debarment. 
 
    c. The prospective lower tier participant shall provide 
immediate written notice to the person to which this proposal is 
submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant 
learns that its certification was erroneous by reason of 
changed circumstances.  2 CFR 180.365. 
 
    d. The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," 
"suspended," "ineligible," "participant," "person," "principal," 
and "voluntarily excluded," as used in this clause, are defined 
in 2 CFR Parts 180, Subpart I, 180.900 – 180.1020, and 1200.  
You may contact the person to which this proposal is 

80

#11.

https://www.sam.gov/


 
11 

 

submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those 
regulations.  “First Tier Covered Transactions” refers to any 
covered transaction between a recipient or subrecipient of 
Federal funds and a participant (such as the prime or general 
contract).  “Lower Tier Covered Transactions” refers to any 
covered transaction under a First Tier Covered Transaction 
(such as subcontracts).  “First Tier Participant” refers to the 
participant who has entered into a covered transaction with a 
recipient or subrecipient of Federal funds (such as the prime or 
general contractor).  “Lower Tier Participant” refers any 
participant who has entered into a covered transaction with a 
First Tier Participant or other Lower Tier Participants (such as 
subcontractors and suppliers). 
 
    e. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by 
submitting this proposal that, should the proposed covered 
transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into 
any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is 
debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless 
authorized by the department or agency with which this 
transaction originated.  2 CFR 1200.220 and 1200.332. 
 
    f. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by 
submitting this proposal that it will include this clause titled 
"Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility 
and Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction," 
without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions and 
in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions exceeding 
the $25,000 threshold.  2 CFR 180.220 and 1200.220. 
 
    g. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a 
certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier covered 
transaction that is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or 
voluntarily excluded from the covered transaction, unless it 
knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant is 
responsible for ensuring that its principals are not suspended, 
debarred, or otherwise ineligible to participate in covered 
transactions.  To verify the eligibility of its principals, as well as 
the eligibility of any lower tier prospective participants, each 
participant may, but is not required to, check the System for 
Award Management website (https://www.sam.gov/), which is 
compiled by the General Services Administration.  2 CFR 
180.300, 180.320, 180.330, and 180.335. 
 
    h. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to 
require establishment of a system of records in order to render 
in good faith the certification required by this clause. The 
knowledge and information of participant is not required to 
exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent person 
in the ordinary course of business dealings. 
 
    i. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph e of 
these instructions, if a participant in a covered transaction 
knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a 
person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to 
other remedies available to the Federal Government, the 
department or agency with which this transaction originated 
may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or 
debarment.  2 CFR 180.325. 
 
* * * * * 
 
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, 
Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier 
Participants: 
 
1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by 
submission of this proposal, that neither it nor its principals: 

 
(a) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participating in 
covered transactions by any Federal department or agency, 2 
CFR 180.355; 
 
(b) is a corporation that has been convicted of a felony 
violation under any Federal law within the two-year period 
preceding this proposal (USDOT Order 4200.6 implementing 
appropriations act requirements); and 
 
(c) is a corporation with any unpaid Federal tax liability that 
has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative 
remedies have been exhausted, or have lapsed, and that is 
not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an agreement 
with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability. 
(USDOT Order 4200.6 implementing appropriations act 
requirements) 
 
  2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to 
certify to any of the statements in this certification, such 
prospective participant should attach an explanation to this 
proposal.   
 
* * * * * 
 
XI. CERTIFICATION REGARDING USE OF CONTRACT 
FUNDS FOR LOBBYING 
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts and to all related subcontracts which exceed 
$100,000.  49 CFR Part 20, App. A. 
 
  1. The prospective participant certifies, by signing and 
submitting this bid or proposal, to the best of his or her 
knowledge and belief, that: 
 
    a. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be 
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for 
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of 
any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or 
employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of 
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal 
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any 
Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or 
modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement. 
 
    b. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have 
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or 
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Federal 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of 
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or 
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and 
submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report 
Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions. 
 
  2. This certification is a material representation of fact upon 
which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or 
entered into.  Submission of this certification is a prerequisite 
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31 
U.S.C. 1352.  Any person who fails to file the required 
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than 
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. 
 
  3. The prospective participant also agrees by submitting its 
bid or proposal that the participant shall require that the 
language of this certification be included in all lower tier 

81

#11.

https://www.sam.gov/


 
12 

 

subcontracts, which exceed $100,000 and that all such 
recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly. 
 
 
XII.  USE OF UNITED STATES-FLAG VESSELS:  
 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid construction 
contracts, design-build contracts, subcontracts, lower-tier 
subcontracts, purchase orders, lease agreements, or any other 
covered transaction.  46 CFR Part 381. 
 
This requirement applies to material or equipment that is 
acquired for a specific Federal-aid highway project.  46 CFR 
381.7.  It is not applicable to goods or materials that come into 
inventories independent of an FHWA funded-contract.  
 
When oceanic shipments (or shipments across the Great 
Lakes) are necessary for materials or equipment acquired for a 
specific Federal-aid construction project, the bidder, proposer, 
contractor, subcontractor, or vendor agrees:  
 
1. To utilize privately owned United States-flag commercial 
vessels to ship at least 50 percent of the gross tonnage 
(computed separately for dry bulk carriers, dry cargo liners, 
and tankers) involved, whenever shipping any equipment, 
material, or commodities pursuant to this contract, to the 
extent such vessels are available at fair and reasonable rates 
for United States-flag commercial vessels.  46 CFR 381.7. 
 
2. To furnish within 20 days following the date of loading for 
shipments originating within the United States or within 30 
working days following the date of loading for shipments 
originating outside the United States, a legible copy of a rated, 
‘on-board’ commercial ocean bill-of-lading in English for each 
shipment of cargo described in paragraph (b)(1) of this section 
to both the Contracting Officer (through the prime contractor in 
the case of subcontractor bills-of-lading) and to the Office of 
Cargo and Commercial Sealift (MAR-620), Maritime 
Administration, Washington, DC 20590. (MARAD requires 
copies of the ocean carrier's (master) bills of lading, certified 
onboard, dated, with rates and charges. These bills of lading 
may contain business sensitive information and therefore may 
be submitted directly to MARAD by the Ocean Transportation 
Intermediary on behalf of the contractor).  46 CFR 381.7. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

82

#11.



 
13 

 

ATTACHMENT A - EMPLOYMENT AND MATERIALS 
PREFERENCE FOR APPALACHIAN DEVELOPMENT 
HIGHWAY SYSTEM OR APPALACHIAN LOCAL ACCESS 
ROAD CONTRACTS (23 CFR 633, Subpart B, Appendix B) 
This provision is applicable to all Federal-aid projects funded 
under the Appalachian Regional Development Act of 1965. 
 
  1. During the performance of this contract, the contractor 
undertaking to do work which is, or reasonably may be, done 
as on-site work, shall give preference to qualified persons who 
regularly reside in the labor area as designated by the DOL 
wherein the contract work is situated, or the subregion, or the 
Appalachian counties of the State wherein the contract work is 
situated, except: 
 
    a. To the extent that qualified persons regularly residing in 
the area are not available. 
 
    b. For the reasonable needs of the contractor to employ 
supervisory or specially experienced personnel necessary to 
assure an efficient execution of the contract work. 
 
    c. For the obligation of the contractor to offer employment to 
present or former employees as the result of a lawful collective 
bargaining contract, provided that the number of nonresident 
persons employed under this subparagraph (1c) shall not 
exceed 20 percent of the total number of employees employed 
by the contractor on the contract work, except as provided in 
subparagraph (4) below. 
 
  2. The contractor shall place a job order with the State 
Employment Service indicating (a) the classifications of the 
laborers, mechanics and other employees required to perform 
the contract work, (b) the number of employees required in 
each classification, (c) the date on which the participant 
estimates such employees will be required, and (d) any other 
pertinent information required by the State Employment 
Service to complete the job order form.  The job order may be 
placed with the State Employment Service in writing or by 
telephone.  If during the course of the contract work, the 
information submitted by the contractor in the original job order 
is substantially modified, the participant shall promptly notify 
the State Employment Service. 
 
  3. The contractor shall give full consideration to all qualified 
job applicants referred to him by the State Employment 
Service.  The contractor is not required to grant employment to 
any job applicants who, in his opinion, are not qualified to 
perform the classification of work required. 
 
  4. If, within one week following the placing of a job order by 
the contractor with the State Employment Service, the State 
Employment Service is unable to refer any qualified job 
applicants to the contractor, or less than the number 
requested, the State Employment Service will forward a 
certificate to the contractor indicating the unavailability of 
applicants.  Such certificate shall be made a part of the 
contractor's permanent project records.  Upon receipt of this 
certificate, the contractor may employ persons who do not 
normally reside in the labor area to fill positions covered by the 
certificate, notwithstanding the provisions of subparagraph (1c) 
above. 
 
    5. The provisions of 23 CFR 633.207(e) allow the 
contracting agency to provide a contractual preference for the 
use of mineral resource materials native to the Appalachian 
region.   
  6. The contractor shall include the provisions of Sections 1 
through 4 of this Attachment A in every subcontract for work 
which is, or reasonably may be, done as on-site work. 

 
 
 

83

#11.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Authorizing The 2022 Christmas Parade Route And Public 

Consumption Of Alcoholic Beverages. 

 

  

 

Summary: Moberly Chamber of Commerce requests parking in the 100-500 block of W 

Reed be reserved for mobile food trucks, trailer and vendors parking from 

6:00am to 8:00pm for the downtown Christmas Festival. The festival will 

feature all-day pop-up vendors markets, hours drawn carriage rides, live 

reindeer and living windows. The Christmas parade will begin at 3:00 pm, 

travel from Sturgeon to Johnson along Reed Street. Chamber of Commerce 

requests permission to use City Hall Parking Lot, Depot Park Parking Lot and 

Homecare Parking lot to stage parade entries. Parade to start at W Reed and 

Sturgeon and travel west on Reed Street to Johnson Street where it will 

disband. Chamber of Commerce Director Megan Schmitt expects 30 to 50 

entries in the parade and will have six volunteers to help with the parage. 

Moberly Police are requested to lead the parade and provide traffic control 

along the parade route. Contact is Megan Schmitt, 660-263-6070. Moberly 

Chamber of Commerce also requests the lifting of Moberly Ordinance 6-5 

Public Consumption of alcohol to allow downtown vendors to serve alcoholic 

drinks. These drinks will be served in event cups and wrist band will be used 

to prevent underage consumption or outside drinks.  

  

Recommended Action Approve request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

84

#12.



 

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Lawrence     

  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   

      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 

     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Adrian     

  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Lawrence     

  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Kimmons     

85

#12.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 2022 CHRISTMAS PARADE ROUTE AND 

PUBLIC CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Moberly Chamber of Commerce (“Chamber”) has requested permission 

to hold a Christmas Parade on December 3, 2022, at 3:00 p.m. with a route beginning at the 

intersection of West Reed Street and Sturgeon, traveling west on Reed Street to Johnson Street 

where it will disband; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chamber has also requested permission to allow public consumption of 

alcoholic beverages on December 3 from 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. in the 100 through 500 blocks 

of Reed Street, the 200 through 500 blocks of Coates Street and the 200 blocks of Clark Street, 

Williams Street, 4th Street, 5th Street and Johnson Street; and 

 WHEREAS, Section 6-5 of the City Code prohibits public consumption of alcoholic 

beverages on public spaces unless specifically authorized by the City for special events; and 

 WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the application of the Chamber to hold the special 

events described herein and to authorize public consumption of alcoholic beverages on public 

spaces and recommends approval of parking spaces for mobile food truck, and vendor parking 

along parade routed described herein beginning at 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 pm on December 3, 2022, 

and permission to permit public consumption of alcohol from 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on the 

streets described herein. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the 2022 

Christmas Parade location and times set forth herein and the public consumption of alcohol at the 

time and places described herein. 

 RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

86

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements For The Route JJ Regional 

Sewer Project. 

 
 

 

Summary: The city is working on a grant project to connect three permitted sewer system 

facilities to the city’s sewer system.  This project is funded primarily through a 

grant with DNR.  Due to the congestion in the Route JJ ROW, the city is asking 

residents along the project route to grant the city an easement for the new 4 inch 

force-main that will be required in a corridor adjacent to the Route JJ ROW.  A 

handful of residents have already executed their easement on their property and 

the city will need to officially accept these easements from the property owner.  

This action will officially accept the easements.  The address of the property 

currently granting the easement is: 
 

2876 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-33.0-0.0-000-035.000        Bud and Chris Hagar 

  

  

Recommended 

Action  Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A  

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report     x  Other         Passed Failed 

 

87

#13.



BILL NO.__________    RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENTS FOR THE 

ROUTE JJ REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is acquiring sewer easements from property owners along the path 

of the Route JJ Regional Sewer Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the following person has voluntarily provided a sewer easement to the City 

for this purpose:  Bud and Chris Hagar; and 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto is the executed Permanent Sewer Easement from the above-

named party which City Staff recommends be accepted by the City Council. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easement from the party identified herein and further authorizes the Mayor and City 

Manager to take such other and further action to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 21st  day of November 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

88

#13.



89

#13.



90

#13.



91

#13.



92

#13.



93

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Fire 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Architect’s 

Agreement With WSKF, Inc. 

  

Summary: This Agreement Will Allow The City To Move Forward In The Advancement 

Of A New Fire Station And The Remodeling Of Station 1 And The Police 

Department.  We Are Asking The Council To Approve This Request To Hire 

WSKF, Inc. For This Work On These Projects. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve The Request For Services 

  

Fund Name: ARPA Funds 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x  Proposed Resolution   
       Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

94

#14.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

ARCHITECT’S AGREEMENT WITH WSKF, INC. 

 

WHEREAS, on September 19, 2022, this Council accepted a proposal from WSKF, Inc., 

to provide design services for a new fire station and preliminary design work for remodeling the 

existing fire station #1 and the police department; and 

WHEREAS, WSKF, Inc., has proposed the attached Architect’s Agreement which sets 

forth the terms and conditions for their design of a new fire station and the preliminary design for 

remodeling the existing fire station #1 and the police department; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends acceptance of the proposed agreement and direction 

to executed the agreement on behalf of the City; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager to execute the Architect’s Agreement and take such other and further actions as may be 

required to complete the agreement with WSKF,Inc. 

RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

95

#14.



������������	
�

�

����
�
����������������������������������� �����������!"#��!�

$%&'(

)

*$*+,-./01%'+23435+6+7438(+9:;<=>?@ABCBDEFGHBDEFIHBDEIFHBDEEFHBJKKFBLMNBJKDFBO<BP@QBRSQ=>TLMBUMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAV(+RYYB=>?@AVB=QVQ=ZQN[+P@QB\RSQ=>TLMB
UMVA>AWAQB:XBR=T@>AQTAVH]B\RURH]BA@QBRURB̂:?:HBLMNB\RURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAV]BL=QB=Q?>VAQ=QNBA=LNQSL=̀VBLMNBSL<BM:ABOQBWVQNBa>A@:WAB;Q=S>VV>:M[BP@>VBN:TWSQMABaLVB
;=:NWTQNBO<BRURBV:XAaL=QBLABDJbJGbKDBcPB:MBDDdDFdJKJJBWMNQ=Be=NQ=Bf:[GDKGJgFKhGBa@>T@BQi;>=QVB:MBDKdDEdJKJgHB>VBM:ABX:=B=QVLYQHB>VBY>TQMVQNBX:=B:MQjA>SQBWVQB
:MY<HBLMNBSL<B:MY<BOQBWVQNB>MBLTT:=NLMTQBa>A@BA@QBRURB9:MA=LTAB_:TWSQMAVkBPQ=SVB:XBlQ=Z>TQ[BP:B=Q;:=ABT:;<=>?@ABZ>:YLA>:MVHBQjSL>YBT:;<=>?@AmL>L[:=?[
no1p+q-'1orB sDGGFEhGFFgt

3

*,,$u$vqw+*q,+,xyxu$vqwr+

P@QBLWA@:=B:XBA@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB

LNNQNB>MX:=SLA>:MBMQQNQNBX:=B>AVB

T:S;YQA>:M[BP@QBLWA@:=BSL<BLYV:B

@LZQB=QZ>VQNBA@QBAQiAB:XBA@QB:=>?>MLYB

RURBVALMNL=NBX:=S[BRMBz{{|}|~�����{�

����}|~������~�}�A@LABM:AQVBLNNQNB

>MX:=SLA>:MBLVBaQYYBLVB=QZ>V>:MVBA:BA@QB

VALMNL=NBX:=SBAQiAB>VBLZL>YLOYQBX=:SB

A@QBLWA@:=BLMNBV@:WYNBOQB=QZ>QaQN[BRB

ZQ=A>TLYBY>MQB>MBA@QBYQXABSL=?>MB:XBA@>VB

N:TWSQMAB>MN>TLAQVBa@Q=QBA@QBLWA@:=B

@LVBLNNQNBMQTQVVL=<B>MX:=SLA>:MB

LMNBa@Q=QBA@QBLWA@:=B@LVBLNNQNBA:B:=B

NQYQAQNBX=:SBA@QB:=>?>MLYBRURBAQiA[

P@>VBN:TWSQMAB@LVB>S;:=ALMABYQ?LYB

T:MVQ�WQMTQV[B9:MVWYALA>:MBa>A@BLMB

LAA:=MQ<B>VBQMT:W=L?QNBa>A@B=QV;QTAB

A:B>AVBT:S;YQA>:MB:=BS:N>X>TLA>:M[

������������������������������������������������� �¡�¢���������¡�£¤��£��¥�����
£¤�����£¤�¦
§̈©ª«¬®̄°ª±©®±²³́µª®³¶°ª·¬©̧́ ª³©®ª¶µ³¹º

	��»��������¼¡½�¢��½�¾��½¿¢����¢����¢�¢����������À¤��¡Á
§Â³·µ°ªÃµÄ³Ãª̄́³́Å̄°ª³®®µ̄̄ª³©®ª¬̧́ µª±©Æ¬·³́±¬©º

Ç¢������È� �¡¿�
ÉÊÉ�Ë����Ì������¡���
È� �¡¿�Í�È¢���¥¡¢�ÎÏÐÑÊ��

��������¼¡½�¢��½�Á
§Â³·µ°ªÃµÄ³Ãª̄́³́Å̄°ª³®®µ̄̄ª³©®ª¬̧́ µª±©Æ¬·³́±¬©º

Ë�ÒÓÍ�Ô�½¦
ÉÉÊ�¼¡��¥¡�Ì�¦
��¡���Ò������Ç¢��Í�ÈÀ�ÎÕÉÉÎ����

��¡�������¿¿�¤¢�Ö�×¡�Ø�½�Á
§Â³·µ°ªÃ¬²³́±¬©ª³©®ª®µ́³±Ãµ®ª®µ̄²±Ù́±¬©º

×¡�Ø�½����¦�ÐÐÊÕÚ
£���Û¡�Û������½�Û�����Ë�¡Ü�¤¢¿¿�¢���¿����¤��Û¡�Ø�½��Ý�ÉÞ�ß��¢Ö����¡���¤�Ó¢¡������¢���àÉ�
��� ��¿�½��������ÉÕÕÏ��¦�È�¡¿�����¡���Í�È� �¡¿�Í�È¢���¥¡¢Í�����ÐÞ�ß��¢Ö����¡�
Ì������¢��áâãÛ���¢����������âã¢��¢�Ö�×�¿¢½��ß�Û�¡������ä���å¥�¡��¡�Í�ÚÊÊ��¦�Ç¿�¡Ü�
��¡���Í�È� �¡¿�Í�È¢���¥¡¢�����âã¢��¢�Ö�Ó¢¡������¢�����¦�ÉÍ�ÚÉÊ��¦�Ç¿�¡Ü���¡���Í�È� �¡¿�Í�
È¢���¥¡¢¦

æ���¡�¿¿�Í�������¤�Ó¢¡������¢���àÉ�¢�����Û¡��¢����ÛÛ¡�ã¢����¿��ÉÊÍÊÊÊ��å¥�¡�����������Û�½��
½��Û¡¢��������ÛÛ¡�ã¢����¿��ÏÍÊÊÊ��å¥�¡���������¡��ÛÛ�¡��¥�� ��������ÏÍÊÊÊ��å¥�¡����������
¿¢�¢�Öá�Û�¡��¢�����Û�½�¦��£���Û¡�¿¢�¢��¡��Û¿���¢�Ö�¢����¡�Úç�¡¢�����¡�¥Ö���ÛÛ�¡��¥�� ����
����¿¢�¢�Öá�Û�¡��¢�����Û�½����¡�Î�Û�¡�����¿¦���¼��¢�¢���¿¿�Í���¤�����¢���É�¤¢¿¿�¿¢Ü�¿����¥���
��Û�¡�������Û�¡��¢����¿����¡��¢Û�èÓ¢¡��Ç�¢��Í�½������������Í���½¦Þ¦

æ���¡�¿¿�Í�����Ì������¢��áâãÛ���¢�����������ã¢��¢�Ö�×�¿¢½��ä���å¥�¡��¡��¢�����Û¡��¢���
�Û�½����¡����¡Ö��½����¡�¢½���½���¥�¢½��¢����è�¢�Û��½�Í��ÛÛ¡�ã¢����¿��ÉÍÚÊÊ��å¥�¡��
����ÞÍ�����Û�¡�¢�¿�¡������¢�������ã¢��¢�Ö�Û�¿¢½���Û�¡��¢����è�ÛÛ¡�ã¢����¿��ÉÍÎÊÊ��å¥�¡������Þ�
��¡�¿�½Ü�¡�¡���������¥ÛÛ�¡����¡�¢½��á�Û�¡��¢���¦��¼���¤���½¿�����é¿¢�Üé�¤¢¿¿�½����½������
�ã¢��¢�Ö�����å¥�¡��¡��¤¢����¢�Û��½�¦

æ���¡�¿¿�Í�����Ì������¢��áâãÛ���¢�����������ã¢��¢�Ö�����¢���É�¢�����Û¡��¢���
¡��������á¥Û������¿¢�¢�Ö��Û�½����¡�Û�¡�����¿������¢������¢������� ¥�Ü�¡�������¡��¢�Û¿�½���
 ¥�Ü�¡�����������¡������½½¥Û¢��� �������¢�Û��½�¦��£����ã¢��¢�Ö�����¢���¤¢¿¿�¿¢Ü�¿��¢�½¿¥���
¡������¢�������Û�¡��¢���¿��Û�½����� �½Ü�¢¿¿������ã¢��¢�Ö��Û�½��è����¿��¡������
¡������¢��á�ãÛ���¢���¢�����¢�¢�������� ���ÛÛ¡�ã¢����¿��ÎÍÊÊÊ��å¥�¡������Þ¦

¼����¡��¥¿���������¡������¢��á�ãÛ���¢�����������ã¢��¢�Ö�×�¿¢½��ä���å¥�¡��¡�������ã¢��¢�Ö�
����¢���ÉÍ����¡��¤¢¿¿� ������½¢������¢���¡������¢���¤�¡Ü¦��£����½�Û����������¢�������¿�Û�����
¤�¡Ü�¢��������� ������¡�¢���¦

96

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�

QRSTUVWVXUYZ[\UTV]̂V[_\̀abUVQYÙ[c[_SYdVQ̀S__[_eVf̂YVg[YUVhYS[_[_eVi]S\][\S̀V]YS[_[_ejk

hRUVlm_UYVS_bVnY\R[]U\]VSeYUUVSTVf̂̀`̂mTk

QRSTUVWWVX\̂oUV̂fVm̂YpV]̂VqUVbU]UYc[_Ubk

97

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

Q

RSTUVWXYWSZR[\UV]

^ [_[R[SUW[_YXZ̀ SR[X_

a SZ\b[RV\Rc]WZV]dX_][T[U[R[V]

e ]\XdVWXYWSZ\b[RV\Rc]WTS][\W]VZf[\V]

g ]hddUV̀V_RSUWS_iWSii[R[X_SUW]VZf[\V]

j Xk_VZc]WZV]dX_][T[U[R[V]

l \X]RWXYWRbVWkXZm

n \XdoZ[pbR]WS_iWU[\V_]V]

q \US[̀]WS_iWi[]dhRV]

r RVZ̀ [_SR[X_WXZW]h]dV_][X_

ŝ [̀]\VUUS_VXh]WdZXf[][X_]

^̂ \X̀ dV_]SR[X_

â ]dV\[SUWRVZ̀ ]WS_iW\X_i[R[X_]

ê ]\XdVWXYWRbVWSpZVV̀V_R

SZR[\UVŴWWW[_[R[SUW[_YXZ̀ SR[X_
tŴûWvwxyz{|}~~�~��zxyz��y~�z��z�w~z��x�x��z����}���x��zy~�z��}�wzx�z�wxyz�~��x��z����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���¡ ���������¢��£�������������
�¤�������¥�¦

tŴûûWvw~z§̈ �~}©yzª}�|}��z��}z�w~z«}�¬~��
��®����������̄£���°�����±������²�����³�²����������������������¡ ����������̄£���°�����±����������������������������
£������������±����£�  �¡��²�́� ���²¥¦

µ~�~}���¶·z�w~z�~yx|�z}~̧¹x}~�~��yz��}z�ºz»~̈z����x��z�z¼�½·½½½z�¾º·z¿ºz«��x�~zÀ~��̧¹�}�~}zÁ~��Â��x��ÃÄÅª��yx��z
¼¿·Æ½½z�¾ºz���zÇºz¾x}~z����x��z�zÁ~��Â��x��ÃÄÅª��yx��z¼È·½½½z�¾ºz}~ª}~y~��z�ªª}�Åx���~�¶z�Æ·½½½z�¾z��zyª��~�zzvw~z
yx�~z�~Â~��ª�~��z}~̧¹x}~�~��yz��}z~��wz��z�w~z���ª��~��yzxyz���z�¹��¶zÉ��̈�z�¹�z̈x��z�~z�~�~}�x�~�z�w}�¹|wz�w~z
�~yx|�z̈�}Éz�yy��x��~�z̈x�wz~��w�

tŴûuaWvw~z«}�¬~��©yzªw¶yx���z�w�}���~}xy�x�y
�®²�����³����²�����¡�������������������������¡��������Ê��Ë���°����³���� ����������������������������Ì�Í� �������Í�
²���������Í�±���������� ��������Í������¡���²�����Í�����±����������́�³�Í�����������²���� ��³����²���Í��́�� �¡� ��³����
��¡ �����²����́������� ��������²����́����Í� �±� �²���������������������������¥¦

µ~�~}���¶·z�w~z»~̈z����x��z�zyx�~zxyz�����~�z��z�ÎÎÏz��zÐ�}�~¶z��}~~�zª}�Âx�~z�ªª}�Åx���~�¶z¿�Ñ{z��}z�~Â~��ª�~���zz
vw~zÁ~��Â��x��ÃÄÅª��yx��z��z«��x�~zÀ~��̧¹�}�~}yz���z~Åxy�x�|z¾x}~z����x��z�zxyz�x�x�~�z��z�w~z~Åxy�x�|zyx�~zª}�ª~}�¶z
�x�x�y�zz»�z|~��~�w�x���z}~ª�}�yzw�Â~z�~~�zª}�Âx�~�z��}z~x�w~}z��z�w~zª}�¬~��zyx�~y�zz»�z��ª�|}�ªwx�zx���}���x��zw�yz
�~~�zª}�Âx�~�z��}z�w~z��¹�wzÐ�}�~¶zyx�~�zzvw~zªw¶yx���z�w�}���~}xy�x�yz��z�w~z~Åxy�x�|z«��x�~Ã¾x}~zÀÒzyx�~z�}~z|~�~}���¶z
¹��~}y�����

vw~z«��x�~zÓ~ª��z}~��Â��x��Ã~Åª��yx��zxyz�����~�z��zÇ½½z»�zÔ��}É·zÐ��~}�¶·zÐxyy�¹}x�zzvw~z¾x}~zÓ~ª��z
}~��Â��x��Ã~Åª��yx��zxyz�����~�z��zÇ�½z»�zÔ��}É·zÐ��~}�¶·zÐxyy�¹}x

98

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

Q

RSTUTUVSWXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀ZabcdYeZfĝZeXYZhg̀eZgfZeXYZiĝjkZl̀ZcYfm]YcZm]ZnYoemg]Zpqrs
tuvwxyz{|}w}~�|~�z�|y�|��w���|~|�y�{|y}{�|�v{~�zw����

W��qZZ

RSTUTU�SWXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀Zl]emom�leYcZcỲmd]Zl]cZog]̀êboemg]Z�m�Ỳeg]YZcleỲs

UT �Ỳmd]Z�Xl̀YZ�m�Ỳeg]YZcleỲkZmfZl]�s

W��qZZ

U� hg]̀êboemg]Zog��Y]oY�Y]eZcleYs

W��qZZ
ZZZZZZZZZ
UV nbàel]eml�Zhg���Yemg]ZcleYZĝZcleỲs

W��qZZ

U� [eXŶZ�m�Ỳeg]YZcleỲs

W��qZZ

RSTUTU�SWXYZ[\]ŶZm]eY]c̀ZeXYZfg��g\m]dZ�̂gob̂Y�Y]eZl]cZcY�m�Ŷ�Z�YeXgcZfĝZeXYZ�̂g�Yoes
t�z{�}y��|�{}�wz|����|~�|�w��{}y}yx{|�yz|wv|�{�w}y~}{z|�w�}v~�}�|~�|�{��|~�|~��|v{��yv{�{�}�|�wv|~��{�{v~}{z|wv|
�~�}�}v~��|z{�y��|~�z|�w��}v��}yw��|���}y��{|�yz|�~��~�{��|wv|��~�{z|�w��}v��}yw���

hg��Yemem�YZamckZaỲe��l�bYZog]êloeZl\l̂cZegZlZ̀m]d�YZ�̂m�YZamccŶqZZ

RSTUTU SWXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀Zl]emom�leYcZnb̀elm]la�YZ[a�Yoem�YZfĝZeXYZ�̂g�Yoes
t�z{�}y��|~�z|z{��vy�{|}�{|¡��{v¢�|£��}~y�~��{|¡�¤{�}yx{|�wv|}�{|uvw¤{�}�|y�|~����

W��qZZ
ZZ

RSTUTU UTS¥fZeXYZ[\]ŶZmcY]emfmỲZlZnb̀elm]la�YZ[a�Yoem�YkZeXYZ[\]ŶZl]cZ¦̂oXmeYoeZ̀Xl��Zog���YeYZl]cZm]oĝ�ĝleYZ¦¥¦Z
�gob�Y]eZ§̈©ª«¬̈©rkZnb̀elm]la�YZ�̂g�YoèZ§®XmamekZm]egZeXm̀Z¦d̂YY�Y]eZegZcYfm]YZeXYZeŶ�̀kZog]cmemg]̀Zl]cZ
Ỳ̂�moỲẐY�leYcZegZeXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀Znb̀elm]la�YZ[a�Yoem�YqZ¥fZ§̈©ª¬̈©rZm̀Zm]oĝ�ĝleYcZm]egZeXm̀Zld̂YY�Y]ekZeXYZ[\]ŶZ
l]cZ¦̂oXmeYoeZ̀Xl��Zm]oĝ�ĝleYZeXYZog���YeYcZ§̈©ª¬̈©rZm]egZeXYZld̂YY�Y]èZ\meXZeXYZog]̀b�el]èZl]cZog]êloeĝ̀Z
�Ŷfĝ�m]dZ̀Ŷ�moỲZĝZiĝjZm]Zl]�Z\l�Zl̀̀gomleYcZ\meXZeXYZnb̀elm]la�YZ[a�Yoem�Yq

RSTUTŪSWXYZ[\]ŶZmcY]emfmỲZeXYZfg��g\m]dẐY�̂ỲY]elem�YZm]Zlooĝcl]oYZ\meXZnYoemg]Z°q±s
t²y�}|�~�{�|~zzv{���|~�z|w}�{v|�w�}~�}|y��wv�~}yw���

�̂ml]Zĥl]YkZhme�Z³l]ldŶ
r©rZiqŹYYcZnêYYe
³gaŶ��kZ³m̀̀gb̂mZp°̈©

RSTUTUµSWXYZ�Ŷ̀g]̀ZĝZY]ememỲkZm]Zlccmemg]ZegZeXYZ[\]Ŷ_̀ẐY�̂ỲY]elem�YkZ\XgZl̂YẐY¶bm̂YcZegẐY�mY\ZeXYZ¦̂oXmeYoe_̀Z
b̀a�meel�̀ZegZeXYZ[\]ŶZl̂YZl̀Zfg��g\̀s
t²y�}|�~�{�|~zzv{���|~�z|w}�{v|�w�}~�}|y��wv�~}yw���

W��qZZ

RSTUTU·SWXYZ[\]ŶZ̀Xl��ẐYelm]ZeXYZfg��g\m]dZog]̀b�el]èZl]cZog]êloeĝ̀s
t²y�}|�~�{�|�{�~�|�}~}���|~zzv{���|~�z|w}�{v|�w�}~�}|y��wv�~}yw���

99

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

Q

RS TUVWUXYZ[X\]̂_Z̀[ZUUab
cdef̂̂

Rg h[i[]̂_Z̀[ZUUab

jklmlnmlopqrstutvtsw
Rg xWYUaŷ[ẑ\Z{b

j|}qvrl~�r�vptmr��~q�uvl~vqrl~sr��~vml�v�mqrmtvl}~tsr��rvptr��~tm�w

��UX[\]̂�Z��UXW[VZ�̂�̂hVZ�Wa�XW[VẐcU�W[Z̀
��aiU{̂�Uai[XU�
_Zi[aVZ�UZW\]̂�Uai[XU�̂�\�̂ZUU�U��
^̂

��SRSRS��cYÛ�aXY[WUXŴ[�UZW[z[U�̂WYÛzV]]V�[Z̀ âU�aU�UZW\W[iÛ[Ẑ\XXVa�\ZXÛ�[WŶ�UXW[VẐ�f�b
j|}qvr~l�t�rlssmtqq�rl~sr�vptmr��~vl�vr}~��m�lv}�~�w

�[X�̂��Y]
���̂�a�V�â�V\�
 VaWŶ�\Z�\�̂h[W{ŷ¡x̂¢£��¢̂̂

��SRSRSS�cYÛ�aXY[WUXŴ�Y\]]̂aUW\[ẐWYÛXVZ��]W\ZW�̂[�UZW[z[U�̂[Ẑ�UXW[VZ�̂�f�f��f�̂\Z�̂�f�f��f�b
j|}qvr~l�t�rutnlurqvlv�q�rlssmtqq�rl~sr�vptmr��~vl�vr}~��m�lv}�~�w

��SRSRSSRŜhVZ��]W\ZW�̂aUW\[ZU�̂�Z�Uâd\�[X̂�Uai[XU�b
RS �Wa�XW�a\]̂_Z̀[ZUUab

dV¤̂ef̂h\��¤U]]ŷ�ZXf̂̂̂^
£��¥̂dU]]Ui[U�̂�iUf̂
�\Z�\�̂h[W{ŷ¡x̂¢£���̂̂

Rg ¡UXY\Z[X\]̂_Z̀[ZUUab

¦�¡�̂_Z̀[ZUUa�ŷ�ZXf
�����̂§f̂̈¥WŶ�Wf
©UZUª\ŷ��̂¢¢��«̂̂^̂

R¬ _]UXWa[X\]̂_Z̀[ZUUab

¦�¡�̂_Z̀[ZUUa�ŷ�ZXf
�����̂§f̂̈¥WŶ�Wf
©UZUª\ŷ��̂¢¢��«̂̂^̂̂̂

��SRSRSSRg�hVZ��]W\ZW�̂aUW\[ZU�̂�Z�Uâ����]U�UZW\]̂�Uai[XU�b

h[i[]̂_Z̀[ZUUab̂¡Xh]�aÛ_Z̀[ZUUa[Z̀f̂̂
©\Z��X\�Û�aXY[WUXWb̂̂¡Xh]�aÛ_Z̀[ZUUa[Z̀f

��SRSRSg�xWYUâ�Z[W[\]̂�ZzVa�\W[VẐVẐ�Y[XŶWYÛ�̀aUU�UZŴ[�̂¤\�U�b

§��̂�ZXf̂WV̂�aVi[�Û�ZWUa[VâeU�[̀Ẑ�Uai[XU�f
§��̂�ZXf̂WV̂�aVi[�Û[ªW�aUŷ�aZ[W�aÛ�̂_®�[��UZŴ�_�̂�Uai[XU�̂[ẑaU®�U�WU�f

��SRg�cYÛx�ZUâ\Z�̂�aXY[WUXŴ�\{̂aU]{̂VẐWYÛ�Z[W[\]̂�ZzVa�\W[VZf̂dVWŶ�\aW[U�ŷYV�UiUaŷaUXV̀Z[̄ÛWY\ŴWYÛ�Z[W[\]̂
�ZzVa�\W[VẐ�\{̂�\WUa[\]]{̂XY\Z̀Û\Z�ŷ[ẐWY\ŴUiUZWŷWYÛx�ZUâ\Z�̂WYÛ�aXY[WUXŴ�Y\]]̂\��aV�a[\WU]{̂\�°��ŴWYÛ
�aXY[WUXW±�̂�Uai[XU�ŷ�XYU��]ÛzVâWYÛ�aXY[WUXW±�̂�Uai[XU�ŷ\Z�̂WYÛ�aXY[WUXW±�̂XV��UZ�\W[VZf̂cYÛx�ZUâ�Y\]]̂\�°��Ŵ

100

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

Q

RSTUVWXTYZ[U\]̂_TRÙaYURSTUba[RUàURSTUcaYdUeX̂URSTUVWXTYZ[UeXRfgfheRT̂ÛT[f_XUeX̂UgaX[RY]gRfaXUifjT[RaXT[kUe[U
XTgT[[eYlkURaUeggaiiâeRTUieRTYfejUgSeX_T[UfXURSTUmXfRfejUmX̀aYieRfaXn

opqrqsrqtuvwxyzy{yx|
}~����������}~����������~���������������
�������STU�YgSfRTgRU[SejjUhYa�f̂TUhYàT[[faXejU[TY�fgT[Ue[U[TRÙaYRSUfXURSf[U�_YTTiTXRnU�STU�YgSfRTgRUYThYT[TXR[URSeRUfRU
f[UhYahTYjlUjfgTX[T̂UfXURSTU�]Yf[̂fgRfaXUWSTYTURSTU�Ya�TgRUf[UjageRT̂URaUhYa�f̂TURSTU[TY�fgT[UYT�]fYT̂U\lURSf[U�_YTTiTXRkU
aYU[SejjUge][TU[]gSU[TY�fgT[URaU\TUhTỲaYiT̂U\lUehhYahYfeRTjlUjfgTX[T̂ÛT[f_XUhYàT[[faXej[n

�������STU�YgSfRTgRU[SejjUhTỲaYiUfR[U[TY�fgT[UgaX[f[RTXRUWfRSURSTUhYàT[[faXejU[dfjjUeX̂UgeYTUaŶfXeYfjlUhYa�f̂T̂U\lU
eYgSfRTgR[UhYegRfgfX_UfXURSTU[eiTUaYU[fifjeYUjagejfRlU]X̂TYURSTU[eiTUaYU[fifjeYUgfYg]i[ReXgT[nU�STU�YgSfRTgRU[SejjU
hTỲaYiUfR[U[TY�fgT[Ue[UT�hT̂fRfa][jlUe[Uf[UgaX[f[RTXRUWfRSU[]gSUhYàT[[faXejU[dfjjUeX̂UgeYTUeX̂URSTUaŶTYjlUhYa_YT[[UàU
RSTU�Ya�TgRn

�������STU�YgSfRTgRU[SejjUf̂TXRf̀lUeUYThYT[TXReRf�TUe]RSaYf�T̂URaUegRUaXU\TSej̀UàURSTU�YgSfRTgRUWfRSUYT[hTgRURaURSTU
�Ya�TgRn

��������gThRUWfRSURSTUVWXTYZ[UdXaWjT̂_TUeX̂UgaX[TXRkURSTU�YgSfRTgRU[SejjUXaRUTX_e_TUfXUeXlUegRf�fRlkUaYUeggThRUeXlU
TihjaliTXRkUfXRTYT[RUaYUgaXRYf\]RfaXURSeRUWa]ĵUYTe[aXe\jlUehhTeYURaUgaihYaif[TURSTU�YgSfRTgRZ[UhYàT[[faXejU
�]̂_iTXRUWfRSUYT[hTgRURaURSf[U�Ya�TgRn

�������STU�YgSfRTgRU[SejjUiefXRefXURSTÙajjaWfX_UfX[]YeXgTU]XRfjURTYifXeRfaXUàURSf[U�_YTTiTXRnUm̀UeXlUàURSTU
YT�]fYTiTXR[U[TRÙaYRSU\TjaWUeYTUfXUê f̂RfaXURaURSTURlhT[UeX̂UjfifR[URSTU�YgSfRTgRUXaYiejjlUiefXRefX[kURSTUVWXTYU[SejjU
helURSTU�YgSfRTgRUe[U[TRÙaYRSUfXU�TgRfaXU��n�n

��������baiiTYgfejU�TXTYejU fe\fjfRlUWfRSUhajfglUjfifR[UàUXaRUjT[[URSeXUVXTU¡fjjfaXU¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U
¥¦�k£££k£££n££§ÙaYUTegSUagg]YYTXgTUeX̂U�WaU¡fjjfaXU¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U¥¦̈k£££k£££n££§UfXURSTUe__YT_eRTÙaYU
\âfjlUfX�]YlUeX̂UhYahTYRlÛeie_Tn

���������]Raia\fjTU fe\fjfRlUga�TYfX_U�TSfgjT[UaWXT̂kUeX̂UXaX©aWXT̂U�TSfgjT[U][T̂kU\lURSTU�YgSfRTgRUWfRSUhajfglU
jfifR[UàUXaRUjT[[URSeXUVXTU¡fjjfaXU¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U¥¦�k£££k£££n££§UhTYUeggf̂TXRÙaYU\âfjlUfX�]YlkÛTeRSUàUeXlU
hTY[aXkUeX̂UhYahTYRlÛeie_TUeYf[fX_Ua]RUàURSTUaWXTY[SfhkUiefXRTXeXgTUeX̂U][TUàURSa[TUiaRaYU�TSfgjT[kUejaX_UWfRSU
eXlUaRSTYU[ReR]RaYfjlUYT�]fYT̂Ue]Raia\fjTUga�TYe_Tn

���������STU�YgSfRTgRUielUegSfT�TURSTUYT�]fYT̂UjfifR[UeX̂Uga�TYe_TÙaYUbaiiTYgfejU�TXTYejU fe\fjfRlUeX̂U�]Raia\fjTU
 fe\fjfRlURSYa]_SUeUgai\fXeRfaXUàUhYfieYlUeX̂UT�gT[[UaYU]i\YTjjeUjfe\fjfRlUfX[]YeXgTkUhYa�f̂T̂U[]gSUhYfieYlUeX̂U
T�gT[[UaYU]i\YTjjeUjfe\fjfRlUfX[]YeXgTUhajfgfT[UYT[]jRUfXURSTU[eiTUaYU_YTeRTYUga�TYe_TUe[URSTUga�TYe_T[UYT�]fYT̂U]X̂TYU
�TgRfaX[Ünªn�UeX̂Ünªn̈kUeX̂UfXUXaUT�TXRU[SejjUeXlUT�gT[[UaYU]i\YTjjeUjfe\fjfRlUfX[]YeXgTUhYa�f̂TUXeYYaWTYUga�TYe_TU
RSeXURSTUhYfieYlUhajfglnU�STUT�gT[[UhajfglU[SejjUXaRUYT�]fYTURSTUT�Se][RfaXUàURSTU]X̂TYjlfX_UjfifR[UaXjlURSYa]_SURSTU
egR]ejUheliTXRU\lURSTU]X̂TYjlfX_UfX[]YTY[n

��������caYdTY[ZUbaihTX[eRfaXUeRU[ReR]RaYlUjfifR[n

���������ihjalTY[ZU fe\fjfRlUWfRSUhajfglUjfifR[UXaRUjT[[URSeXUVXTU¡fjjfaXU¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U¥¦�k£££k£££n££§UTegSU
eggf̂TXRkUVXTU¡fjjfaXU¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U¥¦�k£££k£££n££§UTegSUTihjalTTkUeX̂UVXTU¡fjjfaXU¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U
¥¦�k£££k£££n££§UhajfglUjfifRn

������«��YàT[[faXejU fe\fjfRlUga�TYfX_UXT_jf_TXRUegR[kUTYYaY[UeX̂Uaif[[faX[UfXURSTUhTỲaYieXgTUàUhYàT[[faXejU[TY�fgT[U
WfRSUhajfglUjfifR[UàUXaRUjT[[URSeXUVXTU¡fjjfaXU¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U¥¦�k£££k£££n££§UhTYUgjefiUeX̂U�WaU¡fjjfaXU
¢ajjeY[UeX̂U££¤�££Z[U¥¦̈k£££k£££n££§UfXURSTUe__YT_eRTn

������¬�}®̄®°±²³��±́µ¶·��̧³®¹²̄®°±́���aURSTÙ]jjT[RUT�RTXRUhTYifRRT̂U\lUjeWkURSTU�YgSfRTgRU[SejjUge][TURSTUhYfieYlUeX̂U
T�gT[[UaYU]i\YTjjeUhajfgT[ÙaYUbaiiTYgfejU�TXTYejU fe\fjfRlUeX̂U�]Raia\fjTU fe\fjfRlURaUfXgj]̂TURSTUVWXTYUe[UeXU
ê f̂RfaXejUfX[]YT̂ÙaYUgjefi[Uge][T̂UfXUWSajTUaYUfXUheYRU\lURSTU�YgSfRTgRZ[UXT_jf_TXRUegR[UaYUaif[[faX[nU�STUê f̂RfaXejU
fX[]YT̂Uga�TYe_TU[SejjU\TUhYfieYlUeX̂UXaX©gaXRYf\]RaYlURaUeXlUàURSTUVWXTYZ[UfX[]YeXgTUhajfgfT[UeX̂U[SejjUehhjlURaU
\aRSUaX_afX_UeX̂UgaihjTRT̂UahTYeRfaX[n

101

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�

QRSTUTVRWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZc\dêfYZ]Y\_̂ĝ]a_ỲZdgẐh̀i\ah]YZ_dZ_XYZjkhY\Z_Xa_ZYêfYh]YZ]dlcb̂ah]YZk̂_XZ_XYZ
\Ymî\YlYh_̀ẐhZ_X̂̀ZnY]_̂dhZopqp

rstuvwxRyRRRzv{|xR{}Rrsv~utxvt�zR�rzuvRzxs�uvxz
QRyT�ZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_�̀Z�à̂]ZnY\ê]ỲZ]dh̀^̀_ZdgZ_Xd̀YZfỲ]\̂�YfẐhZ_X̂̀Z[\_̂]bYZ�ZahfẐh]bifYZìiabZahfZ]ì_dla\�Z
_̀\i]_i\ab�ZlY]Xaĥ]ab�ZahfZYbY]_\̂]abZYh�̂hYY\̂h�Z̀Y\ê]ỲpZnY\ê]ỲZhd_Z̀Y_Zgd\_XẐhZ_X̂̀Z[\_̂]bYZ�Za\YZniccbYlYh_abZd\Z
[ff̂_̂dhabZnY\ê]Ỳp

QRyT�T�ZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZlaha�YZ_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_�̀Z̀Y\ê]Ỳ�Z\ỲYa\]XZaccb̂]a�bYZfỲ̂�hZ]\̂_Y\̂a�Za__YhfZ�\d�Y]_Z
lYY_̂h�̀�Z]dlliĥ]a_YZk̂_XZlYl�Y\̀ZdgZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_Z_Yal�ZahfZ\Ycd\_Zc\d�\Ỳ̀Z_dZ_XYZjkhY\p

QRyT�TSZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ]dd\f̂ha_YẐ_̀Z̀Y\ê]ỲZk̂_XZ_Xd̀YZ̀Y\ê]ỲZc\dêfYfZ��Z_XYZjkhY\ZahfZ_XYZjkhY\�̀Z
]dh̀ib_ah_̀pZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ�YZYh_̂_bYfZ_dZ\Yb�Zdh�ZahfZ̀XabbZhd_Z�YZ\Ỳcdh̀�̂bYZgd\�Z_XYZa]]i\a]��Z]dlcbY_YhỲ̀�ZahfZ
_̂lYb̂hỲ̀Zdg�Z̀Y\ê]ỲZahfẐhgd\la_̂dhZgi\ĥ̀XYfZ��Z_XYZjkhY\ZahfZ_XYZjkhY\�̀Z]dh̀ib_ah_̀pZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ
c\dêfYZc\dlc_Zk\̂__YhZhd_̂]YZ_dZ_XYZjkhY\ẐgZ_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z�Y]dlỲZaka\YZdgZah�ZY\\d\�Zdl̂`̀̂dh�Zd\Ẑh]dh̀^̀_Yh]�ẐhZ
ì]XZ̀Y\ê]ỲZd\Ẑhgd\la_̂dhp

QRyT�TyZ[̀Z̀ddhZàZc\a]_̂]a�bYZag_Y\Z_XYZfa_YZdgZ_X̂̀Z[�\YYlYh_�Z_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ̀i�l̂_Zgd\Z_XYZjkhY\�̀Zacc\deabZaZ
]̀XYfibYZgd\Z_XYZcY\gd\lah]YZdgZ_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_�̀Z̀Y\ê]ỲpZWXYZ̀]XYfibYẐĥ_̂abb�Z̀XabbẐh]bifYZah_̂]̂ca_YfZfa_ỲZgd\Z_XYZ
]dllYh]YlYh_ZdgZ]dh̀_\i]_̂dhZahfZgd\Zni�̀_ah_̂abZ�dlcbY_̂dhZdgZ_XYZ�d\�ZàZ̀Y_Zgd\_XẐhZ_XYZ�ĥ_̂abZ�hgd\la_̂dhpZWXYZ
]̀XYfibYZ̀XabbẐh]bifYZabbdkah]ỲZgd\ZcY\̂df̀ZdgZ_̂lYZ\Ymî\YfZgd\Z_XYZjkhY\�̀Z\YêYk�Zgd\Z_XYZcY\gd\lah]YZdgZ_XYZ
jkhY\�̀Z]dh̀ib_ah_̀�ZahfZgd\Zacc\deabZdgZ̀i�l̂`̀̂dh̀Z��Zai_Xd\̂_̂ỲZXaêh�Z�i\̂̀f̂]_̂dhZdeY\Z_XYZ�\d�Y]_pZjh]YZ
acc\deYfZ��Z_XYZjkhY\�Z_̂lYZb̂l̂_̀ZỲ_a�b̂̀XYfZ��Z_XYZ̀]XYfibYZ̀XabbZhd_�ZY�]Yc_Zgd\Z\Yàdha�bYZ]aìY�Z�YZY�]YYfYfZ��Z
_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Zd\ZjkhY\pZ�_̂XZ_XYZjkhY\�̀Zacc\deab�Z_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZaf�ì_Z_XYZ̀]XYfibY�ẐgZhY]Ỳ̀a\��ZàZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_Z
c\d]YYf̀Zih_̂bZ_XYZ]dllYh]YlYh_ZdgZ]dh̀_\i]_̂dhp

QRyT�T�ZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZhd_Z�YZ\Ỳcdh̀�̂bYZgd\ZahZjkhY\�̀Zf̂\Y]_̂eYZd\Z̀i�̀_̂_i_̂dh�Zd\Zgd\Z_XYZjkhY\�̀Za]]Yc_ah]YZ
dgZhdh�]dhgd\l̂h�Z�d\��ZlafYZd\Z�̂eYhZk̂_Xdi_Z_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_�̀Zk\̂__YhZacc\deabp

QRyT�TUZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ]dh_a]_Z�deY\hlYh_abZai_Xd\̂_̂ỲZ\Ymî\YfZ_dZacc\deYZ_XYZ�dh̀_\i]_̂dhZ�d]ilYh_̀ZahfZ
Yh_̂_̂ỲZc\dêf̂h�Zi_̂b̂_�Z̀Y\ê]ỲZ_dZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_pZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ\ỲcdhfZ_dZaccb̂]a�bYZfỲ̂�hZ\Ymî\YlYh_̀Z
l̂cd̀YfZ��Z_Xd̀YZai_Xd\̂_̂ỲZahfZYh_̂_̂Ỳp

QRyT�T�ZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZà̀ ^̀_Z_XYZjkhY\ẐhZ]dhhY]_̂dhZk̂_XZ_XYZjkhY\�̀Z\Ỳcdh̀ �̂̂b̂_�Zgd\Zĝb̂h�Zfd]ilYh_̀Z
\Ymî\YfZgd\Z_XYZacc\deabZdgZ�deY\hlYh_abZai_Xd\̂_̂ỲZXaêh�Z�i\̂̀f̂]_̂dhZdeY\Z_XYZ�\d�Y]_p

QRyTSRz��������R������R|����Rz� ¡����
QRyTST�ZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ\YêYkZ_XYZc\d�\alZahfZd_XY\Ẑhgd\la_̂dhZgi\ĥ̀XYfZ��Z_XYZjkhY\�ZahfZ̀XabbZ\YêYkZbak̀�Z
]dfỲ�ZahfZ\Y�iba_̂dh̀Zaccb̂]a�bYZ_dZ_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_�̀Z̀Y\ê]Ỳp

QRyTSTSZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZc\Yca\YZaZc\Yb̂l̂ha\�ZYeabia_̂dhZdgZ_XYZjkhY\�̀Zc\d�\al�Z̀]XYfibY�Z�if�Y_Zgd\Z_XYZ�d̀_ZdgZ
_XYZ�d\��Z�\d�Y]_Z̀̂_Y�Z_XYZc\dcd̀YfZc\d]i\YlYh_ZahfZfYb̂eY\�ZlY_Xdf�ZahfZd_XY\Z�ĥ_̂abZ�hgd\la_̂dh�ZYa]XẐhZ_Y\l̀ZdgZ
_XYZd_XY\�Z_dZà]Y\_âhZ_XYZ\Ymî\YlYh_̀ZdgZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_pZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZhd_̂g�Z_XYZjkhY\ZdgZ¢£¤Zah�Ẑh]dh̀^̀_Yh]̂ỲZ
f̂̀]deY\YfẐhZ_XYẐhgd\la_̂dh�ZahfZ¢o¤Zd_XY\Ẑhgd\la_̂dhZd\Z]dh̀ib_̂h�Z̀Y\ê]ỲZ_Xa_Zla�Z�YZ\Yàdha�b�ZhYYfYfZgd\Z_XYZ
�\d�Y]_p

QRyTSTyZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZc\ỲYh_Ẑ_̀Zc\Yb̂l̂ha\�ZYeabia_̂dhZ_dZ_XYZjkhY\ZahfZ̀XabbZf̂̀]ì Z̀k̂_XZ_XYZjkhY\Z
ab_Y\ha_̂eYZacc\da]XỲZ_dZfỲ̂�hZahfZ]dh̀_\i]_̂dhZdgZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_pZWXYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZ\Ya]XZahZihfY\̀_ahf̂h�Zk̂_XZ_XYZ
jkhY\Z\Y�a\f̂h�Z_XYZ\Ymî\YlYh_̀ZdgZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_p

QRyTST�Z�àYfZdhZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_Z\Ymî\YlYh_̀Za�\YYfZicdhZk̂_XZ_XYZjkhY\�Z_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZc\Yca\YZahfZc\ỲYh_�Zgd\Z_XYZ
jkhY\�̀Zacc\deab�ZaZc\Yb̂l̂ha\�ZfỲ̂�hẐbbì_\a_̂h�Z_XYZ̀]abYZahfZ\Yba_̂dh̀X̂cZdgZ_XYZ�\d�Y]_Z]dlcdhYh_̀p

QRyTSTUZ�àYfZdhZ_XYZjkhY\�̀Zacc\deabZdgZ_XYZc\Yb̂l̂ha\�ZfỲ̂�h�Z_XYZ[\]X̂_Y]_Z̀XabbZc\Yca\YZn]XYla_̂]Z�Ỳ̂�hZ
�d]ilYh_̀Zgd\Z_XYZjkhY\�̀Zacc\deabpZWXYZn]XYla_̂]Z�Ỳ̂�hZ�d]ilYh_̀Z̀XabbZ]dh̀^̀_ZdgZf\ak̂h�̀ZahfZd_XY\Z
fd]ilYh_̀Ẑh]bif̂h�ZaZ̀̂_YZcbah�ẐgZacc\dc\̂a_Y�ZahfZc\Yb̂l̂ha\�Z�îbf̂h�Zcbah̀�Z̀Y]_̂dh̀ZahfZYbYea_̂dh̀¥ZahfZla�Z

102

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

Q

RSTUVWXYZ[\XYT[\]RŜ_R[SY[̀YaXbZaXT_RcXYZdX_TeXZY[bYWRfR_̂UYbXabXZXS_̂_R[SZgYhbXUR\RŜbiYZXUXT_R[SZY[̀Y\̂j[bY]VRUWRSfY
ZiZ_X\ZŶSWYT[SZ_bVT_R[SY\̂_XbR̂UZYZêUUY]XYS[_XWY[SY_eXYWb̂kRSfZY[bYWXZTbR]XWYRSYkbR_RSfg

lmnopoqorYŝZXWY[SY_eXYtkSXbuZYWRbXT_RcXvY_eXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYT[SZRWXbYZVZ_̂RŜ]UXYWXZRfSŶU_XbŜ_RcXZvYZVTeŶZY\̂_XbR̂UY
Te[RTXZŶSWY]VRUWRSfY[bRXS_̂_R[SvY_[fX_eXbYkR_eY[_eXbYT[SZRWXb̂_R[SZY]̂ZXWY[SYab[fb̂\ŶSWŶXZ_eX_RTZvYRSYWXcXU[aRSfŶY
WXZRfSY_ê_YRZYT[SZRZ_XS_YkR_eY_eXYtkSXbuZYab[fb̂\vYZTeXWVUXŶSWY]VWfX_Ỳ[bY_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdgYzeXYtkSXbY\̂iY
[]_̂RSY\[bXŶWĉSTXWYZVZ_̂RŜ]UXYWXZRfSYZXbcRTXZŶZŶY{VaaUX\XS_̂UY{XbcRTXYVSWXbY{XT_R[SY|g}g}g

lmnopoqopYzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYT[SZRWXbY_eXYĉUVXY[̀ŶU_XbŜ_RcXY\̂_XbR̂UZvY]VRUWRSfYZiZ_X\ZŶSWYX~VRa\XS_vY_[fX_eXbY
kR_eY[_eXbYT[SZRWXb̂_R[SZY]̂ZXWY[SYab[fb̂\ŶSWŶXZ_eX_RTZvYRSYWXcXU[aRSfŶYWXZRfSỲ[bY_eXYhb[jXT_Y_ê_YRZYT[SZRZ_XS_Y
kR_eY_eXYtkSXbuZYab[fb̂\vYZTeXWVUXvŶSWY]VWfX_Ỳ[bY_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdg

lmnopo�YzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYZV]\R_Y_[Y_eXYtkSXbŶSYXZ_R\̂_XY[̀Y_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdYabXâbXWYRSŶTT[bŴSTXYkR_eY
{XT_R[SY�g�g

lmnopo�YzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYZV]\R_Y_eXY{TeX\̂_RTY�XZRfSY�[TV\XS_ZY_[Y_eXYtkSXbvŶSWYbX~VXZ_Y_eXYtkSXbuZŶaab[ĉUg

lmnonm������m�����������m�����m��������
lmnonorYŝZXWY[SY_eXYtkSXbuZŶaab[ĉUY[̀Y_eXY{TeX\̂_RTY�XZRfSY�[TV\XS_ZvŶSWY[SY_eXYtkSXbuZŶV_e[bR�̂_R[SY[̀ŶSiY
ŴjVZ_\XS_ZYRSY_eXYhb[jXT_YbX~VRbX\XS_ZŶSWY_eXY]VWfX_Ỳ[bY_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdvY_eXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYabXâbXY�XZRfSY
�XcXU[a\XS_Y�[TV\XS_ZỲ[bY_eXYtkSXbuZŶaab[ĉUgYzeXY�XZRfSY�XcXU[a\XS_Y�[TV\XS_ZYZêUUYRUUVZ_b̂_XŶSWYWXZTbR]XY
_eXYWXcXU[a\XS_Y[̀Y_eXŶaab[cXWY{TeX\̂_RTY�XZRfSY�[TV\XS_ZŶSWYZêUUYT[SZRZ_Y[̀YWb̂kRSfZŶSWY[_eXbYW[TV\XS_ZY
RSTUVWRSfYaÛSZvYZXT_R[SZvYXUXĉ_R[SZvY_iaRT̂UYT[SZ_bVT_R[SYWX_̂RUZvŶSWYWR̂fb̂\\̂_RTYÛi[V_ZY[̀Y]VRUWRSfYZiZ_X\ZY_[ỲR�Y
ŜWYWXZTbR]XY_eXYZR�XŶSWYTêb̂T_XbY[̀Y_eXYhb[jXT_ŶZY_[ŶbTeR_XT_Vb̂UvYZ_bVT_Vb̂UvY\XTêSRT̂UŶSWYXUXT_bRT̂UYZiZ_X\ZvŶSWY
[_eXbŶaab[abR̂_XYXUX\XS_ZgY

lmnonopYzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYVaŴ_XY_eXYXZ_R\̂_XY[̀Y_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdYabXâbXWYRSŶTT[bŴSTXYkR_eY{XT_R[SY�g�g

lmnononmzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYZV]\R_Y_eXY�XZRfSY�XcXU[a\XS_Y�[TV\XS_ZY_[Y_eXYtkSXbvŶWcRZXY_eXYtkSXbY[̀ŶSiY
ŴjVZ_\XS_ZY_[Y_eXYXZ_R\̂_XY[̀Y_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdvŶSWYbX~VXZ_Y_eXYtkSXbuZŶaab[ĉUg

lmno�m������������m���������m�����m��������
lmno�orYŝZXWY[SY_eXYtkSXbuZŶaab[ĉUY[̀Y_eXY�XZRfSY�XcXU[a\XS_Y�[TV\XS_ZvŶSWY[SY_eXYtkSXbuZŶV_e[bR�̂_R[SY[̀Y
ŜiŶWjVZ_\XS_ZYRSY_eXYhb[jXT_YbX~VRbX\XS_ZŶSWY_eXY]VWfX_Ỳ[bY_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdvY_eXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYabXâbXY
x[SZ_bVT_R[SY�[TV\XS_ZỲ[bY_eXYtkSXbuZŶaab[ĉUgYzeXYx[SZ_bVT_R[SY�[TV\XS_ZYZêUUYRUUVZ_b̂_XŶSWYWXZTbR]XY_eXY
V̀b_eXbYWXcXU[a\XS_Y[̀Y_eXŶaab[cXWY�XZRfSY�XcXU[a\XS_Y�[TV\XS_ZŶSWYZêUUYT[SZRZ_Y[̀Y�b̂kRSfZŶSWY
{aXTR̀RT̂_R[SZYZX__RSfỲ[b_eYRSYWX_̂RUY_eXY~V̂UR_iYUXcXUZŶSWYaXb̀[b\̂STXYTbR_XbR̂Y[̀Y\̂_XbR̂UZŶSWYZiZ_X\ZŶSWY[_eXbY
bX~VRbX\XS_ZỲ[bY_eXYT[SZ_bVT_R[SY[̀Y_eXYy[bdgYzeXYtkSXbŶSWYwbTeR_XT_ŶTdS[kUXWfXY_ê_vYRSY[bWXbY_[YaXb̀[b\Y_eXY
y[bdvY_eXYx[S_b̂T_[bYkRUUYab[cRWXŶWWR_R[ŜUYRS̀[b\̂_R[SvYRSTUVWRSfY{e[aY�b̂kRSfZvYhb[WVT_Y�̂_̂vY{̂\aUXZŶSWY[_eXbY
ZR\RÛbYZV]\R__̂UZvYkeRTeY_eXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYbXcRXkYRSŶTT[bŴSTXYkR_eY{XT_R[SY�g�g|g

lmno�opYzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYRST[ba[b̂_XY_eXYWXZRfSYbX~VRbX\XS_ZY[̀Yf[cXbS\XS_̂UŶV_e[bR_RXZYêcRSfYjVbRZWRT_R[SY[cXbY
_eXYhb[jXT_YRS_[Y_eXYx[SZ_bVT_R[SY�[TV\XS_Zg

lmno�onY�VbRSfY_eXYWXcXU[a\XS_Y[̀Y_eXYx[SZ_bVT_R[SY�[TV\XS_ZvY_eXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUŶZZRZ_Y_eXYtkSXbYRSY_eXY
WXcXU[a\XS_ŶSWYabXâb̂_R[SY[̀Y�}�Yab[TVbX\XS_YRS̀[b\̂_R[SY_ê_YWXZTbR]XZY_eXY_R\XvYaÛTXvŶSWYT[SWR_R[SZY[̀Y]RWWRSfvY
RSTUVWRSfY]RWWRSfY[bYab[a[ẐUỲ[b\Z�Y���Y_eXỲ[b\Y[̀ŶfbXX\XS_Y]X_kXXSY_eXYtkSXbŶSWYx[S_b̂T_[b�ŶSWY���Y_eXY
x[SWR_R[SZY[̀Y_eXYx[S_b̂T_Ỳ[bYx[SZ_bVT_R[SY��XSXb̂UvY{VaaUX\XS_̂biŶSWY[_eXbYx[SWR_R[SZ�gYzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUŶUZ[Y
T[\aRUXŶYab[jXT_Y\̂SV̂UY_ê_YRSTUVWXZY_eXYx[SWR_R[SZY[̀Y_eXYx[S_b̂T_Ỳ[bYx[SZ_bVT_R[SŶSWY{aXTR̀RT̂_R[SZvŶSWY\̂iY
RSTUVWXY]RWWRSfYbX~VRbX\XS_ZŶSWYẐ\aUXỲ[b\Zg

lmno�o�YzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYVaŴ_XY_eXYXZ_R\̂_XỲ[bY_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdYabXâbXWYRSŶTT[bŴSTXYkR_eY{XT_R[SY�g�g

lmno�oqYzeXYwbTeR_XT_YZêUUYZV]\R_Y_eXYx[SZ_bVT_R[SY�[TV\XS_ZY_[Y_eXYtkSXbvŶWcRZXY_eXYtkSXbY[̀ŶSiŶWjVZ_\XS_ZY_[Y
_eXYXZ_R\̂_XY[̀Y_eXYx[Z_Y[̀Y_eXYy[bdvY_̂dXŶSiŶT_R[SYbX~VRbXWYVSWXbY{XT_R[SY�g vŶSWYbX~VXZ_Y_eXYtkSXbuZŶaab[ĉUg

103

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

Q

RSTUVSWXYZ[X\]\̂_SẀab\Sc\XdeZ\b
RSTUVUfSg\̂\Xah
ijklmnojpqkoqlrjsttlsrrprqlqjkluvwknlpwlkrqsxtprjpwylsltprqlz{l|nzr|koqp}klozwqnsoqznr~l�zttzvpwylqjkluvwkn�rls||nz}stl
z{lqjkl�zwrqn�oqpzwl�zo��kwqr�lqjklmnojpqkoqlrjsttlsrrprqlqjkluvwknlpwl���lzxqspwpwyloz�|kqpqp}klxp�r�l���lozw{pn�pwyl
nkr|zwrp}kwkrrlz{lxp�rlznl|nz|zrstr�l���l�kqkn�pwpwylqjklr�ookrr{�tlxp�lznl|nz|zrst�lp{lsw��lsw��l���lsvsn�pwylsw�l
|nk|snpwylozwqnsoqrl{znlozwrqn�oqpzw~

RSTUVU�S�Y]�\_e_ed\S�e��ê�
RSTUVU�Ufl�p��pwyl�zo��kwqrlrjsttlozwrprqlz{lxp��pwylnk��pnk�kwqrlsw�l|nz|zrk�l�zwqnsoql�zo��kwqr~

RSTUVU�U�lijklmnojpqkoqlrjsttlsrrprqlqjkluvwknlpwlxp��pwylqjkl�nz�koqlx��
Uf {soptpqsqpwylqjkl�prqnpx�qpzwlz{l�p��pwyl�zo��kwqrlqzl|nzr|koqp}klxp��knr�
U� znyswp�pwylsw�lozw��oqpwylsl|nk�xp�lozw{knkwokl{znl|nzr|koqp}klxp��knr�
UT |nk|snpwylnkr|zwrkrlqzl��krqpzwrl{nz�l|nzr|koqp}klxp��knrlsw�l|nz}p�pwylotsnp{posqpzwrlsw�l

pwqkn|nkqsqpzwrlz{lqjkl�p��pwyl�zo��kwqrlqzlqjkl|nzr|koqp}klxp��knrlpwlqjkl{zn�lz{ls��kw�s�lsw��
U� znyswp�pwylsw�lozw��oqpwylqjklz|kwpwylz{lqjklxp�r�lsw�lr�xrk��kwqt�l�zo��kwqpwylsw�l�prqnpx�qpwylqjkl

xp��pwylnkr�tqr�lsrl�pnkoqk�lx�lqjkluvwkn~

RSTUVU�UTl�{lqjkl�p��pwyl�zo��kwqrl|kn�pqlr�xrqpq�qpzwr�l�|zwlqjkluvwkn�rlvnpqqkwls�qjznp�sqpzw�lqjklmnojpqkoqlrjstt�l
srlswlm��pqpzwstl�kn}pok�lozwrp�knlnk��krqrl{znlr�xrqpq�qpzwrlsw�l|nk|snklsw�l�prqnpx�qkls��kw�slp�kwqp{�pwyls||nz}k�l
r�xrqpq�qpzwrlqzlsttl|nzr|koqp}klxp��knr~

� ¡¢¡£¢¡¤¥¦§̈©ª©«©̈¬
RSTUS�Ŷb_X[Z_eŶSẀab\Sc\XdeZ\b
RSTUUfSg\̂\Xah
RSTUUfUflijklmnojpqkoqlrjsttl|nz}p�kls��pwprqnsqpzwlz{lqjkl�zwqnsoqlxkqvkkwlqjkluvwknlsw�lqjkl�zwqnsoqznlsrlrkql{znqjl
xktzvlsw�lpwlm�ml�zo��kwqlm�®�̄ °�®�±�l²kwknstl�zw�pqpzwrlz{lqjkl�zwqnsoql{znl�zwrqn�oqpzw~l�{lqjkluvwknlsw�l
�zwqnsoqznl�z�p{�lm�ml�zo��kwqlm�®�°�®�±�lqjzrkl�z�p{posqpzwrlrjsttlwzqls{{koqlqjklmnojpqkoq�rlrkn}pokrl�w�knlqjprl
mynkk�kwql�wtkrrlqjkluvwknlsw�lqjklmnojpqkoqls�kw�lqjprlmynkk�kwq~

RSTUUfU�lijklmnojpqkoqlrjsttls�}prklsw�lozwr�tqlvpqjlqjkluvwknl��npwylqjkl�zwrqn�oqpzwl�jsrkl�kn}pokr~lijklmnojpqkoql
rjsttljs}kls�qjznpq�lqzlsoqlzwlxkjst{lz{lqjkluvwknlzwt�lqzlqjklk³qkwql|nz}p�k�lpwlqjprlmynkk�kwq~lijklmnojpqkoqlrjsttl
wzqljs}klozwqnztlz}kn�lojsnyklz{�lznlnkr|zwrpxptpq�l{znlqjklozwrqn�oqpzwl�kswr�l�kqjz�r�lqkojwp��kr�lrk��kwokrlznl
|nzok��nkr�lznl{znlrs{kq�l|nkos�qpzwrlsw�l|nzyns�rlpwlozwwkoqpzwlvpqjlqjkĺznµ�lwznlrjsttlqjklmnojpqkoqlxklnkr|zwrpxtkl
{znlqjkl�zwqnsoqzn�rl{spt�nklqzl|kn{zn�lqjkĺznµlpwlsoozn�swoklvpqjlqjklnk��pnk�kwqrlz{lqjkl�zwqnsoql�zo��kwqr~lijkl
mnojpqkoqlrjsttlxklnkr|zwrpxtkl{znlqjklmnojpqkoq�rlwkytpykwqlsoqrlznlz�prrpzwr�lx�qlrjsttlwzqljs}klozwqnztlz}knlznlojsnykl
z{�lsw�lrjsttlwzqlxklnkr|zwrpxtkl{zn�lsoqrlznlz�prrpzwrlz{lqjkl�zwqnsoqznlznlz{lsw�lzqjknl|knrzwrlznlkwqpqpkrl|kn{zn�pwyl
|znqpzwrlz{lqjkĺznµ~

RSTUUfUTSS��x�koqlqzl�koqpzwl�~�lsw�lk³ok|qlsrl|nz}p�k�lpwl�koqpzwl�~¶~¶~·�lqjklmnojpqkoq�rlnkr|zwrpxptpq�lqzl|nz}p�kl
�zwrqn�oqpzwl�jsrkl�kn}pokrloz��kwokrlvpqjlqjklsvsn�lz{lqjkl�zwqnsoql{znl�zwrqn�oqpzwlsw�lqkn�pwsqkrlzwlqjkl�sqkl
qjklmnojpqkoqlprr�krlqjkl{pwstl�knqp{posqkl{znl�s��kwq~

RSTUU�Şdah[a_eŶbSY¹S_̀\SºYX»
RSTUU�UfSijklmnojpqkoqlrjsttl}prpqlqjklrpqklsqlpwqkn}strls||nz|npsqklqzlqjklrqsyklz{lozwrqn�oqpzw�lznlsrlzqjknvprklnk��pnk�l
pwl�koqpzwl�~�~��lqzlxkoz�klykwknstt�l{s�ptpsnlvpqjlqjkl|nzynkrrlsw�l��stpq�lz{lqjkl|znqpzwlz{lqjkĺznµloz�|tkqk��lsw�l
qzl�kqkn�pwk�lpwlykwknst�lp{lqjkĺznµlzxrkn}k�lprlxkpwyl|kn{zn�k�lpwlsl�swwknlpw�posqpwylqjsqlqjkĺznµ�lvjkwl{�tt�l
oz�|tkqk��lvpttlxklpwlsoozn�swoklvpqjlqjkl�zwqnsoql�zo��kwqr~l¼zvk}kn�lqjklmnojpqkoqlrjsttlwzqlxklnk��pnk�lqzl�sµkl
k³js�rqp}klznlozwqpw�z�rlzw�rpqklpwr|koqpzwrlqzlojkoµlqjkl��stpq�lznl��swqpq�lz{lqjkĺznµ~luwlqjklxsrprlz{lqjklrpqkl}prpqr�l
qjklmnojpqkoqlrjsttlµkk|lqjkluvwknlnksrzwsxt�lpw{zn�k�lsxz�qlqjkl|nzynkrrlsw�l��stpq�lz{lqjkl|znqpzwlz{lqjkĺznµl
oz�|tkqk��lsw�l|nz�|qt�lnk|znqlqzlqjkluvwknl���lµwzvwl�k}psqpzwrl{nz�lqjkl�zwqnsoql�zo��kwqr�l���lµwzvwl
�k}psqpzwrl{nz�lqjkl�zrqlnkokwqlozwrqn�oqpzwlrojk��tklr�x�pqqk�lx�lqjkl�zwqnsoqzn�lsw�l���l�k{koqrlsw�l�k{popkwopkrl
zxrkn}k�lpwlqjkĺznµ~

RSTUU�U�lijklmnojpqkoqljsrlqjkls�qjznpq�lqzlnk�koqĺznµlqjsql�zkrlwzqlozw{zn�lqzlqjkl�zwqnsoql�zo��kwqr~ĺjkwk}knl
qjklmnojpqkoqlozwrp�knrlpqlwkokrrsn�lznls�}prsxtk�lqjklmnojpqkoqlrjsttljs}klqjkls�qjznpq�lqzlnk��pnklpwr|koqpzwlznlqkrqpwyl
z{lqjkĺznµlpwlsoozn�swoklvpqjlqjkl|nz}prpzwrlz{lqjkl�zwqnsoql�zo��kwqr�lvjkqjknlznlwzqlqjkĺznµlprl{sxnposqk��l

104

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

��

QRSTUVVWXYZ[Y\Z]̂ VWTWX_ỲZaWbW[cYRWQTdW[YTdQSYUeTdZ[QTfYZgYTdWYh[\dQTW\TYRZ[YUYXW\QSQZRY]UXWYQRYiZZXYgUQTdYWQTdW[YTZY
WjW[\QSWYZ[YRZTYTZYWjW[\QSWYSe\dYUeTdZ[QTfYSdUVVYiQbWY[QSWYTZYUYXeTfYZ[Y[WŜZRSQkQVQTfYZgYTdWYh[\dQTW\TYTZYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[cY
mek\ZRT[U\TZ[ScYSê V̂QW[ScYTdWQ[YUiWRTSYZ[YW]̂ VZfWWScYZ[YZTdW[ŶW[SZRSYZ[YWRTQTQWSŶW[gZ[]QRiŶZ[TQZRSYZgYTdWYnZ[o_

pqrstsusrYvdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVYQRTW[̂[WTYURXYXW\QXWY]UTTW[SY\ZR\W[RQRiŶW[gZ[]UR\WYeRXW[cYURXY[WweQ[W]WRTSYZgcYTdWY
lZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTSYZRYa[QTTWRY[WweWSTYZgYWQTdW[YTdWYyaRW[YZ[YlZRT[U\TZ[_YvdWYh[\dQTW\TzSY[WŜZRSWYTZYSe\dY[WweWSTSY
SdUVVYkWY]UXWYQRYa[QTQRiYaQTdQRYURfYTQ]WYVQ]QTSYUi[WWXYêZRYZ[YZTdW[aQSWYaQTdY[WUSZRUkVWŶ[Z]̂ TRWSS_

pqrstsus{qY|RTW[̂[WTUTQZRSYURXYXW\QSQZRSYZgYTdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVYkWY\ZRSQSTWRTYaQTdYTdWYQRTWRTYZgcYURXY[WUSZRUkVfYQRgW[UkVWY
g[Z]cYTdWYlZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTSYURXYSdUVVYkWYQRYa[QTQRiYZ[YQRYTdWYgZ[]YZgYX[UaQRiS_YndWRY]UoQRiYSe\dYQRTW[̂[WTUTQZRSY
URXYXW\QSQZRScYTdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVYWRXWUbZ[YTZYSW\e[WYgUQTdgeVŶW[gZ[]UR\WYkfYkZTdYyaRW[YURXYlZRT[U\TZ[cYSdUVVYRZTY
SdZaŶU[TQUVQTfYTZYWQTdW[cYURXYSdUVVYRZTYkWYVQUkVWYgZ[Y[WSeVTSYZgYQRTW[̂[WTUTQZRSYZ[YXW\QSQZRSY[WRXW[WXYQRYiZZXYgUQTd_YvdWY
h[\dQTW\TzSYXW\QSQZRSYZRY]UTTW[SY[WVUTQRiYTZYUWSTdWTQ\YWggW\TYSdUVVYkWYgQRUVYQgY\ZRSQSTWRTYaQTdYTdWYQRTWRTYWĵ[WSSWXYQRYTdWY
lZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTS_

pqrstsus}YY~RVWSSYTdWYyaRW[YURXYlZRT[U\TZ[YXWSQiRUTWYURZTdW[ŶW[SZRYTZYSW[bWYUSYURY|RQTQUVYxW\QSQZRY�UoW[cYUSYTdUTYTW[]Y
QSYXWgQRWXYQRYh|hYxZ\e]WRTYh��������cYTdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVY[WRXW[YQRQTQUVYXW\QSQZRSYZRYlVUQ]SYkWTaWWRYTdWYyaRW[YURXY
lZRT[U\TZ[YUSŶ[ZbQXWXYQRYTdWYlZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTS_

pqrstsrq������������q���q�������q��q����������
pqrstsrs�qvdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVY[WbQWaYURXY\W[TQgfYTdWYU]ZeRTSYXeWYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[YURXYSdUVVYQSSeWY\W[TQgQ\UTWSYQRYSe\dY
U]ZeRTS_YvdWYh[\dQTW\TzSY\W[TQgQ\UTQZRYgZ[ŶUf]WRTYSdUVVY\ZRSTQTeTWYUY[Ŵ[WSWRTUTQZRYTZYTdWYyaRW[cYkUSWXYZRYTdWY
h[\dQTW\TzSYWbUVeUTQZRYZgYTdWYnZ[oYUSŶ[ZbQXWXYQRYmW\TQZRY�_�_�YURXYZRYTdWYXUTUY\Z]̂ [QSQRiYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[zSY
ĥ V̂Q\UTQZRYgZ[Y�Uf]WRTcYTdUTcYTZYTdWYkWSTYZgYTdWYh[\dQTW\TzSYoRZaVWXiWcYQRgZ[]UTQZRYURXYkWVQWgcYTdWYnZ[oYdUSY
[̂Zi[WSSWXYTZYTdWŶZQRTYQRXQ\UTWXcYTdWYweUVQTfYZgYTdWYnZ[oYQSYQRYU\\Z[XUR\WYaQTdYTdWYlZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTScYURXYTdUTYTdWY
lZRT[U\TZ[YQSYWRTQTVWXYTZŶUf]WRTYQRYTdWYU]ZeRTY\W[TQgQWX_YvdWYgZ[WiZQRiY[Ŵ[WSWRTUTQZRSYU[WYSek�W\TYTZY���YURYWbUVeUTQZRY
ZgYTdWYnZ[oYgZ[Y\ZRgZ[]UR\WYaQTdYTdWYlZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTSYêZRYmekSTURTQUVYlZ]̂ VWTQZRcY���Y[WSeVTSYZgYSekSWweWRTY
TWSTSYURXYQRŜW\TQZRScY���Y\Z[[W\TQZRYZgY]QRZ[YXWbQUTQZRSYg[Z]YTdWYlZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTSŶ[QZ[YTZY\Z]̂ VWTQZRcYURXY���Y
ŜW\QgQ\YweUVQgQ\UTQZRSYWĵ[WSSWXYkfYTdWYh[\dQTW\T_

pqrstsrsuYvdWYQSSeUR\WYZgYUYlW[TQgQ\UTWYgZ[Y�Uf]WRTYSdUVVYRZTYkWYUY[Ŵ[WSWRTUTQZRYTdUTYTdWYh[\dQTW\TYdUSY���Y]UXWY
WjdUeSTQbWYZ[Y\ZRTQReZeSYZR�SQTWYQRŜW\TQZRSYTZY\dW\oYTdWYweUVQTfYZ[YweURTQTfYZgYTdWYnZ[ocY���Y[WbQWaWXY\ZRST[e\TQZRY
]WURScY]WTdZXScYTW\dRQweWScYSWweWR\WSYZ[Ŷ[Z\WXe[WScY���Y[WbQWaWXY\ẐQWSYZgY[WweQSQTQZRSY[W\WQbWXYg[Z]Y
mek\ZRT[U\TZ[SYURXYSê V̂QW[SYURXYZTdW[YXUTUY[WweWSTWXYkfYTdWYyaRW[YTZYSekSTURTQUTWYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[zSY[QidTYTZŶUf]WRTcY
Z[Y���YUS\W[TUQRWXYdZaYZ[YgZ[YadUTŶe[̂ZSWYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[YdUSYeSWXY]ZRWfŶ[WbQZeSVfŶUQXYZRYU\\ZeRTYZgYTdWYlZRT[U\TY
me]_

pqrstsrsrYvdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVY]UQRTUQRYUY[W\Z[XYZgYTdWYĥ V̂Q\UTQZRSYURXYlW[TQgQ\UTWSYgZ[Y�Uf]WRT_

pqrsts{q����������
pqrsts{s�qvdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVY[WbQWaYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[zSYSek]QTTUVYS\dWXeVWYURXYSdUVVYRZTYeR[WUSZRUkVfYXWVUfYZ[YaQTddZVXY
Û [̂ZbUVYZgYTdWYS\dWXeVW_YvdWYh[\dQTW\TzSYU\TQZRYQRY[WbQWaQRiYSek]QTTUVSYSdUVVYkWYTUoWRYQRYU\\Z[XUR\WYaQTdYTdWY
Û [̂ZbWXYSek]QTTUVYS\dWXeVWYZ[cYQRYTdWYUkSWR\WYZgYURYÛ [̂ZbWXYSek]QTTUVYS\dWXeVWcYaQTdY[WUSZRUkVWŶ[Z]̂ TRWSSYadQVWY
UVVZaQRiYSeggQ\QWRTYTQ]WcYQRYTdWYh[\dQTW\TzSŶ[ZgWSSQZRUVY�eXi]WRTcYTZŶW[]QTYUXWweUTWY[WbQWa_

pqrsts{suYvdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVY[WbQWaYURXYÛ [̂ZbWcYZ[YTUoWYZTdW[YÛ [̂Ẑ[QUTWYU\TQZRYêZRcYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[zSYSek]QTTUVSY
Se\dYUSYmdẐYx[UaQRiScY�[ZXe\TYxUTUYURXYmU]̂ VWScYkeTYZRVfYgZ[YTdWYVQ]QTWXŶe[̂ZSWYZgY\dW\oQRiYgZ[Y\ZRgZ[]UR\WYaQTdY
QRgZ[]UTQZRYiQbWRYURXYTdWYXWSQiRY\ZR\ŴTYWĵ[WSSWXYQRYTdWYlZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTS_Y WbQWaYZgYSe\dYSek]QTTUVSYQSYRZTYgZ[Y
TdWŶe[̂ZSWYZgYXWTW[]QRQRiYTdWYU\\e[U\fYURXY\Z]̂ VWTWRWSSYZgYZTdW[YQRgZ[]UTQZRYSe\dYUSYXQ]WRSQZRScYweURTQTQWScYURXY
QRSTUVVUTQZRYZ[ŶW[gZ[]UR\WYZgYWweQ̂]WRTYZ[YSfSTW]ScYadQ\dYU[WYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[zSY[WŜZRSQkQVQTf_YvdWYh[\dQTW\TzSY[WbQWaY
SdUVVYRZTY\ZRSTQTeTWYÛ [̂ZbUVYZgYSUgWTfŶ[W\UeTQZRSYZ[Y\ZRST[e\TQZRY]WURScY]WTdZXScYTW\dRQweWScYSWweWR\WSYZ[Y
[̂Z\WXe[WS_YvdWYh[\dQTW\TzSYÛ [̂ZbUVYZgYUYŜW\QgQ\YQTW]YSdUVVYRZTYQRXQ\UTWYÛ [̂ZbUVYZgYURYUSSW]kVfYZgYadQ\dYTdWYQTW]YQSY
UY\Z]̂ ZRWRT_

pqrsts{srY|gYTdWYlZRT[U\TYxZ\e]WRTSYŜW\QgQ\UVVfY[WweQ[WYTdWYlZRT[U\TZ[YTZŶ[ZbQXWŶ[ZgWSSQZRUVYXWSQiRYSW[bQ\WSYZ[Y
\W[TQgQ\UTQZRSYkfYUYXWSQiRŶ[ZgWSSQZRUVY[WVUTWXYTZYSfSTW]ScY]UTW[QUVScYZ[YWweQ̂]WRTcYTdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVYŜW\QgfYTdWY
Û [̂Ẑ[QUTWŶW[gZ[]UR\WYURXYXWSQiRY\[QTW[QUYTdUTYSe\dYSW[bQ\WSY]eSTYSUTQSgf_YvdWYh[\dQTW\TYSdUVVY[WbQWaYURXYTUoWY

105

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

��

QRRSTRSUQVWXQYVUTZXTZX[\TRX]SQ̂UZ_̀XQZaXTV\WSX̀bcdUVVQèXSWeQVWaXVTXV\WXfTSgXaẀU_ZWaXTSXYWSVUhUWaXciXV\WX
jTZVSQYVTSk̀XaẀU_ZXRSThẀ̀UTZQelXRSTmUaWaXV\WX̀bcdUVVQèXcWQSX̀bY\XRSThẀ̀UTZQek̀X̀WQeXQZaX̀U_ZQVbSWX̂\WZX̀bcdUVVWaX
VTXV\WXnSY\UVWYVoXp\WXnSY\UVWYVk̀XSWmUŴX̀\QeeXcWXhTSXV\WXeUdUVWaXRbSRT̀WXThXY\WYgUZ_XhTSXYTZhTSdQZYWX̂UV\XUZhTSdQVUTZX
_UmWZXQZaXV\WXaẀU_ZXYTZYWRVXWqRSẀ̀WaXUZXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀oXp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXcWXWZVUVeWaXVTXSWeiXbRTZlXQZaX
\̀QeeXZTVXcWXSẀRTZ̀UceWXhTSlXV\WXQaWrbQYiXQZaXQYYbSQYiXThXV\WX̀WSmUYẀlXYWSVUhUYQVUTZ̀lXQZaXQRRSTmQèXRWShTSdWaXTSX
RSTmUaWaXciX̀bY\XaẀU_ZXRSThẀ̀UTZQèo

stuvwvxvxX[bcyWYVXVTX[WYVUTZXzo{lXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXSWmUŴXQZaXSẀRTZaXVTXSWrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZXQcTbVXV\WXjTZVSQYVX
]TYbdWZV̀oXp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeX̀WVXhTSV\lXUZXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀lXV\WXSWrbUSWdWZV̀XhTSXSWrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZoX
|WrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZX̀\QeeXUZYebaWlXQVXQXdUZUdbdlXQXaWVQUeWaX̂SUVVWZX̀VQVWdWZVXV\QVXUZaUYQVẀXV\WX̀RWYUhUYX]SQ̂UZ_̀X
TSX[RWYUhUYQVUTZ̀XUZXZWWaXThXYeQSUhUYQVUTZXQZaXV\WXZQVbSWXThXV\WXYeQSUhUYQVUTZXSWrbẀVWaoXp\WXnSY\UVWYVk̀XSẀRTZ̀WXVTX̀bY\X
SWrbẀV̀X̀\QeeXcWXdQaWXUZX̂SUVUZ_X̂UV\UZXQZiXVUdWXeUdUV̀XQ_SWWaXbRTZlXTSXTV\WŜÙWX̂UV\XSWQ̀TZQceWXRSTdRVZẀ̀oX}hX
QRRSTRSUQVWlXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXRSWRQSWXQZaXÙ̀bWX̀bRReWdWZVQeX]SQ̂UZ_̀XQZaX[RWYUhUYQVUTZ̀XUZXSẀRTZ̀WXVTXV\WX
SWrbẀV̀XhTSXUZhTSdQVUTZo

stuvwvxv~Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXdQUZVQUZXQXSWYTSaXThX̀bcdUVVQèXQZaXYTRUẀXThX̀bcdUVVQèX̀bRReUWaXciXV\WXjTZVSQYVTSXUZX
QYYTSaQZYWX̂UV\XV\WXSWrbUSWdWZV̀XThXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwv~t�������t��t���t����
stuvwv~v�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVXdQiXTSaWSXdUZTSXY\QZ_ẀXUZXV\WXfTSgXV\QVXQSWXYTZ̀ÙVWZVX̂UV\XV\WXUZVWZVXThXV\WXjTZVSQYVX
]TYbdWZV̀XQZaXaTXZTVXUZmTemWXQZXQayb̀VdWZVXUZXV\WXjTZVSQYVX[bdXTSXQZXWqVWZ̀UTZXThXV\WXjTZVSQYVXpUdWoX[bcyWYVXVTX
[WYVUTZXzo{lXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXRSWRQSWXj\QZ_WX�SaWS̀XQZaXjTZ̀VSbYVUTZXj\QZ_WX]USWYVUmẀXhTSXV\WX�̂ ZWSk̀XQRRSTmQeX
QZaXWqWYbVUTZXUZXQYYTSaQZYWX̂UV\XV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwv~v�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXdQUZVQUZXSWYTSàXSWeQVUmWXVTXY\QZ_ẀXUZXV\WXfTSgo

stuvwvwt�������t����������
stuvwvwv�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\Qee�

v� YTZabYVXRSTyWYVXSWmUŴ X̀VTXaWVWSdUZWXV\WXaQVWXTSXaQVẀXThX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZXQZaXV\WXaQVWXThXhUZQeX
YTdReWVUTZ�

v� Ù̀bWXjWSVUhUYQVẀXThX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZ�
vu hTŜQSaXVTXV\WX�̂ ZWSlXhTSXV\WX�̂ ZWSk̀XSWmUŴXQZaXSWYTSàlX̂SUVVWZX̂QSSQZVUẀXQZaXSWeQVWaXaTYbdWZV̀X

SWrbUSWaXciXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀XQZaXSWYWUmWaXhSTdXV\WXjTZVSQYVTS�XQZal
vx Ù̀bWXQXhUZQeXjWSVUhUYQVWXhTSX�QidWZVXcQ̀WaXbRTZXQXhUZQeXUZ̀RWYVUTZXUZaUYQVUZ_XV\QVlXVTXV\WXcẀVXThXV\WX

nSY\UVWYVk̀XgZT̂eWa_WlXUZhTSdQVUTZlXQZaXcWeUWhlXV\WXfTSgXYTdReUẀX̂UV\XV\WXSWrbUSWdWZV̀XThXV\WX
jTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwvwv�Xp\WXnSY\UVWYVk̀XRSTyWYVXSWmUŴ�̀�X̀\QeeXcWXYTZabYVWaX̂UV\XV\WX�̂ ZWSXVTXY\WYgXYTZhTSdQZYWXThXV\WXfTSgX̂UV\X
V\WXSWrbUSWdWZV̀XThXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀XQZaXVTXmWSUhiXV\WXQYYbSQYiXQZaXYTdReWVWZẀ̀XThXV\WXeÙVX̀bcdUVVWaXciXV\WX
jTZVSQYVTSXThXfTSgXVTXcWXYTdReWVWaXTSXYTSSWYVWao

stuvwvwvutf\WZX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZX\Q̀XcWWZXQY\UWmWalXV\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXUZhTSdXV\WX�̂ ZWSXQcTbVXV\WXcQeQZYWXThX
V\WXjTZVSQYVX[bdXSWdQUZUZ_XVTXcWXRQUaXV\WXjTZVSQYVTSlXUZYebaUZ_XV\WXQdTbZVXVTXcWXSWVQUZWaXhSTdXV\WXjTZVSQYVX[bdlXUhX
QZilXhTSXhUZQeXYTdReWVUTZXTSXYTSSWYVUTZXThXV\WXfTSgo

stuvwvwvxXp\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeeXhTŜQSaXVTXV\WX�̂ ZWSXV\WXhTeeT̂UZ_XUZhTSdQVUTZXSWYWUmWaXhSTdXV\WXjTZVSQYVTS�X���X
YTZ̀WZVXThX̀bSWViXTSX̀bSWVUẀlXUhXQZilXVTXSWabYVUTZXUZXTSXRQSVUQeXSWeWQ̀WXThXSWVQUZQ_WXTSXV\WXdQgUZ_XThXhUZQeXRQidWZV�X�{�X
QhhUaQmUV̀lXSWYWURV̀lXSWeWQ̀ẀXQZaX̂QUmWS̀XThXeUWZ̀lXTSXcTZàXUZaWdZUhiUZ_XV\WX�̂ ZWSXQ_QUZ̀VXeUWZ̀�XQZaX���XQZiXTV\WSX
aTYbdWZVQVUTZXSWrbUSWaXThXV\WXjTZVSQYVTSXbZaWSXV\WXjTZVSQYVX]TYbdWZV̀o

stuvwvwv~t�RTZXSWrbẀVXThXV\WX�̂ ZWSlXQZaXRSUTSXVTXV\WXWqRUSQVUTZXThXTZWXiWQSXhSTdXV\WXaQVWXThX[bc̀VQZVUQeXjTdReWVUTZlX
V\WXnSY\UVWYVX̀\QeelX̂UV\TbVXQaaUVUTZQeXYTdRWZ̀QVUTZlXYTZabYVXQXdWWVUZ_X̂UV\XV\WX�̂ ZWSXVTXSWmUŴXV\WXhQYUeUViX
TRWSQVUTZ̀XQZaXRWShTSdQZYWo

106

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

��

QRSTUVWXYXXXZ[\\VW]ŴSQVXQ̂_XQ__TST̀ Q̂VXZWRaTUWZ
bXYcdXZeffghihjklgXZhmnophq
bXYcdcdXrstuvtwxyztvu{yv|t}u~t{��u�wtu��|uy�z{�}t}uy�u��vyzu�twxyztvu~�|u���u~tuwt��ywt}u��wu|stu�w��tz|�urstu�wzsy|tz|u
vs�{{u�w�xy}tu|stu{yv|t}u����{t�t�|�{u�twxyztvu��{�uy�uv�tzy�yz�{{�u}tvy���|t}uy�u|stu|�~{tu~t{��u�vu|stu�wzsy|tz|�vu
wtv���vy~y{y|��u��}u|stu���twuvs�{{uz���t�v�|tu|stu�wzsy|tz|u�vu�w�xy}t}uy�u�tz|y��u�����u��{tvvu�|stw�yvtu
v�tzy�yz�{{�u�}}wtvvt}uy�u|syvu��wtt�t�|�uy�u�ty|stwu|stu���twu��wu|stu�wzsy|tz|uyvu}tvy���|t}�u|stu��w|ytvu��wttu|s�|u|stu
{yv|t}u����{t�t�|�{u�twxyztuyvu��|u~ty��u�w�xy}t}u��wu|stu�w��tz|�
������������ ��¡¢£ ���£�¤��¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£�����«�� ��¬��¢¤��¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£���¢�®¦�¢�«�̄°¢�� ��±¢°²�£��³́�
��«�£������ �� �¢�� ��¡¢£ ���£��°¢�¬��¢�� �̈̈�³��¢��§°���³̈��̄°¢�§¢°ª�«����� ���«����̄��«�¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£�µ�
¶���¢����«��£¢�§��°��°̄�� ��¥¦§§̈�©����̈�¥�¢ª�£������¥�£��°��·µ̧µ¹�³�̈°�°¢�����£ �� ��«��£¢�§��°��°̄���¢ª�£���������
�º �³����°�� ���¡�¢��©���µ»

ZeffghihjklgXZhmnophq Rhqf¼jqo½ogok¾
�¡¢£ ���£�¿�¬��¢¿�°¢��°��§¢°ª�«�«»

bXYcdcdcd �w��w���y�� uÀÁu

bXYcdcdcÂ Ã�{|y�{tu�wt{y�y��w�u}tvy��v ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÄ Ãt�v�wt}u}w��y��v ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcY ÅÆyv|y��u��zy{y|ytvuv�wxt�v ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÇ �y|tutx�{��|y��u��}u�{���y�� ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÈ ��y{}y��uÉ���w��|y��uÃ�}t{u�����t�t�|u
wtv���vy~y{y|ytv

ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÊ Ëtxt{���t�|u��u��y{}y��uÉ���w��|y��uÃ�}t{vu��wu
��v|uz��v|w�z|y��u�vt

ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÌ Íyxy{ut��y�ttwy�� Î

bXYcdcdcÏ Ð��}vz��tu}tvy�� Î

bXYcdcdcdÑ�wzsy|tz|�w�{uy�|twy�wu}tvy�� Î

bXYcdcdcddÒ�{�tu���{�vyv ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdÂËt|�y{t}uz�v|utv|y��|y��u~t���}u|s�|u
wt��ywt}uy�u�tz|y��uÓ�Ô

ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdÄ��Õvy|tu�w��tz|uwt�wtvt�|�|y�� ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdYÍ����w�t}u}�z��t�|vu��wuz��v|w�z|y�� ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdÇ�vÕ}tvy��t}uwtz�w}u}w��y��v ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdÈ�vÕz��v|w�z|t}uwtz�w}u}w��y��v ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdÊ��v|Õ�zz����z�utx�{��|y�� ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdÌÖ�zy{y|�uv����w|uvtwxyztv ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcdÏrt���|Õwt{�|t}uvtwxyztv ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂÑ�wzsy|tz|�vuz��w}y��|y��u��u|stu���tw�vu
z��v�{|��|v

ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂdrt{tz�����yz�|y��v×}�|�u}tvy�� ÎØ

bXYcdcdcÂÂ�tz�wy|�utx�{��|y��u��}u�{���y�� ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂÄÍ���yvvy��y�� ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂY��v|�y��~{tu�w��tz|u�twxyztvu��wv���|u|�u�tz|y��u
Ù���Ô

ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂÇÖ�v|Õ|w�zÚu}tvy��uvtwxyztv ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂÈÃ�{|y�{tu~y}u��zÚ��tv ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂÊÛyv|�wyzu�wtvtwx�|y�� ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÂÌÖ�w�y|�wt�u��w�yvsy��v�u��}ut��y��t�|u}tvy�� �uÜ��|y���{Ý

bXYcdcdcÂÏ�|stwuvtwxyztvu�w�xy}t}u~�uv�tzy�{|�uÍ��v�{|��|v ÀÁ

bXYcdcdcÄÑ�|stwu����{t�t�|�{u�twxyztv ÀÁ

107

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTTUVWVXYZU[RV\]̂_V̀ aV̀TbX̀ ĉ̂ÛYd
efghijklhkmnopqlgmnrgnqrknsgrtjuluv

w[xyzy{[|V̀_\̂TŶbX[b}[RSTTUVWVXYZU[RV\]̂_V̀
w[xyzy{yz[~�����������������������������������������������������������������������������~�����������������������������
���������������
e�l�hgj�lnjqnulk�j�nkilnfghijklhk��n� ss�l¡lqk��n�lgtjhl�njulqkj¢jlunjqn�lhkjrqn£¤¥¤¥nrgmnj¢n�lkn¢rgkinjqn�qnl¦ij�jkmn
julqkj¢§nkilnl¦ij�jk¤n̈ilnf©fns ��j�il�n�nq ¡�lgnr¢n�k�qu�gunªrg¡nr¢nfghijklhk��n�lgtjhl�nurh ¡lqk�nki�knh�qn�ln
jqh� ulun��n�qnl¦ij�jknkrnul�hgj�lnkilnfghijklhk��n� ss�l¡lqk��n�lgtjhl�¤v

������«�¬�������®�̄�������̄���������������������������̄���������°���
������±�¬�²���������³���̄����������������������������̄���������°���
�������́�¬�µ��������³���̄����������������������������̄���������°���
������¶��¬�·�����������������̧³����³���̄����������������������������̄�����°����
������¶«�¬�¹¹®���������������º������

w[xyzy{y{[~�����������������������������������������������������������������������������»�������������������������
���������������
e�l�hgj�lnjqnulk�j�nkilnopqlg��n� ss�l¡lqk��n�lgtjhl�njulqkj¢jlunjqn�lhkjrqn£¤¥¤¥nrgmnj¢n�lkn¢rgkinjqn�qnl¦ij�jkmnjulqkj¢§n
kilnl¦ij�jk¤v

�����®�̄�������̄�¬������������������������������̄�¼�̄�����̄¼���������������¼�����������������̄�¼���������������̄�
½��������̄����������������������������̄����������̄����������¾�

²���������³���̄��¬�����������������������������������̄������������������������������������½��������̄���������
�������������������̄����������̄����������¾�

µ��������³���̄��¬����������������������������������������������¼���¿�����������º��������������������̄�¼�����������������������
���������������������������¼�������������������������������������������������������À�½��������̄����������������������
������̄����������̄����������¾�

·�����������������̧³����¬����������������������������������������������¼���������������������������������
½��������̄����������������������������̄����������̄�����������¾

w[xyzyÁ�µ������»������������������������������»�°����������~��������¼�����~����������������������¼�������������������
�������¼�������������������������������º���������~µ~�³��������®¶́�ÂÃ¶́�Ä¼�������������Å��°�����®¿�����¼����������
��������~̄���������·���»��������������������������~�����������������������������������¶�

w[xy{[Æ\_Ç̂YV_YÈ̀[ÆÉÉ̂ŶbXZU[RV\]̂_V̀
·���~���������������������~��������������������������¿����������������~̄���������������������������̄�����~̄���������
®¿��������������������º������������������������������~��������¼�����~����������������������������������������������������
����������¶�������������������~������������������������������������������������Ê����������������������°���������������
~��������������������

w[xy{yz�Ë��������̄��Ì��̄���������������������������������̄�~������������������¼�����~��������������������������»�����
��������������������������������¿����������������������������������̄����̄�������������������·���~�������������������
�������������������������������̄�~�����������������������������~����������������������»����������������������Ì�����Í

yz �������������������������������̄���������µ�������µ����������¼������������������������������������̄��������
����»����¼�������������������̄���������Å��°������������̄���Ì�¼�º������¼�������¿���¼�����»�������
���������������̄������������������Î��À¼����������������������������������Ï

y{ �����������������������������������������������������������¼�����¼������̄��������¼���������̄�����̄��̄����
������̄���������������������µ���������������������Ï

yÁ ���̄��̄����������̄���������������������µ���������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������¼�����������̄�������������������������½�¾���������������������������������������������
����������������������������̄�°�����������������������������������������������������̄�������¼����½�¾�

108

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTUVWVXYUSYVZ[\]VẐZTU_YS̀YUaZYbT_UV\̂ ZTU_YS̀YcZVd]RZYeaZTYUaS_ZYbT_UV\̂ ZTU_YS̀YcZVd]RZYeZVZY
fVZfWVZgY]TYWRRSVgWTRZYe]UaYUaZYWffh]RWihZY_UWTgWVgYS̀YRWVZj

kl cZVd]RZ_YTZRZ__]UWUZgYiXYgZR]_]ST_YS̀YUaZYmeTZVYTSUYVZTgZVZgY]TYWYU]̂ZhXŶWTTZVYSVYWTXYSUaZVỲW]h\VZYS̀Y
fZV̀SV̂WTRZYSTYUaZYfWVUYS̀YUaZYmeTZVYSVYUaZYmeTZVn_YRST_\hUWTU_YSVYRSTUVWRUSV_j

ko pVZfWV]TqYg]q]UWhŶSgZh_YSVYSUaZVYgZ_]qTYgSR\̂ ZTUWU]STỲSVYUVWT_̂]__]STYUSYUaZYmeTZVn_YRST_\hUWTU_Y
WTgYRSTUVWRUSV_rYSVYUSYSUaZVYmeTZVsW\UaSV]tZgYVZR]f]ZTU_j

ku pVZfWVWU]STYS̀YgZ_]qTYWTgYgSR\̂ ZTUWU]STỲSVYWhUZVTWUZYi]gYSVYfVSfS_WhYVZ[\Z_U_YfVSfS_ZgYiXYUaZYmeTZVj
kv pVZfWVWU]STỲSVrYWTgYWUUZTgWTRZYWUrYWYf\ih]RYfVZ_ZTUWU]STrŶZZU]TqYSVYaZWV]Tqj
kw pVZfWVWU]STỲSVrYWTgYWUUZTgWTRZYWUrYWYg]_f\UZYVZ_Sh\U]STYfVSRZZg]TqYSVYhZqWhYfVSRZZg]TqrYZxRZfUYeaZVZY

UaZYyVRa]UZRUY]_YfWVUXYUaZVZUSj
kz {dWh\WU]STYS̀YUaZY[\Wh]̀]RWU]ST_YS̀YZTU]U]Z_YfVSd]g]TqYi]g_YSVYfVSfS_Wh_j
k|} ~ST_\hUWU]STYRSTRZVT]TqYVZfhWRẐZTUYS̀Y�SV�YVZ_\hU]TqỲVŜ Ỳ]VZYSVYSUaZVYRW\_ZYg\V]TqYRST_UV\RU]STjY

SVr
k|| y__]_UWTRZYUSYUaZYbT]U]WhY�ZR]_]STY�W�ZVrY]̀YSUaZVYUaWTYUaZYyVRa]UZRU�

��lk�k���SYWdS]gYgZhWXY]TYUaZY~ST_UV\RU]STYpaW_ZrYUaZYyVRa]UZRUY_aWhhYfVSd]gZYUaZỲShhSe]TqYygg]U]STWhYcZVd]RZ_rYTSU]̀XY
UaZYmeTZVYe]UaYVZW_STWihZYfVŜ fUTZ__rYWTgYZxfhW]TYUaZỲWRU_YWTgYR]VR\̂ _UWTRZ_Yq]d]TqYV]_ZYUSYUaZYTZZg�Yb̀rY\fSTY
VZRZ]fUYS̀YUaZYyVRa]UZRUn_YTSU]RZrYUaZYmeTZVYgZUZV̂]TZ_YUaWUYWhhYSVYfWVU_YS̀YUaZY_ZVd]RZ_YWVZYTSUYVZ[\]VZgrYUaZYmeTZVY_aWhhY
q]dZYfVŜ fUYeV]UUZTYTSU]RZYUSYUaZYyVRa]UZRUYS̀YUaZYmeTZVn_YgZUZV̂]TWU]ST�Y�aZYmeTZVY_aWhhYRŜ fZT_WUZYUaZYyVRa]UZRUY
S̀VYUaZY_ZVd]RZ_YfVSd]gZgYfV]SVYUSYUaZYyVRa]UZRUn_YVZRZ]fUYS̀YUaZYmeTZVn_YTSU]RZ�

k| �Zd]Ze]TqYWY~STUVWRUSVn_Y_\î ]UUWhYS\UYS̀Y_Z[\ZTRZỲVŜ YUaZY_\î ]UUWhY_RaZg\hZYWffVSdZgYiXYUaZY
yVRa]UZRUj

k� �Z_fSTg]TqYUSYUaZY~STUVWRUSVn_YVZ[\Z_U_ỲSVY]T̀SV̂WU]STYUaWUYWVZYTSUYfVZfWVZgY]TYWRRSVgWTRZYe]UaYUaZY
~STUVWRUY�SR\̂ ZTU_YSVYeaZVZY_\RaY]T̀SV̂WU]STY]_YWdW]hWihZYUSYUaZY~STUVWRUSVỲVŜ YWYRWVZ̀\hY_U\gXYWTgY
RŜ fWV]_STYS̀YUaZY~STUVWRUY�SR\̂ ZTU_rỲ]ZhgYRSTg]U]ST_rYSUaZVYmeTZVsfVSd]gZgY]T̀SV̂WU]STrY
~STUVWRUSVsfVZfWVZgYRSSVg]TWU]STYgVWe]Tq_rYSVYfV]SVYpVS�ZRUYRSVVZ_fSTgZTRZYSVYgSR\̂ ZTUWU]STj

k� pVZfWV]TqY~aWTqZYmVgZV_YWTgY~ST_UV\RU]STY~aWTqZY�]VZRU]dZ_YUaWUYVZ[\]VZYZdWh\WU]STYS̀Y~STUVWRUSVn_Y
fVSfS_Wh_YWTgY_\ffSVU]TqYgWUWrYSVYUaZYfVZfWVWU]STYSVYVZd]_]STYS̀YbT_UV\̂ ZTU_YS̀YcZVd]RZj

kl {dWh\WU]TqYWTYZxUZT_]dZYT\̂ iZVYS̀Y~hW]̂_YW_YUaZYbT]U]WhY�ZR]_]STY�W�ZVjYSVr
ko {dWh\WU]TqY_\i_U]U\U]ST_YfVSfS_ZgYiXYUaZYmeTZVYSVY~STUVWRUSVYWTgŶW�]TqY_\i_Z[\ZTUYVZd]_]ST_YUSY

bT_UV\̂ ZTU_YS̀YcZVd]RZYVZ_\hU]TqYUaZVZ̀VŜ �

��lk�k���aZYyVRa]UZRUY_aWhhYfVSd]gZY~ST_UV\RU]STYpaW_ZYcZVd]RZ_YZxRZZg]TqYUaZYh]̂]U_Y_ZUỲSVUaYiZhSeYW_Yygg]U]STWhY
cZVd]RZ_�Y�aZTYUaZYh]̂]U_YiZhSeYWVZYVZWRaZgrYUaZYyVRa]UZRUY_aWhhYTSU]̀XYUaZYmeTZV�

k| mTZY���YVZd]ZeYS̀YZWRaYcaSfY�VWe]TqrYpVSg\RUY�WUWY]UẐrY_ŴfhZYWTgY_]̂]hWVY_\î ]UUWh_YS̀YUaZY
~STUVWRUSV

k� �STUahXYd]_]U_YUSYUaZY_]UZYiXYUaZYyVRa]UZRUYg\V]TqYRST_UV\RU]STjYWgg]U]STWhY_]UZYd]_]U_YW_YgZUZV̂]TZgYiXY
UaZYmeTZV�

k� mTZY���YVZd]ZeYS̀YUaZYeSV�Y]TYfVSqVZ__ỲSVYWTXYfSVU]STYS̀YUaZY�SV�YUSYgZUZV̂]TZYeaZUaZVY_\RaYfSVU]STY
S̀YUaZY�SV�Y]_Y_\i_UWTU]WhhXYRŜ fhZUZY]TYWRRSVgWTRZYe]UaYUaZYVZ[\]VẐZTU_YS̀YUaZY~STUVWRUY�SR\̂ ZTU_

kl mTZY���YVZd]ZeYS̀YUaZYeSV�Y]TYfVSqVZ__ỲSVYWTXYfSVU]STYS̀YUaZY�SV�YUSYgZUZV̂]TZỲ]TWhYRŜ fhZU]ST�

��lk�kl�{xRZfUỲSVY_ZVd]RZ_YVZ[\]VZgY\TgZVYcZRU]STY�������YWTgYUaS_ZY_ZVd]RZ_YUaWUYgSYTSUYZxRZZgYUaZYh]̂]U_Y_ZUỲSVUaY]TY
cZRU]STY�����rY~ST_UV\RU]STYpaW_ZYcZVd]RZ_YfVSd]gZgŶSVZYUaWTY��YgWX_YẀUZVY���YUaZYgWUZYS̀Yc\i_UWTU]WhY~Ŝ fhZU]STYS̀Y
UaZY�SV�YSVY���YUaZY]T]U]WhYgWUZYS̀Yc\i_UWTU]WhY~Ŝ fhZU]STY]gZTU]̀]ZgY]TYUaZYWqVZẐZTUYiZUeZZTYUaZYmeTZVYWTgY
~STUVWRUSVrYea]RaZdZVY]_YZWVh]ZVrY_aWhhYiZYRŜ fZT_WUZgYW_Yygg]U]STWhYcZVd]RZ_YUSYUaZYZxUZTUYUaZYyVRa]UZRUY]TR\V_Y
Wgg]U]STWhYRS_UY]TYfVSd]g]TqYUaS_ZY~ST_UV\RU]STYpaW_ZYcZVd]RZ_�

��lk�koYb̀YUaZY_ZVd]RZ_YRSdZVZgYiXYUa]_YyqVZẐZTUYaWdZYTSUYiZZTYRŜ fhZUZgYe]Ua]TY����YYY�YYYY�ŶSTUa_YS̀YUaZYgWUZYS̀YUa]_Y
yqVZẐZTUrYUaVS\qaYTSỲW\hUYS̀YUaZYyVRa]UZRUrYZxUZT_]STYS̀YUaZYyVRa]UZRUn_Y_ZVd]RZ_YiZXSTgYUaWUYU]̂ZY_aWhhYiZY
RŜ fZT_WUZgYW_Yygg]U]STWhYcZVd]RZ_�

��������o����� ��¡¢���¢£� ¢�¤������¢
��ok|Y¥ThZ__YSUaZVe]_ZYfVSd]gZgỲSVY\TgZVYUa]_YyqVZẐZTUrYUaZYmeTZVY_aWhhYfVSd]gZY]T̀SV̂WU]STY]TYWYU]̂ZhXŶWTTZVY
VZqWVg]TqYVZ[\]VẐZTU_ỲSVYWTgYh]̂]UWU]ST_YSTYUaZYpVS�ZRUrY]TRh\g]TqYWYeV]UUZTYfVSqVŴrYea]RaY_aWhhY_ZUỲSVUaYUaZY
meTZVn_YSi�ZRU]dZ_jY_RaZg\hZjYRST_UVW]TU_YWTgYRV]UZV]WrY]TRh\g]TqY_fWRZYVZ[\]VẐZTU_YWTgYVZhWU]ST_a]f_jỲhZx]i]h]UXjY
ZxfWTgWi]h]UXjY_fZR]WhYZ[\]f̂ ZTUjY_X_UẐ_jYWTgY_]UZYVZ[\]VẐZTU_�

109

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTUVWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWZ_b̀cad_YWbYZW[\]Ẑe_WcfghZbWiĵWbYZWk̂jlZmbnWd]mafgd]hWopqWbYZWcfghZbWiĵWbYZWrj_bWjiWbYZWsĵtW
_̀WgZid]ZgWd]WuZmbdj]WvwpxWoyqWbYZW[\]Ẑe_WjbYẐWmj_b_xẀ]gnWozqŴZ̀_j]̀caZWmj]bd]hZ]mdZ_ŴZàbZgWbjẀaaWjiWbYZ_ZWmj_b_wW
XYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWf{g̀bZWbYZW[\]Ẑe_WcfghZbWiĵWbYZWk̂jlZmbẀ_W]ZmZ__̀̂|WbŶjfhYjfbWbYZWgf̂̀ bdj]WjiWbYZWk̂jlZmbWf]bdaW
id]̀aWmj}{aZbdj]wW~iWbYZW[\]ẐW_dh]didm̀]ba|Wd]m̂Z̀_Z_WĵWgZm̂Z̀_Z_WbYZW[\]Ẑe_WcfghZbWiĵWbYZWrj_bWjiWbYZWsĵtnWbYZW
[\]ẐW_ỲaaW]jbdi|WbYZW�̂mYdbZmbwWXYZW[\]ẐẀ]gWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbW_ỲaaWbYẐZ̀ibẐẀĥZZWbjẀWmĵ̂Z_{j]gd]hWmỲ]hZWd]WbYZW
k̂jlZmbe_W_mj{ZẀ]gW�f̀adb|w

RSTU�WXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWdgZ]bdi|ẀŴZ{̂Z_Z]b̀bd�ZẀfbYĵd�ZgWbjẀmbWj]WbYZW[\]Ẑe_WcZỲaiW\dbYŴZ_{ZmbWbjWbYZWk̂jlZmbwWXYZW
[\]ẐW_ỲaaŴZ]gẐWgZmd_dj]_Ẁ]gẀ{{̂j�ZWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbe_W_fc}dbb̀a_Wd]ẀWbd}Za|W}̀]]ẐWd]WĵgẐWbjẀ�jdgWf]̂Z̀_j]̀caZW
gZà|Wd]WbYZWĵgẐa|Ẁ]gW_Z�fZ]bd̀aW{̂jĥZ__WjiWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbe_W_Ẑ�dmZ_w

RSTU�WXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWif̂]d_YW_f̂�Z|_WbjWgZ_m̂dcZW{Y|_dm̀aWmỲ^̀mbẐd_bdm_nWaZh̀aWad}db̀bdj]_Ẁ]gWfbdadb|Wajm̀bdj]_WiĵWbYZW
_dbZWjiWbYZWk̂jlZmbnẀ]gẀW\̂dbbZ]WaZh̀aWgZ_m̂d{bdj]WjiWbYZW_dbZwWXYZW_f̂�Z|_Ẁ]gWaZh̀aWd]iĵ}̀bdj]W_ỲaaWd]mafgZnẀ_W
{̀{adm̀caZnWĥ̀ gZ_Ẁ]gWad]Z_WjiW_b̂ZZb_nẀaaZ|_nW{̀�Z}Z]b_Ẁ]gẀgljd]d]hW{̂j{Ẑb|Ẁ]gW_b̂fmbf̂Z_xWgZ_dh]̀bZgW\Zbà]g_xW
g̀l̀mZ]bWĝ̀ d]̀hZxŴdhYb_�ji�\̀|nŴZ_b̂dmbdj]_nWZ̀_Z}Z]b_nWZ]m̂j̀mY}Z]b_nW�j]d]hnWgZZgŴZ_b̂dmbdj]_nWcjf]g̀ d̂Z_Ẁ]gW
mj]bjf̂_WjiWbYZW_dbZxWajm̀bdj]_nWgd}Z]_dj]_nẀ]gWjbYẐW]ZmZ__̀̂|Wg̀b̀W\dbYŴZ_{ZmbWbjWZ�d_bd]hWcfdagd]h_nWjbYẐW
d}{̂j�Z}Z]b_Ẁ]gWb̂ZZ_xẀ]gWd]iĵ}̀bdj]Wmj]mẐ]d]hẀ�̀dàcaZWfbdadb|W_Ẑ�dmZ_Ẁ]gWad]Z_nWcjbYW{fcadmẀ]gW{̂d�̀bZnW
c̀j�ZẀ]gWcZaj\Wĥ̀ gZnWd]mafgd]hWd]�Ẑb_Ẁ]gWgZ{bY_wW�aaWbYZWd]iĵ}̀bdj]Wj]WbYZW_f̂�Z|W_ỲaaWcZŴZiẐZ]mZgWbjẀWk̂jlZmbW
cZ]mY}̀ t̂w

RSTUTWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWif̂]d_YW_Ẑ�dmZ_WjiWhZjbZmY]dm̀aWZ]hd]ZẐ_nW\YdmYW}̀|Wd]mafgZWbZ_bWcĵd]h_nWbZ_bW{db_nW
gZbẐ}d]̀bdj]_WjiW_jdaWcZ̀ d̂]hW�̀afZ_nW{Ẑmjàbdj]WbZ_b_nWZ�̀af̀bdj]_WjiWỲ�̀ ĝjf_W}̀bẐd̀a_nW_Zd_}dmWZ�̀af̀bdj]nWĥjf]gW
mĵ̂j_dj]WbZ_b_Ẁ]gŴZ_d_bd�db|WbZ_b_nWd]mafgd]hW]ZmZ__̀̂|Wj{Ẑ̀bdj]_WiĵẀ]bdmd{̀bd]hW_fc_jdaWmj]gdbdj]_nW\dbYW\̂dbbZ]W
Ẑ{ĵb_Ẁ]gẀ{{̂j{̂d̀bZŴZmj}}Z]g̀bdj]_w

RSTU�SXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaW{̂j�dgZWbYZWuf{{aZ}Z]b̀aWuẐ�dmZ_WgZ_dh]̀bZgẀ_WbYZW[\]Ẑe_ŴZ_{j]_dcdadb|Wd]WuZmbdj]W�wpwpw

RSTU�W~iWbYZW[\]ẐWdgZ]bdidZgẀWuf_b̀d]̀caZW[clZmbd�ZWd]W�̂bdmaZWpnWbYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWifaidaaWdb_ŴZ_{j]_dcdadbdZ_Ẁ_ŴZ�fd̂ZgW
d]W�~�W�jmf}Z]bW�y����y�p�nWuf_b̀d]̀caZWk̂jlZmb_W��YdcdbnẀbb̀mYZgWbjWbYd_W�ĥZZ}Z]bw

RSTU�WXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWmjĵgd]̀bZWbYZW_Ẑ�dmZ_WjiWdb_Wj\]Wmj]_fab̀]b_W\dbYWbYj_ZW_Ẑ�dmZ_W{̂j�dgZgWc|WbYZW�̂mYdbZmbwW
�{j]WbYZW�̂mYdbZmbe_ŴZ�fZ_bnWbYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWif̂]d_YWmj{dZ_WjiWbYZW_mj{ZWjiW_Ẑ�dmZ_Wd]WbYZWmj]b̂̀mb_WcZb\ZZ]WbYZW
[\]ẐẀ]gWbYZW[\]Ẑe_Wmj]_fab̀]b_wWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWif̂]d_YWbYZW_Ẑ�dmZ_WjiWmj]_fab̀]b_WjbYẐWbỲ]WbYj_ZWgZ_dh]̀bZgẀ_W
bYZŴZ_{j]_dcdadb|WjiWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbWd]WbYd_W�ĥZZ}Z]bnWĵẀfbYĵd�ZWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbWbjWif̂]d_YWbYZ}Ẁ_Ẁ]W�ggdbdj]̀aW
uẐ�dmZnW\YZ]WbYZW�̂mYdbZmbŴZ�fZ_b_W_fmYW_Ẑ�dmZ_Ẁ]gWgZ}j]_b̂̀bZ_WbỲbWbYZ|Ẁ̂ZŴZ̀_j]̀ca|ŴZ�fd̂ZgWc|WbYZW_mj{ZWjiW
bYZWk̂jlZmbwWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaŴZ�fd̂ZWbỲbWdb_Wmj]_fab̀]b_Ẁ]gWmj]b̂̀mbĵ_W}̀d]b̀d]Wd]_f̂̀ ]mZnWd]mafgd]hW{̂jiZ__dj]̀aW
ad̀cdadb|Wd]_f̂̀ ]mZnẀ_Ẁ{{̂j{̂d̀bZWbjWbYZW_Ẑ�dmZ_WĵW\ĵtW{̂j�dgZgw

RSTU�WXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWif̂]d_YWbZ_b_nWd]_{Zmbdj]_Ẁ]gŴZ{ĵb_ŴZ�fd̂ZgWc|Wà\WĵWbYZWrj]b̂̀mbW�jmf}Z]b_nW_fmYẀ_W
_b̂fmbf̂̀ anW}ZmỲ]dm̀anẀ]gWmYZ}dm̀aWbZ_b_nWbZ_b_WiĵẀd̂Ẁ]gW\̀bẐW{jaafbdj]nẀ]gWbZ_b_WiĵWỲ�̀ ĝjf_W}̀bẐd̀a_w

RSTU��WXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWif̂]d_YẀaaWaZh̀anWd]_f̂̀ ]mZẀ]gẀmmjf]bd]hW_Ẑ�dmZ_nWd]mafgd]hẀfgdbd]hW_Ẑ�dmZ_nWbỲbW}̀|WcZW
Ẑ̀_j]̀ca|W]ZmZ__̀̂|ẀbẀ]|Wbd}ZWiĵWbYZWk̂jlZmbWbjW}ZZbWbYZW[\]Ẑe_W]ZZg_Ẁ]gWd]bẐZ_b_w

RSTU��SXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaW{̂j�dgZW{̂j}{bW\̂dbbZ]W]jbdmZWbjWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbWdiWbYZW[\]ẐWcZmj}Z_Ẁ\̀ ẐWjiẀ]|WìfabWĵW
gZiZmbWd]WbYZWk̂jlZmbnWd]mafgd]hWẐ̂ĵ_nWj}d__dj]_WĵWd]mj]_d_bZ]mdZ_Wd]WbYZW�̂mYdbZmbe_W~]_b̂f}Z]b_WjiWuẐ�dmZw

RSTU�VSXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWd]mafgZWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbWd]ẀaaWmj}}f]dm̀bdj]_W\dbYWbYZWrj]b̂̀mbĵWbỲbŴZàbZWbjWĵẀiiZmbWbYZW
�̂mYdbZmbe_W_Ẑ�dmZ_WĵW{̂jiZ__dj]̀aŴZ_{j]_dcdadbdZ_wWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaW{̂j}{ba|W]jbdi|WbYZW�̂mYdbZmbWjiWbYZW_fc_b̀]mZWjiW
]̀|Wgd̂ZmbWmj}}f]dm̀bdj]_WcZb\ZZ]WbYZW[\]ẐẀ]gWbYZWrj]b̂̀mbĵWjbYẐ\d_ZŴZàbd]hWbjWbYZWk̂jlZmbwWrj}}f]dm̀bdj]_W
c|Ẁ]gW\dbYWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbe_Wmj]_fab̀]b_W_ỲaaWcZWbŶjfhYWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbw

RSTU��S�ZiĵZWZ�Zmfbd]hWbYZWrj]b̂̀mbWiĵWrj]_b̂fmbdj]nWbYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWmjĵgd]̀bZWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbe_WgfbdZ_Ẁ]gW
Ẑ_{j]_dcdadbdZ_W_ZbWiĵbYWd]WbYZWrj]b̂̀mbWiĵWrj]_b̂fmbdj]W\dbYWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbe_W_Ẑ�dmZ_W_ZbWiĵbYWd]WbYd_W�ĥZZ}Z]bwWXYZW
[\]ẐW_ỲaaW{̂j�dgZWbYZW�̂mYdbZmbẀWmj{|WjiWbYZWZ�ZmfbZgẀĥZZ}Z]bWcZb\ZZ]WbYZW[\]ẐẀ]gWrj]b̂̀mbĵnWd]mafgd]hWbYZW
�Z]Ẑ̀aWrj]gdbdj]_WjiWbYZWrj]b̂̀mbWiĵWrj]_b̂fmbdj]w

110

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTUVWXYZ[X\]̂[_X̀ZabbXc_defg[XhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXajj[̀̀XhdXhZ[Xk_dl[jhX̀fh[Xc_fd_XhdXjdmm[̂j[m[̂hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXâgX̀ZabbX
dqbfrah[XhZ[Xsd̂h_ajhd_XhdXc_defg[XhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXajj[̀̀XhdXhZ[Xod_pX]Z[_[e[_XfhXf̀Xf̂Xc_[ca_ahfd̂Xd_Xc_dr_[̀̀t

RSTUVTXofhZf̂XuvXgaẁXanh[_X_[j[fchXdnXaX]_fhh[̂X_[xy[̀hXn_dmXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhzXhZ[X\]̂[_X̀ZabbXny_̂f̀ZXhZ[X_[xy[̀h[gX
f̂nd_mahfd̂XàX̂[j[̀̀a_wXâgX_[b[eâhXnd_XhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXhdX[eabyah[zXrfe[X̂dhfj[XdnzXd_X[̂nd_j[Xbf[̂X_frZh̀t

{|}~���S�SSS���}S��S}��S��|�
RS�UVX�d_Xcy_cd̀[̀XdnXhZf̀Xir_[[m[̂hzXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pX̀ZabbXq[XhZ[XhdhabXjd̀hXhdXhZ[X\]̂[_XhdXjd̂ h̀_yjhXabbX
[b[m[̂h̀XdnXhZ[Xk_dl[jhXg[̀fr̂[gXd_X̀c[jfnf[gXqwXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXâgX̀ZabbXf̂jbyg[Xjd̂h_ajhd_̀�Xr[̂[_abXjd̂gfhfd̂ X̀jd̀h̀zX
de[_Z[agXâgXc_dnfhtXYZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXab̀dXf̂jbyg[̀XhZ[X_[àd̂aqb[Xeaby[XdnXbaqd_zXmah[_fab̀zXâgX[xyfcm[̂hzX
gd̂ah[gXhdzXd_XdhZ[_]f̀[Xny_̂f̀Z[gXqwzXhZ[X\]̂[_tXYZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXgd[̀X̂dhXf̂jbyg[XhZ[Xjdmc[̂ àhfd̂XdnXhZ[X
i_jZfh[jh�XhZ[Xjd̀h̀XdnXhZ[XbâgzX_frZh̀�dn�]awzXnf̂âjf̂rzXd_Xjd̂hf̂r[̂jf[̀Xnd_XjZâr[̀Xf̂XhZ[Xod_p�Xd_XdhZ[_Xjd̀h̀XhZahX
a_[XhZ[X_[̀cd̂ f̀qfbfhwXdnXhZ[X\]̂[_t

RS�U�XYZ[X\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXf̀Xc_defg[gXf̂X�̂fhfabX�̂nd_mahfd̂zXâgX̀ZabbXq[Xaglỳh[gXhZ_dyrZdyhX
hZ[Xk_dl[jhXàX_[xyf_[gXŷg[_X�[jhfd̂ X̀vt�zX�t�XâgX�tvtX�eabyahfd̂ X̀dnXhZ[X\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pzX
âgXhZ[Xc_[bfmf̂a_wX[̀hfmah[XdnXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXâgXycgah[gX[̀hfmah[̀XdnXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pzXc_[ca_[gXqwXhZ[X
i_jZfh[jhzX_[c_[̀[̂hXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jh�̀Xlygrm[̂hXàXaXg[̀fr̂Xc_dn[̀̀fd̂abtX�hXf̀X_[jdr̂f�[gzXZd][e[_zXhZahX̂[fhZ[_XhZ[X
i_jZfh[jhX̂d_XhZ[X\]̂[_XZàXjd̂h_dbXde[_XhZ[Xjd̀hXdnXbaqd_zXmah[_fab̀zXd_X[xyfcm[̂h�XhZ[Xsd̂h_ajhd_�̀Xm[hZdg̀XdnX
g[h[_mf̂f̂rXqfgXc_fj[̀�Xd_Xjdmc[hfhfe[Xqfggf̂rzXma_p[hzXd_X̂[rdhfahf̂rXjd̂gfhfd̂ t̀Xijjd_gf̂rbwzXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXjâ d̂hX
âgXgd[̀X̂dhX]a__âhXd_X_[c_[̀[̂hXhZahXqfg̀Xd_X̂[rdhfah[gXc_fj[̀X]fbbX̂dhXea_wXn_dmXhZ[X\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnX
hZ[Xod_pzXd_Xn_dmXâwX[̀hfmah[XdnXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pzXd_X[eabyahfd̂zXc_[ca_[gXd_Xar_[[gXhdXqwXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jht

RS�U�X�̂Xc_[ca_f̂rX[̀hfmah[̀XdnXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXod_pzXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhX̀ZabbXq[Xc[_mfhh[gXhdXf̂jbyg[Xjd̂hf̂r[̂jf[̀Xnd_Xg[̀fr̂zX
qfggf̂rzXâgXc_fj[X[̀jabahfd̂�XhdXg[h[_mf̂[X]ZahXmah[_fab̀zX[xyfcm[̂hzXjdmcd̂[̂hX̀ẁh[m̀zXâgXhwc[̀XdnXjd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂X
a_[XhdXq[Xf̂jbyg[gXf̂XhZ[Xsd̂h_ajhX�djym[̂h̀�XhdX_[jdmm[̂gX_[àd̂aqb[Xaglỳhm[̂h̀Xf̂XhZ[Xc_dr_amXâgX̀jdc[XdnXhZ[X
k_dl[jh�XâgXhdXf̂jbyg[Xg[̀fr̂Xabh[_̂ah[̀XàXmawXq[X̂[j[̀̀a_wXhdXaglỳhXhZ[X[̀hfmah[gXsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXhdXm[[hXhZ[X
\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[htXYZ[Xi_jZfh[jh�̀X[̀hfmah[XdnXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pX̀ZabbXq[Xqà[gXd̂Xjy__[̂hXa_[azXedbym[Xd_X̀fmfba_X
jd̂j[chyabX[̀hfmahf̂rXh[jẐfxy[̀tX�nXhZ[X\]̂[_X_[xyf_[̀XaXg[hafb[gX[̀hfmah[XdnXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pzXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhX̀ZabbX
c_defg[X̀yjZXâX[̀hfmah[zXfnXfg[̂hfnf[gXàXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jh�̀X_[̀cd̂ f̀qfbfhwXf̂X�[jhfd̂X�tutuzXàXaX�yccb[m[̂habX�[_efj[t

RS�UWS�nzXhZ_dyrZX̂dXnaybhXdnXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhzXhZ[Xk_djy_[m[̂hXkZà[XZàX̂dhXjdmm[̂j[gX]fhZf̂X��XgaẁXanh[_XhZ[X
i_jZfh[jhX̀yqmfh̀XhZ[Xsd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂X�djym[̂h̀XhdXhZ[X\]̂[_zXhZ[X\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pX̀ZabbXq[X
aglỳh[gXhdX_[nb[jhXjZâr[̀Xf̂XhZ[Xr[̂[_abXb[e[bXdnXc_fj[̀Xf̂XhZ[Xaccbfjaqb[Xjd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂Xma_p[ht

RS�UTS�nXahXâwXhfm[XhZ[Xi_jZfh[jh�̀X[̀hfmah[XdnXhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pX[�j[[g̀XhZ[X\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[X
od_pzXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhX̀ZabbXmap[Xacc_dc_fah[X_[jdmm[̂gahfd̂ X̀hdXhZ[X\]̂[_XhdXaglỳhXhZ[Xk_dl[jh�̀X̀f�[zXxyabfhwzXd_X
qygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pzXâgXhZ[X\]̂[_X̀ZabbXjddc[_ah[X]fhZXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXf̂Xmapf̂rX̀yjZXaglỳhm[̂h̀t

RS�U�S�nXhZ[X\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXahXhZ[Xjd̂jbỳfd̂XdnXhZ[Xsd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂X�djym[̂h̀XkZà[X�[_efj[̀X
f̀X[�j[[g[gXqwXhZ[Xbd][̀hXqd̂aXnfg[XqfgXd_X̂[rdhfah[gXc_dcd̀abzXhZ[X\]̂[_X̀Zabb

UV rfe[X]_fhh[̂Xacc_deabXdnXâXf̂j_[à[Xf̂XhZ[Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_p�
U� ayhZd_f�[X_[qfggf̂rXd_X_[̂[rdhfahf̂rXdnXhZ[Xk_dl[jhX]fhZf̂XaX_[àd̂aqb[Xhfm[�
U� h[_mf̂ah[Xf̂Xajjd_gâj[X]fhZX�[jhfd̂X�tv�
UW f̂Xjd̂ ỳbhahfd̂X]fhZXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhzX_[ef̀[XhZ[Xk_dl[jhXc_dr_amzX̀jdc[zXd_XxyabfhwXàX_[xyf_[gXhdX_[gyj[X

hZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_p�Xd_z
UT fmcb[m[̂hXâwXdhZ[_XmyhyabbwXajj[chaqb[Xabh[_̂ahfe[t

RS�U�S�nXhZ[X\]̂[_XjZdd̀[̀XhdXc_dj[[gXŷg[_X�[jhfd̂X�t�t�zXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhX̀ZabbXmdgfnwXhZ[Xsd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂X�djym[̂h̀XàX
[̂j[̀̀a_wXhdXjdmcbwX]fhZXhZ[X\]̂[_�̀Xqygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXahXhZ[Xjd̂jbỳfd̂XdnXhZ[Xsd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂X
�djym[̂h̀XkZà[X�[_efj[̀zXd_XhZ[Xqygr[hXàXaglỳh[gXŷg[_X�[jhfd̂X�t�tutX�nXhZ[X\]̂[_X_[xyf_[̀XhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXhdX
mdgfnwXhZ[Xsd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂X�djym[̂h̀Xq[jaỳ[XhZ[Xbd][̀hXqd̂aXnfg[XqfgXd_X̂[rdhfah[gXc_dcd̀abX[�j[[g̀XhZ[X\]̂[_�̀X
qygr[hXnd_XhZ[Xsd̀hXdnXhZ[Xod_pXgy[XhdXma_p[hXjd̂gfhfd̂ X̀hZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXjdybgX̂dhX_[àd̂aqbwXâhfjfcah[zXhZ[X\]̂[_X
Z̀abbXjdmc[̂ àh[XhZ[Xi_jZfh[jhXnd_XhZ[Xmdgfnfjahfd̂ X̀àXâXiggfhfd̂abX�[_efj[Xcy_̀yâhXhdX�[jhfd̂Xuut�tX�̂XâwX[e[̂hzX
hZ[Xi_jZfh[jh�̀Xmdgfnfjahfd̂XdnXhZ[Xsd̂ h̀_yjhfd̂X�djym[̂h̀X̀ZabbXq[XhZ[XbfmfhXdnXhZ[Xi_jZfh[jh�̀X_[̀cd̂ f̀qfbfhwXŷg[_X
hZf̀Xi_hfjb[X�t

111

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

��

QRSTUVWXYXXXUZ[\RT]̂S_XQ̀aXVTUẀ_W_
bXYcdefgheijkglmhkmenopemgheqrohjernjjnomemgnmeloemjnostlmmlouevosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkh|exjeno}exmghjeloyxjtnmlxo|emghe
mjnostlmmloue~njm}elsemghekx~}jlugmexrohjexyeswkgeloyxjtnmlxoexjegnse~hjtlsslxoeyjxtemghekx~}jlugmexrohjemxemjnostlme
swkgeloyxjtnmlxoeyxjelmsewshexoemghe�jx�hkm�

bXYc�efgheijkglmhkmenopemgheijkglmhkm�sekxosw�mnomsesgn��e�hephhthpemghenwmgxjsenopexrohjsexyemghljejhs~hkml{he
vosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkh|elok�wplouemghe�jnrlousenopez~hklylknmlxos|enopesgn��ejhmnloen��ekxttxoe�nr|esmnmwmxj}enope
xmghjejhshj{hpejlugms|elok�wplouekx~}jlugms�ezw�tlsslxoexjeplsmjl�wmlxoexyevosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkhemxethhmexyylkln�e
jhuw�nmxj}ejh�wljhthomsexjeyxjesltl�nje~wj~xshseloekxoohkmlxoerlmgemghe�jx�hkmelseoxmemxe�hekxosmjwhpense~w��lknmlxoeloe
phjxunmlxoexyemghejhshj{hpejlugmsexyemgheijkglmhkmenopemgheijkglmhkm�sekxosw�mnoms�

bXYc�efgheijkglmhkmeujnomsemxemgheqrohjeneoxoh�k�wsl{he�lkhoshemxewshemgheijkglmhkm�sevosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkhesx�h�}enope
h�k�wsl{h�}eyxje~wj~xshsexyekxosmjwkmlou|ewslou|etnlomnlolou|en�mhjlouenopenpplouemxemghe�jx�hkm|e~jx{lphpemgnmemghe
qrohjesw�smnomln��}e~hjyxjtselmsex��lunmlxosewophjemglseiujhhthom|elok�wploue~jxt~me~n}thomexyen��eswtsepwhe
~wjswnomemxeijmlk�he�enopeijmlk�he���efgheijkglmhkmesgn��ex�mnloesltl�njeoxoh�k�wsl{he�lkhoshseyjxtemgheijkglmhkm�se
kxosw�mnomsekxoslsmhomerlmgemglseiujhhthom�efghe�lkhosheujnomhpewophjemglseshkmlxoe~hjtlmsemgheqrohjemxenwmgxjl�hemghe
�xomjnkmxj|ezw�kxomjnkmxjs|ezw��sw�kxomjnkmxjs|enopesw~~�lhjs|enserh��ensemgheqrohj�sekxosw�mnomsenopesh~njnmhe
kxomjnkmxjs|emxejh~jxpwkhen~~�lkn��he~xjmlxosexyemghevosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkh|esw��hkmemxeno}e~jxmxkx�sehsmn��lsghpe
~wjswnomemxezhkmlxoe���|esx�h�}enopeh�k�wsl{h�}eyxjewsheloe~hjyxjtloueshj{lkhsexjekxosmjwkmlxoeyxjemghe�jx�hkm�evyemghe
ijkglmhkmejlugmyw��}emhjtlonmhsemglseiujhhthomeyxjeknwshense~jx{lphpeloezhkmlxoe���|emghe�lkhosheujnomhpeloemglsezhkmlxoe
���esgn��emhjtlonmh�

bXYc�cdXvoemgheh{homemgheqrohjewshsemghevosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkherlmgxwmejhmnlolouemghenwmgxjsexyemghevosmjwthomsexye
zhj{lkh|emgheqrohjejh�hnshsemgheijkglmhkmenopeijkglmhkm�sekxosw�mnom�s�eyjxten��ek�nltsenopeknwshsexyenkmlxoenjlsloue
yjxteswkgewshs�efgheqrohj|emxemgheh�mhome~hjtlmmhpe�}e�nr|eywjmghjenujhhsemxelophtoly}enopegx�pegnjt�hssemghe
ijkglmhkmenopelmsekxosw�mnomseyjxten��ekxsmsenopeh�~hoshs|elok�wplouemghekxsmexyephyhosh|ejh�nmhpemxek�nltsenopeknwshsexye
nkmlxoensshjmhpe�}eno}emgljpe~hjsxoexjehomlm}emxemgheh�mhomeswkgekxsmsenopeh�~hoshsenjlsheyjxtemgheqrohj�sewshexyemghe
vosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkhewophjemglsezhkmlxoe������efghemhjtsexyemglsezhkmlxoe�����esgn��eoxmen~~�}elyemgheqrohjejlugmyw��}e
mhjtlonmhsemglseiujhhthomeyxjeknwshewophjezhkmlxoe����

bXYc�e��kh~meyxjemghe�lkhoshseujnomhpeloemglseijmlk�he�|eoxexmghje�lkhoshexjejlugmesgn��e�hephhthpeujnomhpexjelt~�lhpe
wophjemglseiujhhthom�efgheqrohjesgn��eoxmenssluo|eph�hunmh|esw��lkhosh|e~�hpuhexjexmghjrlshemjnosyhjeno}e�lkhoshe
ujnomhpeghjhloemxenoxmghje~njm}erlmgxwmemghe~jlxjerjlmmhoenujhhthomexyemgheijkglmhkm�eio}ewonwmgxjl�hpewshexyemghe
vosmjwthomsexyezhj{lkhesgn��e�henmemgheqrohj�sesx�hejls�enoperlmgxwme�ln�l�lm}emxemgheijkglmhkmenopemgheijkglmhkm�se
kxosw�mnoms�

bXYc�e��kh~mensexmghjrlshesmnmhpeloezhkmlxoe���|emghe~jx{lslxosexyemglseijmlk�he�esgn��eswj{l{hemghemhjtlonmlxoexyemglse
iujhhthom�

QRSTUVWX�XXXUVQT�_XQ̀aXaT_[�SW_
bX�cdX]������
bX�cdcdXfgheqrohjenopeijkglmhkmesgn��ekxtthokhen��ek�nltsenopeknwshsexyenkmlxoenunlosmemghexmghjenopenjlslouexwmexyexje
jh�nmhpemxemglseiujhhthom|erghmghjeloekxomjnkm|emxjm|exjexmghjrlsh|eloenkkxjpnokherlmgemghejh�wljhthomsexyemghe�loploue
pls~wmhejhsx�wmlxoethmgxpesh�hkmhpeloemglseiujhhthomenoperlmgloemghe~hjlxpes~hklylhpe�}en~~�lkn��he�nr|e�wmeloeno}eknshe
oxmetxjhemgnoe� e}hnjsenymhjemghepnmhexyezw�smnomln�e�xt~�hmlxoexyemghe¡xj��efgheqrohjenopeijkglmhkmernl{hen��e
k�nltsenopeknwshsexyenkmlxoeoxmekxtthokhpeloenkkxjpnokherlmgemglsezhkmlxoe¢�����

bX�cdc�Xfxemgheh�mhomepntnuhsenjhekx{hjhpe�}e~jx~hjm}eloswjnokh|emgheqrohjenopeijkglmhkmernl{hen��ejlugmsenunlosme
hnkgexmghjenopenunlosmemghekxomjnkmxjs|ekxosw�mnoms|enuhoms|enopeht~�x}hhsexyemghexmghjeyxjepntnuhs|eh�kh~meswkgejlugmse
nsemgh}etn}egn{hemxemghe~jxkhhpsexyeswkgeloswjnokhenseshmeyxjmgeloeivie�xkwthomei£ �¤£ ��|e¥hohjn�e�xoplmlxosexye
mghe�xomjnkmeyxje�xosmjwkmlxo�efgheqrohjexjemgheijkglmhkm|ensen~~jx~jlnmh|esgn��ejh�wljhexyemghekxomjnkmxjs|ekxosw�mnoms|e
nuhoms|enopeht~�x}hhsexyeno}exyemght|esltl�njernl{hjseloeyn{xjexyemghexmghje~njmlhsehowthjnmhpeghjhlo�

bX�cdc�Xfgheijkglmhkmenopeqrohjernl{hekxosh�whomln�epntnuhseyxjek�nlts|epls~wmhs|exjexmghjetnmmhjseloe�whsmlxo|e
njlslouexwmexyexjejh�nmlouemxemglseiujhhthom�efglsetwmwn�ernl{hjelsen~~�lkn��h|erlmgxwme�ltlmnmlxo|emxen��ekxosh�whomln�e
pntnuhsepwhemxehlmghje~njm}�semhjtlonmlxoexyemglseiujhhthom|eh�kh~menses~hklylkn��}e~jx{lphpeloezhkmlxoe����

112

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTUVSWXYZ[\Z]̂
RSTUVU_S̀abcdefghicjgklmnocpqcpnroqchfnnoqcgacsmokngpacfqgkgatcpmncpucpqcqoefnojcnpcnrgkc̀tqoohoanckrfeecvockmvwodncnpc
hojgfngpacfkcfcdpajgngpaclqodojoancnpcvgajgatcjgklmnocqokpemngpaxcyuckmdrchfnnoqcqoefnokcnpcpqcgkcnrockmvwodncpucfcegoac
fqgkgatcpmncpucnroc̀qdrgnodnzkckoq{gdokicnroc̀qdrgnodnchfbclqpdoojcgacfddpqjfadoc|gnrcfllegdfveocef|cnpcdphlebc|gnrcnroc
egoacapngdocpqcugegatcjofjegaokclqgpqcnpcqokpemngpacpucnrochfnnoqcvbchojgfngpacpqcvbcvgajgatcjgklmnocqokpemngpax

RSTUVUVc}roc~|aoqcfajc̀qdrgnodnckrfeecoajof{pqcnpcqokpe{ocdefghkicjgklmnokcfajcpnroqchfnnoqkcgacsmokngpacvon|ooac
nrohcvbchojgfngpaic|rgdricmaeokkcnroclfqngokchmnmfeebcftqoocpnroq|gkoickrfeecvocfjhgagknoqojcvbcnroc̀hoqgdfac
q̀vgnqfngpac̀kkpdgfngpacgacfddpqjfadoc|gnrcgnkc�paknqmdngpacyajmknqbc�ojgfngpac�qpdojmqokcgacouuodncpacnrocjfnocpucnrgkc
t̀qoohoanxc̀cqosmokncupqchojgfngpackrfeecvochfjocgac|qgngaticjoeg{oqojcnpcnrocpnroqclfqnbcnpcnrgkc̀tqoohoanicfajcugeojc
|gnrcnrocloqkpacpqcoangnbcfjhgagknoqgatcnrochojgfngpaxc}rocqosmoknchfbcvochfjocdpadmqqoanebc|gnrcnrocugegatcpucfc
dphlefgancpqcpnroqcfllqplqgfnocjohfajcupqcvgajgatcjgklmnocqokpemngpacvmnicgackmdrco{oanichojgfngpackrfeeclqpdoojcgac
fj{fadocpucvgajgatcjgklmnocqokpemngpaclqpdoojgatkic|rgdrckrfeecvocknfbojcloajgatchojgfngpacupqcfcloqgpjcpuc��cjfbkc
uqphcnrocjfnocpucugegaticmaeokkcknfbojcupqcfcepatoqcloqgpjcvbcftqoohoancpucnroclfqngokcpqcdpmqncpqjoqxcyucfacfqvgnqfngpac
lqpdoojgatcgkcknfbojclmqkmfancnpcnrgkckodngpaicnroclfqngokchfbcapaonroeokkclqpdoojcnpcnrockoeodngpacpucnrocfqvgnqfnpq�k�c
fajcftqoocmlpacfckdrojmeocupqcefnoqclqpdoojgatkx

RSTUVU�c}roclfqngokckrfeeckrfqocnrochojgfnpqzkcuoocfajcfabcugegatcuookcosmfeebxc}rochojgfngpackrfeecvocroejcgacnroclefdoc
|roqocnroc�qpwodncgkcepdfnojicmaeokkcfapnroqcepdfngpacgkchmnmfeebcftqoojcmlpaxc̀tqoohoankcqofdrojcgachojgfngpackrfeec
vocoaupqdofveocfkckonneohoancftqoohoankcgacfabcdpmqncrf{gatcwmqgkjgdngpacnroqopux

RSTUVU�cyucnroclfqngokcjpcapncqokpe{ocfcjgklmnocnrqpmtrchojgfngpaclmqkmfancnpcnrgkc�odngpac�x�icnrochonrpjcpucvgajgatc
jgklmnocqokpemngpackrfeecvocnrocupeep|gat�
����������������������������

��cc�� q̀vgnqfngpaclmqkmfancnpc�odngpac�x�cpucnrgkc̀tqoohoan

��c c�� ¡gngtfngpacgacfcdpmqncpucdphlonoancwmqgkjgdngpa

��cc�� ~nroq�c�¢����£¤�

cc

yucnroc~|aoqcfajc̀qdrgnodncjpcapnckoeodncfchonrpjcpucvgajgatcjgklmnocqokpemngpaicpqcjpcapnckmvkosmoanebcftqoocgac
|qgngatcnpcfcvgajgatcjgklmnocqokpemngpachonrpjcpnroqcnrfacegngtfngpaicnrocjgklmnoc|geecvocqokpe{ojcgacfcdpmqncpucdphlonoanc
wmqgkjgdngpax

�¥���¦����§�̈�©���̈�
RSTU�U�Sª]̂«]¬ZY[\Z]̂S]S®]ẐYX
RSTU�U�U_c̄gnroqclfqnbicfncgnkckpeocjgkdqongpaichfbcdpakpegjfnocfacfqvgnqfngpacdpajmdnojcmajoqcnrgkc̀tqoohoanc|gnrcfabc
pnroqcfqvgnqfngpacnpc|rgdrcgncgkcfclfqnbclqp{gjojcnrfnc�°�cnrocfqvgnqfngpacftqoohoanctp{oqagatcnrocpnroqcfqvgnqfngpac
loqhgnkcdpakpegjfngpa±c���cnrocfqvgnqfngpakcnpcvocdpakpegjfnojckmvknfangfeebcga{pe{ocdphhpacsmokngpakcpucef|cpqcufdn±c
fajc���cnrocfqvgnqfngpakcohlepbchfnoqgfeebckghgefqclqpdojmqfecqmeokcfajchonrpjkcupqckoeodngatcfqvgnqfnpq�k�x

RSTU�U�UVc̄gnroqclfqnbicfncgnkckpeocjgkdqongpaichfbcgademjocvbcwpgajoqcloqkpakcpqcoangngokckmvknfangfeebcga{pe{ojcgacfc
dphhpacsmokngpacpucef|cpqcufdnc|rpkoclqokoadocgkcqosmgqojcgucdphleonocqoegoucgkcnpcvocfddpqjojcgacfqvgnqfngpaiclqp{gjojc
nrfncnroclfqnbckpmtrncnpcvocwpgaojcdpakoankcgac|qgngatcnpckmdrcwpgajoqxc�pakoancnpcfqvgnqfngpacga{pe{gatcfacfjjgngpafec
loqkpacpqcoangnbckrfeecapncdpakngnmnocdpakoancnpcfqvgnqfngpacpucfabcdefghicjgklmnocpqcpnroqchfnnoqcgacsmokngpacapnc
jokdqgvojcgacnroc|qgnnoacdpakoanx

RSTU�U�U�c}roc~|aoqcfajc̀qdrgnodnctqfancnpcfabcloqkpacpqcoangnbchfjocfclfqnbcnpcfacfqvgnqfngpacdpajmdnojcmajoqcnrgkc
�odngpac�x�ic|ronroqcvbcwpgajoqcpqcdpakpegjfngpaicnrockfhocqgtrnkcpucwpgajoqcfajcdpakpegjfngpacfkcnroc~|aoqcfajc
q̀drgnodncmajoqcnrgkc̀tqoohoanx

RSTU�c}roclqp{gkgpakcpucnrgkc̀qngdeoc�ckrfeeckmq{g{ocnrocnoqhgafngpacpucnrgkc̀tqoohoanx

113

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTUVWXYZYYYTXS[U\RTU]\Y]SŶ_̂ X̀\̂U]\
aYZbcdefdghidjklimdfnopqdgrdsntidunvsilgqdgrdghidwmxhogixgdoldnxxrmynlxidkoghdghoqdwzmiisilg{dq|xhdfnop|midqhnppd}id
xrlqoyimiydq|}qgnlgonpdlrluimfrmsnlxidnlydxn|qidfrmdgimsolngorldrm{dngdghidwmxhogixg~qdrugorl{dxn|qidfrmdq|quilqorldrfd
uimfrmsnlxidrfdqim�oxiqd|lyimdghoqdwzmiisilg�defdghidwmxhogixgdipixgqdgrdq|quilydqim�oxiq{dghidwmxhogixgdqhnppdzo�id
qi�ildynvq~dkmoggildlrgoxidgrdghidjklimd}ifrmidq|quilyolzdqim�oxiq�deldghidi�ilgdrfdndq|quilqorldrfdqim�oxiq{dghid
wmxhogixgdqhnppdhn�idlrdpon}opogvdgrdghidjklimdfrmdyipnvdrmdynsnzidxn|qiydghidjklimd}ixn|qidrfdq|xhdq|quilqorldrfd
qim�oxiq�d�ifrmidmiq|solzdqim�oxiq{dghidjklimdqhnppdunvdghidwmxhogixgdnppdq|sqdy|idumormdgrdq|quilqorldnlydnlvd
i�uilqiqdolx|mmiydoldghidolgimm|ugorldnlydmiq|sugorldrfdghidwmxhogixg~qdqim�oxiq�d�hidwmxhogixg~qdfiiqdfrmdghid
misnololzdqim�oxiqdnlydghidgosidqxhiy|piqdqhnppd}idi�|ogn}pvdny�|qgiy�

aYZb�defdghidjklimdq|quilyqdghid�mr�ixg{dghidwmxhogixgdqhnppd}idxrsuilqngiydfrmdqim�oxiqduimfrmsiydumormdgrdlrgoxidrfd
q|xhdq|quilqorl�d�hildghid�mr�ixgdoqdmiq|siy{dghidwmxhogixgdqhnppd}idxrsuilqngiydfrmdi�uilqiqdolx|mmiydoldghid
olgimm|ugorldnlydmiq|sugorldrfdghidwmxhogixg~qdqim�oxiq�d�hidwmxhogixg~qdfiiqdfrmdghidmisnololzdqim�oxiqdnlydghidgosid
qxhiy|piqdqhnppd}idi�|ogn}pvdny�|qgiy�

aYZb�defdghidjklimdq|quilyqdghid�mr�ixgdfrmdsrmidghnld��dx|s|pngo�idynvqdfrmdminqrlqdrghimdghnldghidfn|pgdrfdghid
wmxhogixg{dghidwmxhogixgdsnvdgimsolngidghoqdwzmiisilgd}vdzo�olzdlrgdpiqqdghnldqi�ildynvq~dkmoggildlrgoxi�d

aYZb�d�oghimdunmgvdsnvdgimsolngidghoqdwzmiisilgd|urldlrgdpiqqdghnldqi�ildynvq~dkmoggildlrgoxidqhr|pydghidrghimdunmgvd
fnopdq|}qgnlgonppvdgrduimfrmsdoldnxxrmynlxidkoghdghidgimsqdrfdghoqdwzmiisilgdghmr|zhdlrdfn|pgdrfdghidunmgvdologongolzdghid
gimsolngorl�

aYZb�d�hidjklimdsnvdgimsolngidghoqdwzmiisilgd|urldlrgdpiqqdghnldqi�ildynvq~dkmoggildlrgoxidgrdghidwmxhogixgdfrmdghid
jklim~qdxrl�iloilxidnlydkoghr|gdxn|qi�

aYZb�defdghidjklimdgimsolngiqdghoqdwzmiisilgdfrmdogqdxrl�iloilxidu|mq|nlgdgrd�ixgorld���{drmdghidwmxhogixgdgimsolngiqd
ghoqdwzmiisilgdu|mq|nlgdgrd�ixgorld���{dghidjklimdqhnppdxrsuilqngidghidwmxhogixgdfrmdqim�oxiqduimfrmsiydumormdgrd
gimsolngorl{d�ios}|mqn}pid��uilqiqdolx|mmiy{dnlydxrqgqdnggmo}|gn}pidgrdgimsolngorl{dolxp|yolzdghidxrqgqdnggmo}|gn}pidgrd
ghidwmxhogixg~qdgimsolngorldrfdxrlq|pgnlgdnzmiisilgq�

aYZb�deldnyyogorldgrdnlvdnsr|lgqdunoyd|lyimd�ixgorld���{dofdghidjklimdgimsolngiqdghoqdwzmiisilgdfrmdogqdxrl�iloilxid
u|mq|nlgdgrd�ixgorld���{drmdghidwmxhogixgdgimsolngiqdghoqdwzmiisilgdu|mq|nlgdgrd�ixgorld���{dghidjklimdqhnppdunvdgrdghid
wmxhogixgdghidfrpprkolzdfiiq�
����������� �¡�¢�����£¤�¥¦�����£¦§����¤̈¦£�̈�¦����¡̈©�¦ª̈¦«����¬��������¤�������������¤̈¦̈¦«�£¦§����¤̈¦£�̈�¦����
¡̈©�¦ª̈¦«����®̄

bc �imsolngorld°ii�

��±�dd

b� ²oxilqolzd°iidofdghidjklimdolgilyqdgrdxrlgol|id|qolzdghidwmxhogixg~qdelqgm|silgqdrfd�im�oxi�

��±�dd

aYZb³Y��xiugdnqdrghimkoqidi�umiqqpvdumr�oyiydhimiol{dghoqdwzmiisilgdqhnppdgimsolngidrlidvinmdfmrsdghidyngidrfd
�|}qgnlgonpd́rsupigorl�

aYZbZY�hidjklim~qdmozhgqdgrd|qidghidwmxhogixg~qdelqgm|silgqdrfd�im�oxidoldghidi�ilgdrfdndgimsolngorldrfdghoqdwzmiisilgd
nmidqigdfrmghdoldwmgoxpidµdnlyd�ixgorld��µ�

RSTUVWXYc¶YYY[ÛVXWWR\X]_̂ỲS]·ÛU]\̂
aYc¶bcd�hoqdwzmiisilgdqhnppd}idzr�imliyd}vdghidpnkdrfdghidupnxidkhimidghid�mr�ixgdoqdprxngiy{di�xp|yolzdghngd
�|moqyoxgorl~qdxhroxidrfdpnkdm|piq�defdghidunmgoiqdhn�idqipixgiydnm}ogmngorldnqdghidsighrydrfd}olyolzdyoqu|gidmiqrp|gorl{dghid
°iyimnpdwm}ogmngorldwxgdqhnppdzr�imld�ixgorlḑ���

aYc¶b�d�imsqdoldghoqdwzmiisilgdqhnppdhn�idghidqnsidsinlolzdnqdghrqidoldwewd±rx|silgdw¹�º»¹�ºµ{d¼ilimnpd
ŕlyogorlqdrfdghid́rlgmnxgdfrmd́rlqgm|xgorl�

114

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

��

QRSTUVWXYZW[\]ẐW_]̀WâbYcdZbdeŴZfgZbdchZijeWkc]̀WdYZlfZihZfeWdYZĉW_mZ]dfeWfnbbZffôfeW_ffcm]feW_]̀WiZm_iW
ẐĝZfZ]d_dchZfWdoWdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dpWqZcdYẐWdYZW[\]ẐW]ôWdYZWâbYcdZbdWfY_iiW_ffcm]WdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dW\cdYondWdYZW\̂cddZ]W
bo]fZ]dWorWdYZWodYẐeWZsbZgdWdY_dWdYZW[\]ẐWl_jW_ffcm]WdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dWdoW_WiZ]̀ẐWĝohc̀c]mWrc]_]bc]mWrôWdYZWt̂ouZbdW
crWdYZWiZ]̀ẐW_m̂ZZfWdoW_ffnlZWdYZW[\]ẐvfŴcmYdfW_]̀Wokicm_dco]fWn]̀ẐWdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]deWc]biǹc]mW_]jWg_jlZ]dfẀnZWdoW
dYZWâbYcdZbdWkjWdYZW[\]ẐWĝcôWdoWdYZW_ffcm]lZ]dp

QRSTUwWxrWdYZW[\]ẐŴZynZfdfWdYZWâbYcdZbdWdoWZsZbndZWbẐdcrcb_dZfeWdYZWĝogofZ̀Wi_]mn_mZWorWfnbYWbẐdcrcb_dZfWfY_iiWkZW
fnklcddZ̀WdoWdYZWâbYcdZbdWrôŴZhcZ\W_dWiZ_fdWz{Ẁ_jfWĝcôWdoWdYZŴZynZfdZ̀Ẁ_dZfWorWZsZbndco]pWxrWdYZW[\]ẐŴZynZfdfW
dYZWâbYcdZbdWdoWZsZbndZWbo]fZ]dfŴZ_fo]_kijŴZynĉZ̀WdoWr_bcicd_dZW_ffcm]lZ]dWdoW_WiZ]̀ẐeWdYZWâbYcdZbdWfY_iiWZsZbndZW
_iiWfnbYWbo]fZ]dfWdY_dW_̂ZWbo]fcfdZ]dW\cdYWdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]deWĝohc̀Z̀WdYZWĝogofZ̀Wbo]fZ]dWcfWfnklcddZ̀WdoWdYZWâbYcdZbdW
rôŴZhcZ\W_dWiZ_fdWz{Ẁ_jfWĝcôWdoWZsZbndco]pWXYZWâbYcdZbdWfY_iiW]odWkZŴZynĉZ̀WdoWZsZbndZWbẐdcrcb_dZfWôWbo]fZ]dfW
dY_dW\onìŴZynĉZW|]o\iZ̀mZeWfẐhcbZfeWôŴZfgo]fckcicdcZfWkZjo]̀WdYZWfbogZWorWdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dp

QRSTU}WqodYc]mWbo]d_c]Z̀Wc]WdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dWfY_iiWb̂Z_dZW_Wbo]d̂_bdn_iŴZi_dco]fYcgW\cdYeWôW_Wb_nfZWorW_bdco]Wc]Wr_hôW
oreW_WdYĉ̀Wg_̂djW_m_c]fdWZcdYẐWdYZW[\]ẐWôWâbYcdZbdp

QRSTU~W�]iZffWodYẐ\cfZŴZynĉZ̀Wc]WdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]deWdYZWâbYcdZbdWfY_iiWY_hZW]oŴZfgo]fckcicdjWrôWdYZẀcfbohẐjeW
ĝZfZ]bZeWY_]̀ic]meŴZloh_iWôẀcfgof_iWoreWôWZsgofn̂ZWorWgẐfo]fWdoeWY_�_̂̀ onfWl_dẐc_ifWôWdoscbWfnkfd_]bZfWc]W_]jW
rôlW_dWdYZWt̂ouZbdWfcdZp

QRSTU�WXYZWâbYcdZbdWfY_iiWY_hZWdYZŴcmYdWdoWc]biǹZWgYodom̂_gYcbWôW_̂dcfdcbŴZĝZfZ]d_dco]fWorWdYZẀZfcm]WorWdYZWt̂ouZbdW
_lo]mWdYZWâbYcdZbdvfWĝolodco]_iW_]̀WĝorZffco]_iWl_dẐc_ifpWXYZWâbYcdZbdWfY_iiWkZWmchZ]ŴZ_fo]_kiZW_bbZffWdoWdYZW
bolgiZdZ̀Wt̂ouZbdWdoWl_|ZWfnbYŴZĝZfZ]d_dco]fpW�o\ZhẐeWdYZWâbYcdZbdvfWl_dẐc_ifWfY_iiW]odWc]biǹZWdYZW[\]ẐvfW
bo]rc̀Z]dc_iWôWĝoĝcZd_̂jWc]rôl_dco]WcrWdYZW[\]ẐWY_fWĝZhconfijW_̀hcfZ̀WdYZWâbYcdZbdWc]W\̂cdc]mWorWdYZWfgZbcrcbW
c]rôl_dco]Wbo]fc̀ẐZ̀WkjWdYZW[\]ẐWdoWkZWbo]rc̀Z]dc_iWôWĝoĝcZd_̂jpWXYZW[\]ẐWfY_iiWĝohc̀ZWĝorZffco]_iWb̂Z̀cdWrôW
dYZWâbYcdZbdWc]WdYZW[\]ẐvfWĝolodco]_iWl_dẐc_ifWrôWdYZWt̂ouZbdp�XYcfW�Zbdco]Wz�p�WfY_iiWfn̂hchZWdYZWdẐlc]_dco]WorW
dYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dWn]iZffWdYZW[\]ẐWdẐlc]_dZfWdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dWrôWb_nfZWgn̂fn_]dWdoW�Zbdco]W�p{p

QRSTU�WxrWdYZWâbYcdZbdWôW[\]ẐŴZbZchZfWc]rôl_dco]WfgZbcrcb_iijẀZfcm]_dZ̀W_fW�bo]rc̀Z]dc_i�WôW�knfc]ZffW
ĝoĝcZd_̂je�WdYZŴZbZchc]mWg_̂djWfY_iiW|ZZgWfnbYWc]rôl_dco]Wfd̂cbdijWbo]rc̀Z]dc_iW_]̀WfY_iiW]odẀcfbiofZWcdWdoW_]jWodYẐW
gẐfo]WZsbZgdW_fWfZdWrôdYWc]W�Zbdco]Wz�p�pzpWXYcfW�Zbdco]Wz�p�WfY_iiWfn̂hchZWdYZWdẐlc]_dco]WorWdYcfWam̂ZZlZ]dp

QRSTU�USWXYZŴZbZchc]mWg_̂djWl_jẀcfbiofZW�bo]rc̀Z]dc_i�WôW�knfc]ZffWĝoĝcZd_̂j�Wc]rôl_dco]W_rdẐW�Ẁ_jfvW]odcbZWdoW
dYZWodYẐWg_̂djeW\YZ]ŴZynĉZ̀WkjWi_\eW_̂kcd̂_dôvfWồ ẐeWôWbon̂dWồ ẐeWc]biǹc]mW_WfnkgoZ]_WôWodYẐWrôlWorW
bolgnifôjWiZm_iWĝobZffWcffnZ̀WkjW_Wbon̂dWôWmohẐ]lZ]d_iWZ]dcdjeWôWdoWdYZWZsdZ]dWfnbYWc]rôl_dco]WcfŴZ_fo]_kijW
]ZbZff_̂jWrôWdYZŴZbZchc]mWg_̂djWdoẀZrZ]̀WcdfZirWc]W_]jẀcfgndZpWXYZŴZbZchc]mWg_̂djWl_jW_ifoẀcfbiofZWfnbYW
c]rôl_dco]WdoWcdfWZlgiojZZfeWbo]fnid_]dfeWôWbo]d̂_bdôfWc]Wồ ẐWdoWgẐrôlWfẐhcbZfWôW\ô|WfoiZijW_]̀WZsbinfchZijW
rôWdYZWt̂ouZbdeWĝohc̀Z̀WdYofZWZlgiojZZfeWbo]fnid_]dfW_]̀Wbo]d̂_bdôfW_̂ZWfnkuZbdWdoWdYZŴZfd̂cbdco]fWo]WdYZẀcfbiofn̂ZW
_]̀WnfZWorWfnbYWc]rôl_dco]W_fWfZdWrôdYWc]WdYcfW�Zbdco]Wz�p�p

QRSTU�WXYZWc]h_ic̀cdjWorW_]jWĝohcfco]WorWdYZWam̂ZZlZ]dWfY_iiW]odWc]h_ic̀_dZWdYZWam̂ZZlZ]dWôWcdfŴZl_c]c]mW
ĝohcfco]fpWxrWcdWcfẀZdẐlc]Z̀WdY_dW_]jWĝohcfco]WorWdYZWam̂ZZlZ]dWhcoi_dZfW_]jWi_\eWôWcfWodYẐ\cfZWc]h_ic̀WôW
n]Z]rôbZ_kiZeWdYZ]WdY_dWĝohcfco]WfY_iiWkZŴZhcfZ̀WdoWdYZWZsdZ]dW]ZbZff_̂jWdoWl_|ZWdY_dWĝohcfco]WiZm_iW_]̀W
Z]rôbZ_kiZpWx]WfnbYWb_fZWdYZWam̂ZZlZ]dWfY_iiWkZWbo]fd̂nZ̀eWdoWdYZWrniiZfdWZsdZ]dWgẐlcddZ̀WkjWi_\eWdoWmchZWZrrZbdWdoWdYZW
g_̂dcZfvWc]dZ]dco]fW_]̀Wgn̂gofZfWc]WZsZbndc]mWdYZWam̂ZZlZ]dp

�������RSSRRR������������
QRSSUSR�ôWdYZWâbYcdZbdvfW�_fcbW�ẐhcbZfẀZfb̂ckZ̀Wn]̀ẐWâdcbiZW�eWdYZW[\]ẐWfY_iiWbolgZ]f_dZWdYZWâbYcdZbdW_fW
roiio\f�

US �dcgni_dZ̀W�nlW
���� ¡¢�£¤¥¦�¢§

�ẐhcbZfW_̂ZWdoWkZWĝohc̀Z̀W_fWroiio\f�

115

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

��

QQQQQRSTUVQWQXQRYVZ[\[]TŶQ_VU[̀]QXQabcdcee
QQQQQRSTUVQWWfQXQg[]TZQ_VU[̀]hi[jj[]̀hkl]UmYnom[l]QXQpi_
Q
QQQQfRSTUVQWQUVYq[oVUQmSTmQTYVQTrrZ[oTsZVQmlQRSTUVQWWQUVYq[oVUQmlQsVQoYVj[mVjQmlQRSTUVQWWQl]oVQmSVQUolrVQltQ
UVYq[oVUQtlYQRSTUVQWWQTYVQtnZẐQu]lv]wQQQ

xyz{z|{z}~���������
�

�������glYQmSVQ�YoS[mVom�UQ�nrrZV\V]mTZQ�VYq[oVUQjVU[̀]TmVjQ[]Q�Vom[l]Q�w�w�QT]jQtlYQT]̂Q�nUmT[]Ts[Z[m̂Q�VYq[oVUQ
YV�n[YVjQrnYUnT]mQmlQ�Vom[l]Q�w�wbdQmSVQ�v]VYQUSTZZQol\rV]UTmVQmSVQ�YoS[mVomQTUQtlZZlvU�
x����{��z�����������{��z������{�����}���z���������������z{���������}���������{��������� ~��~�}z{�����z{����~�������
���}���z�����z}}����

¡n\rQ�n\¢QT\ln]mQmlQsVQjVmVY\[]VjwQQ

�����£�glYQ�jj[m[l]TZQ�VYq[oVUQmSTmQ\T̂QTY[UVQjnY[]̀QmSVQolnYUVQltQmSVQRYl¤VomdQ[]oZnj[]̀QmSlUVQn]jVYQ�Vom[l]Q�w¥dQmSVQ
�v]VYQUSTZZQol\rV]UTmVQmSVQ�YoS[mVomQTUQtlZZlvU�
x����{��z�����������{��z������{�����}���z������

¦lnYẐQv[mSQT̀YVVjQnrl]Q\T§wQQ

�����̈�kl\rV]UTm[l]QtlYQ�nrrZV\V]mTZQT]jQ�jj[m[l]TZQ�VYq[oVUQltQmSVQ�YoS[mVom�UQol]UnZmT]mUQvSV]Q]lmQ[]oZnjVjQ[]Q
�Vom[l]Q��w¥QlYQ��wbdQUSTZZQsVQmSVQT\ln]mQ[]ql[oVjQmlQmSVQ�YoS[mVomQrZnUQQQQrVYoV]mQ©QQQª«dQlYQTUQtlZZlvU�
x����{��z�����������{��z������{����}����|��¬{�~��������������z�������}���z�������{�®�}}������z���{�¬�������z��
®�{�������

¦lnYẐQv[mSQT̀YVVjQnrl]Q\T§wQQ

�����̄�°SV]Qol\rV]UTm[l]QtlYQiTU[oQ�VYq[oVUQ[UQsTUVjQl]QTQUm[rnZTmVjQUn\QlYQTQrVYoV]mT̀VQsTU[UdQmSVQrYlrlYm[l]QltQ
ol\rV]UTm[l]QtlYQVToSQrSTUVQltQUVYq[oVUQUSTZZQsVQTUQtlZZlvU�

�oSV\Tm[oQ_VU[̀]QRSTUV t[tmVV] rVYoV]mQQ© Q�±Q ª«
_VU[̀]Q_VqVZlr\V]mQRSTUV QQmvV]m̂ rVYoV]mQQ© Q¥eQ ª«
kl]UmYnom[l]Q_lon\V]mUQ
RSTUV

QQmS[Ym̂Xt[qV rVYoV]mQQ© Qb±Q ª«

RYlonYV\V]mQRSTUV QQt[qV rVYoV]mQQ© Q±QQQ ª«
kl]UmYnom[l]QRSTUV QQmvV]m̂Xt[qV rVYoV]mQQ© Q¥±Q ª«
QQ
plmTZQiTU[oQkl\rV]UTm[l]Q l]VQSn]jYVjQ rVYoV]mQQ© �eeQ ª«

xyz{z|{z}~����������
�����²�pSVQSlnYẐQs[ZZ[]̀QYTmVUQtlYQUVYq[oVUQltQmSVQ�YoS[mVomQT]jQmSVQ�YoS[mVom�UQol]UnZmT]mUQTYVQUVmQtlYmSQsVZlvwQpSVQ
YTmVUQUSTZZQsVQTj¤nUmVjQ[]QToolYjT]oVQv[mSQmSVQ�YoS[mVom�UQT]jQ�YoS[mVom�UQol]UnZmT]mU�Q]lY\TZQYVq[VvQrYTom[oVUw
x���z}}���z�����z��z�~�z���³~��������~��{���������|�{z�����{�����{���~������� ��

plQsVQrYlq[jVjQnrl]QTvTYjwQQ

µ́¶·̧¹ºº�̧»�¼½¾º¿̧»¹ À½¾º�ÁÂÃ�ÃÃÄ
QQ

116

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

��

QRSSTURVWXYZ[\]̂_W[R̀WaRbZ_Xcda\]ceZRfgYZ[\Z\
QRSSTUTSRhijklmnoplqirstuivoiorpnirjvrpwwjxjyvrxyrzykuivopxjyvr{ynr|pojz}r~muuqikivxpq}rpvwr�wwjxjyvpqr~in�jzior
pvwrjvzqmwirituivoiorjvzmnniwrl�rx�ir�nz�jxizxrpvwrx�ir�nz�jxizx�orzyvomqxpvxorwjnizxq�rniqpxiwrxyrx�ir�ny�izx}rpor
{yqqy�o�

TS �npvouynxpxjyvrpvwrpmx�ynj�iwrymx�y{�xy�vrxnp�iqrpvwromlojoxivzi�
T� �inkjxxjv�rpvwryx�inr{iiorni�mjniwrl�rpmx�ynjxjior�p�jv�r�mnjowjzxjyvry�inrx�ir�ny�izx�
T� �njvxjv�}rniunywmzxjyvo}ruqyxo}rpvwroxpvwpnwr{ynkrwyzmkivxo�
T� �yoxp�i}r�pvwqjv�}rpvwrwiqj�in��

�������������������
T� hivwinjv�o}ru��ojzpqrkywiqo}rkyz��muo}runy{ioojyvpqru�yxy�npu��}rpvwrunioivxpxjyvrkpxinjpqor

ni�mioxiwrl�rx�ir �vinrynrni�mjniwr{ynrx�ir�ny�izx�
T¡ ¢{rni�mjniwrl�rx�ir �vin}rpvwr�jx�rx�ir �vin�orunjynr�njxxivrpuuny�pq}rx�ir�nz�jxizx�orzyvomqxpvxo�r

ituivoiory{runy{ioojyvpqrqjpljqjx�rjvomnpvzirwiwjzpxiwritzqmoj�iq�rxyrx�jor�ny�izx}rynrx�irituivoiry{r
pwwjxjyvpqrjvomnpvzirzy�inp�irynrqjkjxorjvritzioory{rx�pxrvynkpqq�rkpjvxpjviwrl�rx�ir�nz�jxizx�or
zyvomqxpvxo�

T£ �qqrxptiorqi�jiwryvruny{ioojyvpqroin�jziorpvwryvrnijklmnoplqirituivoio�
�������������������

TU hi�joxnpxjyvr{iiorpvwrpv�ryx�inr{iiorz�pn�iwrl�rx�ir¤inxj{�jv�r�mx�ynjx�rynrl�ryx�inrivxjxjiorpor
vizioopn�rxyrpz�ji�irx�ir~moxpjvplqir l�izxj�i�rpvw}

T¥  x�inrojkjqpnr�ny�izx�niqpxiwrituivwjxmnio¦

QRSSTUT�R§ynrhijklmnoplqirstuivoiorx�irzykuivopxjyvro�pqqrlirx�irituivoiorjvzmnniwrl�rx�ir�nz�jxizxrpvwrx�ir
�nz�jxizx�orzyvomqxpvxoruqmor̈¦̈©ªry{rx�irituivoiorjvzmnniw¦

QRSST¥R«a¬_̂Z¬̂®\R̄[\da][¬ZTr¢{rx�irx�uiorpvwrqjkjxory{rzy�inp�irni�mjniwrjvr~izxjyvr°¦©rpnirjvrpwwjxjyvrxyrx�irx�uiorpvwr
qjkjxorx�ir�nz�jxizxrvynkpqq�rkpjvxpjvo}rx�ir �vinro�pqqrup�rx�ir�nz�jxizxr{ynrx�irpwwjxjyvpqrzyoxorjvzmnniwrl�rx�ir
�nz�jxizxr{ynrx�irpwwjxjyvpqrzy�inp�iorporoixr{ynx�rliqy��
�±²³�����������́�́µ²���¶µ·�����³�����̧�¶�́��¶��́³���¹º́�����µ�µ»��́²�́²�µ������µ�³��́³¼½�������¹º́��¾�²�³�³���¼µ����́²�
¿�¶�́µ²�ÀÁÂÃ��²��¼µ��Ä�́¶������ÅÄ²���³�������́¾»º�³������̧�¶�́��¶�Á�

Æyvirpxrx�jorxjki¦rr

QRSSTSÇRÈ]ÉXZ[̂\R̂WR̂ZR«a¬_̂Z¬̂
QRSSTSÇTSR̄[_̂_]eRÈ]ÉXZ[̂\
QRSSTSÇTSTSR�vrjvjxjpqrup�kivxry{r�inyrÊËÌÍro�pqqrlirkpwirmuyvritizmxjyvry{rx�jor��niikivxrpvwrjorx�irkjvjkmkr
up�kivxrmvwinrx�jor��niikivx¦r¢xro�pqqrlirzniwjxiwrxyrx�ir �vin�orpzzymvxrjvrx�ir{jvpqrjv�yjzi¦

QRSSTSÇTST�r¢{rpr~moxpjvpljqjx�r¤inxj{jzpxjyvrjorupnxry{rx�ir~moxpjvplqir l�izxj�i}rpvrjvjxjpqrup�kivxrxyrx�ir�nz�jxizxry{r
�inyrÊËÌÍro�pqqrlirkpwirmuyvritizmxjyvry{rx�jor��niikivxr{ynrni�joxnpxjyvr{iiorpvwryx�inr{iiorup�plqirxyrx�ir¤inxj{�jv�r
�mx�ynjx�rpvwrvizioopn�rxyrpz�ji�irx�ir~moxpjvpljqjx�r¤inxj{jzpxjyv¦r��ir�nz�jxizx�orup�kivxorxyrx�ir¤inxj{�jv�r
�mx�ynjx�ro�pqqrlirzniwjxiwrxyrx�ir �vin�orpzzymvxrpxrx�irxjkirx�irituivoirjorjvzmnniw¦

QRSSTSÇT�RÈaWÎaZ\\RÈ]ÉXZ[̂\
QRSSTSÇT�TSRÏvqiooryx�in�joirp�niiw}rup�kivxor{ynroin�jzioro�pqqrlirkpwirkyvx�q�rjvrunyuynxjyvrxyroin�jzior
uin{ynkiw¦r�p�kivxorpnirwmirpvwrup�plqirmuyvrunioivxpxjyvry{rx�ir�nz�jxizx�orjv�yjzi¦r�kymvxormvupjwrx�jnx�rÊÐÌÍr
wp�orp{xinrx�irjv�yjzirwpxiro�pqqrlipnrjvxinioxrpxrx�irnpxirivxiniwrliqy�}rynrjvrx�irploivzirx�iniy{rpxrx�irqi�pqrnpxir
uni�pjqjv�r{nykrxjkirxyrxjkirpxrx�irunjvzjupqruqpziry{rlmojvioory{rx�ir�nz�jxizx¦
�±²³���������µ¼�¾µ²���½�µ���²²º���́²����³���������º�µ²Á�

sj��xr�inzivxrÊÑªÍ

QRSSTSÇT�T�R��ir �vinro�pqqrvyxr�jx��yqwrpkymvxor{nykrx�ir�nz�jxizx�orzykuivopxjyvrxyrjkuyoirpruivpqx�rynr
qj�mjwpxiwrwpkp�ioryvrx�ir�nz�jxizx}rynrxyry{{oixromkorni�mioxiwrl�rynrupjwrxyrzyvxnpzxynor{ynrx�irzyoxry{rz�pv�iorjvrx�ir
Òyn�}rmvqioorx�ir�nz�jxizxrp�niiorynr�porliivr{ymvwrqjplqir{ynrx�irpkymvxorjvrprljvwjv�rwjoumxirnioyqmxjyvrunyziiwjv�¦

QRSSTSÇT�T�Rhizynwory{rhijklmnoplqirstuivoio}rituivoioruinxpjvjv�rxyr~muuqikivxpqrpvwr�wwjxjyvpqr~in�jzio}rpvwr
oin�jzioruin{ynkiwryvrx�irlpojory{r�ymnq�rnpxioro�pqqrlirp�pjqplqirxyrx�ir �vinrpxrkmxmpqq�rzyv�ivjivxrxjkio¦

117

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTUVWXYZ[YYY\]XVURWYTXŜ \YR_̀YVa_̀UTUa_\
bcdefghijdklmignoiepnofjfpnmijqgjilpofrsijqfmitukddldnjigkdigmirphhpvmw
xyz{|}~���������������z~�{�z~����z�����|�{��|�����������������z���

�YZ[�ZYU���������������Y�qditkeqfjdejigukddm�ijpijqdir�hhdmjid�jdnjicdklfjjdoi sihgv�ijpifnodlnfrsignoiqphoiqgklhdmmijqdi
¡vndkigugfnmjioglgudm�ihfg fhfjfdmignoiepmjmigkfmfnuirkplijqdinduhfudnjigejmiprijqditkeqfjdejifnijqdicdkrpklgnedipri
ckprdmmfpnghimdk¢fedmi�nodkijqfmi£pnjkgej�ijpijqdid�jdnjijqgjijqditkeqfjdejifmikdmcpnmf hdirpkim�eqioglgudm�ihfg fhfjfdmi
gnoiepmjmipnigieplcgkgjf¢di gmfmiprirg�hjignoikdmcpnmf fhfjsi djvddnijqditkeqfjdejignoijqdi¡vndk¤ii�qditkeqfjdejimqghhi
npji dip hfugjdoijpifnodlnfrsijqdi¡vndkirpkijqdi¡vndk¥mipvninduhfudned¤

�YZ[�[YV��¦�§̈�����©Ỳ���ª�¦�Y«pjvfjqmjgnofnuignsipjqdkickp¢fmfpnmiprijqfmi£pnjkgej�ignoijpijqdir�hhdmjid�jdnji
cdklfjjdoi sihgv�indfjqdkijqdi¡vndkinpkijqditkeqfjdej�ijqdfkikdmcdejf¢diprrfedkm�iofkdejpkm�icgkjndkm�idlchpsddm�i
epnjkgejpkmipkim� epnm�hjgnjmimqghhi dihfg hdijpijqdipjqdkipkimqghhilg¬dignsiehgflirpkignsifnefodnjgh�ifnofkdej�ipki
epnmd�dnjfghioglgudigkfmfnuip�jipripkiepnndejdoifnignsivgsijpijqdi®kp̄dejipkijpijqfmi£pnjkgej¤ii�qfmil�j�ghivgf¢dkipri
epnmd�dnjfghioglgudmimqghhifneh�od�i �jifminpjihflfjdoijp�ihpmmipri�md�ihpmmiprickprfj�ihpmmipri �mfndmm�ihpmmiprifnepld�i
hpmmiprikdc�jgjfpnipkignsipjqdkiepnmd�dnjfghioglgudmijqgjidfjqdkicgkjsilgsiqg¢difne�kkdoirkplignsieg�mdiprigejfpni
fneh�ofnuinduhfudned�imjkfejihfg fhfjs�i kdgeqipriepnjkgejignoi kdgeqiprimjkfejipkiflchfdoivgkkgnjs¤

�YZ[�°YW���������Y��YW��±�©��²�Y�pijqdir�hhdmjid�jdnjicdklfjjdoi sihgv�ignoinpjivfjqmjgnofnuignsipjqdkickp¢fmfpniprijqfmi
£pnjkgej�ijqdijpjghihfg fhfjs�ifnijqdiguukdugjd�iprijqditkeqfjdejignoijqditkeqfjdej¥miprrfedkm�iofkdejpkm�icgkjndkm�i
dlchpsddmignoim� epnm�hjgnjm�ignoignsiprijqdl�ijpijqdi¡vndkignoignspndiehgflfnui sipkijqkp�uqijqdi¡vndk�irpkignsi
gnoighhiehgflm�ihpmmdm�iepmjmipkioglgudm�ifneh�ofnuigjjpkndsm¥irddmignoiepmjmignoid�cdkj³vfjndmmirddmignoiepmjmiprignsi
ngj�kdivqgjmpd¢dkipkiehgflmid�cdnmdmikdm�hjfnuirkplipkifnignsivgsikdhgjdoijpijqdi®kp̄dejipkijqdi£pnjkgejirkplignsi
eg�mdipkieg�mdmimqghhinpjid�eddoijqdijpjghieplcdnmgjfpnikdedf¢doi sijqditkeqfjdeji�nodkijqfmi£pnjkgej¤íjifmifnjdnodoi
jqgjijqfmihflfjgjfpnigcchsijpignsignoighhihfg fhfjsipkieg�mdiprigejfpniqpvd¢dkighhdudoipkigkfmfnu�i�nhdmmipjqdkvfmdi
cdklfjjdoi sihgv¤

�YZ[�µYV�¶·�¶���Y]¶���������Ýjifmifnjdnodoi sijqdicgkjfdmijpijqfmi£pnjkgejijqgjijqditkeqfjdej¥mimdk¢fedmifniepnndejfpni
vfjqijqdi®kp̄dejimqghhinpjim� ̄dejijqditkeqfjdej¥mifnof¢fo�ghidlchpsddm�iprrfedkmipkiofkdejpkmijpignsicdkmpnghihdughi
d�cpm�kdirpkijqdikfm¬migmmpefgjdoivfjqijqfmi®kp̄dej¤ii�qdkdrpkd�ignoinpjvfjqmjgnofnuignsjqfnuijpijqdiepnjkgksiepnjgfndoi
qdkdfn�ijqdi¡vndkigukddmijqgjigmijqdi¡vndk¥mimphdignoid�eh�mf¢dikdldos�ignsiehgfl�iodlgnoipkim�fjimqghhi diofkdejdoi
gno̧pkigmmdkjdoipnhsigugfnmjijqditkeqfjdej�igi¹fmmp�kfiepkcpkgjfpn�ignoinpjigugfnmjignsiprijqditkeqfjdej¥mifnof¢fo�ghi
dlchpsddm�iprrfedkmipkiofkdejpkm¤

�YZ[�ºY»����¶����¼½́r�io�dijpijqditkeqfjdej¥minduhfudned�igikd�fkdoifjdlipkieplcpndnjiprijqdi®kp̄dejifmiplfjjdoirkpli
jqditkeqfjdej¥miepnmjk�ejfpniope�ldnjm�ijqditkeqfjdejimqghhinpji dikdmcpnmf hdirpkicgsfnuijqdiepmjikd�fkdoijpigooim�eqi
fjdlipkieplcpndnjijpijqdid�jdnjijqgjim�eqifjdlipkieplcpndnjivp�hoiqg¢di ddnikd�fkdoignoifneh�odoifnijqdipkfufnghi
epnmjk�ejfpniope�ldnjm¤iíninpid¢dnjivfhhijqditkeqfjdeji dikdmcpnmf hdirpkignsiepmjipkid�cdnmdijqgjickp¢fodmi djjdkldnji
pki�cukgodmipkidnqgnedmijqdi¢gh�diprijqdi®kp̄dej¤

�YZ[�¾Ỳ�����¦Y��Y\�¶¿����Y�qdi¡vndkimqghhickplcjhsikdcpkjijpijqditkeqfjdejignsiodrdejmipkim�mcdejdoiodrdejmifnijqdi
tkeqfjdej¥mimdk¢fedmiprivqfeqijqdi¡vndki depldmigvgkd�impijqgjijqditkeqfjdejilgsijg¬dildgm�kdmijpilfnflfÀdijqdi
epnmd�dnedmiprim�eqigiodrdej¤ii�qdi¡vndkir�kjqdkigukddmijpiflcpmdigimflfhgkinpjfrfegjfpnikd�fkdldnjipnighhi
epnjkgejpkmifnifjmi¡vndķ£pnjkgejpkiepnjkgejignoimqghhikd�fkdighhim� epnjkgejmigjignsihd¢dhijpiepnjgfnigihf¬di
kd�fkdldnj¤iiÁgfh�kdi sijqdi¡vndkignoijqdi¡vndk¥miepnjkgejpkmipkim� epnjkgejpkmijpinpjfrsijqditkeqfjdejimqghhikdhfd¢di
jqditkeqfjdejiprijqdiepmjmiprikdldosfnuijqdiodrdejmig p¢dijqdim�lim�eqikdldosivp�hoiqg¢diepmjiqgoickplcji
npjfrfegjfpni ddniuf¢dnivqdnim�eqiodrdejmivdkdirfkmjiofmep¢dkdo¤

�YZ[�ÂỲ�©�²¦�Y�qdi¡vndkigukddmijqgjijqditkeqfjdejifminpjikdmcpnmf hdirpkioglgudmigkfmfnuiofkdejhsipkifnofkdejhsirkpli
gnsiodhgsmirpkieg�mdmi dspnoijqditkeqfjdej¥miepnjkph¤iiÁpkic�kcpmdmiprijqfmi£pnjkgej�im�eqieg�mdmifneh�od�i �jigkdinpji
hflfjdoijp�imjkf¬dmipkipjqdkihg pkiofmc�jdmÃimd¢dkdivdgjqdkiofmk�cjfpnmipkipjqdkingj�kghiofmgmjdkmÃirfkdm�ikfpjm�ivgkipkipjqdki
dldkudnefdmipkigejmipriÄpoÃirgfh�kdiprignsiup¢dknldnjigudnesijpigejifnijfldhsilgnndkÃirgfh�kdipricdkrpklgnedi sijqdi
¡vndkipkijqdi¡vndk¥miepnjkgejpkmipkigkeqfjdejmÃipkiofmep¢dksiprignsiqgÀgkop�mim� mjgnedmipkiofrrdkfnuimfjdiepnofjfpnm¤i
ńigoofjfpn�ifrijqdiodhgsmikdm�hjfnuirkplignsim�eqieg�mdmifnekdgmdijqdiepmjipkijfldikd�fkdoi sijqditkeqfjdejijpicdkrpkli
fjmimdk¢fedmifnignipkodkhsignoidrrfefdnjilgnndk�ijqditkeqfjdejimqghhi didnjfjhdoijpignid�fjg hdigō�mjldnjifnimeqdo�hdi
gno̧pkieplcdnmgjfpn¤ii

118

#14.



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������� !"#$� !"%$� !%"$� !!"$�&''"�()*�&' "�+��,�-�./-��0()�1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�25�.66������2��-2-�7-*5�,�-�8./-��0()�
1)2���3�-��4�.�0���-0�2$9�8.1.$9���-�.1.�:���$�()*�8.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�29�(�-��-��2�-�-*���(*-/(�<2�()*�/(��)���+-�32-*�=����3���-�/�22��)5�,��2�*�03/-)��=(2�
���*30-*�+��.1.�2�4�=(�-�(�� &>&#>' �?,��)�  @ "@&'&&�3)*-��A�*-��B�5# '#&C"'D#�=��0��-E���-2��)� '@ !@&'&C$��2�)���4����-2(6-$��2�6�0-)2-*�4����)-F��/-�32-�
�)6�$�()*�/(���)6��+-�32-*��)�(00��*()0-�=������-�.1.���)��(0��;�03/-)�2G�,-�/2��4�H-�7�0-5�,���-�����0���������7��6(���)2$�-F/(�6�0��������I(�(5���5
JKL�M	�KN� O ##"!D#""CP

�Q

RSTUVWXYZ[YYY\V]̂XY]_YT̀XYRaSXXbXcT
dYZ[eZfghijfklmnnonpqfmnrmnjnpqjfqhnfnpqimnfsptfipqnlmsqntfslmnnonpqfunqvnnpfqhnfwvpnmfsptfqhnfkmxhiqnxqfsptf
jyrnmjntnjfszzfrmi{mfpnl{qisqi{pj|fmnrmnjnpqsqi{pjf{mfslmnnonpqj|fniqhnmfvmiqqnpf{mf{msz}fghijfklmnnonpqfos~funf
sonptntf{pz~fu~fvmiqqnpfipjqmyonpqfjilpntfu~fu{qhfqhnfwvpnmfsptfkmxhiqnxq}

dYZ[e�Yghijfklmnnonpqfijfx{ormijntf{�fqhnf�{zz{viplft{xyonpqjfitnpqi�intfunz{v�
eZ k�kf�{xyonpqf����������|f�qsptsmtf�{mofklmnnonpqf�nqvnnpfwvpnmfsptfkmxhiqnxq

��������������������
e� ��hiuiqj�

��������������������
��hiuiqf�k�f�f�hsjnf�f�x{rnf{�f {m¡f¢f�nn�

��������������������
e[£ wqhnmft{xyonpqj�

�¤¥���¦������¦§̈©�ª��«�¥¬��ª«�¬¦�©¥ª�������¦¬�����®����©�ª�̄�

°{ymz~f±sqnj}ff

ghijfklmnnonpqfnpqnmntfipq{fsjf{�fqhnfts~fsptf~nsmf�imjqfvmiqqnpfsu{²n}

³iq~f{�f́{unmz~ ffffffffffff �µ�|f�px}

�� ��

]¶cXSY�·¥�ª��̈��� RSV̀UTXVTY�·¥�ª��̈���

ffff ±ix¡fµyhz|f�mipxirszffff
���¥ª����ª�©���ª���¥���� ���¥ª����ª�©�«��¥���«��ª���¥§�ª���ª̈©̧��«�¥¬���¹̈¥����

119

#14.



WSKF, INC.

110 ARMOUR ROAD

NORTH KANSAS CITY, MO 64116

Moberly Fire/Police Departments

City of Moberly, MO

August 2022

New Station + Site Development  $                18,000 

Police/Fire Renovation  $                15,000 

Tactical Training  $                   3,600 

Total  $                36,600 

ARCHITECT & 

INTERIOR DESIGN

STRUCTUAL 

ENGINEER
MEP ENGINEER CIVIL FF&E DESIGN Total

4.5% 0.75% 1.50% 1.25% 0.75% 8.75%

Renovation of the existing Station 1 is proposed to provide more space for police and dispatch operations.  The extent of 

renovation is to be determined through preliminary planning work with the Police Department.  It is envisioned that the 

needed expansion space will be achieved through reduction of space for the Fire Department.  The extent of space 

reduction and associated renovation for the Fire Department is unknown at this time but will be determined through 

preliminary planning work with the Department.

Tactical Training (co-located at new station site)

A new fire training facility is proposed at the site of the new station as there is adequate land for both uses.  The new fire 

training facility requirements are to be confirmed through preliminary planning with the Fire Department.  A facility to provide 

tactical training to facilitate entry level needs as well as ongoing educational needs is envisioned.

Preliminary Design - Floor Plan, Site Plan, Exterior Elevation (front view), Cost 

Estimate and Project Schedule

Civil Engineering

Civil engineering to meet site development requirements.  Civil design for bidding and construction 

including BMP's.  Review of all shop drawings and responding to Request for Information from the 

builder during construction; site visits as required.

Fee Estimate (preliminary design)

Structural 

Engineering

Structural design for construction including footing/foundations, wall framing and roof framing.  

Review of structural shop drawings and details and responding to Request for Information from the 

builder during construction; limited site visits.

New Fire Station (replaces Station 2)

Fee Estimate (after Preliminary Design)

Scope of Services (after Preliminary Design)

WSKF FF&E

Fixtures, Furniture & Equipment (FF&E) Services for the new station and renovated 

police/dispatch/fire including design, specification, bidding, procurement oversight, warehousing and 

installation as well as trouble-shooting FF&E issues.

Architectural, interior design for final design including bidding/negotiation and construction 

administration and bidder solicitation, qualification and recommendation.  Review and approval of 

shop drawings.  Site visits throughout construction and final signoff.  Processing of pay applications.  

Warranty issues support; 11-month warranty walk.

WSKF Architecture & 

Interior Design

Mechanical, electrical and plumbing engineering design for bidding and construction including site 

lighting.  Review of all shop drawings and responding to Request for Information from the builder 

during construction; site visits as required

MEP Engineering

A new fire station is to be designed for the proposed site at 1445 S. Morley Street, Moberly, Missouri.  While the final area of 

the new station is to be confirmed, the initial planning is for a 3-bay, drive-thru station with ultimate staff space for 6.  The 

current estimated area for the new station is 10,000 SF (5,000 SF/apparatus + 5,000 SF/crew & community).  The proposed 

station is to include the latest best-practices design for fire fighter health and wellness.

Police Department/Station 1 (existing facilities renovation)

Exhibit 'A'

120

#14.



1,557.11 sf

2,364.48 sf

1,600 SF

2,000 SF

2,400 SF

Exhibit 'B'

3,600 SF

121

#14.



Moberly Fire Department

PLAN CONCEPT  

BAY 3 BAY 2 BAY 1

W
A

L
K

BUNK BUNK

BUNK BUNK

BUNK BUNK

SHWR. SHWR.

S
H

W
R
.

DAYROOM

DINING

KITCHEN

PATIO

OFFICE

LOBBY

VEST.TLT

TLT

MEETING

WATCH IT

S
T

O
R

.

A
P

P
. 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T

Exhibit 'C'

122

#14.



Moberly Fire Department

SITE CONCEPT  

NEW STATION
~10,000 SF

NEW TRAINING
TOWER
~3,000 SF

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

D
R

IV
E

-T
H

R
U

VISITORS

S
T

A
F

F

14
45

 S
. M

O
R

LE
Y

 S
T

.

APPARATUS
MANEUVERING

ACCESS DRIVE

Exhibit 'C'

123

#14.



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing An Application 

For The 2022 Local Law Enforcement Block Grant. 

 
 

 

Summary: Moberly Police Department requests council approval to apply for 2022 

LLEBG for partial funding of the Shotbot interactive training bases for firearm 

training, use of force training, threat recognition and assessment training.   

  

Recommended Action   

   

 

Approve request 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

124

#15.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING AN 

APPLICATION FOR THE 2022 LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT . 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department seeks authority to make application for a 

2022 Local Law Enforcement Block Grant; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is an application to seek partial funding of the shotbot 

interactive training bases for firearm training, use of force training, threat recognition and 

assessment training; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends this Council granting authority to submit the 

attached block grant application.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the 

City of Moberly, Missouri, City Council that the City Manager or his designee is hereby 

authorized to execute and submit the attached block grant application and to take such other and 

further actions necessary to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

125

#15.



126

#15.



127

#15.



128

#15.



129

#15.



130

#15.



131

#15.



132

#15.



133

#15.



134

#15.



135

#15.



136

#15.



137

#15.



138

#15.



139

#15.



140

#15.



141

#15.



142

#15.



143

#15.



144

#15.



145

#15.



146

#15.



147

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department:  Fire  

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing Application For 

A Fire Protection Grant. 

 

  

Summary: The grant application would be to purchase thermal imaging cameras for the 

replacement of obsolete/outdated cameras the department currently has.  These 

new pieces of equipment would be a vital improvement for the safety of our 

firefighters and our citizens.  This equipment can be used for a variety of 

purposes including, but not limited to victim search and rescue at fire scenes; 

locating potent6ial electrical shortages; searching for lost individuals; and 

others.  The cost estimate of the new equipment would be approximately 

$30,000.00 with a 50% match required.  The Federal share of this grant would 

be approximately $15,000.00 and the City of Moberly’s share would be 

approximately $15,000.00.  The grant is due on December 5, 2022. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the request. 

  

Fund Name: Grant Match Funds 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5505 

  

Available Budget $: $0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   X   Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

148

#16.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AUTHORIZING 

APPLICATION FOR A FIRE PROTECTION GRANT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Fire Department has an opportunity to apply for a Fire 

Protection Grant offered through the Missouri Department of Public Safety and funded through 

the American Rescue Plan Act and the State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the grant, if awarded, funds fifty (50%) per cent of a purchase with a cap of 

$20,00.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department intends to apply for grant funding of replacement 

thermal imaging cameras which will cost approximately $30,000.00 of which the grant will pay 

approximately $15,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, City staff requests authority to prepare and submit the grant application.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 21st day of November, 2022, by the 

City Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri, that City staff is to prepare and submit an 

application for grant funding described herein and further that the City Manager is hereby 

authorized to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purpose of this 

Resolution. 

 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

149

#16.



PROPOSAL
Date

11/16/2022

Quote #

7274

Bill To:

Moberly Fire Department
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO 65270

Ship To

Moberly Fire Department
310 North Clark Street
Moberly, MO 65270
Chief Ryan

SENTINEL EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS
2900 TELEGRAPH RD.
ST. LOUIS MO  63125

Terms

Net 20

Rep

KB

Proposal Good Throu...

30 Days

Submitted by

Rm

Freight

Not Included

Total

800.851.1928
314.939.1999

sales@sentineles.com

THANK YOU for the opportunity to quote this. 
We appreciate your business.

Item DescriptionVendorQty Cost Total Sale Price

TXSBUNDLE Bullard Thermal imaging camera
Style: TXS
Color: YELLOW
A CLEAR IMAGE WITH ONE TOUCH: 
  3.5”  display
  320x240 pixel resolution
TXS Thermal Imager (Yellow), one XS Dual
Charger Truck Mount, two batteries, one
retractable lanyard

Bullard2 3,150.00 6,300.00

SPECIAL ORDER PT# XSBATT
TXS rechargable Li-ion battery

Bullard1 120.00 120.00

QXTBUNDLE QXT thermal imaging camera bundle with a
wireless truck mounted charger.....Weight 2.4
pounds..Resolution 320 x 240 ..Ultra-fast 60
Hertz image update rate..3.5"Bright LCD
display..Industry leading self contained LiON
battery..IP67 Water resistance com...
QXT Thermal Imager with Black Lower and Red
Upper housing with XTTRUCKMOUNT

Bullard3 7,015.00 21,045.00

XTETT QXT  or NXT Electronic Thermal Throttle..This
function is used to differentiate temperature less
than 500 degrees

Bullard3 337.50 1,012.50

XTRETRACT QXT RETRACTABLE LANYARDBullard3 62.50 187.50

$28,665.00

150

#16.



Name Date 11/9/2022

Address Customer # 5007

City Moberly  State MO ZIP 65270 Rep Les Hinnen

Phone PO #

Qty Unit Price TOTAL

3 $7,575.00 $22,725.00

2 $3,499.00 $6,998.00

1 $141.00 $141.00

SubTotal  $29,864.00

Shipping & Handling  NO Charge

ORDER Taxes  

INVOICE

QUOTE TOTAL  $29,864.00

660-973-1189

Chillicothe, MO 64601

Office Use Only

Description

Bullard QXT thermal imager Bundle w/ Thermal Throttle

Includes truck charger and 1 lanyard

Bullard TXS Bundle thermal imager

TXS Thermal Imager, XS Dual charger, two batteries

and 1 lanyard

Moberly Fire Dept.

310 N. Clark St.

Don Ryan    660-269-8705   ryand@moberlyfd.com

Les Hinnen

TXS rechargable Li-ion battery

Heiman Fire Equipment Inc.
2320 N. W. Blvd.
Ashton, Iowa  51232-7096
(712) 724-6212 Fax (712) 724-6474

QUOTE

Payment Details

Customer

151

#16.



152

#16.



153

#16.



154

#16.



155

#16.



156

#16.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred. The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt. This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

157

#17.



158

#17.



159

#17.



160

#17.



161

#17.



162

#17.



163

#17.



164

#17.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:    

Department: City Manager 

Date: November 21, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month October. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

165

#18.



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

October 2022 
A. PROJECTS  

 

Community Development 

 

Eagle Tree Ridge duplex subdivision – The infrastructure is coming along pretty well, they aren’t as 

far along as they had hoped, but have much of the stormwater efforts completed, and are wanting to get 

the streets paved.  They were going to go with 4” rock base and 8” of asphalt, but a recent proof roll of 

the compacted soil base has shown some soft spots.  In an effort to firm up the base, they wanted to 

discuss other options.  At this time, we have offered them the option to recompact base, use a geogrid 

load displacing material and 6” of compacted base rock and allowing them to go with 7” of asphalt.  The 

extra rock and geogrid would make for a much more substantial base.  Another option is 6” base, 

geogrid and 6” of concrete.  They are going to compare cost and get back to me with what they decide.  

I am confident that these options will be a much better long-term roadbed and surface.  They are also 

asking about acquiring the matching funds from the City on the stormwater as we agreed to fund $33K 

towards stormwater for additional capacity they added to the detention area inside the development.  

This reimbursement is contingent on the stormwater system being completed and operable, including all 

of the storm inlets.  This would require the streets to be completed before the inlets will be set finished. 

 

ARPA Grants - The City is working on three quickly approaching deadlines. (2) Community 

Revitalization projects, Fennel Community Center and Fire/911 and Tourism for the Auditorium, Kelly 

Hotel, new hotel project.  There is a significant amount of time in preparing text, requesting support 

letters, getting preliminary engineering completed to meet our requirements, learning how to tie the 

projects into what the funding organization wants to fund, tying in key words/goals.   

Additionally, it’s a balance of money, what is too much to ask for, how much do we match it, where do 

we match it from, how can we layer the project if we don’t get full funding and currently with all of the 

various funds, we have to have contingencies for what do we do if we receive approval of multiple 

grants, how do we cover all of the matching funds.  We have never been in a situation where there were 

so many funds available.  One of my biggest fears is that we have no way to account for the inflation 

and price jumps.  When all of this funding comes out, consultants and contractors both are going to be 

so overloaded with work, their prices are going to jump exponentially.   

 

TC Energy grant application for Fennel Community Center – Identified a grant through TC Energy 

that could fund up to $100,000 for renovations this facility.  This organization requires one of their 

branches to be within 30 miles of the community.  A Spur of the Keystone pipeline is less than 20 miles 

south of us.  I might be a long shot but would make a nice addition or standalone improvement on the 

Fennel Complex. 

 

Urbandale Pillars Project – We are working on the agreement that would layout the costs, and how 

funding/donations would work to set the new foundation pads and relocate the pillars to their new 

locations.  With initial City funding, we should be able to get the foundations in yet this year.  We will 

have to wait for outside funding for the relocation to happen, hopefully mid-year 23’. 

 

Landscape ordinance – This was recently passed by P&Z and adds in components that require specific 

amounts and types of landscape.  We are currently working to incorporate it with the existing landscape 

text and provide council with the proposed language, likely at a December meeting.  It was reviewed 

and approved by P&Z. 

 

 
166

#18.



Infill development agreement – We have two more lots (707 S. 4th and 504 Gilman) signed up for 

infill development with Eric Radmer Construction.  He wants to build two single family houses.  We 

have drafted the agreements and will have them at an upcoming meeting.  We have interest from another 

developer and hope to have a couple more agreements in place for review soon. 

 

Wayfinding signage – Kick-off meeting with Arcturis was held a few weeks ago to discuss how the 

project would work and provide initial insight as to what we were looking at, where we wanted to focus 

first and gave the Arcturis team a day in town with a map to look/drive the community before and after 

meeting with Brian, Troy Bock and I.  We have a follow up meeting coming up soon and will have a 

larger stakeholders meeting following where we can get more input from boards, groups, council as to 

their priorities as to what they feel needs to be identified and important in the community. 

 

Mobile Home Ordinance – We currently limit mobile homes coming into the community to not more 

than 10 years old.  Mobile Homes have an average life expectancy of 30 to 50 years.  We have 

numerous mobile homes in the community that are well beyond their life expectancy.  As there are very 

few used mobile homes available that are less than 10 years old, we have discussed a proposal with the 

owner of a couple larger mobile home parks to allow mobile homes that are up to 25 years old with the 

following conditions: 

 

1. An older trailer existing in the City must be moved out in exchange.  

 

2. The proposed trailer to be moved in must be reviewed and approved by the City in advance, prior to 

moving it in.  

 

3. A list of all trailers and ages must be submitted to the City and kept current for each eligible mobile 

home park. 

  

This compromise should allow us to get some of the very old and dilapidated trailers out of the City.  

We will have a draft for council to review at an upcoming meeting. 

 

Tourism application/scoring sheet - The tourism board was struggling with the current 

application/scoring sheet as they reviewed good applications that were proven and deserved the full 

requested funds, but the only way they could achieve that was with a perfect score in all seven 

categories with the funding being tied directly to the score.  As a number score is also subjective and not 

tied to any hard reference, the board wanted to revise the application and checklist where they could 

more accurately reflect how the group would perform relevant the seven criteria presented.  They have 

developed a revised application that has “yes or no” for each item.  If the applicant meets 5 or more of 

the 7 criteria, they are suggesting a revision to allow them to recommend approval up to the full amount 

requested, not to exceed $1,000.  Applications that score 4 of 7, they could recommend up to 50% of 

requested funding and applications that score less than 4, no funding would be recommended. 

 

As the applicant is required to meet with the tourism specialist prior to applying, the board is 

recommending that they fill out the application during the meeting with the tourism specialist and the 

specialist would submit the application with their recommendation for the board to review quarterly. 

The applications would be more true reflection of what the applicant is expected to achieve and provides 

some flexibility to determine funding based on other factors.  For example, this year there was only 

$4,000 in the budget for these events.  Re-occurring, successful events might get higher levels or priority 

over unknow or start up events, if funding continues to be down.  The suggested revisions will be 

coming for review soon. 

 

Public Works  

 167

#18.



TAP project - Following up with agreements to put in place the TAP grant for East Rollins, S. 

sidewalks.  The total project is a little over $400,000 and will have all of E. Rollins sidewalks up in good 

shape and uniform as MODOT is completing the North side currently. 

 

Working on Urbandale Lighting project - We have had numerous requests for getting this highly 

travel section of trail between RR & Williams lit up.  There are no houses along this section and none of 

the existing streetlights have secondary power.  The agreement would set up a clear process for 

donations, how the funding would work, what would be completed and by who.  If successful, we hope 

to have three new streetlights along this section in a year or so. 

 

Reclamite – CAM is scheduled to complete reclamite on most of the newly placed asphalt, assuming 

weather is 40 and rising and pavement is dry.  It should only take a few days to complete, and I 

anticipate we will get a weather window before the end of the year. They completed the application on 

last year’s overlay early in 2022.  Worst case scenario, we may push it back to next Spring again. 

 

TEAP project – We were successful in being approved for a TEAP which will provide up to $12,000 

towards a traffic/road study around the Moberly Industrial Park. We are applying for a Gov. Cost Share 

for improvements to the roads in there, whether we are successful or not, this TEAP will help us show 

the needs on future applications to complete whatever roads are needed in and around this development. 

 

Solid Waste District Application - Completed and submitted an application to solid waste district for 

funding to construct an additional glass bunker at the transfer location.  Our glass production and wait 

time for trucking out materials has us backed up with materials frequently.  If successful we will add 

another bunker which should meet our glass storage needs for some time. 

 

Urbandale Pillar project - We are working on the agreement that would layout the costs, and how 

funding/donations would work to set the new foundation pads and relocate the pillars to their new 

locations.  With initial City funding, we should be able to get the foundations in yet this year.  We will 

have to wait for outside funding for the relocation to happen, hopefully mid-year 23’. 

 

          Airport 

 

Airport – Met on-site with Lochner to discuss our CIP that we have to submit to Modot Aviation each 

year, and our plan for the next 10 years.  We are pooling our NPE funds ($150K/yr.) and BIL funds 

($159K/yr.) and we can accrue those for up to 4 years.  We are looking to add another 9-unit, nested T-

hangar facility immediately East of our 12-unit T-hangars.  This will be the best use of existing taxiway, 

however due to rising cost, these funds will only construct the hangars and a portion of the concrete 

approach.  We will have to accumulate an additional couple of years of funding after that to complete 

the concrete approaches on both sides.  Many of our aircraft operate on grass/turf runways, and the goal 

is to lease the East side that would have grass access initially to these types of aircraft.  Other upcoming 

projects are maintenance to private hangar taxiways, fuel system upgrades, storage buildings for tractor, 

fuel truck and other airport equipment, interior remodel of the leased section of the airport terminal.  

  

We are funding the airport building renovations and repairs on our hangars and office with airport 

dedicated CARES, CRSSA & ARPA funds.  We have submitted applications on all of these for fuel 

purchase reimbursements which allows us to utilize the budgeted funds for fuel to complete the 

necessary repairs.  Fuel was an allowed use, and as it has already been purchased, it was a much cleaner 

process than trying to submit for reimbursement for each component of repairs to hangars and offices.  

This is how several areas airports were requesting the funds. We have already received CARES and 

CRSSA funding and just recently submitted the form for the ARPA funding for airport. 

 

Airport Terminal Application - We have applied for ARPA funding to add on a new section to our 

airport terminal that would have new section for our operations closer to the fueling area and would 

allow for more lease space for other airport operations/services. 168

#18.



 

 Cemetery Department 

 

Staff continues to have some struggles with ownership conflicts. Families purchase grave sites, and 

when they as legal owners pass away, there is no clear guardian assigned. We have had situations where 

multiple family members want different things/burials/monuments, etc. It makes it difficult for staff to 

know what to allow/not allow. We have been discussing possible options for that recently but are trying 

to point out to lot purchasers to plan for these situations. 

 

There was zero (0) grave lot sold; two (2) graves opened; and two (2) monument permits sold during the 

month of October. 

 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly held a meeting on October 31, 

2022.  

 

1. Notice of a Public Hearing for a site plan review submitted by L&J Development 

LLC on behalf of Rollins Street Development LLC for a new wood frame building 

on the property located at 500 W Rollins St. This location is currently zoned B-2H 

(Central Business/Historic District). 

2. Notice of a Public Hearing for a re-zoning submitted by City of Moberly on behalf 

of the property owners for the properties located at 805 Myra Stret, 809 Myra 

Street, and 810 Sturgeon St.  This is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial 

District). 

3. Notice of a Public Hearing for a text amendment submitted by the City of Moberly 

to add Section 46-XXX (Landscape Plan) related to Development Applications. To 

clarify and provide guidance on submissions of plans for developments within 

Moberly, MO. 

 
C. Code Enforcement 

 

            Month of October: Mark 

 

       •    65 Inspection and reinspections 

       •    Drove checking on violations 

       •    Sent out letters on violations 

 

 

           Month of October: David 

      

 Planning & Zoning   5%.  

 Commercial Inspections 20% 

 Residential New Construction Inspections 25% 

 Residential Remodel Inspections 20% 

 Office File System Organized   5% 

 Letters of City Violations 10% 

 Calling and answering residents on complaints  10% 

 Discussing Codes with Contractors & Residents that come in    5% 
 

             Month of October: Aaron 
 

169

#18.



 Planning & Zoning 30%.  

 Building Inspections 40% 

 Training new person   5% 

 Historic Preservation Reviews & information   5% 

 New Code Review information 10% 

 Nuisance complaints 10% 

 We have advertised for Asbestos testing. 

 

City of Moberly - Street Department 

Oct-22 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 13 0 65 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment 

Preparations 

64 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 79 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 104 0 1 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 40 0 96 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 101 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb  Repair 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 180 0 0 46 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 80 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 32 0 7 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 180 0 16 5.5 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 21 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 123 0 49 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled To 

Disposal 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Alleys 

56 0 13 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, 

Streets 

172 0 17 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 170

#18.



 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 735 0 17 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 82 0 2 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 30 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, 

Downtown 

18 0 66 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All 

Wards 

0 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

 Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 14 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 193 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 8 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

 Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 

Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED    

 Units Hours    

Routine Service  16 41    

Maintenance And Repair 27 88    

 

171

#18.



172

#18.



173

#18.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 1,366,705.97       702,691.61       -                   670,091.91       20,833.33         1,378,472.34      

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 191,294.29          14,989.57         -                   7,100.00           -                   199,183.86         

105 Payroll 573,927.13          1,176.45           -                   18,776.80         -                   556,326.78         

110 Solid Waste 733,773.82          82,228.74         -                   142,564.74       -                   673,437.82         

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course -                      1,195.67           10,683.08         11,878.75         -                   -                     

115 Parks and Recreation (36,296.21)          16,888.68         430,589.10       432,745.19       -                   (21,563.62)         

116 Park Sales Tax 1,041,177.72       132,932.55       -                   15,069.12         441,272.18       717,768.97         

120 Airport (151,823.99)        26,640.91         -                   66,471.48         -                   (191,654.56)       

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 1,811.23              (27.00)              -                   -                   -                   1,784.23             

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 531,264.39          1,092.72           -                   -                   -                   532,357.11         

135 ARPA Grant Fund 2,572,589.46       5,273.41           -                   -                   -                   2,577,862.87      

137 Use Tax Trust 250,258.83          513.00              -                   -                   -                   250,771.83         

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 39,320.43            80.62                -                   -                   -                   39,401.05           

300 Utilities Collection -                      584,878.83       -                   21,563.85         563,314.98       -                     

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance (64,720.44)          -                   396,095.57       381,105.63       -                   (49,730.50)         

302 Utilities Replacement 704,603.58          -                   4,125.00           -                   -                   708,728.58         

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 1,404,799.70       4,260.24           34,135.22         49,014.93         -                   1,394,180.23      

306 Utilities Consumer Security 207,899.03          365.00              -                   -                   -                   208,264.03         

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 61,694.45            126.46              -                   -                   -                   61,820.91           

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund (342,339.54)        -                   -                   4,650.00           -                   (346,989.54)       

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund (454,644.50)        -                   -                   400.00              -                   (455,044.50)       

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,198,480.15       2,456.71           42,772.34         38,403.29         -                   1,205,305.91      

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,764,245.19       3,616.44           35,728.54         27,980.22         -                   1,775,609.95      

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 155,639.58          319.04              29,859.58         26,458.37         -                   159,359.83         

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 98,212.54            201.31              15,051.85         -                   -                   113,465.70         

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 176,163.46          361.10              50,458.31         135,340.85       -                   91,642.02           

1,026,212.66       -                   -                   -                   -                   1,026,212.66      

5,936,245.86       596,585.13       608,226.41       684,917.14       563,314.98       5,892,825.28      

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  October 2022

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-381 + escrow)

Page 1 of 2
174

#18.



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning Cash 

Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report -  October 2022

304 Capital Improvement Trust 548,193.56          120,517.86       -                   16,037.09         54,994.76         597,679.57         

400 911 Emergency Telephone 31,390.36            32,352.28         20,833.33         45,185.13         -                   39,390.84           

406 Inmate Security Fund 15,105.10            96.96                -                   -                   -                   15,202.06           

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59              -                   -                   4,320.59           -                   -                     

600 Transportation Trust 2,441,246.06       129,854.09       -                   105,356.43       -                   2,465,743.72      

601 Street Improvement 496,255.19          46,209.27         -                   22,135.22         -                   520,329.24         

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,924.67            44.96                -                   -                   -                   21,969.63           

901 Misc. Project Residuals 150,975.80          309.46              -                   -                   -                   151,285.26         

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 347,194.59          11,827.50         -                   1,719.49           -                   357,302.60         

904 Hometown Strong Fund 100,000.00          -                   -                   -                   -                   100,000.00         

905 Retail Consulting Fund 16,697.44            34.21                -                   -                   -                   16,731.65           

906 Solar Systems Settlement Fund 789,807.03          -                   -                   3,910.33           -                   785,896.70         

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 646.57                 1.34                  -                   -                   -                   647.91                

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 254,610.90          13,836.61         -                   -                   -                   268,447.51         

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 143,895.81          7,338.31           -                   -                   -                   151,234.12         

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 252,037.76          516.64              -                   32,731.10         1,733.84           218,089.46         

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 137,005.59          -                   -                   -                   -                   137,005.59         

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 1,516,994.41       -                   -                   -                   -                   1,516,994.41      

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 48,822.71            100.09              11,817.17         -                   -                   60,739.97           

995 Health Trust 406,745.91          145,380.15       132,612.30 -                   419,513.76         

995 Investments -                      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

406,745.91          145,380.15       -                   132,612.30       -                   419,513.76         

20,774,118.98     2,090,681.79    1,082,149.09    2,413,622.81    1,082,149.09    20,451,177.96    

(1,026,212.66)     -                   -                   -                   -                   (1,026,212.66)    

19,747,906.32    2,090,681.79   1,082,149.09   2,413,622.81   1,082,149.09   19,424,965.30        Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

   Total Health Trust

Page 2 of 2
175

#18.



33.33%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 702,691.61 2,687,467.99 9,431,789.14 28.49% 700,589.06 3,060,137.76 9,431,789.14 32.44%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 14,989.57 49,375.15 100,900.00 48.93% 7,100.00 30,900.00 100,000.00 30.90%

105 Payroll 1,176.45 3,523.95 0.00 0.00% 22,478.12 -1,299.83 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 82,228.74 369,372.79 1,093,900.00 33.77% 145,250.24 435,375.93 1,073,840.75 40.54%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 11,878.75 86,022.39 246,134.01 34.95% 11,878.75 86,022.39 246,134.01 34.95%

115 Parks and Recreation 447,477.78 1,564,777.25 3,344,585.83 46.79% 447,477.78 1,564,777.25 3,344,585.83 46.79%

116 Park Sales Tax 132,932.55 1,026,146.22 1,628,000.00 63.03% 441,272.18 1,454,252.27 2,415,969.84 60.19%

120 Airport 26,640.91 180,337.72 635,557.18 28.37% 66,163.42 313,568.48 635,557.18 49.34%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales -27.00 1,075.00 25,000.00 4.30% 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 1,092.72 3,357.11 28,000.00 11.99% 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00%

135 ARPA Grant Fund 5,273.41 1,399,294.73 1,374,405.28 101.81% 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 80.62 596.80 3,300.00 18.08% 0.00 58.06 3,000.00 1.94%

300 Utilities Collection 584,878.83 2,465,252.98 7,814,333.91 31.55% 596,707.21 2,491,130.45 7,814,333.91 31.88%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 396,095.57 1,672,804.67 5,661,664.64 29.55% 396,095.57 1,673,057.34 5,661,664.64 29.55%

302 Utilities Replacement 4,125.00 16,500.00 49,500.00 33.33% 0.00 18,810.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 38,395.46 165,502.11 175,568.75 94.27% 16,131.99 168,681.09 437,535.82 38.55%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 120,517.86 515,267.95 1,422,000.00 36.24% 71,031.85 286,994.29 814,206.41 35.25%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 126.46 879.21 2,300.00 38.23% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

314 Route JJ Sewer Extension Fund 0.00 0.00 1,464,148.00 0.00% 4,650.00 121,762.41 1,464,148.00 8.32%

350 EDA Grant Projects Fund 0.00 0.00 6,128,287.00 0.00% 400.00 32,914.83 6,128,287.00 0.54%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 45,229.05 178,612.18 519,868.13 34.36% 38,403.29 153,613.16 907,243.75 16.93%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 39,344.98 153,986.42 438,342.50 35.13% 27,980.22 120,070.88 836,175.00 14.36%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 30,178.62 120,392.35 358,795.00 33.55% 26,458.37 105,833.48 326,650.00 32.40%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,253.16 60,811.21 180,922.16 33.61% 0.00 38,579.22 164,911.05 23.39%

381 ESP Projects Debt Service 50,819.41 202,682.50 606,199.74 33.43% 135,340.85 270,681.70 551,363.40 49.09%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 53,185.61 181,871.18 532,480.00 34.16% 47,512.76 209,983.66 646,139.37 32.50%

406 Inmate Security Fund 96.96 330.79 810.00 40.84% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 129,854.09 542,458.13 1,436,700.00 37.76% 105,356.43 301,727.03 1,279,059.00 23.59%

601 Street Improvement 46,209.27 527,008.23 500,000.00 105.40% 22,135.22 84,269.45 675,275.00 12.48%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - October 2022

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2
176

#18.



33.33%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - October 2022

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

903 Ameren MO Solar Rebates 11,827.50 11,827.50 0.00 0.00% 1,719.49 6,877.96 0.00 0.00%

904 Hometown Strong Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

905 Retail Consulting Fund 34.21 5,084.01 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

906 Solar Systems Settlement Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 3,910.33 15,641.32 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 1.34 4.11 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 13,836.61 14,920.43 24,325.00 61.34% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 7,338.31 35,617.72 101,680.00 35.03% 0.00 10,862.95 101,300.00 10.72%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 516.64 9,743.40 215,000.00 4.53% 34,464.94 101,125.13 202,616.08 49.91%

914 Downtown NID Cost of Issuance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

915 Downtown NID Street Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

916 Downtown NID Sewer Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

918 Downtown NID Debt Service 11,917.26 47,755.28 143,006.04 33.39% 0.00 64,457.30 128,914.60 50.00%

995 Health Trust 145,380.15 574,859.81 0.00 0.00% 125,756.44 516,919.72 0.00 0.00%

3,171,598.46 14,875,519.27 45,687,502.31 32.56% 3,496,264.51 13,737,785.68 45,718,699.78 30.05%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2
177

#18.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 7.97% $199,862 -17.31% -17.31% 9.09% $250,141 25.16% 25.16% 8.44% $247,325 -1.13% -1.13% 19.49% $245,365 -0.79% -0.79%

August 8.43% $211,324 12.94% -4.11% 7.66% $210,787 -0.25% 12.10% 7.49% $219,697 4.23% 1.32% 20.56% $258,863 17.83% 7.97%

September 9.47% $237,294 -3.45% -3.87% 9.64% $265,191 11.76% 11.97% 9.54% $279,648 5.45% 2.83% 21.67% $272,892 -2.42% 4.08%

October 7.95% $199,259 7.64% -1.39% 8.03% $221,103 10.96% 11.73% 8.17% $239,568 8.35% 4.12% 19.91% $250,666 4.63% 4.21%

November 6.90% $172,873 6.55% -0.13% 6.63% $182,491 5.56% 10.69% 7.77% $227,855 24.86% 7.47% 18.38% $231,444 1.58% 3.72%

December 8.55% $214,218 -3.25% -0.68% 8.59% $236,514 10.41% 10.64% 8.90% $260,966 10.34% 7.97% 0.00%

January 8.46% $212,117 2.23% -0.27% 7.68% $211,290 -0.39% 9.02% 7.14% $209,234 -0.97% 6.77% 0.00%

February 8.70% $217,948 2.24% 0.05% 7.90% $217,419 -0.24% 7.81% 9.30% $272,759 25.45% 9.03% 0.00%

March 8.29% $207,716 2.51% 0.32% 8.57% $235,865 13.55% 8.45% 8.51% $249,432 5.75% 8.65% 0.00%

April 7.98% $200,097 -4.84% -0.20% 7.09% $195,208 -2.44% 7.40% 7.90% $231,630 18.66% 9.53% 0.00%

May 7.73% $193,621 1.22% -0.08% 8.00% $220,208 13.73% 7.94% 7.08% $207,603 -5.72% 8.16% 0.00%

June 9.57% $239,953 10.55% 0.85% 11.12% $305,934 27.50% 9.81% 9.75% $285,942 -6.53% 6.52% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $2,506,282 100.00% $2,752,151 100.00% $2,931,659 100.00% $1,259,229

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
1

9
9

,8
6

2

$
2

1
1

,3
2

4

$
2

3
7

,2
9

4

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

7
2

,8
7

3

$
2

1
4

,2
1

8

$
2

1
2

,1
1

7

$
2

1
7

,9
4

8

$
2

0
7

,7
1

6

$
2

0
0

,0
9

7

$
1

9
3

,6
2

1

$
2

3
9

,9
5

3

$
2

5
0

,1
4

1

$
2

1
0

,7
8

7

$
2

6
5

,1
9

1

$
2

2
1

,1
0

3

$
1

8
2

,4
9

1

$
2

3
6

,5
1

4

$
2

1
1

,2
9

0

$
2

1
7

,4
1

9

$
2

3
5

,8
6

5

$
1

9
5

,2
0

8

$
2

2
0

,2
0

8

$
3

0
5

,9
3

4

$
2

4
7

,3
2

5

$
2

1
9

,6
9

7 $
2

7
9

,6
4

8

$
2

3
9

,5
6

8

$
2

2
7

,8
5

5

$
2

6
0

,9
6

6

$
2

0
9

,2
3

4 $
2

7
2

,7
5

9

$
2

4
9

,4
3

2

$
2

3
1

,6
3

0

$
2

0
7

,6
0

3

$
2

8
5

,9
4

2

$
2

4
5

,3
6

5

$
2

5
8

,8
6

3

$
2

7
2

,8
9

2

$
2

5
0

,6
6

6

$
2

3
1

,4
4

4

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

178

#18.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 8.54% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56% 19.52% $118,528 -1.05% -1.05%

August 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 7.63% $107,096 4.98% 1.42% 20.71% $125,805 17.47% 7.69%

September 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 9.60% $134,704 5.65% 2.96% 21.97% $133,437 -0.94% 4.47%

October 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 8.12% $113,921 8.08% 4.14% 19.66% $119,394 4.80% 4.55%

November 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 7.75% $108,728 24.61% 7.43% 18.14% $110,199 1.35% 3.96%

December 8.65% $103,534 17.42% 3.20% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 8.91% $125,041 9.01% 7.70% 0.00%

January 8.53% $102,043 -15.02% 0.05% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 7.40% $103,883 2.85% 7.06% 0.00%

February 8.64% $103,390 3.00% 0.42% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 9.15% $128,441 23.75% 9.06% 0.00%

March 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.72% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 8.33% $116,931 4.97% 8.59% 0.00%

April 7.83% $93,739 -4.21% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 7.73% $108,526 19.18% 9.50% 0.00%

May 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.34% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 6.95% $97,513 -9.91% 7.71% 0.00%

June 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 9.88% $138,569 -4.48% 6.37% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,196,607 100.00% $1,319,125 100.00% $1,403,145 100.00% $607,363

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

4

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1 $
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6 $
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3

$
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6 $
1

3
4

,7
0

4

$
1

1
3

,9
2

1

$
1

0
8

,7
2

8

$
1

2
5

,0
4

1

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
6

,9
3

1

$
1

0
8

,5
2

6

$
9

7
,5

1
3

$
1

3
8

,5
6

9

$
1

1
8

,5
2

8

$
1

2
5

,8
0

5

$
1

3
3

,4
3

7

$
1

1
9

,3
9

4

$
1

1
0

,1
9

9

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

179

#18.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.11% $96,995 -16.54% -16.54% 9.23% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 8.54% $119,791 -1.56% -1.56% 19.52% $118,528 -1.05% -1.05%

August 8.47% $101,403 14.20% -3.23% 7.73% $102,013 0.60% 12.75% 7.63% $107,096 4.98% 1.42% 20.71% $125,805 17.47% 7.69%

September 9.53% $113,985 -2.73% -3.04% 9.67% $127,495 11.85% 12.42% 9.60% $134,704 5.65% 2.96% 21.97% $133,437 -0.94% 4.47%

October 7.96% $95,207 8.15% -0.64% 7.99% $105,403 10.71% 12.02% 8.12% $113,921 8.08% 4.14% 19.66% $119,394 4.80% 4.55%

November 6.85% $81,925 7.43% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.51% 11.10% 7.73% $108,460 24.30% 7.38% 18.14% $110,199 1.60% 4.01%

December 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,709 10.79% 11.05% 8.91% $125,040 9.01% 7.66% 0.00%

January 8.53% $102,043 1.96% 0.03% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.28% 7.41% $103,883 2.85% 7.02% 0.00%

February 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.41% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 9.16% $128,441 23.75% 9.03% 0.00%

March 8.21% $98,246 3.21% 0.71% 8.44% $111,392 13.38% 8.70% 8.34% $116,931 4.97% 8.57% 0.00%

April 7.83% $93,739 -4.17% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.61% 7.74% $108,526 19.18% 9.47% 0.00%

May 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.21% $108,243 19.14% 8.58% 6.95% $97,513 -9.91% 7.69% 0.00%

June 9.63% $115,289 9.85% 1.18% 11.00% $145,068 25.83% 10.24% 9.88% $138,569 -4.48% 6.35% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,196,609 100.00% $1,319,126 100.00% $1,402,876 100.00% $607,363

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,4
0

3

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
7

$
8

1
,9

2
5

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,2

4
6

$
9

3
,7

3
9

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,2
8

9

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
0

3

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,7
0

9

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,3
9

2

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,0
6

8

$
1

1
9

,7
9

1

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6

$
1

3
4

,7
0

4

$
1

1
3

,9
2

1

$
1

0
8

,4
6

0

$
1

2
5

,0
4

0

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
6

,9
3

1

$
1

0
8

,5
2

6

$
9

7
,5

1
3

$
1

3
8

,5
6

9

$
1

1
8

,5
2

8

$
1

2
5

,8
0

5

$
1

3
3

,4
3

7

$
1

1
9

,3
9

4

$
1

1
0

,1
9

9

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

180

#18.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.10% $96,995 -16.56% -16.56% 9.22% $121,689 25.46% 25.46% 8.54% $119,797 -1.55% -1.55% 19.51% $118,528 -1.06% -1.06%

August 8.48% $101,512 14.32% -3.19% 7.73% $102,013 0.49% 12.69% 7.63% $107,096 4.98% 1.43% 20.71% $125,805 17.47% 7.69%

September 9.52% $113,985 -2.80% -3.05% 9.66% $127,495 11.85% 12.39% 9.60% $134,741 5.68% 2.97% 21.99% $133,616 -0.83% 4.51%

October 7.95% $95,208 8.16% -0.64% 7.99% $105,470 10.78% 12.01% 8.12% $113,924 8.02% 4.14% 19.65% $119,394 4.80% 4.58%

November 6.84% $81,932 7.44% 0.62% 6.61% $87,256 6.50% 11.09% 7.73% $108,460 24.30% 7.37% 18.14% $110,199 1.60% 4.03%

December 8.65% $103,535 -4.43% -0.30% 8.70% $114,833 10.91% 11.06% 8.92% $125,157 8.99% 7.65% 0.00%

January 8.52% $102,043 1.82% 0.01% 7.66% $101,008 -1.01% 9.29% 7.40% $103,883 2.85% 7.01% 0.00%

February 8.64% $103,390 3.04% 0.39% 7.87% $103,792 0.39% 8.13% 9.15% $128,441 23.75% 9.03% 0.00%

March 8.23% $98,515 3.37% 0.71% 8.45% $111,437 13.12% 8.68% 8.34% $117,026 5.02% 8.57% 0.00%

April 7.83% $93,736 -4.18% 0.23% 6.90% $91,057 -2.86% 7.59% 7.73% $108,526 19.18% 9.47% 0.00%

May 7.59% $90,851 1.52% 0.33% 8.20% $108,243 19.14% 8.56% 6.96% $97,642 -9.79% 7.70% 0.00%

June 9.64% $115,360 9.87% 1.18% 11.00% $145,123 25.80% 10.22% 9.87% $138,569 -4.52% 6.35% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $1,197,062 100.00% $1,319,415 100.00% $1,403,262 100.00% $607,542

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
1

0
1

,5
1

2

$
1

1
3

,9
8

5

$
9

5
,2

0
8

$
8

1
,9

3
2

$
1

0
3

,5
3

5

$
1

0
2

,0
4

3

$
1

0
3

,3
9

0

$
9

8
,5

1
5

$
9

3
,7

3
6

$
9

0
,8

5
1

$
1

1
5

,3
6

0

$
1

2
1

,6
8

9

$
1

0
2

,0
1

3

$
1

2
7

,4
9

5

$
1

0
5

,4
7

0

$
8

7
,2

5
6

$
1

1
4

,8
3

3

$
1

0
1

,0
0

8

$
1

0
3

,7
9

2

$
1

1
1

,4
3

7

$
9

1
,0

5
7

$
1

0
8

,2
4

3 $
1

4
5

,1
2

3

$
1

1
9

,7
9

7

$
1

0
7

,0
9

6

$
1

3
4

,7
4

1

$
1

1
3

,9
2

4

$
1

0
8

,4
6

0

$
1

2
5

,1
5

7

$
1

0
3

,8
8

3

$
1

2
8

,4
4

1

$
1

1
7

,0
2

6

$
1

0
8

,5
2

6

$
9

7
,6

4
2

$
1

3
8

,5
6

9

$
1

1
8

,5
2

8

$
1

2
5

,8
0

5

$
1

3
3

,6
1

6

$
1

1
9

,3
9

4

$
1

1
0

,1
9

9

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-2020

2020-2021

2021-2022

2022-2023

181

#18.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 8.54% $50,367 8.33% 8.33% 7.04% $46,392 -7.89% -7.89% 4.84% $37,521 -19.12% -19.12% 16.26% $56,825 51.45% 51.45%

August 7.45% $43,915 -15.49% -4.24% 9.29% $61,192 39.34% 14.11% 9.16% $70,945 15.94% 0.82% 25.90% $90,493 27.55% 35.82%

September 8.95% $52,752 90.99% 16.62% 7.23% $47,622 -9.73% 5.56% 6.61% $51,208 7.53% 2.88% 21.86% $76,377 49.15% 40.10%

October 4.02% $23,669 -14.91% 10.92% 7.96% $52,453 121.61% 21.65% 6.20% $48,029 -8.44% 0.02% 16.36% $57,175 19.04% 35.23%

November 6.93% $40,852 -25.03% 1.52% 8.86% $58,373 42.89% 25.75% 8.79% $68,063 16.60% 3.66% 19.61% $68,520 0.67% 26.70%

December 8.52% $50,213 26.92% 5.57% 7.26% $47,833 -4.74% 19.90% 9.04% $69,977 46.30% 10.16% 0.00%

January 4.56% $26,900 -41.60% -1.82% 6.31% $41,573 54.55% 23.13% 7.31% $56,625 36.21% 13.20% 0.00%

February 8.59% $50,625 -5.09% -2.32% 12.03% $79,275 56.59% 28.12% 13.47% $104,356 31.64% 16.56% 0.00%

March 8.04% $47,395 -19.65% -4.84% 9.99% $65,840 38.92% 29.45% 8.18% $63,354 -3.78% 13.89% 0.00%

April 9.09% $53,605 47.24% -0.55% 8.34% $54,952 2.51% 26.17% 8.25% $63,896 16.28% 14.13% 0.00%

May 12.93% $76,249 139.75% 8.85% 7.24% $47,731 -37.40% 16.78% 9.73% $75,387 57.94% 17.59% 0.00%

June 12.37% $72,946 46.93% 12.46% 8.44% $55,587 -23.80% 11.76% 8.41% $65,115 17.14% 17.55% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $589,488 100.00% $658,823 100.00% $774,475 100.00% $349,390

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2019 - 2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
5

0
,3

6
7

$
4

3
,9

1
5

$
5

2
,7

5
2

$
2

3
,6

6
9

$
4

0
,8

5
2

$
5

0
,2

1
3

$
2

6
,9

0
0 $

5
0

,6
2

5

$
4

7
,3

9
5

$
5

3
,6

0
5 $
7

6
,2

4
9

$
7

2
,9

4
6

$
4

6
,3

9
2

$
6

1
,1

9
2

$
4

7
,6

2
2

$
5

2
,4

5
3

$
5

8
,3

7
3

$
4

7
,8

3
3

$
4

1
,5

7
3

$
7

9
,2

7
5

$
6

5
,8

4
0

$
5

4
,9

5
2

$
4

7
,7

3
1

$
5

5
,5

8
7

$
3

7
,5

2
1

$
7

0
,9

4
5

$
5

1
,2

0
8

$
4

8
,0

2
9 $
6

8
,0

6
3

$
6

9
,9

7
7

$
5

6
,6

2
5

$
1

0
4

,3
5

6

$
6

3
,3

5
4

$
6

3
,8

9
6

$
7

5
,3

8
7

$
6

5
,1

1
5

$
5

6
,8

2
5

$
9

0
,4

9
3

$
7

6
,3

7
7

$
5

7
,1

7
5

$
6

8
,5

2
0

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019 -
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

182

#18.



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 7.16% $3,885 -22.25% -22.25% 5.96% $3,526 -9.24% -9.24% 6.64% $6,772 92.03% 92.03% 22.88% $9,917 46.46% 46.46%

August 11.67% $6,335 110.82% 27.72% 9.16% $5,425 -14.37% -12.42% 6.83% $6,967 28.42% 53.48% 20.10% $8,715 25.09% 35.62%

September 10.70% $5,807 59.53% 37.67% 10.13% $5,999 3.32% -6.72% 7.42% $7,565 26.09% 42.49% 20.92% $9,071 19.91% 30.04%

October 6.39% $3,466 -4.97% 27.50% 6.35% $3,757 8.39% -4.03% 8.05% $8,211 118.56% 57.76% 16.25% $7,043 -14.22% 17.73%

November 5.75% $3,118 -4.21% 21.93% 5.38% $3,184 2.09% -3.19% 9.76% $9,956 212.74% 80.30% 19.85% $8,604 -13.58% 9.83%

December 11.83% $6,421 65.55% 29.48% 10.07% $5,963 -7.14% -4.06% 8.57% $8,738 46.55% 73.08% 0.00%

January 7.10% $3,854 0.40% 25.23% 7.25% $4,292 11.36% -2.25% 9.98% $10,185 137.32% 81.65% 0.00%

February 7.26% $3,938 -34.19% 14.20% 8.06% $4,771 21.14% 0.25% 7.99% $8,146 70.75% 80.24% 0.00%

March 9.75% $5,293 30.90% 16.06% 7.74% $4,583 -13.42% -1.47% 9.47% $9,655 110.68% 83.61% 0.00%

April 6.98% $3,787 20.74% 16.44% 11.44% $6,772 78.83% 5.15% 7.65% $7,802 15.21% 74.01% 0.00%

May 8.50% $4,615 43.88% 18.50% 6.51% $3,853 -16.50% 3.18% 5.51% $5,625 45.98% 71.94% 0.00%

June 6.93% $3,761 -9.77% 15.98% 11.95% $7,075 88.10% 9.06% 12.14% $12,385 75.04% 72.31% 0.00%

Total 100.00% $54,280 100.00% $59,199 100.00% $102,005 100.00% $43,350

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023

$
3

,8
8

5

$
6

,3
3

5

$
5

,8
0

7

$
3

,4
6

6

$
3

,1
1

8

$
6

,4
2

1

$
3

,8
5

4

$
3

,9
3

8

$
5

,2
9

3

$
3

,7
8

7

$
4

,6
1

5

$
3

,7
6

1

$
3

,5
2

6
 

$
5

,4
2

5
 

$
5

,9
9

9
 

$
3

,7
5

7
 

$
3

,1
8

4
 

$
5

,9
6

3
 

$
4

,2
9

2
 

$
4

,7
7

1
 

$
4

,5
8

3
 $
6

,7
7

2
 

$
3

,8
5

3
 

$
7

,0
7

5
 

$
6

,7
7

2
 

$
6

,9
6

7
 

$
7

,5
6

5
 

$
8

,2
1

1
 

$
9

,9
5

6
 

$
8

,7
3

8
 

$
1

0
,1

8
5

 

$
8

,1
4

6
 

$
9

,6
5

5
 

$
7

,8
0

2
 

$
5

,6
2

5
 

$
1

2
,3

8
5

 

$
9

,9
1

7
 

$
8

,7
1

5
 

$
9

,0
7

1
 

$
7

,0
4

3
 

$
8

,6
0

4
 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2019-
2020

2020-
2021

2021-
2022

2022-
2023

183

#18.



Income July-October 2022 July-October 2021 $ Change % Change

4900 Miscellaneous 32,192.14 0.00 32,192.14 0.00%

4901 Interest Income 1,234.50 58.80 1,175.70 1999.49%

4950 Employer Contributions 430,843.40 447,625.17 (16,781.77) -3.75%

4951 Employee Contributions 83,885.67 124,751.63 (40,865.96) -32.76%

4952 Employee Cobra Payments 281.52 5,182.74 (4,901.22) -94.57%

4953 Reinsurance Refunds 25,097.11 13,509.27 11,587.84 85.78%

4954 Employee Buy-up Premiums 1,650.00 2,225.00 (575.00) -25.84%

575,184.34 593,352.61 (18,168.27) -3.06%

5406 Contracted Services 452.50 0.00 452.50 100.00%

5806 Miscellaneous 54.00 126.00 (72.00) -57.14%

5817 Bank Fees 448.11 402.68 45.43 11.28%

5850 Health Claims Paid 252,450.19 347,115.00 (94,664.81) -27.27%

5851 Pharmaceuticals 72,342.35 82,305.20 (9,962.85) -12.10%

5852 Reinsurance Premiums 113,642.60 122,496.44 (8,853.84) -7.23%

5853 Life Insurance Premiums 10,892.95 8,095.06 2,797.89 34.56%

5854 Medical Claims Admin Fees 25,322.91 25,274.86 48.05 0.19%

5855 Dental Claims Admin Fees 1,313.20 1,751.75 (438.55) -25.03%

5856 Air Ambulance Memberships 5,503.00 6,300.00 (797.00) -12.65%

5857 Dental Claims Paid 19,200.58 21,936.34 (2,735.76) -12.47%

5858 HSA Account Fees 267.50 292.50 (25.00) -8.55%

501,889.89 616,095.83 (114,205.94) -18.54%

Net Income (Loss) 73,294.45 (22,743.22) 96,037.67 -422.27%

Total Expenditures

Total Income

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Profit & Loss Statement - October 2022

Expenditures

184

#18.



October 31,  2022 October 31,  2021 $ Change % Change

1000 Cash 435,605.63 497,118.03 (61,512.40) -12.37%

435,605.63 497,118.03 (61,512.40) -12.37%

1300 Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

435,605.63 497,118.03 (61,512.40) -12.37%

3000 Unreserved Fund Balance 362,311.18 519,861.25 (157,550.07) -30.31%

73,294.45 (22,743.22) 96,037.67 -422.27%

435,605.63 497,118.03 (61,512.40) -12.37%

435,605.63 497,118.03 (61,512.40) -12.37%

City of Moberly Health Plan Trust

Comparative Balance Sheet - October 31, 2022

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

  Current Assets

  Total Current Assets

  Other Assets

  Total Other Assets

ASSETS

    Net Income (Loss)

  Equity

  Total Equity

  TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

185

#18.



2022 2021
Thompson Campground 181 Daily(128) Monthly(8) Tent(45) 184

Misc. Thompson Campground $80.00 Dump Station(4) 0

Miscellaneous Park Fees $5.00 Surplus 75 bricks $1,127.87

Overnight Fishing Passes - - -

Paddleboat Rental $60.00 Boat Rentals(6) $50

Canoe Storage - - -

Archery Range - - -

Overlook & Plaza - - -

Midway - - -

Agricultural Barns - - -

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
0 - 1

James Youth Center 8

Family Reunion(3) 4-H Meeting(2) 

Fair Board Meeting(1) Class 

Reunion(1 res. 2 days) Birthday 

Party(1) 

7

Lodge 10

Wedding Reception(4 res. 6 days 

total) Celebration of Life(1) 

MMDAR Trivia Night(1) Birthday 

Party(1) Baby Shower(1)  Internal: 

City Council Retreat(1) Hold for 

parking for CMAC Cross Country 

Event(1) 

5

Lion's Beuth Park - - -

Tannehill Park & Gazebo 1 4-H Promotional Event(1) 0

Depot Park (Entire Park) - - -

Rothwell Park 5K / Complex 5K 1 CMAC Cross Country(1) 2

2022 2021
Red 1 9 MACC Baseball Practice(9) 0

Red 2 - - -

Blue 1 8
Little Spartan Practices(8 days of 

practices)
3

Blue 2 - - -

Blue 3 8
Little Spartan Practices(8 days of 

practices)
3

Green 1 - - -

Green 2 - - -

Green 3 30

Lewis & Clark Softball 

Tournament(1) MACC Softball 

Practices(22) Adult Softball 

Games(7 games)

5

Monthly Report
October 2022

P
ar

ks
Fi

e
ld

s/
C

o
u

rt
s 

(P
le

as
e 

n
o

te
 f

ie
ld

 r
es

er
va

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e

 s
u

b
je

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 w
e

at
h

e
r 

)

186

#18.



Green 4 2

Lewis & Clark Softball 

Tournament(1) MACC Softball 

Practice(1)

1

Green 5 7

Lewis & Clark Softball 

Tournament(1) Adult Softball 

Games(6 games)

6

Green 6 - - -

Groeber 0 - 2

Meinert 0 - 1

Patrick 0 - 1

Fox Field - - -

Fox Park Pickleball / Tennis Courts - - -

Batting Cages - - -

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts - - -

Wilhite Tennis Courts - - -

2022 2021

Shelter 1 2 Family Reunion(1) Private Party(1) 2

Shelter 3 1 Company BBQ(1) 0

Shelter 5 4

Family Reunion(1) RC Soil & 

Water(1) ASTRA Breast Cancer 

Awareness Meeting(1) Birthday 

Party(1)

1

Fox Park Shelter 2 Private Rental(2) 1

Klein Shelter 4

FFA Barn Warming Dance(1) 

Sukkot Festival(1) Family 

Gathering(1) Baby Shower(1)

3

Lake Pavilion 0 - 1

Riley Pavilion 0 - 3

Meditation Garden and Legacy 

Overlook
-

-
-

Depot Park Shelter 1 Private Rental(1) 0

2022 2021

A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 7

Wedding Anniversary(1) 

Unfinished Pieces Trivia Night(1) 

United Way Mother Son Dance(1) 

Paradigm Liaison Services 

Company Event(1) Internal: Police 

Department Blood Drive(1) City 

Health Fair(1 res. 2 days) Fire 

Dept. Training(1 res. 3 days) 

7

Fi
e

ld
s/

C
o

u
rt

s 
(P

le
as

e 
n

o
te

 f
ie

ld
 r

es
er

va
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e
 s

u
b

je
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 w

ea
th

e
r 

)
Sh

e
lt

e
rs

187

#18.



2022 2021

Entire Facility - - -

Sunshade Area - - -

2022 2021

Estimated 

3,000 

people 

total

Trick-or-Treat Trail (roughly840 

children) 

Estimated 

3000-4000 

people total

59 Participating Businesses 43

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

188

#18.



Director – Troy Bock 

 The Director of Conservation, Sara Parker Pauley, visited November 2nd to review past 

and future joint project sites at Beuth and Rothwell Parks. It was great to have her on the 

ground to see what we and her staff have been working on across several fronts since her 

last visit two years ago where I put several ideas on the table. Following her visit two 

years ago, she directed her regional staff to work on those concepts because we are the 

third largest city in the NE region and have unmatched natural resources relative to other 

cities in the region – nearly all are complete, in process, or are ongoing annual efforts 

such as forestry and trout stocking. She and her staff have been incredible to work with. 

 Bleigh began staging equipment at the Howard Hils Athletic Complex (MACC projects). 

 The change order from L&J Development for electrical and parking lot base has been 

received by staff and will be processed through Park Board and Council. 

 Communicated with a property owner north of Fox Park about private property (junk pile 

and volleyball court) on City ground. The net has been removed, the removal of the junk 

pile and barrels are in progress. Once complete, we will reevaluate to avoid 

encroachment. 

 Working with DNR and a firm to do an archaeological review of the Kiwanis Park 

ground. This is increasingly a routine process with many potential grant-funded projects 

to ensure no tribal artifacts are on site. It should be a formality of process so we will go 

through the motions in the coming weeks. 

 We continue to work in required annual MIRMA trainings. 

 Heritage Hills: 

o Dustin McCormick has completed the cart paths on hole 1 and will be moving to 

hole 2. 

o Landscaping around the clubhouse is being redone. 

o The management company has hired a new Assistant Superintendent which will 

bide time in hiring a Superintendent to hopefully ensure they find the right fit. 

Both positions were budgeted for in the current year budget to ensure a stronger 

core staff as seasonal staff is increasingly hard to find and retain which puts the 

course in a risky position in terms of being able to keep up with maintenance. The 

additional FT position will take the place of a seasonal position, staffing to the 

grounds crew nearly to the levels they were under previous ownership with the 

clubhouse staff levels remaining down 1 FT position. With memberships 

continuing to climb annually, this will help deliver a continually better product on 

the course to show members and prospective members the reinvestment of their 

funds in the course. 

o Met with Brian Minnis for a monthly update on Heritage Hills operations. Overall 

things are going well, though they have open positions heading into next season 

and we will continue to have to evaluate how to chip away at equipment and other 

needs as the budget allows as the needs are greater than the budget allows.  

 

Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Presented Parks and Recreation information to the current EXCEL Class at City Hall. 

 Held department league meeting to discuss the 2022 season and what needs 

adjusted/updated for 2023. 

 Organized and took minutes for department Fees and Policies committee meeting.  

 Planning for the next MPRA Region meeting, it will be held in Jefferson City at the 

Washington Park Ice Arena. Also worked the Jason Aldean concert at Mizzou Arena for 

MPRA Region 2. These funds are used for various purposes, some of which goes back 

into Professional Development for Parks and Recreation Professionals. 

189

#18.



 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 

Dirk Miller – Park Superintendent 

 Septic tank was delivered for the “vault” box (irrigation pump storage). This is the option 

we chose for a semi-enclosed box for new plumbing since it will have gauges to read, 

valves to adjust, and easier maintenance. Parts are in now. 

 Met with Glenn Kusgan and Terry Moore from ESP for the final walk through at the 

Solar Pavilion.  

 Received bids on replacing trusses and Roofing on Shelter #5, and re-roofing Shelters 7 

and 8. Also received bids to raise the concrete on the uneven cracks at the Complex. Still 

working on getting more bids for additional streetlights. 

 Primed and painted the inside roof and eves at the Tannehill Gazebo. Ordered new 

ceiling light. 

 Finished winterizing all bathrooms and water lines at the parks. Agee Plumbing out to 

winterize the Pool and Complex. Smith Heating out to do the fall checks on the 

A/C/heating units and to install a new furnace at the east bathrooms at the Complex for 

MACC. 

 City Street Department oiled walking pathway cracks. Finished making new heavy duty 

towing bracket and bearings for Jacob’s heavy steel roller.  

 Had load of gravel and boulders brought in at the boat ramp of Rothwell Lake to extend 

the seawall past the paddle boat dock. Hopefully they’ll start next week. 

 Cut down some dead oak trees, cut up for firewood, and ground down stumps. Trimmed 

bushes at the downtown office and at the War Memorial entrance to Rothwell Park. 

 Making repairs to and putting up Christmas lights in the Rothwell Park. 

 

Jacob Bunten – Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager  

Athletic Complex: 

 Funbrella’s were winterized.  

 Fall over-seeding and fertilizer applications were applied. 

 MACC softball games were held on October 15th.  

Sports: 

 Hosted the Lewis and Clark softball tournament October 1st.  

 Little Spartan football practices were held every Tuesday and Thursday nights. 

 Fall Adult softball league was held every Tuesday night and concluded October 11th. 

 

Jenna Kitchen – Recreation Supervisor 

Events/Marketing 
 Trick-or-Treat Trail went well.  

 Frosty 5K is Friday, December 9th. 

 Offering the Cyber Monday Sale for 2023 Season Pool Passes. 

 Continuing to work on our other winter events and programs. 

Concessions/Aquatics - None 

190

#18.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

October 2022 

 

 

 

1. Promoting Child Pornography: Suspect: SB, W/M, 20 yoa; Victim: Unidentified 

Minor. Reports sent to RCPA. 

2. Possession of Child Pornography: Suspect: SB, W/M, 20 yoa; Victim: 

Unidentified Minor. Reports sent to RCPA. 

3. Warrant Arrest (Probation: Dangerous Drugs).  Suspect: SW, W/M, 32 yoa; 

Victim: State of MO. Reports sent to RCPA. 

4. Warrant Arrest (Forgery): Suspect: SW, W/M, 32 yoa; Victim: Unknown 

(Monroe Co Warrant). Reports sent to RCPA. 

5. Peace Disturbance – Victim: DW (61 YOA) – Offender: LL (66 YOA) – Closed, 

Victim refused to cooperate. 

6. Peace Disturbance – Victim: LL (66 YOA) – Offender: KC (Unk YOA) – Closed, 

Victim refused to cooperate. 

7. Assault – Victim: DM (43 YOA) – Offender: JM (54 YOA) – Closed, Victim 

refused to cooperate. 

8. Violation of Child Protection Order: Suspect: JT W/M, 51 YOA; Victim: JR W/F, 

15 YOA. Reports sent to RCPA. 

9. Motor Vehicle Theft: Suspect: DW W/M, 33 YOA; Victim: AM W/F, 41 YOA. 

Reports sent to RCPA. 

10. Fraudulent Use of Credit/Debit Card: Suspect: DW W/M, 33 YOA; Victim: RG 

W/F, 36 YOA Reports sent to RCPA. 

11. Stealing: Suspect: DW W/M, 33 YOA; Victim: RG W/F, 36 YOA. Reports sent 

to RCPA. 

12. Stealing: Suspect: DW W/M, 33 YOA; Victim: AH W/F, 16 YOA. Reports sent 

to RCPA. 

13. Fraudulent Use of Credit/Debit Card: Suspect: DW W/M, 33 YOA; Victim: AH 

W/F, 16 YOA. Reports sent to RCPA. 

14. Child Molestation: Suspect: TF, W/M, 15yoa; Victim: AC, W/M, 2yoa. Reports 

sent to RCJO. 

15. Rape: Suspect: CS, W/M, 26yoa; Victim: MW, W/F, 30yoa. Reports sent to 

RCPA. 

 

 

191

#18.



 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..16 

Interviews……………………………………….……73 

Interrogations………………………………………...9 

Reports Written………………………………………78 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Completed Paycom for detective unit. 

Approved numerous reports for Detective Unit. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos. 

Assisted MSHP Digital Forensics with a search warrant for Child Pornography 

investigation. 

Assisted with Child Molestation investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Tampering with a Motor Vehicle investigation. 

Conducted follow up on a Child Abuse investigation. 

Follow up on Runaway Juvenile case. 

Follow up on Stealing/ Domestic Assault investigation. 

Received Hotline report from RCJO about Child Molestation investigation. 

Called out to assist with Death Investigation (Drug Overdose). 

Made report to the Child Abuse Hotline. 

Conducted follow up on Death Investigation. 

Made report to the Child Abuse Hotline. 

Arrested subject for two Monroe County warrants. 

Wrote and submitted Affidavit for a Facebook search warrant for Death Investigation. 

Conducted follow up on DWI. 

Submitted Search Warrant to Facebook for Death Investigation. 

Submitted Preservation Request to AT&T for DWI investigation. 

Conducted follow up on Runaway Juvenile case. 

Submitted affidavit for search warrant for DWI investigation. 

Conducted Search Warrant return at the Justice Center in Huntsville. 

Follow up on Endangering the Welfare of a Child investigation. 

Firearms Qualifications. 

Follow up on Burglary investigation. 

Back up computer files related to the detective unit. 

Assisted SRO with a check the well-being. 

Investigated a hotline report of sexual assault. 

Sent referral to the Rainbow House for a forensic interview. 

Tagged numerous body camera videos 

Worked patrol due to low manpower 

Assisted MSHP with Search Warrant for Possession of Child Pornography investigation 

Wrote Facebook Search Warrant in reference to Murder/Manslaughter/Delivery of CS 

investigation 

192

#18.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 

Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 

264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Executed Facebook Search Warrant in reference to Murder/Manslaughter/Delivery of CS 

investigation 

Attended (2) forensic interviews in Columbia in reference to Child Molestation 

investigations 

Wrote Cellphone Search Warrant in reference to Child Molestation investigation 

Executed Cellphone Search Warrant in reference to Child Molestation investigation 

Tagged several body camera videos. 

Followed up on a child molestation investigation 

Followed up on a robbery investigation 

Attended CMTOA training in Jefferson City.  

Followed up on a child molestation investigation. 

Attended Associate Court. 

Followed up on rape investigation. 

Attended Municipal Court. 

Completed a Laboratory Request Form. 

Followed up on a child molestation investigation.  

Followed up on a hotline investigation.  

Completed a CAC referral for Rainbow House interview. 

Assisted patrol with stealing investigation. 

Completed fall firearms (low light) training. 

Followed up on a child molestation investigation.  

Completed a CAC referral for Rainbow House interview.  

Assisted patrol on a stealing investigation. 

Assisted patrol on serving a juvenile pick up order. 

Assisted patrol on an ex-parte violation investigation.  
 
 

  

Recovered Property 

 

Apple AirPods Pro; estimated value $260 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Tracey Hayes 

Commander  

 

193

#18.



 

194

#18.



195

#18.



1 
 

 
Moberly Fire Department 
October Monthly Report 

2022 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

196

#18.



2 
 

 
City of Moberly Fire Department 

Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 
Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 
Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 
E-mail     ryand@moberlyfd.com               Don Ryan 
Station #2  660-263-4121  
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Don Ryan, Fire Chief 
Date: November 1, 2022 
Re: October Monthly Council Report: 
 
 
 

• Last month the fire department responded to 119 incidents (33 different types) this included: 9 fire related calls, 
59 EMS Calls, 26 service calls, 9 good intent call, 9 false alarms & false calls, 4 Hazardous Condition (No 
Fire), 3 Special Incident Types, and 16 fire inspections. 
 

• The Department’s three shifts combined for 385.5 training hours. The following topics were covered: Defensive 
Driving Training; Electric Vehicle Safety Training; Fire Prevention Education; Traffic Incident Management 
Training; Driver Pumper and Street Training; Medical Emergencies (Stroke & Cardiac Care); Fireground 
Operations & Ventilation; and Health and Wellness. 

 
• Building inspections (CFOs) and annual business inspections continue to be done by all three shifts. 

 
• Hydrant testing was found to not be totally complete last month.  The crews tested 89 hydrants in October. 

 
• The Chief submitted the quarterly report to SEMA (Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments) for the 1st 

quarter of the year.  This meets the requirements for reimbursement to the city. 
 

• Banner Fire was here to perform the annual fit testing of the personnel and the annual testing of the SCBA 
harnesses (packs). 
 

• The Department personnel participated in the City Health Fair on the 7th. 
 

• The department held a recruit entrance exam testing on the 7th. We extended offers to three persons taking the test 
but had one individual decline the offer. The first recruit will start on October 31st and the second recruit starts on 
November 7th. 
 

• The department hosted a Traffic Incident Management class on three consecutive days, October 11th, 12th, and 
13th. 
 

• October is Fire Prevention Month, and the crews provided public service to the schools throughout the area. 
 

• On October 15th, the department participated in the Walmart Tower and Flag Festival. 
 

• The annual firefighter physicals were concluded with the hands-on portion provided by SiteMed on the 17th. 
 

• On-duty shift provided fire safety and first aid training to a local Cub Scout Group on the 18th. 

197

#18.



3 
 

 
• On-duty crews participated in the Employer Showcase held at the Moberly High School on the 19th. 

 
• The Chief attended the Region B Fire Chief’s Meeting in Shelbina on the 19th. 

 
• The Chief participated in a meeting regarding the Randolph County E911 radio project with the City Manager, 

City Police Chief and Ray Freeman. 
 

• The Chief attended the Region B RHSOC (SEMA) meeting virtually.  This was a regular meeting and was then 
followed by a special meeting to discuss and decide upon the region’s THIRA topics of contention that the region 
would focus on over the next few years. 
 

• On-duty personnel participated in a training program sponsored by Paradigm covering local pipeline response on 
the 31st.  
 

• The department participated in the Trick or Treat Trail on Halloween. 
 

Notice for November 2022 
 

• The department will continue to provide business inspections to the community. 
 

• The Chief will continue to participate in the COVID-19 conference call (COAD) when they occur. 
 

• The department has three personnel going to the Hutchinson Fire Academy this month for the hands-on portion of 
the training.  They will depart on November 4th and return on November 18th. 
 

• We are sending two personnel to the Missouri Emergency Services Instructor’s Conference in the Lake of the 
Ozarks.  The conference runs November 3rd through the 5th.  Our personnel are participating in the Train-the-
Trainer Preconference.  They will be able to deliver courses as a MU Fire and Rescue Training Institute 
Registered Program when completed. 
 

• The department would like to wish everyone a Happy Thanksgiving! 

198

#18.



Incident Reports By Incident Type, Summary

1 - Fire: 7.56 % 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident: 49.58 %

4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire): 2.52 % 5 - Service Call: 21.85 %

6 - Good Intent Call: 7.56 % 7 - False Alarm & False Call: 7.56 %

9 - Special Incident Type: 3.36 %

Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

111 - Building fire 3 2.52%

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 2 1.68%

1511 - Household Refuse Fire 1 0.84%

1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire 1 0.84%

1514 - Recreational Fire 1 0.84%

154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire 1 0.84%

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2 1.68%

3112 - Lift Assistance 8 6.72%

3113 - Standby, No care provided 1 0.84%

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 42 35.29%

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2 1.68%

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 3 2.52%

November 01, 2022 08:03 Page 1 of 3

199

#18.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

331 - Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 ) 1 0.84%

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 0.84%

444 - Power line down 1 0.84%

463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 0.84%

5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection 15 12.61%

5003 - Sprinkler System Inspection 1 0.84%

5005 - CFO Inspection 1 0.84%

511 - Lock-out 1 0.84%

522 - Water or steam leak 1 0.84%

5311 - Report of odor with nothing found 5 4.20%

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 1 0.84%

561 - Unauthorized burning 1 0.84%

611 - Dispatched & canceled en route 3 2.52%

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 0.84%

651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 5 4.20%

714 - Central station, malicious false alarm 1 0.84%

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 4 3.36%

743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.84%

744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 0.84%

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.68%

911 - Citizen complaint 4 3.36%

Total Number of Incidents: 119

Total Number of Incident Types: 33

November 01, 2022 08:03 Page 2 of 3

200

#18.



Incident Type Total Incidents Percent

Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incidents by Incident Type, Summary with Major Type Graph

Filter Name: Last Calendar Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '10/1/2022 12:00:00 AM' and '10/31/2022 11:59:59 PM'

November 01, 2022 08:03 Page 3 of 3

201

#18.



Incident Reports by Incident Type Series, Detailed

5 - Service Call

1 - Fire

6 - Good Intent Call

7 - False Alarm & False Call

9 - Special Incident Type

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

59

26

9 9 9

4 3

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 1 of 9

202

#18.



Incident Type: 1 - Fire

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2201134 0 10/6/2022 4:13:30
AM

1615 Omar Bradley DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201148 0 10/9/2022 7:03:23
PM

621 W Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201150 0 10/10/2022 8:10:08
AM

544 NORTH AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201176 0 10/18/2022 5:50:00
PM

623 Taylor ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201177 0 10/18/2022 9:29:55
PM

417 E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201182 0 10/20/2022 2:28:00
AM

720 McKinley AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201187 0 10/20/2022 2:04:43
PM

106 Lyons ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201195 0 10/21/2022 6:51:25
PM

826 West End AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201197 0 10/22/2022 4:29:16
PM

325 MOREHEAD ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 9

Incident Type: 3 - Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2201116 0 10/1/2022 6:59:55
PM

511 Longview ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2201117 0 10/1/2022 7:54:50
PM

US 63 at RT M, Moberly, MO 65270

2201125 0 10/5/2022 9:25:28
AM

225 SUNSET DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201130 0 10/5/2022 2:52:01
PM

800 Sinnock ST #24, Moberly, MO 65270

2201128 0 10/5/2022 3:05:46
PM

824 McKinley AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201131 0 10/5/2022 5:47:18
PM

527 Fulton AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201132 0 10/5/2022 7:55:11
PM

610 W ROLLINS #C, Moberly, MO 65270

2201133 0 10/5/2022 10:16:02
PM

1407 HURLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201135 0 10/6/2022 9:11:24
AM

422 TAYLOR, Moberly, MO 65270

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 2 of 9

203

#18.



2201136 0 10/6/2022 9:44:33
AM

2251 SILVA, Moberly, MO 65270

2201138 0 10/6/2022 12:03:39
PM

800 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2201140 0 10/6/2022 5:01:47
PM

823 AULT, Moberly, MO 65270

2201142 0 10/6/2022 8:13:27
PM

800 SINNOCK, Moberly, MO 65270

2201143 0 10/7/2022 4:03:05
AM

310 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201144 0 10/7/2022 2:22:54
PM

1500 BLK N MORLEY, Moberly, MO 65270

2201149 0 10/9/2022 8:09:22
PM

634 Meadowbrook DR, MOBERLY, MO 65270

2201151 0 10/11/2022 2:56:39
AM

800 SINNOCK AVE #2, Moberly, MO 65270

2201152 0 10/11/2022 7:57:15
AM

1800 E Outter RD, Moberly, MO 65270

2201154 0 10/11/2022 5:41:22
PM

1217 SHEPHERDS DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201155 0 10/12/2022 4:35:12
AM

800 Sinnock AVE #24, Moberly, MO 65270

2201156 0 10/12/2022 9:57:40
AM

111 N Fourth ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201157 0 10/12/2022
10:22:12 AM

529 FARROR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201160 0 10/13/2022 5:46:55
PM

GARFIELD ST & E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO

2201161 0 10/14/2022
10:22:20 AM

317 MOREHEAD ST E, Moberly, MO 65270

2201162 0 10/14/2022 9:56:56
PM

803 W Rollins ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201163 0 10/15/2022 6:58:24
PM

26 KENNEDY, Moberly, MO 65270

2201164 0 10/16/2022 5:38:55
AM

1751 E Urbandale DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201165 0 10/16/2022 9:35:36
AM

422 TAYLOR ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201166 0 10/16/2022
12:28:00 PM

1605 Parkwood DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201167 0 10/16/2022 2:54:08
PM

800 SINNOCK AVE #12, Moberly, MO 65270

2201170 0 10/16/2022
11:18:22 PM

1250 Shepherd's DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201178 0 10/19/2022 9:46:58
AM

800 SINNOCK AVE #24, Moberly, MO 65270

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 3 of 9

204

#18.



2201179 0 10/19/2022
12:55:27 PM

209 Williams ST S, Moberly, MO 65270

2201181 0 10/19/2022 8:50:03
PM

517 FARROR ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201185 0 10/20/2022
12:33:05 PM

208 Edgewood TER, Moberly, MO 65270

2201188 0 10/20/2022 4:10:05
PM

1201 Myra ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201189 0 10/20/2022 8:26:49
PM

1515 UNION AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201190 0 10/21/2022 7:29:24
AM

1306 Fisk AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201191 0 10/21/2022 9:06:04
AM

2105 Silva #4, Moberly, MO 65270

2201192 0 10/21/2022 1:24:55
PM

524 Wescott LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2201205 0 10/24/2022 4:18:49
PM

314 N Fifth ST N, Moberly, MO 65270

2201206 0 10/24/2022 6:29:31
PM

1108 Quinn ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2201207 0 10/24/2022 8:57:10
PM

1331 E Urbandale DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201208 0 10/24/2022 9:07:00
PM

Morehead ST & Porter ST, Moberly, MO

2201210 0 10/25/2022
10:30:59 AM

347 Woodland AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201211 0 10/25/2022 4:28:29
PM

1204 S Morley ST #8, Moberly, MO 65270

2201212 0 10/25/2022 4:40:39
PM

317 MOREHEAD ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201217 0 10/26/2022 5:07:03
PM

1949 Eastbrook CIR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201218 0 10/26/2022
11:58:36 PM

1000 S Williams ST #409, Moberly, MO 65270

2201219 0 10/27/2022 3:58:06
PM

829 Concannon ST W, Moberly, MO 65270

2201220 0 10/27/2022 5:24:27
PM

1936 EASTBROOK, Moberly, MO 65270

2201223 0 10/29/2022 8:30:47
AM

1330 WOODRIDGE LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2201225 0 10/29/2022
12:53:24 PM

804 CLEVELAND, Moberly, MO 65270

2201226 0 10/29/2022 8:56:15
PM

610 W ROLLINS ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201227 0 10/30/2022
11:14:55 AM

520 FRANKLIN, Moberly, MO 65270

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 4 of 9

205

#18.



2201228 0 10/31/2022 4:30:17
AM

625 TAYLOR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201230 0 10/31/2022
10:48:34 AM

534 HIGHWAY 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2201231 0 10/31/2022 6:37:24
PM

319 WISDOM ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201232 0 10/31/2022 7:17:10
PM

806 WEINTZ ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 59

Incident Type: 4 - Hazardous Condition (No Fire)

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2201121 0 10/3/2022 9:37:06
AM

538 W Reed ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201146 0 10/7/2022 6:19:43
PM

1317 E HIGHWAY 24 #B, Moberly, MO 65270

2201159 0 10/13/2022 3:42:33
PM

213 5TH, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 3

Incident Type: 5 - Service Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2201120 0 10/2/2022 3:05:00
PM

124 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201122 0 10/3/2022 3:29:00
AM

209 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201123 0 10/3/2022 3:35:00
AM

518 Johnson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201126 0 10/5/2022 2:30:00
PM

221 S Morley ST S, Morley, MO 65270

2201129 0 10/5/2022 2:30:00
PM

512 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201139 0 10/6/2022 1:10:00
AM

112 Wendell LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2201141 0 10/6/2022 5:15:00
AM

614 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201137 0 10/6/2022 10:38:14
AM

800 BLK W REED, Moberly, MO 65270

2201145 0 10/7/2022 3:20:00
PM

411 Jefferson AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201147 0 10/8/2022 12:42:42
AM

124 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 5 of 9

206

#18.



2201168 0 10/16/2022 7:55:55
PM

528 W Rollins ST #A, Moberly, MO 65270

2201169 0 10/16/2022 8:38:34
PM

1720 CRETE DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201171 0 10/17/2022
10:30:00 AM

706 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201173 0 10/18/2022
12:45:00 PM

606 W Lee ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201174 0 10/18/2022 1:10:00
PM

103 N Lyons N, Moberly, MO 65270

2201183 0 10/20/2022 9:47:02
AM

1510  JJ HWY #38, Moberly, MO 65270

2201184 0 10/20/2022
11:09:47 AM

518 JOHNSON ST N, Moberly, MO 65270

2201193 0 10/21/2022 1:45:00
PM

523 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201194 0 10/21/2022 2:15:00
PM

715 S Clark ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201200 0 10/23/2022
11:50:00 AM

1302 Fisk AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201203 0 10/23/2022
10:28:51 PM

308 Bertley ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201204 0 10/24/2022 1:00:00
PM

1225 Quail Haven DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201215 0 10/26/2022
11:00:00 AM

401 S Williams ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201216 0 10/26/2022 1:00:00
PM

315 Betty AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201221 0 10/28/2022 8:57:00
AM

518 Johnson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201229 0 10/31/2022 5:51:37
AM

2251 SILVA, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 26

Incident Type: 6 - Good Intent Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2201115 0 10/1/2022 12:11:15
PM

S AULT STS & E Wightman ST, Moberly, MO

2201119 0 10/2/2022 8:20:00
AM

124 S Ault ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201158 0 10/13/2022
12:58:03 PM

724 WILLIAMS, Moberly, MO 65270

2201175 0 10/18/2022 3:22:00
PM

1311 E Highway 24, Moberly, MO 65270

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 6 of 9

207

#18.



2201180 0 10/19/2022 2:32:58
PM

2041 Silva LN, Moberly, MO 65270

2201196 0 10/22/2022 4:00:50
PM

220 TAYLOR ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201213 0 10/25/2022 7:01:05
PM

510 Madison AVE E, Moberly, MO 65270

2201214 0 10/26/2022
10:07:12 AM

335 E McKinsey ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201222 0 10/28/2022 2:48:57
PM

1615 Omar Bradley DR, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 9

Incident Type: 7 - False Alarm & False Call

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2201114 0 10/1/2022 2:34:34
AM

314 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2201118 0 10/2/2022 3:59:27
AM

1200 E 24 HWY, Moberly, MO 65270

2201124 0 10/3/2022 6:05:20
PM

1200 HIGHWAY 24, Moberly, MO 65270

2201127 0 10/5/2022 2:56:47
PM

1961 Hirst DR, Moberly, MO 65270

2201153 0 10/11/2022 8:06:21
AM

901 UNION AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201172 0 10/18/2022 7:18:14
AM

518 Johnson ST, Moberly, MO 65270

2201186 0 10/20/2022 1:50:53
PM

1751 ROBERTSON RD N, Moberly, MO 65270

2201198 0 10/22/2022 9:51:49
PM

611 Fisk AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201209 0 10/25/2022
10:03:55 AM

1019 SINNOCK AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 9

Incident Type: 9 - Special Incident Type

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date/Time Address

2201199 0 10/23/2022
10:30:00 AM

523 Franklin AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201201 0 10/23/2022 3:31:23
PM

525 Franklin AVE, Moberly, MO 65270

2201202 0 10/23/2022 6:37:26
PM

934 W REED ST, Moberly, MO 65270

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 7 of 9

208

#18.



2201224 0 10/29/2022 9:43:47
AM

1635 S MORLEY ST, Moberly, MO 65270

Total Incidents: 4

Total Number of Distict Incidents: 119

Total Number of Distict Incident Types: 33

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 8 of 9

209

#18.



Report Filter Settings

Report File Name: Incident Reports by Incident Major Type, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '10/1/2022 12:00:00 AM' and '10/31/2022 11:59:59 PM'

 November 01, 2022 09:06 Page 9 of 9

210

#18.



Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

12:00 am

2:00 am

4:00 am

7:00 am

9:00 am

11:00 am

1:00 pm

3:00 pm

5:00 pm

7:00 pm

9:00 pm

11:00 pm

0

2

4

6

8

10

1 1

3 3
4

3 3

5

10
9

4

8

6

10

7
6

7
8

6
7

4

2 2

12:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201147 0 10/8/2022 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

Total Number of Incidents: 1

1:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201139 0 10/6/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

Total Number of Incidents: 1

2:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201114 0 10/1/2022 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2201151 0 10/11/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201182 0 10/20/2022 111 - Building fire

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 1 of 9

211

#18.



Total Number of Incidents: 3

3:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201118 0 10/2/2022 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2201122 0 10/3/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201123 0 10/3/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

Total Number of Incidents: 3

4:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201134 0 10/6/2022 111 - Building fire

2201143 0 10/7/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201155 0 10/12/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201228 0 10/31/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

5:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201141 0 10/6/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201164 0 10/16/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201229 0 10/31/2022 522 - Water or steam leak

Total Number of Incidents: 3

7:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201152 0 10/11/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201172 0 10/18/2022 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2201190 0 10/21/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 3

8:00 am

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 2 of 9

212

#18.



Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201119 0 10/2/2022 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

2201150 0 10/10/2022 154 - Dumpster or other outside trash receptacle fire

2201153 0 10/11/2022 744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional

2201221 0 10/28/2022 5005 - CFO Inspection

2201223 0 10/29/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 5

9:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201121 0 10/3/2022 463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup

2201125 0 10/5/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201135 0 10/6/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

2201136 0 10/6/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

2201156 0 10/12/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201165 0 10/16/2022 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2201178 0 10/19/2022 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2201183 0 10/20/2022 511 - Lock-out

2201191 0 10/21/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201224 0 10/29/2022 911 - Citizen complaint

Total Number of Incidents: 10

10:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201137 0 10/6/2022 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2201157 0 10/12/2022 331 - Lock-in (if lock out , use 511 )

2201161 0 10/14/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201171 0 10/17/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201199 0 10/23/2022 911 - Citizen complaint

2201209 0 10/25/2022 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

2201210 0 10/25/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201214 0 10/26/2022 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 3 of 9

213

#18.



2201230 0 10/31/2022 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

Total Number of Incidents: 9

11:00 am

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201184 0 10/20/2022 5003 - Sprinkler System Inspection

2201200 0 10/23/2022 561 - Unauthorized burning

2201215 0 10/26/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201227 0 10/30/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 4

12:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201115 0 10/1/2022 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2201138 0 10/6/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

2201158 0 10/13/2022 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

2201166 0 10/16/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201173 0 10/18/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201179 0 10/19/2022 3113 - Standby, No care provided

2201185 0 10/20/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201225 0 10/29/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

Total Number of Incidents: 8

1:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201174 0 10/18/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201186 0 10/20/2022 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

2201192 0 10/21/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201193 0 10/21/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201204 0 10/24/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201216 0 10/26/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 4 of 9

214

#18.



Total Number of Incidents: 6

2:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201126 0 10/5/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201129 0 10/5/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201130 0 10/5/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201127 0 10/5/2022 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2201144 0 10/7/2022 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2201167 0 10/16/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201180 0 10/19/2022 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

2201187 0 10/20/2022 1513 - Yard Waste/ Refuse Fire

2201194 0 10/21/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201222 0 10/28/2022 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

Total Number of Incidents: 10

3:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201120 0 10/2/2022 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2201128 0 10/5/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201145 0 10/7/2022 5001 - Gas Appliance Inspection

2201159 0 10/13/2022 444 - Power line down

2201175 0 10/18/2022 611 - Dispatched & canceled en route

2201201 0 10/23/2022 911 - Citizen complaint

2201219 0 10/27/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

4:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201188 0 10/20/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201196 0 10/22/2022 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

2201197 0 10/22/2022 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 5 of 9

215

#18.



2201205 0 10/24/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201211 0 10/25/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201212 0 10/25/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 6

5:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201131 0 10/5/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201140 0 10/6/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201154 0 10/11/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201160 0 10/13/2022 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2201176 0 10/18/2022 1511 - Household Refuse Fire

2201217 0 10/26/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201220 0 10/27/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

6:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201116 0 10/1/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201124 0 10/3/2022 714 - Central station, malicious false alarm

2201146 0 10/7/2022 412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG)

2201163 0 10/15/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201195 0 10/21/2022 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

2201202 0 10/23/2022 911 - Citizen complaint

2201206 0 10/24/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

2201231 0 10/31/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 8

7:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201117 0 10/1/2022 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 6 of 9

216

#18.



2201132 0 10/5/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201148 0 10/9/2022 1514 - Recreational Fire

2201168 0 10/16/2022 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2201213 0 10/25/2022 651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke

2201232 0 10/31/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 6

8:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201142 0 10/6/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

2201149 0 10/9/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201169 0 10/16/2022 5311 - Report of odor with nothing found

2201181 0 10/19/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201189 0 10/20/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

2201207 0 10/24/2022 3112 - Lift Assistance

2201226 0 10/29/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 7

9:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201162 0 10/14/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201177 0 10/18/2022 111 - Building fire

2201198 0 10/22/2022 743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

2201208 0 10/24/2022 324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries.

Total Number of Incidents: 4

10:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201133 0 10/5/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201203 0 10/23/2022 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency

Total Number of Incidents: 2

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 7 of 9

217

#18.



11:00 pm

Incident # Exp # Alarm Date Incident Type

2201170 0 10/16/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2201218 0 10/26/2022 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

Total Number of Incidents: 2

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 8 of 9

218

#18.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Incident Reports by Time of Day, Detailed

Filter Name: last month

Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '10/1/2022 12:00:00 AM' and '10/31/2022 11:59:59 PM'

 November 01, 2022 09:02 Page 9 of 9

219

#18.



 

 

Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary 

Apparatus: Total Number of Incidents Responded to: 

300 - 2015 
Chevy Traverse 

1 

302 - 2014  
Saber 

55 

304 - 2002 
Contender 

12 

305 - 2007  
Contender 

40 

310 - 2013 
Dodge Dakota 

P/U 

3 

313 - 2008  
Command 

Vehicle 

66 

Total Number of Incidents: 119 

 November 01, 2022 17:56 Page 1 of 2 

220

#18.



 

Report Filter Settings 

Report Name: Incident Reports by Apparatus, Summary 
Filter Name: Last Month 
Filter Expression: [AlarmDateTime] is between '10/1/2022 00:00' and '10/31/2022 23:59' 

 November 01, 2022 17:56 Page 2 of 2 

221

#18.



Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Allen, Keagan

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/6/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Fire Prevention overview
and Fire Safety
prepardness for fire safety
week next week

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Ballow, Bobby, W

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/27/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Electrical Vehicle Safety

Start Time: 10/21/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 16:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Emergency Driving
tRaining course

Start Time: 10/18/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/6/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Fire Prevention overview
and Fire Safety
prepardness for fire safety

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 1 of 12

222

#18.



week next week

Start Time: 10/5/2022 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Medical Emergency
Training

Total Hours and Points: 31:00 1 18

Boeding, Matthew

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/27/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Electrical Vehicle Safety

Start Time: 10/27/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/24/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 16:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Emergency Driving
tRaining course

Start Time: 10/18/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/6/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/6/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Fire Prevention overview
and Fire Safety
prepardness for fire safety
week next week

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 2 of 12

223

#18.



Start Time: 10/3/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 32:30 1 18

Brockman, Stacy, D

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/27/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Electrical Vehicle Safety

Start Time: 10/27/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 16:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Emergency Driving
tRaining course

Start Time: 10/20/2022 2:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC Training 1hr
in Class3Hrs Evaluation

Start Time: 10/18/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/6/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Fire Prevention overview
and Fire Safety
prepardness for fire safety
week next week

Total Hours and Points: 32:00 1 19

Cody, Mark A

Time at Hours

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 3 of 12

224

#18.



Activity Paid Points

Start Time: 10/26/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Extracation Class Work

Start Time: 10/20/2022 2:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC Training 1hr
in Class3Hrs Evaluation

Start Time: 10/11/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.s Training.

Start Time: 10/5/2022 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Medical Emergency
Training

Total Hours and Points: 16:00 0 16

Davidson, Wade

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/11/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.s Training.

Total Hours and Points: 04:00 0 4

Dutton II, Kenneth Ross

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/27/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Electrical Vehicle Safety

Start Time: 10/27/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/24/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1 1

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 4 of 12

225

#18.



AM

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 16:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Emergency Driving
tRaining course

Start Time: 10/18/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/6/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/6/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Fire Prevention overview
and Fire Safety
prepardness for fire safety
week next week

Start Time: 10/3/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 32:30 1 18

Fulks, Scott

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/27/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Electrical Vehicle Safety

Start Time: 10/27/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/24/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/18/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 5 of 12

226

#18.



Start Time: 10/6/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/6/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Fire Prevention overview
and Fire Safety
prepardness for fire safety
week next week

Start Time: 10/3/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 15:00 0 13

Holtkamp, Roy

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/13/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: On Duty 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.S class 5pm to 9pm

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772257 3 0

McGee, Dusty

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/26/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Extracation Class Work

Start Time: 10/20/2022 2:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC Training 1hr
in Class3Hrs Evaluation

Start Time: 10/11/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.s Training.

Start Time: 10/5/2022 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Medical Emergency
Training

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 6 of 12

227

#18.



Total Hours and Points: 16:00 0 16

Price, Darren

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/26/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Extracation Class Work

Start Time: 10/18/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/13/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: On Duty 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.S class 5pm to 9pm

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772257 3 5

Putnam, Cory

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/13/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: On Duty 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.S class 5pm to 9pm

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772257 3 0

Rhoads, Lawrence

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/26/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Extracation Class Work

Start Time: 10/20/2022 2:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC Training 1hr
in Class3Hrs Evaluation

Start Time: 10/11/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.s Training.

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 7 of 12

228

#18.



Start Time: 10/5/2022 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Medical Emergency
Training

Total Hours and Points: 16:00 0 16

Steeves, Zachariah

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/13/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: On Duty 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.S class 5pm to 9pm

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772257 3 0

Stone, Slater

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/27/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Electrical Vehicle Safety

Start Time: 10/24/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 16:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Emergency Driving
tRaining course

Start Time: 10/3/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 24:30 1 11

Sunderland, Daniel J

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 8 of 12

229

#18.



Start Time: 10/26/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Extracation Class Work

Start Time: 10/20/2022 2:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC Training 1hr
in Class3Hrs Evaluation

Start Time: 10/11/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.s Training.

Start Time: 10/5/2022 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Medical Emergency
Training

Total Hours and Points: 16:00 0 16

Tompson, Ron

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/26/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Extracation Class Work

Start Time: 10/20/2022 2:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC Training 1hr
in Class3Hrs Evaluation

Total Hours and Points: 08:00 0 8

Westhues, Cody

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/13/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: On Duty 3

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.S class 5pm to 9pm

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772257 3 0

Wilborn, Patrick

Time at Hours

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 9 of 12

230

#18.



Activity Paid Points

Start Time: 10/13/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: On Duty

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.S class 5pm to 9pm

Total Hours and Points: 0-1772257 0 0

Wisdom, Zachary

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/20/2022 2:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Driver EVOC Training 1hr
in Class3Hrs Evaluation

Start Time: 10/11/2022 5:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training T.I.M.s Training.

Start Time: 10/5/2022 1:00:00 PM Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Medical Emergency
Training

Total Hours and Points: 12:00 0 12

Wolverton, Charles B

Time at
Activity

Hours
Paid Points

Start Time: 10/27/2022 1:00:00
PM

Activity: 04:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Electrical Vehicle Safety

Start Time: 10/27/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:00 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Start Time: 10/21/2022 1:00:00
AM

Activity: 16:00 4

Log Type: Entry Text:Training Emergency Driving
tRaining course

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 10 of 12

231

#18.



Start Time: 10/18/2022 8:00:00
AM

Activity: 01:30 1

Log Type: Entry Text:Training YMCA

Total Hours and Points: 24:00 1 11

Grand Total Hours and Points: 12 Days, 0 21 205

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 11 of 12

232

#18.



Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Department Log Hours and Points, Detailed

Filter Name: Last Month's Training

Filter Expression: ([StartTime] is between '10/1/2022 12:00:00 AM' and '10/31/2022 11:59:59 PM') And
([LogTypeID] equals 'Training')

 November 01, 2022 07:01 Page 12 of 12

233

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

3275 60 1244

Color:
Year:
Make:

9407 51 1126

Color:

Hydrant Flow Tests by Hydrant Number

Hydrant Number:  1W421C

Location: Union, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD ONE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2631 55 50

Hydrant Number:  1W421D

Location: Union, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD ONE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 7190 45 50

Hydrant Number:  1W421E

Location: Union & Meadow Ridge LN Orange

234

#18.



Year:

Make:

719 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:

District: WARD ONE Township:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 546 5 35

Hydrant Number:  1W421G

Location: Union, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD ONE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  1W421H

Location: Union, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD ONE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  2W459

Location: E Rollins ST & Lotter ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:

235

#18.



Make:

1220 60 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1220 60 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

414 60 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 980 25 30

Hydrant Number:  2w461

Location: S Morley ST & E Burkhart ST, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 980 25 30

Hydrant Number:  2w462

Location: S Morley ST & Woodland AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 333 5 10

Hydrant Number:  2w463

Location: Woodland AVE & Virginia ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

236

#18.



446 55 375

Color:

Year:
Make:

1220 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

50
50

699 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 349 5 15

Hydrant Number:  2w477

Location: S Morley ST, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 926 25 25

Hydrant Number:  2w478

Location: E Carpenter ST & Promenade ST, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 10 20
10/05/2022 10 20
10/05/2022 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  2w479

Location: Cleveland AVE, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

237

#18.



599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

643 50 531

Color:

Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  2w480

Location: E. Carpent St. & Monroe AVE Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  2W481

Location: E Logan ST & Monroe AVE, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  2W482

Location: E Carpenter ST, Moberly, MO Red

District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow

 

Flow

 

Actual FLOW TEST SUMMARY
 

238

#18.



643 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

1902 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

at
0 PSI

at
20 PSI

 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  2W484

Location: E Carpenter ST & Garfield AVE, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1443 35 35

Hydrant Number:  2W485

Location: 515 Garfield AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  2W486

Location: E Logan ST & Garfield AVE, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

239

#18.



1556 50 949

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

856 50 650

Color:
Year:

Make:

643 50 531

10/05/2022 1181 30 30

Hydrant Number:  2W487

Location: 414 Harrison, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  2W493

Location: Morley Street S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  2W494

Location: Halleck, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 488 10 15

240

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

455 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

1231 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1376 50 839

Hydrant Number:  2W495

Location: Morley Street S, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 345 5 15

Hydrant Number:  2w495A

Location: 1000 Blk Cecile, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 934 20 30

Hydrant Number:  2W496

Location: Mckinsey Street E, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1044 25 30

Hydrant Number:  2w498

241

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:

Make:

1761 50 919

Location: Halleck, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  2w499

Location: Mckinsey Street E, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  2w500

Location: Mckinsey Street E, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  2w501

242

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

1471 45 949

Color:
Year:
Make:

3559 70 1244

Color:

Location: Halleck, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  2w526

Location: 639 Meadowbrook DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1071 32 25

Hydrant Number:  2w533

Location: Hwy. 63 S. of Mckinsey ---N. s, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2968 55 60

Hydrant Number:  2w536

Location: Hwy 63 at Old Steak Resturant, Moberly, MO Green

243

#18.



Year:
Make:

2962 60 1126

Color:
Year:
Make:

3559 70 1244

Color:
Year:
Make:

2192 50 919

Color:

Year:

District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2380 45 50

Hydrant Number:  2W537

Location: S. of McKinsey at Lift Staton, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 2968 55 60

Hydrant Number:  2W549

Location: Quail Haven & Woodridge, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  2W550

Location: 602 Hunters Point, Moberly, MO Green

District: WARD TWO Township:

244

#18.



Make:

2367 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

3680 50 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

2002 55 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1797 35 40

Hydrant Number:  2W551

Location: 1320 Quail Haven, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2793 40 45

Hydrant Number:  2w588

Location: Fox Run 913, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1569 35 40

Hydrant Number:  2w589

Location: Fox Run 809, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

245

#18.



2002 55 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

2002 55 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

3516 60 919
3516 60 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1569 35 40

Hydrant Number:  2w590

Location: Fox Run 801, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1569 35 40

Hydrant Number:  2w591

Location: Fox Run 700, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 2825 30 55
10/05/2022 2825 30 55

Hydrant Number:  2w592

Location: Gratzbrown & Bradford  1017, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

  

 

246

#18.



2140 55 1061
2140 55 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

1902 50 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

2002 55 993

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1677 40 40
10/05/2022 1677 40 40

Hydrant Number:  2w593

Location: Gratzbrown & Bradford  1108, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1443 35 35

Hydrant Number:  2w594

Location: Gratz Brown & Bradford / South, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1569 35 40

Hydrant Number:  2w595

Location: Gratz Brown / 2nd plug N. of g, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow

 

Flow

 

Actual FLOW TEST SUMMARY
 

247

#18.



1475 60 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2664 55 1061

Color:
Year:

Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

at
0 PSI

at
20 PSI

 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1185 30 35

Hydrant Number:  2w596

Location: Gratz Brown / N. of entry to g, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 2087 40 45

Hydrant Number:  2W597A

Location: KWIX Rd Behind YMCA NE corner, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  2W598

Location: Gratz brown#3, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

248

#18.



8869 51 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

2485 65 1126

Color:
Year:
Make:

2243 60 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

2793 60 1061

10/05/2022 6779 40 50

Hydrant Number:  2W603

Location: 1331 URBANDALE DR, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2037 45 50

Hydrant Number:  2W603A

Location: 1450 URBANDALE DR, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1802 40 45

Hydrant Number:  2W603B

Location: 1603 URBANDALE DR, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 2243 40 50

249

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

2962 60 1126

Color:
Year:

Make:

2192 50 919

2192 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1376 50 839

Hydrant Number:  2W604

Location: Ceder Ridge / 1st plug at curv, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 2380 45 50

Hydrant Number:  2W605

Location: Cedar Ridge & Ridgeline DR Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1663 30 40

10/05/2022 1663 30 40

Hydrant Number:  2W606

Location: Ridgeline DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1044 25 30

250

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1586 40 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

989 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1041 55 750

Hydrant Number:  2W607

Location: 1300 Cedar Ridge, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD TWO Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1091 20 30

Hydrant Number:  3W214

Location: Harvest LN, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3W215

Location: 1361 Harvest LN--1st plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 816 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W216

251

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

989 50 750
989 50 750

Color:

Year:
Make:

989 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

934 60 750
37 60 30

Location: 1391 Harvest LN --2nd plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 750 20 20
10/05/2022 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w217

Location: 1425 Harvest LN--3rd plug S, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 750 20 20

Hydrant Number:  3w218

Location: 1465 Harvest LN--4th plug S, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 750 20 20
10/05/2022 30 20 20

252

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1607 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1475 60 919
60

Hydrant Number:  3w219

Location: Overland LN & Homestead DR, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3w238

Location: Williams S.---1500 blk, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1220 25 35

Hydrant Number:  3w239

Location: 1601 Williams S., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1185 30 35
10/05/2022 30 35

253

#18.



Color:

Year:
Make:

2001 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Hydrant Number:  3w240

Location: Williams S. & Vincent TER Green

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1518 25 40

Hydrant Number:  3w241

Location: Williams S. & Urbandale Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3w242

Location: 1731 Louisa, Moberly, MO Green
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3w243

254

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

2070 45 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1163 45 750
1163 45 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

660 60 531

Location: 516 W Urbandale DR, Moberly, MO Blue
District: WARD 3 Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1507 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3W244

Location: Urbandale Dr   516 & 6 Mile LN Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 846 20 25
10/05/2022 846 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W245

Location: Urbandale DR--DR Conley 601, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  3W246

255

#18.



Color:

Year:
Make:

1761 50 919
1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1507 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Location: Wabash Avenue, Moberly, MO Orange

District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1336 30 35
10/05/2022 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  3W247

Location: 1814 Wabash AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1144 30 30

Hydrant Number:  3W248

Location: 1905 Wabash AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W249

256

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1091 50 750

Color:
Year:
Make:

1607 50 839

Color:
Year:

Make:

643 50 531

Location: Wabash AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 828 20 25

Hydrant Number:  3W250

Location: 1811 Six Mile Lane, Moberly, MO Green
District: Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 1220 25 35

Hydrant Number:  3W251

Location: Kentucky, Moberly, MO Red
District: WARD THREE Township:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 488 10 15

Hydrant Number:  3W252

257

#18.



Color:
Year:
Make:

1607 50 839

Color:
Year:
Make:

1761 50 919

Color:
Year:
Make:

2793 60 1061

Color:

Location: Chariton AVE, Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1220 25 35

Hydrant Number:  3W253

Location: Six Mile Ln., Moberly, MO Orange
District: WARD THREE Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1336 30 35

Hydrant Number:  4W056

Location: 200 Holman, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 2243 40 50

Hydrant Number:  4W057

Location: West End, Moberly, MO 65270 Red

258

#18.



Year:
Make:

395 55 375

Color:

Year:
Make:

397 50 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

397 50 375

Color:
Year:

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 309 5 5

Hydrant Number:  4W058

Location: 1002 West End PL, Moberly, MO 65270 Red

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  4W059

Location: 1026 West End Place, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 301 5 5

Hydrant Number:  4w062

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:

259

#18.



Make:

455 50 375
50

Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

630 55 531

Color:
Year:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 345 5 15
10/05/2022 5 15

Hydrant Number:  4w063

Location: 800 Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  4w064

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 494 10 15

Hydrant Number:  4w065

Location: Coates Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:

260

#18.



Make:

438 60 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

699 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

400 45 375

Color:
Year:
Make:

Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 352 5 15

Hydrant Number:  4w066

Location: Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 531 10 20

Hydrant Number:  4w067

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 291 5 5

Hydrant Number:  4w068

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Red
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

261

#18.



599 50 531

Color:
Year:
Make:

809 60 650

Color:

Year:
Make:

809 60 650

Color:
Year:
Make:

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 454 10 10

Hydrant Number:  4w069

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose
10/05/2022 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  4w070

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Pitot

Pressure
Calculated 

FlowTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 650 15 20

Hydrant Number:  4w071

Location: Reed Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Green
District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 Mueller

  

 

262

#18.



2087 70 1061

Color:
Year:
Make:

729 45 531

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

10/05/2022 1741 40 50

Hydrant Number:  4w072

Location: Rollins Street W, Moberly, MO 65270 Orange

10/05/2022 531 10 20

Report Filter Settings

Report Name: Hydrant Flow Tests by Test Date
Filter Name: Last Month
Filter Expression: [TestDate] is between '10/1/2022 12:00:00 AM' and '10/31/2022 11:59:59 PM'

 November 01, 2022 07:00 Page 1 of 1

District: WARD FOUR Township:
Next Test Date: 10/05/2023 American Darlling

Flow
at

0 PSI

Flow
at

20 PSI

Actual 
Residual
Pressure

FLOW TEST SUMMARY
Static

Pressure
Calculated 

Flow
Pitot

PressureTest Date Test Purpose

263

#18.



1 
 

Director Of Utilities Monthly Report 
October 2022 (Presented At The November 21 City Council Meeting) 

Director’s Summary 

Getting closer to moving dirt on EDA projects. The process seems to move slowly but it is still moving forward. The 

timeline for this group of projects is pointing towards advertisement for bids around the end of the year with bid awards 

anticipated early in 2023, with construction on each to be underway throughout 2023. One project, Sturgeon & Rollins 

water line replacement, had a bid opening in early October. Department continues to spend time on project planning, 

and activities related to pursuit of easement and property data necessary prior to project advertisement for bids. 

Department staff are preparing for implementation in January 2023 of a lower cost and GPS location enabled 

computerized maintenance management system to replace the existing work order system.  

Caselle Software:  Billing staff received training and practice with the new system during October 2022, with full 

implementation planned November 7.  

Project Tracking 

WTP Tracer Study:   

 MoDNR approved flow testing. 

 Testing complete and preparing data model for submittal to DNR. 

Sparks Avenue Sewer:  

 Construction permit requested.  

 Project scheduled for advertisement of bids during 4th quarter of 2022.  

Northwest Regional Lift Station:  

 Project not started. 

WWTP Digester Liner Replacement:  

 Design and specifications activities underway.  

Tannehill Apartments Water Line Replacement:  

 DNR construction permit received.  

 Project awarded to Willis Bros Construction with startup TBD. 

Route JJ: 

 Moberly working to obtain easements. 4/48 outstanding easements remain. 

 Jacobs to prepare application for construction permit. 
 

EDA Infrastructure Grant Projects:  Project update meetings are held bi-weekly with Jacobs Engineering to track 

progress and make sure items are addressed in a timely manner. The stormwater project for the Industrial Park is a 

Howe Company project. The six (6) projects included and the status of each: 

Morley Street Pump Station: 

 Finishing 100% plans for the pump station site, including the Pump Mate system and electrical drawings. 

 Plans and Specs sent to EDA for review and MDNR for permit. 

 

 

264

#18.



2 
 

N. Morley Water Main: 

 100% plans and specifications are complete and have been sent to EDA for approval.  

 DNR construction permit has been received. 

 One easement is not executed as of now. 
o City working through the condemnation process. 
o Owner has not responded to a monetary offer for the easement. 

 Ready to bid once final easement secured and EDA documents received. 

 
Sturgeon and Rollins Water Main: 

 Bid process underway. Willis Bros selected. To be awarded upon EDA approval of process. 

 To coordinate with other EDA projects, bid process is anticipated to be completed in early 2023. 

 
Downtown Sewer Rehab: 

 Project to be restructured as one contract for completion of cleaning, inspection and rehabilitation to consolidate the effort 

with one full service contractor, and to better able to control total project costs. 

Downtown CSO Storage Facility: 
 

 100% Plan revisions necessary due to construction cost inflation. Revised specifications preparation underway. 

 EDA to approve restructuring justification. 

 Bid and/or construction start date to accommodate 2023 September special events.  

 
Industrial Park Stormwater – (Howe Company project.) 

 Corps of Engineer approval complete. Advertisement for bids expected following EDA approval of plans & specifications 

(underway.) 

Utility Dept. Staffing:  The Department was not fully staffed this month.  

Dept. Summary: 

Drinking Water produced:       30,448 MG (0.982 MG/Day) 

Drinking Water billed:        33.650 MG (1.085 MG/Day)  $243,604  ($7,858/Day) 

 *The billing cycle follows the usage cycle by up to 15 days each month. 

Wastewater Treated:         38.793 MG (1.251 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Billed:         22.200 MG (0.716 MG/Day) $309,749 ($9,992/Day) 

Total Water Loss from Leaks and Service work:          0 .479 MG 

Wastewater Discharge Combined Sewer Outfalls:     0.0 MG 

Total precipitation for October                 2.65 inches 

Monthly Water Production 33,157,654 

Monthly Used by City Facilities 2,595,685 

Accounted for During Water Leaks 823,038 

System Flushing 688,369 

Metered & Billed 27,817,012 

YTD Avg Water Loss Monthly, % 14.6% 

*All #s are monthly average gallons calendar YTD 

265

#18.



3 
 

 

Water Office  

 70 Landlord letters 

 39 Deposit letters 

 60 Emails to 15 Landlords 

 66 Final work orders 

 61 Initial signups 

 41 Misc. work orders 

 Received 22 Waste Management complaint calls from customers.  

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 Repaired 8 water leaks. 

 Replaced or removed 4 valves. 

 Poured 6 yards of concrete. 

 Completed 211 Missouri One Call tickets for locating water and sewer lines. 

 Staff investigated 5 sewer calls. 

 58 staff OT hours. 

 Inspected 1,709 feet of sewer line. 

 Jetted approximately 9,918 feet of sewer line. (Almost 2 miles.) 
 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 Transferred 1,598,468 gallons of sludge for the SBRs to the digesters. 

 46.87 DT of biosolids land applied for the month. 

 2.65 inches of precipitation that fell over a 6-day period. 

 Taylor CSO (outfall 002) did not discharge in the month of September.  

 Rollins CSO (outfall 003) did not discharge in the month of September.  

 Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004) did not discharge in the month of September. 

 Holman Rd CSO (outfall 005) did not discharge in the month of August.  

 Grease has been noticed at the wastewater plant more frequently. Pro Pumping has been removing grease from 

the wet well at Morley Pumpstation on weekly basis. Floats in the Morley PS have not been working properly 

due to high grease amounts in the wet well. A total of 10,000 gallons was removed in October. Grease was 

noticed at the Rollins PS bar screen. Pro Pumping has been removing solids as needed. Large amounts of grease 

are present at the WWTP at times. City staff has stayed in contact with Swift Foods. They are aware of the 

problem and looking into BMPs internally.  

 A transfer permit was issued for Central State Enterprises that was bought by Orschlen Properties. This permit 

went into effect on October 3, 2022. 

 The effluent quality declined drastically after the installation of the rental blower. The plant was out of 

compliance for E.coli, BOD, TSS, and Ammonia for the month of October. The proper notifications to DNR were 

made. 3 new motors were delivered on October 14th. 2 out of the 3 were installed on October 17th. The 3rd 

motor has a manufacturing issue and was unable to safely install. The motor was sent to a certified WEG shop 

for warranty repairs.  

 Solids were removed from the Taylor St CSO and were hauled to the Columbia Landfill by Midway Hauling.  

 Final 2022 DMRQA reports were submitted to EPA. 

266

#18.



4 
 

 Pump 2 was put back into service at the Seven Bridges Pumpstation. The pump for Northeast Lift Station was 

delivered and is ready to be installed.  

 Biosolids land improvement project was completed. We are waiting for final walk through of the project. We are 

still needing to extend the sludge line an additional 300 ft for an additional application run.  

 The WWTP SBR system blower motors failed. A rental blower was installed on October 21, 2022. 3 motors have 
been ordered. Scheduled for arrival in mid-October. 

 Phillip Smith and Roger Smoot passed their state operating license test. Phillip received a C level and Roger a D 
level license level exam.  

 A new power outlet and sump pump was installed at the Airport Pumpstation. 

 The WWTP hosted a City Council visit for a biosolids land improvements tour.  

 New mixers were installed in SHB1. (Sludge Holding Basin #1) 

 The pretreatment permit for Central State Enterprises was transferred to Qualco (Orscheln’s) following change 
of ownership. 

 Yearly effluent priority pollutant testing was completed.  

 Pump 2 for Seven Bridges was returned from Vandevanter and is to be installed soon.  
 

Water Plant 

 Completed 3,494 lab analyses. 

 Analyzed 5 Colilert tests.  

 Completed the disinfection/turbidity report for September and the monthly report.  

 Brenntag dropped off sample of possible new carbon so we can run jar tests and compare to current carbon.  

 Hauled a trailer load of sludge to Columbia landfill.  

 Started filling the south upflow clarifier for the plant trial using Hawkins AH457.  

 Started running the plant on the trial chemical.  

 WTP had a second sensor warning on free chlorine analyzer and staff began troubleshooting.  

 Cummins Mid-South onsite performing corrective maintenance on the plant and pump station generators.  

 Made repairs to ammonia pump #1. Ran a fluoride test for Magic City Plumbing on a water sample. It tested 

positive for fluoride and chlorine.  

 Started having elevated turbidities from the upflow. Adjusted dosage and purged air from blowdown so it is 

ready to remove solids. Collected Bac-T’s, TOC and fluoride samples. Completed storm water training and 

inspection with Rachel.  

 Called to open the Bac-T station on Shepherds Drive due to water boiling up around it. D&C isolated and 

removed it. A replacement will be placed on order.  

 Called Hawkins and requested a rep on site for the 17th to monitor operations with blowdown.  

 Performed monthly maintenance on the Free CL-17 analyzer.  

 Met with Lakeview Bio-Diesel about fire alarms. Turns out there was a leak on Fowler and Robinson.  

 Hauled last load of sludge to landfill for the year.  
 

 

 

 

Water Quality Coordinator 

Household Hazardous Waste 

 Accepted 2036.15 lbs hazardous waste into the Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

267

#18.



5 
 

 Stabilized and disposed of 632.5 lbs non-reusable materials. 

 Distributed 1263.9 lbs of recycled material to Moberly residents for reuse. 

 Managed Open Household Hazardous Waste Day on October 8th. 

 Cleaned and organized Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 

Public Education and Involvement    

 Made appointments with Moberly residents at Household Hazardous Waste Facility. 

 Advertised HHW facility on social media. 

 Work on winter educational articles. 

 Sent Cleanup pics to Moberly Living magazine. 

 Contacted Moberly Monitor Index to schedule article publication. 

 Attended Chamber Coffee Chat to reach out to target audience. 

 Work on City Council annual stormwater summary. 

 

Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 

 Started Priority Area annual inspections. 

 Investigated complaints. 

 

Construction Stormwater Runoff Control 

 Performed regular construction inspections. 

 Performed Land Disturbance Inspections for all Land Disturbance sites (see attached chart.) 

 Attended Planning Committee meeting. 

 

Post-Construction Stormwater Controls 

 Cleaned trash and weeds out of city hall rain gardens. 

 Performed facility inspections at permanent stormwater facilities. 

 Reviewed vegetation at Wicker Street Basin. 

 Registered Cedar Lake with LMVP program and added to facility database. 

 Investigated Invasive plants in Cedar Lake. 

 

Municipal Good Housekeeping 

 Attended department meeting. 

 Perform WTP and, Street Department, Lake Ranger, and Cemetery Stormwater Training. 

 Rescheduled training for Parks Department. 

 Performed annual inspections for WTP, WWTP, Police, and Fire Departments. 

 

Finances, Certifications and Education 

 Applied for CSM certification eligibility. 

 Registered for MWEA fall conference and DNR outfall training in Jefferson City. 

 

 

 

 

Land Disturbance Inspections Performed 

Site Permit Holder Status 

268

#18.



6 
 

Rothwell Park Pavilion Troy Bock Construction not started 

Logan Street Drew Kerns Construction Not Started 

Cobblestone Creek Tony Stuart Construction entrance not graveled, sediment 

sock clogged, dirt in street and unprotected 

storm drain. Self-Inspections not up to date 

Ellis Place Tony Stuart No issues 

Southridge Lots 34,35, & 39 Don Mutter Erosion control BMPs removed despite 

disturbed ground 

Other Southridge Lots Tony Stuart Self-Inspections not up to date, no erosion 

control BMPs 

Lantern Pointe Larry Schnell No issues 

Eagle Tree Ridge C. L. Richardson Self-Inspections not up to date 

ECLC PCE No issues 

Airport Hanger Titus Chupp Self-Inspections not up to date 

Mid-Am Storage Derek James No issues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

269

#18.



Board Report: October 13 – November 10, 2022 

Randy Asbury, Interim President, MAEDC 

 

Goals for the Past Month 

• (Ongoing) Continue to work closely with Project Glasgow principals and the City of Glasgow on 

the bridge replacement project and future business options.  

• (Completed) Continue to work closely with Project Pontoon principals on potential EEZ 

abatements and road upgrade. Seek to identify funding sources for road upgrade. 

• (Ongoing) Finalize City of Fayette Retail Strategies (RS) contract and deliverables. Ensure Fayette 

funding partners understand the deliverables via a presentation from RS as needed. 

• (Ongoing) Update the MAEDC marketing plan to incorporate enhanced local awareness, 

promote sister entity efforts, disseminate more and better resources, and highlight by video 

MAEDC efforts and individual businesses/companies. 

• (Completed) Update and crosscheck the master MAEDC contact list with all marketing efforts to 

increase the dissemination of resources and broaden our outreach. 

• (Completed) Meet with Suzie McGarvey, MACC Dean of Workforce Development & Technical 

Education, and appropriate staff to identify MAEDC/MACC partnership efforts to address work 

force challenges via development and training opportunities.  

• (Ongoing) Continue discussions with City of Moberly and a hotel services development group 

regarding downtown Moberly hotel opportunities and development services. 

• (Completed) Continue to process all Moberly Depot District grant applications and 

reimbursement requests. 

• (Ongoing) Continue discussions with Fayette developer regarding potential commercial use of 

his vacant land along Church Street for a national flag retail store.  

• (Ongoing) Continue efforts underway with Retail Strategies regarding potential Howard County 

sites for a national flag retail store. 

• (Ongoing) Research various strategic planning organizations and provide to the MAEDC 

executive committee several options for consideration to go before the full board. 

• (Completed) Update Moberly Depot District incentives requirements and guidelines on website. 

• (Completed) Prepare a DRAFT 2023 budget for the November MAEDC and MHC board meetings. 

• (Completed) Obtain the latest employment numbers for all major employers. 

• (Completed) Finalize HR managers contact information for all manufacturers. 

• (Completed) Move Project Robot PIR and Chapter 100 abatement request forward with the City 

of Moberly. 

Goals for the Next Month 

• Continue to assist as applicable the Project Glasgow principals and the City of Glasgow on the 

bridge replacement project and future business options.  

• Continue discussions with City of Moberly and a hotel services development group regarding 

downtown Moberly hotel opportunities and development services. 

• Finalize City of Fayette Retail Strategies (RS) contract and deliverables. Ensure Fayette funding  

270

#18.



• partners understand the deliverables via a presentation from RS as needed. Per 

recommendations, pursue national flags accordingly. 

• Continue discussions with Fayette developer regarding potential commercial use of his vacant 

land along Church Street for a national flag retail store.  

• Work with Retail Strategies on potential Howard County sites for a national flag retail store. 

• Research various strategic planning organizations and provide to the MAEDC executive 

committee several options for consideration and to go before the full board. 

• Mail Industrial Club flyers and contribution letter. 

• Meet with Michelle Frey, MACC Dean of Health Services. 

• Facilitate ongoing Project Robot deliverables and project movement. 

• Market the newly listed 14 acres on South Morley in Moberly for retail store opportunities. 

• Distribute the RFP to potential strategic planning consultants. 

• Review workforce training and development opportunities to determine their benefit to our 

local businesses. 

• Identify grant programs offered through various state agencies that would benefit major 

employers. 

Project Overviews 

Project Robot – On November 8, I sent a local incentives letter to the project manager for review. As 

soon as that agreement is executed, I will provide them with Development and Industrial Plan 

Agreements for review as well. They have submitted their PIR to the State of Missouri and are expected 

to soon receive the State’s incentive proposal for the Moberly facility. 

Project Honey – Project Honey principals have entered into a verbal agreement to purchase a Howard 
County facility for retail purposes. Our office connected the Project Honey principal with the Missouri 
Department of Economic Development for discussions about manufacturing incentives.  
 
Project Sommelier – A proposal has been received for the construction of a new retail store and 
recreational range on the site of the Moberly Area Industrial Park. The project’s investment would be 
over $1M and employ several full- and part-time individuals. 
 

Other Substantive News & Efforts 

Our office has significantly increased our information distribution to local government entities and 

major employers. The information has been well received and useful as told to me by various recipients.  

Our office has provided numerous letters of support for various grant applications and engaged the 

Missouri Department of Transportation regarding a bridge closure south of Fayette on a main commute 

artery. 

Welcome letters were sent to the owners/CEOs of Tractor Supply Company and Bomgaars Supply Inc. 

271

#18.



November Report
2022

Social Media stats

Top Posts this month

in doing some research we
found out that we have the

7th largest followed
facebook page out of all

missouri chamber of
commerces & 5th largest

followed instagram

phablab ribbon
cutting video

26 likes

Chamber of commerce
executives of MO award post

reached 2,719 people

instagram
Facebook

1

Month Facebook Instagram Twitter

March 6,546 1,085 493
April 6,643 1,088 496
May 6,735 1,096 499

July 6,904 1,137 503
August

Jan. 6,478 1,067 484
Feb. 6,522 1,081 477

June 6,873 1,119 501

6,957 1,144 504
Sept. 7,055 1,159 508

October 7,107 1,167 511
Nov. 7,218 1,170 511

Number of followers per platform

272

#18.



Date Ad Ran

Oct 11 - Nov 5

Reach

$300.00

Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

37,912

Date Ad Ran

Oct 3 - Oct 18

Reach

$200.00

Amount Spent

Facebook/Instagram

Medium

25,008

2

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Rothwell Park Fall Foliage Ad

Shepherd Farms Pecan Orchard Ad

273

#18.



Date Ad Ran

Winter Ad $600.00

Amount Spent

print

Total: $12,777.05 $23,184.15

Media

Digital

Radio

2019 2020

$10,644.12 $8,530.54

SEM

$800.00 $1,200.00

$4,998.00

Billboard $2,000.000

$1,332.93 $3,465.62

Show me
strong digital

$2,989.99

0

0

2021 2022

$2,100.00

$3309.03

$8,449.00

0

TV $7,224.00

$12,958.09

$5,053.69

$3,600.00

$15,667.69

$7,014.00

3

paid Media stats/Missouri Division of Tourism

Ad Promoting Christmas Events/Activities in Moberly

Show Me Missouri

Medium

24,000

Subscribers

274

#18.



4

chamber of commerce Award

West 43 Wilderness Area

Owned communication assets

Continued distributing Visitors Guides
Added events to the community calendar & encouraged partners
to send upcoming events
Updated tourism website to reflect upcoming changes/additions
Sent out newsletter
Took fall photographs around Moberly
Wrote blog on West 43 Wilderness Area in Moberly

Instagram video on West 43 Wilderness Area was featured
on the Visit MO Instagram story

Worked on social media marketing plan for the month &
researched new advertising options
Worked with the City of Moberly to design an ad for Highway 36
Magazine

Followed up with area tourism related events &
communicated with partners on changes - reached
out to all partners for 2023 event dates
Met with new General Manager at Comfort Inn
Sent off winter magazine ad, researched Google
Ads, created & submitted Christmas Festival ad,
Christmas shopping ad & 4th Street Theatre ad
Attended Tourism Commission, CID Board
meeting & 4th Street Board Meeting
Chamber hosted the State of Our Community
Event

Additional items

Our office was awarded with the Special
Publications award at the Chamber of
Commerce Executives of Missouri Fall
Conference for our 2021 Annual Report.

275

#18.



5

planned activites

Continued communicating with businesses on Christmas details, sent vendor applications, sent parade forms and
finalized other event details
Started working on 2023 internal programming and ideas
Assisted with Serve Like Sam Day - Downtown Christmas Decorating Day

 monthly billing

moberly.com | #showmemoberly

Item # Description

102.000.521:
Advertising

Total:

102.000.540:
Contract labor

102.000.541:
Administrative

fees

$1517 $1517 $1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

oct.Jan

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

Feb

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$5,000

$583

$7,100

March

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

April

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

May june

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

july

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

august Sept.

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

Nov.

$1517

$5,000

$583

$7,100

276

#18.



6

Junk Junktion/Gus Macker Event Recap

Held on September 17 & 18, 2022 in the Moberly Depot District

Junk Junktion
-100-500 blocks of Reed St
-TWO DAYS FOR THE 
FIRST TIME THIS YEAR
-92 vendors including food trucks
-New addition of the Kids Zone

Gus Macker
-Williams & Clark St

-106 teams
-New addition of sponsor

vendor booth spaces

JROTC Patriot Car Show
-North 4th St & Clark St
-Had 69 cars register (no increase
from 2021)
-Saturday only

277

#18.



7

Junk Junktion/Gus Macker Event Recap

Held on September 17 & 18, 2022 in the Moberly Depot District

Attendees from 13 states were represented &
122 zip codes were collected in 2022. 

Percentage Increase/Decrease

A Stroke of Magic

Downtown Business

42% increase

Coates St Corner Grill 16% increase

Coachlight 43% increase on inside sales (did not estimate outside)

Comments from businesses and vendors were conflicting in regards to the second day and almost split on whether or not
they like a 2nd day of Junk Junktion.  Overall feedback was that day 2 of Junk Junktion could be a much shorter day. 
The majority of businesses that filled out the survey had a great sales day and love the event. 
Gus Macker team numbers increased 10% this year to 106 teams.  We are happy with our Gus Macker numbers as there
were five tournaments in the country that cancelled due to lack of participation. 
Inflation / gas prices may have impacted our event, in the fact that we most likely would have had more out of state visitors
travel to Moberly for Gus Macker and/or Junk Junktion as reflected in previous years. 
Once again, our hotels and AirBnbs were full and many visitors stayed in Macon or Columbia. We had 97 room nights to
Comfort Inn & Suites and at least two rooms from Macon's Comfort Inn (that were tracked).
According to our survey, 75% of the businesses & vendors are satisfied or very satisfied with the event.

 
We estimate that this event brought in around 10,000 people total over two days to the 
City of Moberly which would be an estimated direct economic impact of $3,040,000. 

(This travel expenditure is based on Moberly's 2021 economic indicator.) 

Future Plans
 Expand trash and clean-up crew

Continue with the two-day event of Junk Junktion with decreased hours Day 2
Attract more vintage vendors

Expand car show marketing to increase participation
Attract more magazines to write about this event

Encourage "no pets" to attendees and add pet stations with dog bags

The Bean 223 sales inside - did an outside booth that was a large attraction

Wild Blooms Had their best sales since opening - estimated around 200 shoppers

MO Ax Co. Had several party reservations from the event
estimated 100 people in their business

278

#18.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration of Final Appointment To The Moberly Crossings Community 

Improvement District Board. 
  

Summary: In 2011, the City Council created the Moberly Corssings Community Improvement 

District (the “District”) to facilitate the Moberly Corssings project (the 

“Development”).  Jim Roberts acted as “Developer” (the “Developer”) under the 

Development Agreement governing the Development (the “Development 

Agreement”).  The Development Agreement and the subsequent petition establishing 

the District (the “Petition”) call for a five person board of directors for the District, 

two of which are selected by the Developer and three of which are appointed to 

represent the City in connection with the District.  

 

The Petition additionally provides that in the event, for any reason, a director is not 

able to serve a full term (an '“Exiting Director”), any resulting vacancy to the Board 

shall be filled by the prompt appointment by the Mayor and City Council of a director 

(an “Interim Director”) to serve for the remainder of the term of such Exiting 

Director. 

 

In 2022 Roberts transfered his interests in the Development and the Development 

Agreeement to Kale and Jeremey McCubbins, doing business as K & J Investments, 

LLC.  As neither “owner” nor “operator” of property within the District(as required 

by the CID Petition), Roberts was no longer eligible to serve on the District’s Board 

of Directors (the “Board”).  Roberts along with the other Developer-selected Board 

member have each resigned their positions.   

 

Consistent with the Petition and the Development Agreement, the City Council 

recently appointed successor developers, Kale and Jeremey McCubbins, each an 

“owner,” to the Board.  In the interim, Michael Bugalski has resigned his position as 

President of MAEDC and as a result has lost his status as an “operator.”  Bugalski is 

thus no longer eligible for service on the Board and has resigned as a Director.  This 

leaves only two Directors repesenting the City. 

 

To provide for a full five member Board (and to represent the City’s interests thereon), 

all as contemplated by the Development Agreement, a final appointment by the 

Council is required.  Randy Asbury, enjoying status as an “operator,” has agreed to 

serve if so appointed.  Randy will occupy thre position formerly occupied by Michael 

Bugalski, and will serve out Michael’s remaining term. 

 

Accordingly, the City Manager as Chair and City represenative on the Board requests 

that the Mayor and City Council appoint Randy Asbury to the Moberly Crossings 

Community Improvement District by adoption of the following motion (or similar): 

 

“Move that Randy Asbury be appointed as an Interim Director to the Moberly 

Crossings Community Improvement District.” (the “Appointing Motion”). 
  

Recommended Action: Adopt the Appointing Motion. 
  

Fund Name: N/A 
  

Account Number: N/A 
  

Available Budget $: N/A 

279

#19.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes        Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    x   Other Appointment                            Passed Failed 

 

280

#19.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-11-07 Council Meeting -DRAFT

	#2.	A Request For A Street Light To Be Installed Next To The Alley Adjacent To 213 Brinkerhoff St.
	St Light Request Summary Sheet
	St Light Request
	St Light Request Map

	#3.	A Resolution Approving A Maintenance Agreement With Cummins, Inc., For Generator Maintenance.
	11-21-2022 WWTP Genset Maintenance Service Summary Sheet
	Cummins Resolution
	WWTP Generator Maint. Bids 2023-5 years

	#4.	A Resolution Authorizing The Purchase Of An Easement Machine For The Public Utilities Department.
	11-21-22 Vactor Easement Machine summary
	Easement Machine Resolution
	Coe Equip Vactor Easement Machine

	#5.	A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of An Application To The Missouri Department Of Economic Development For Grant Funding For Downtown Revitalization
	local hotel
	Hotel grant fund resolution

	#6.	A Resolution Authorizing Submission Of A Traffic Engineering Assistance Program Grant Application For 2023.
	Indutrial Park TEAP Grant Res Summary Sheet
	2023 TEAP Grant Resolution
	Moberly TEAP 2022 Industrial Park

	#7.	A Resolution Authorizing And Accepting A Change Order To The Agreement With L & J Development, Inc., For Amphitheatre Improvements.
	AmphitheaterChangeOrderReg
	Amphitheatre Change Order Resolution
	Proposed Change Order #1 - Parking Area Grading and Electrical Work 110322

	#8.	An Ordinance Adopting The Recommendation Of The Planning And Zoning Commission To Approve The Re-Zoning Application Of The City Of Moberly For Property Located At 805 And 809 Myra Street And 810 Sturgeon Street.
	Re-zoning Ord Myra & Sturgeon Summary Sheet
	Myra & Sturgeon Rezoning Ordinance
	Re-zoning Report #2
	Re-zoning Application
	Re-zoning Maps

	#9.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Moberly Community Foundation.
	MCF Agreement Ord Summary Sheet 
	Urbandale Cooperative Agreement Ordinance (002)
	Cooperative Agreement With MCF for Urbandale Pillars

	#10.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement Amendment With Moberly Area Community College For Ball Field Rental.
	MACCFieldUseAmendmentReg
	MACC Ball Field Cooperative Agreement Amendment Ordinance
	MACC Rental Amendment

	#11.	An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Missouri Highways And Transportation Commission Transportation Enhancement Funds Program Agreement For Sidewalks Along Route EE.
	TAP Grant Ord Summary Sheet
	TAP Sidewalk Ordinance
	Draft TAP Rt EE Agrement

	#12.	A Resolution Authorizing The 2022 Christmas Parade Route And Public Consumption Of Alcoholic Beverages.
	Chamber of commerce xma parade lift alcohol
	2022 Chamber Parade Resolution

	#13.	A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements For The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project.
	Easement summary 7th group
	Route JJ Sewer Easement Acceptance Resolution Seven
	hagar06884820221107160342

	#14.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute An Architect’s Agreement With WSKF, Inc.
	WSKF Fire Stations Summary Sheet
	WSKF Inc Resolution
	B101-2017  Agreement - Rick Signed

	#15.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Authorizing An Application For The 2022 Local Law Enforcement Block Grant.
	2019 Council Agenda
	2022 LLEBG Resolution
	20221115120343250

	#16.	Request For Approving A Resolution Authorizing The Moberly Fire Department To Submit A Grant Application Through The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) – State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) – Fire Protection Grant (FPG).
	13 - American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) - State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) - Fire Protection Grant (FPG)  Summary Sheet - City of Moberly City Council Agenda (11-21-22)
	2022 Fire Grant Application Resolution
	Sentinel Emergency Solutions Quote # 7274  - TICs (11-17-22)
	Moberly FD Bullard TIC quote 11-22 (2)
	SFY 2023 ARPA - SLFRF - Fire Protection Grant (FPG) Notice of Funding

	#17.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, November 21, 2022 Agenda Summary
	2022-11-21 Appropriation Resolution

	#18.	Department Head Monthly Reports.
	department head reports
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-Oct
	Finance Department October report
	P&R October Monthly Report 2022
	Park & Rec October Staff Report 2022
	Police Dept October 2022
	Police Department Oct 2022
	October 2022 - Monthly Fire Report to City Council (Final)
	October-2022 Director Utilities Monthly Report 10-21-22final
	MAEDC November Reports
	November Report - 2022

	#19.	Consideration of Final Appointment To The Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District Board.
	Moberly Crossing CID Appointment Asbury

	#20.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Negotiated Contract. (Closed Statute 610.021) (12)
	Bottom

